

Hitachi Content Platform S Series Node

3.0

HCP S11 and S31 Node Third-Party Copyrights and Licenses

The HCP S Series operating system and software incorporate third-party software from a number of vendors. This book contains the copyright and license information for that software.

MK-HCPS024-00 April 2019 © 2019 Hitachi Vantara Corporation. All rights reserved.

No part of this publication may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including copying and recording, or stored in a database or retrieval system for commercial purposes without the express written permission of Hitachi, Ltd., or Hitachi Vantara Corporation (collectively, "Hitachi"). Licensee may make copies of the Materials, provided that any such copy is: (i) created as an essential step in utilization of the Software as licensed and is used in no other manner; or (ii) used for archival purposes. Licensee may not make any other copies of the Materials. "Materials" mean text, data, photographs, graphics, audio, video, and documents.

Hitachi reserves the right to make changes to this Material at any time without notice and assumes no responsibility for its use. The Materials contain the most current information available at the time of publication.

Some of the features described in the Materials might not be currently available. Refer to the most recent product announcement for information about feature and product availability, or contact Hitachi Vantara Corporation at https://support.hitachivantara.com/en_us/contact-us.html.

Notice: Hitachi products and services can be ordered only under the terms and conditions of the applicable Hitachi agreements. The use of Hitachi products is governed by the terms of your agreements with Hitachi Vantara Corporation.

By using this software, you agree that you are responsible for:

- 1. Acquiring the relevant consents as may be required under local privacy laws or otherwise from authorized employees and other individuals; and
- 2. Verifying that data continues to be held, retrieved, deleted, or otherwise processed in accordance with relevant laws.

Notice on Export Controls. The technical data and technology inherent in this Document may be subject to U.S. export control laws, including the U.S. Export Administration Act and its associated regulations, and may be subject to export or import regulations in other countries. Reader agrees to comply strictly with all such regulations and acknowledges that Reader has the responsibility to obtain licenses to export, re-export, or import the Document and any Compliant Products.

Hitachi and Lumada are trademarks or registered trademarks of Hitachi, Ltd., in the United States and other countries.

AIX, AS/400e, DB2, Domino, DS6000, DS8000, Enterprise Storage Server, eServer, FICON, FlashCopy, IBM, Lotus, MVS, OS/390, PowerPC, RS6000, S/390, System z9, System z10, Tivoli, z/OS, z9, z10, z13, z/VM, and z/VSE are registered trademarks or trademarks of International Business Machines Corporation.

Active Directory, ActiveX, Bing, Excel, Hyper-V, Internet Explorer, the Internet Explorer logo, Microsoft, the Microsoft Corporate Logo, MS-DOS, Outlook, PowerPoint, SharePoint, Silverlight, SmartScreen, SQL Server, Visual Basic, Visual C++, Visual Studio, Windows, the Windows logo, Windows Azure, Windows PowerShell, Windows Server, the Windows start button, and Windows Vista are registered trademarks or trademarks of Microsoft Corporation. Microsoft product screen shots are reprinted with permission from Microsoft Corporation.

All other trademarks, service marks, and company names in this document or web site are properties of their respective owners.

Copyright and license information for third-party and open source software used in Hitachi Vantara products can be found at https://www.hitachivantara.com/en-us/company/legal.html.

Contents

Preface	7
Intended audience	7
Product version	7
Release notes	7
Related documents	7
Accessing product documentation	
Getting help	
Comments	8
Chapter 1: Introduction	11
Chapter 2: Unmodified Fedora packages	13
Chapter 3: Modified Fedora packages	603
Chapter 4: HCP S Series software third-party packages	609
Chapter 5: Seagate software third-party packages	
Chapter 6: Licenses for third-party packages	635
Airspeed License	
Apache License, version 1.0	
Apache License, version 2.0	637
Artistic License, version 2.0	641
ASM License	645
Boost License	
Bouncy Castle License	
Broadcom License	647

BSD License (two clause)	
BSD License (three clause)	
BSD License (four clause)	
Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), version 1.0	
Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), version 1.1	
Eclipse Public License	
Freetype License	
GNU Free Documentation License	
GNU General Public License + (GPL+)	
GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)	
GNU General Public License, version 2+ (GPLv2+)	
GNU General Public License, version 3+ (GPLv3+)	
GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)	
GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2.1 (LGPLv2.1)	
GNU Lesser General Public License, version 3+ (LGPLv3+)	
GNU Library General Public License, version 2 (LGPLv2)	
IEEE and Open Group Documentation License	
Independent JPEG Group (IJG) License	
Ipmitool License	
ISC License	
Javaassist License	
Lucida Legal Notice	
MIT License	
Mozilla Public License, version 2.0	759
OpenLDAP License	767
OpenSSL and SSLeay Licenses	769
PostgreSQL License	772
PostgreSQL JDBC License	773
PuTTY License	773
Python License	774
Python-parallax License	794
Rawrite32 License	795
Sendmail License	796
Sleepycat Software Product License	798
Sun Industry Standards Source License (SISSL)	800
Unicode Character Database Terms of Use (UCD)	806
Verbatim License	807
Vim License	807
vfprintf License	810

zlib License	
Chapter 7: Firmware licenses	
Abilis Firmware License	
Agere Firmware License	
amd-ucode Firmware License	
Atheros Firmware License	
Atmel Firmware License	
Broadcom bcm43xx Firmware License	
ca0132 Firmware License	
Chelsio Firmware License	
cw1200 Firmware License	
dib0700 Firmware License	
ene Firmware License	
fw sst 0f28 Firmware License	
go7007 Firmware License	
i2400m Firmware License	
ibt Firmware License	
it913x Firmware License	
iwlwifi Firmware License	
Marvell Firmware License	
myri10ge Firmware License	
OLPC Firmware License	
phanfw Firmware License	
qat dh895xcc Firmware License	
qla2xxx Firmware License	
r8a779x usb3 Firmware License	
radeon Firmware License	
ralink Firmware License	850
ralink A Meditek Company Firmware License	
rtlwifi Firmware License	
tda7706 Firmware License	
ti-connectivity Firmware License	854
ueagle-atm4 Firmware License	
usb.atmel Firmware License	856
VIA VT6656 Firmware License	
wl1251 Firmware License	
XC4000 Firmware License	
XC5000 Firmware License	

XC5000c Firmware License	
Chapter 8: License exceptions	
CLASSPATH Exception to GPLv2	
glibc Exceptions	
gnupg Exception	
RPM Exception	
Sun Assembly Exception	
CLASSPATH Exception to GPLv2 glibc Exceptions gnupg Exception RPM Exception	

Preface

The HCP S Series operating system and software incorporate third-party software from a number of vendors. This book contains the copyright and license information for that software.

Intended audience

This book is intended for all HCP S Series Node users.

Product version

This book applies to release 3.0 or later of the HCP S Series Node.

Release notes

Read the release notes before installing and using this product. They may contain requirements or restrictions that are not fully described in this document or updates or corrections to this document. Release notes are available on Hitachi Vantara Support Connect:

https://knowledge.hitachivantara.com/Documents

Related documents

The following documents contain additional information about HCP S Series Nodes:

• HCP S Series Node Help (MK-HCPS022) — This Help system contains information about configuring and managing an HCP S11 or S31 Node. The Help includes information you need to effectively use the HCP S

Series Management Console. The Help also contains a complete reference for using the HCP S Series management API.

• HCP S11 and S31 Node API Reference (MK-HCPS023) — This book contains all the information you need to use the HCP S Series management API with an HCP S11 or S31 Node. This RESTful API enables you to configure, monitor, and manage an S11 or S31 Node programmatically.

Accessing product documentation

Product documentation is available on Hitachi Vantara Support Connect: <u>https://knowledge.hitachivantara.com/Documents</u>. Check this site for the most current documentation, including important updates that may have been made after the release of the product.

Getting help

<u>Hitachi Vantara Support Portal</u> is the destination for technical support of products and solutions sold by Hitachi Vantara. To contact technical support, log on to Hitachi Vantara Support Connect for contact information: https://support.hitachivantara.com/en_us/contact-us.html.

<u>Hitachi Vantara Community</u> is a global online community for Hitachi Vantara customers, partners, independent software vendors, employees, and prospects. It is the destination to get answers, discover insights, and make connections. **Join the conversation today!** Go to <u>community.hitachivantara.com</u>, register, and complete your profile.



Comments

Please send us your comments on this document:

HCPDocumentationFeedback@HitachiVantara.com

Include the document title and part number, including the revision (for example, -01), and refer to specific sections and paragraphs whenever possible. All comments become the property of Hitachi Vantara

Corporation.

Thank you!

1

Introduction

The HCP S Series operating system and software incorporate third-party software from a number of vendors:

- The HCP S Series operating system is based on the open source operating system Fedora 28 from the Fedora project (<u>http://fedoraproject.org</u>).
- The HCP S Series software is distributed with multiple third-party software packages.

Unless otherwise indicated in this Help, open source software is used without modification.

To obtain any of the open source software packages mentioned in this document, please contact:

Project Manager, HCP S Series Node Hitachi Vantara Corporation 2535 Augustine Drive Santa Clara, CA 95054 USA

Hitachi Vantara gratefully acknowledges the contributions of the open source community in the development of the HCP S Series operating system and software.

Chapter 1: Introduction

2

Unmodified Fedora packages

The table below lists Fedora software packages that are used unmodified in the HCP S Series operating system. The packages are broken out by the licenses that apply to them. The information for each license includes a link to the text of the license. Under each license, the packages are listed in alphabetical order. For each package, the table shows the package version, Fedora release, and copyrights (where required).

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright	
	(CDDL or GPLv2 with exceptions) and ASL 2.0 (see <u>Chapter 8: "License exceptions"</u> on page 863 and <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637)			
glassfish-el-api	3.0.1	0.7.b08.fc28		
glassfish- servlet-api	3.1.0	14.fc28		
-		s) and ASL 2.0 (see <u>Chapte</u> ion 2.0" on page 637)	r 8: "License exceptions" on	
glassfish-jsp- api	2.3.2	0.9.b01.fc28		
(FTL or GPLv2+) and BSD and MIT and Public Domain and zlib with acknowledgement (see <u>"Freetype License"</u> on page 679, <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)"</u> on page 698, <u>"BSD License (three clause)"</u> on page 656, <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 759, and <u>"zlib License"</u> on page 811)				
freetype	2.8	10.fc28	Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 George Williams Copyright (C) 1999 - The FreeType Development Team -	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			wwwfreetypeorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2013 Antoine Leca Copyright (C) 2003 Huw D M Davies for Codeweavers Copyright (C) 2016 Static Jobs LLC Copyright (C) 2010 Computing Research Labs New Mexico State University Copyright (C) 2016 Werner Lemberg Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Pfeiffer Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Antoine Leca David Turner Copyright (C) 2010 Cowboy Ben Alman Copyright (C) 2010 Cowboy Ben Alman Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 - 2012 Francesco Zappa Nardelli Copyright (C) 2006 - 2014 Adobe Systems Incorporated Copyright (C) 1995 - 2002 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Catharon Productions Inc Copyright (C) 2007 Dmitry Timoshkov for Codeweavers Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2005 - 2017 write(n) Copyright (C) 2005 - 2017 write(n)

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 The FreeType Project is David Turner Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Just van Rossum Antoine Leca
General Public General Public	License + (GPL+)" or License, version 2 (G	n page 692, <u>"Artistic Licens</u>	c Domain and UCD (see <u>"GNU</u> se, version 2.0" on page 641, <u>"GNU</u> <u>License (three clause)"</u> on <u>D)"</u> on page 806)
perl- interpreter	5.26.3	416.fc28	Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 Canon Research Centre Europe (CRE) Copyright (C) 2005 Joshua Hoblitt Copyright (C) 2002 This software is Ilya Zakharevich Copyright (C) 2012 Steve Peters All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Steve Hay All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 Sean M

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Burke Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 229_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 229 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 221 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Stephen McCamant All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 Russ Allbery rra@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 Jarkko

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Hietaniemi Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Sullivan Beck Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Ken Williams All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 Andy Armstrong C andy@hextennet All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2016 Sullivan Beck All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Tim Jenness Copyright (C) 1998 Journal 11 and is The Perl Journal It appears Copyright (C) 2015 This software is Ken Williams Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 Powerdog Industries All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 Versions up to 111 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 Eric Young - see

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			README for more details Copyright (C) 1997 Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 nnOS2 port Raymond Chen Kai Uwe Rommeln Copyright (C) 1992 This is an unpublished work Helios Software GmbH Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 229_2 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 HMerijn Brand Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Rob Brown All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Allison Randal Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor mshelor@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 213_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1984 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Bailey bailey@newmanupennedu Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Phoenix Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 This module is - Jos Boumans Copyright (C) 2001 Tim Jenness All Rights Reserved This program is Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 211 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Additional code Matt Trout and David Golden Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 M J Dominus Copyright (C) 2000 Versions up to 111 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1995 Your Name All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 David Muir Sharnoff Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Raphael

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Manfredi Copyright (C) 2001 Colin McMillen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 (Anno Siegel) Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Version 2x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 SADAHIRO@cpanorg This module is Copyright (C) 2010 This software is David Golden and Ricardo Signes Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Neil Winton Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Neil Winton Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 Douglas E Wegscheid All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 COPYRIGHT 2000-01 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 Constantin S Svintsoff kostik@iclubnsuru Copyright (C) 1997 Version 1x Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Versions up to 224_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Doug MacEachern and Jon Orwant All Copyright (C) 1996 Zenin Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 HMerijn Brand (m)12 22-09-2012 Copyright (C) 1993 - 2000 Perl is Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 277_3 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Tom Hughes tom@comptonnu Copyright (C) 2011 Mark Allen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 1992 RSA Data Security Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Version 2x Marcus Holland-Moritz mhx@cpanorg Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 229 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1993 - 2015 Charles Bailey and others Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This program Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 210 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2003 _uri_split taken from URISplit Gisle Aas Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Andrew Main (Zefram) zefram@fyshorg Copyright (C) 1998 Journal 10 and is The Perl Journal It appears courtesy Copyright (C) 2003 Mark Adler all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 231_2 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2012 Kurt Starsinic kstarsinic@gmailcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1996 Eryq All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Graham Barr & Nick Ing-Simmons All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Versions up to 224_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Marek Rouchal (and borrowing code Copyright (C) 1997 Universitat Dortmund all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2007 Brandon L Black Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 277_3 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2000 Mark Kvale Copyright (C) 1994 (Portions) of the C code in this library are the Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 231_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 Reini Urban All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 OReilly

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Media Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 Bradford Appleton All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2013 Larry Wall Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 Neil Bowers Copyright (C) 2017 Mark Allen Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Hennecke Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Tom Hughes EltFtom@comptonnuEgt Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Tom Christiansen Nathan Torkington and Copyright (C) 1997 - 2015 perl5 porters Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Version 1x Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2014 Changes in Version 211 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1996 Additions Charles Bailey Permission is granted Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 222 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Malcolm Beattie

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1997 Tom Horsley All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Gisle Aas Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 231_2 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2011 brian d foy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Bailey bailey@newmanupennedu Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Nokia All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Matthijs van Duin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2017 Gurusamy Sarathy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 This software is Tim Jenness and the UK Particle Physics and Astronomy Research Council Copyright (C) 2013 Chris Williams All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Chris Williams All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 cPanel Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Your Name

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			your@addressdomain Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 111_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2005 Aristotle Pagaltzis Copyright (C) 1989 - 1990 nMS- DOS port Diomidis Spinellisn) Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Hennecke (LocaleCurrency) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 All files are Nokia all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2003 Jon Orwant All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 - Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Symbol shortening Craig A Berry Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Paul Marquess All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 Paul Evans leonerd@leonerdorguk All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2013 32350 and GNU GPLd Nicholas Nethercote et al Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 Richard Clamp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2002 Version 5 port Andreas Kaiser Ilya Zakharevichn) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Nokia All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 Andy Broad Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Russ Allbery rra@stanfordedu Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 229_2 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2016 Niko Tyni ntyni@ikifi Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 Damian Conway All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1905 - 2004 Versions up to 231_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1991 Bell Communications Research Inc (Bellcore) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 This module is SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Sean M Burke All rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Sean M Burke All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Sean M Burke All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 - 2015 brian d foy All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 brian d foy All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Joshua Nathaniel Pritikin Copyright (C) 2011 Revilo Reegiles Copyright (C) 2012 - 2012 Elizabeth Mattijsen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 For this file Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 For this file Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 This software is - Graham Barr & Dave Rolsky

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Michael G Schwern Copyright (C) 1999 Tuomas J Lukka lukka@ikifi All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 Joe Smith JoeSmith@inwapcom Copyright (C) 2001 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Reini Urban Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 DH aka PodMaster Copyright (C) 2003 CTieFile version 096 is Mark Jason Dominus Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Marek Rouchal All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 277_2 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 221 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 Marek Rouchal Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Original code Ken Williams Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 225 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 This software is David Golden Copyright (C) 2016 This software is Christian Hansen Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 This software is David Golden Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 This software is David Golden Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1991 1991-2 RSA Data Security Inc Created All

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2010 This software is David Golden Ricardo Signes Adam Kennedy and Contributors Copyright (C) 2013 This software is Leon Timmermans Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 277_2 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2002 Slaven Rezic Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2015 Larry Wall and others
-	istic License, version		al Public License + (GPL+)" on Unicode Character Database Terms of
perl-Encode	2.97	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 Your Name your@addressdomain Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 - Unicode Inc All Rights reserved
-		NU General Public License and <u>"BSD License (three c</u>	+ (GPL+)" on page 692, <u>"Artistic</u> clause)" on page 656)
perl-PathTools	3.75	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 the Perl 5 Porters All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 2003 Constantin S Svintsoff kostik@iclubnsuru Copyright (C) 1994 (Portions) of the C code in this library are the Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz
(GPL+ or Artistic) and FSFAP (see <u>"GNU General Public License + (GPL+)"</u> on page 692 and "Artistic License, version 2.0" on page 641)			
perl-podlators	4.11	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2016 Niko Tyni ntyni@ikifi

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 Russ Allbery rra@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2016 - 2018 Russ Allbery eagle@eyrieorg
age 692, <mark>"A</mark>	rtistic License, versio		neral Public License + (GPL+)" on License" on page 759, and <u>"Unicode</u>
erl-libs	5.26.3	416.fc28	Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 Canon Research Centre Europe (CRE) Copyright (C) 2005 Joshua Hoblitt Copyright (C) 2002 This software is Ilya Zakharevich Copyright (C) 2012 Steve Peters Al rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Steve Hay All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 Sean M Burke Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Pau

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Marquess Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 229_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 229 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 221 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Stephen McCamant All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 Russ Allbery rra@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 Jarkko Hietaniemi Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Sullivan

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Beck Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Ken Williams All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 Andy Armstrong C andy@hextennet All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2016 Sullivan Beck All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Tim Jenness Copyright (C) 1998 Journal 11 and is The Perl Journal It appears Copyright (C) 2015 This software is Ken Williams Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 Powerdog Industries All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 Versions up to 111 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 Eric Young - see README for more details Copyright (C) 1997 Graham Barr

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 nnOS2 port Raymond Chen Kai Uwe Rommeln Copyright (C) 1992 This is an unpublished work Helios Software GmbH Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 229_2 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 HMerijn Brand Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Allison Randal Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor mshelor@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 213_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1984 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Bailey bailey@newmanupennedu

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Phoenix Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 This module is - Jos Boumans Copyright (C) 2001 Tim Jenness All Rights Reserved This program is Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 211 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Additional code Matt Trout and David Golden Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 M J Dominus Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 M J Dominus Copyright (C) 1995 Your Name All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 David Muir Sharnoff Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Raphael Manfredi Copyright (C) 2001 Colin McMillen All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 (Anno Siegel) Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Version 2x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 SADAHIRO@cpanorg This module is Copyright (C) 2010 This software is David Golden and Ricardo Signes Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Neil Winton Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Neil Winton Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 Douglas E Wegscheid All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 COPYRIGHT 2000-01 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Constantin S Svintsoff kostik@iclubnsuru Copyright (C) 1997 Version 1x

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Versions up to 224_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Doug MacEachern and Jon Orwant All Copyright (C) 1996 Zenin Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 HMerijn Brand (m)12 22-09-2012 Copyright (C) 1993 - 2000 Perl is Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 277_3 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Tom Hughes tom@comptonnu Copyright (C) 2011 Mark Allen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 1992 RSA Data Security Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Version 2x Marcus Holland-Moritz mhx@cpanorg Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 229 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1993 - 2015 Charles Bailey and others Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 Paul

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Marquess All rights reserved This program Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 210 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2003 _uri_split taken from URISplit Gisle Aas Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 1995 Jean-loup Gailly Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Andrew Main (Zefram) zefram@fyshorg Copyright (C) 1998 Journal 10 and is The Perl Journal It appears courtesy Copyright (C) 1996 - 2006 Nick Ing- Simmons Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 231_2 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2012 Kurt Starsinic kstarsinic@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1996 Eryq All rights

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Graham Barr & Nick Ing-Simmons All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Versions up to 224_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Marek Rouchal (and borrowing code Copyright (C) 1997 Universitat Dortmund all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2007 Brandon L Black Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 277_3 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2000 Mark Kvale Copyright (C) 1994 (Portions) of the C code in this library are the Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 231_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2006 Stephen McCamant Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 OReilly Media Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 Bradford Appleton All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2013 Larry

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Wall Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 Neil Bowers Copyright (C) 2017 Mark Allen Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Tom Hughes EltFtom@comptonnuEgt Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Tom Christiansen Nathan Torkington and Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Version 1x Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2014 Changes in Version 211 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1996 Additions Charles Bailey Permission is granted Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 the Perl 5 Porters All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 222 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Malcolm Beattie Copyright (C) 1997 Tom Horsley All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Gisle Aas Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 231_2 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2011 brian d foy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Bailey bailey@newmanupennedu Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Nokia All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Matthijs van Duin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2017 Gurusamy Sarathy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 This software is Tim Jenness and the UK Particle Physics and Astronomy Research Council Copyright (C) 2010 This software is Adam Kennedy Copyright (C) 2013 Chris Williams All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 cPanel Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Your Name your@addressdomain Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 111_01 onwards Steve

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Hay All Copyright (C) 2005 Aristotle Pagaltzis Copyright (C) 1989 - 1990 nMS- DOS port Diomidis Spinellisn) Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Hennecke (LocaleCurrency) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 All files are Nokia all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2003 Jon Orwant All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 - Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Symbol shortening Craig A Berry Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Paul Marquess All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Paul Marquess All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 Paul Evans leonerd@leonerdorguk All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2013 32350 and GNU GPLd Nicholas Nethercote et al Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 Richard Clamp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2002 Version 5 port Andreas Kaiser Ilya Zakharevichn) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Nokia All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Andy Broad Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 229_2 onwards Steve Hay

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			All Copyright (C) 2016 Niko Tyni ntyni@ikifi Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 Damian Conway All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 231_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1991 Bell Communications Research Inc (Bellcore) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 This module is SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 brian d foy All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Sean M Burke All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Joshua Nathaniel Pritikin Copyright (C) 2011 Revilo Reegiles Copyright (C) 2011 Revilo Reegiles Copyright (C) 2012 - 2012 Elizabeth Mattijsen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 For this file Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 For this software is - Graham Barr & Dave Rolsky Copyright (C) 1999 Tuomas J Lukka lukka@ikifi All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 Joe Smith JoeSmith@inwapcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Reini Urban Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 DH aka PodMaster Copyright (C) 2003 CTieFile version 096 is Mark Jason Dominus Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Marek Rouchal All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 277_2 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 Marek Rouchal Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 221 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Original code Ken Williams Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 225 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 This software is David Golden Copyright (C) 2016 This software is Christian Hansen Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 2010 - 2008 Richard Foley richardfoley@rfinet Copyright (C) 2010 This software is David Golden Ricardo Signes Adam Kennedy and Contributors Copyright (C) 2013 This software is Leon Timmermans Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			up to 277_2 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2002 Slaven Rezic Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2015 Larry Wall and others
-		NU General Public License , and <u>"MIT License"</u> on pag	<u>+ (GPL+)"</u> on page 692, <u>"Artistic</u> je 759)
perl-MIME- Base64	3.15	397.fc28	Copyright (C) 1991 Bell Communications Research Inc (Bellcore)
(GPLv2+ or A	FL) and GPLv2+ (see	"GNU General Public Lice	nse, version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698)
dbus	1.12.10	1.fc28	
dbus-libs	1.12.10	1.fc28	
page 698, <u>"G</u>	NU Lesser General Pu		<u>c License, version 2 (GPLv2)"</u> on <u>GPLv3+)"</u> on page 731, and <u>"GNU</u>
(GPLv3+ and ASL 2.0) (see <u>"GNU General Public License, version 3+ (GPLv3+)</u> " on page 706 and <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637)			
rsyslog	8.39.0	1.fc28	
<u>(LGPLv3+)"</u> o	n page 731, <u>"GNU G</u>		I Public License, version 3+ ion 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698, and "GNU

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
3-clause BSD a page 759)	nd MIT (see <u>"BSD</u>	License (three clause)" on p	bage 656 and <u>"MIT License"</u> on
squash-plugin- lz4	0.8.0	0.1.5ea579c.rnof28_ 300	Copyright (C) 2016 (Portions) are 12Sided Technology LLC Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Attila T Afra attilaafra@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2005 Ian Piumarta Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Yann Collet Facebook Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 Lasse Mikkel Reinhold Copyright (C) 2016 Eric Biggers Copyright (C) 2016 Eric Biggers Copyright (C) 2010 Marcus Geelnard Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 Markus FXJ Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Ariya Hidayat (ariya@kdeorg) Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 Yuta Mori All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G skunk@iSKUNKORG Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 documentation are Julian R Seward All Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2007 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 zlib is Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Ilya Grebnov ilyagrebnov@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 Richard Geldreich Jr richgel99@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Even Rouault Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Evan Nemerson evan@nemersoncom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 David Catt Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Jakob Westhoff All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 Andreas R Kleinert Copyright (C) 2009 Hideyuki Tanaka Copyright (C) 2009 Hideyuki Tanaka Copyright (C) 2012 Jeffrey Bush Jeff@coderforlifecom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 LZO is Markus Franz Xaver Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 2014 Ipsantil Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch and Jean-Loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 2011 Martin Gieseking martingieseking@uosde Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 Evan Nemerson Copyright (C) 1998 Bob Dellaca Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Duane Merrill All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 UpdateDD version 25 Philipp Benner Copyright (C) 1994 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Sewardn Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Dmitriy Anisimkov Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Mark Adler all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 Scott Vokes vokess@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 LZO and miniLZO are Markus Franz Xaver Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Anderson christop@charmnet

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 NVIDIA CORPORATION All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 documentation are Julian R Seward All Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Przemyslaw Skibinski inikep@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1995 - 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 MiniZip - Gilles Vollant - version 11 64 bits from Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 Marcus Geelnard Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2016 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Gilles Vollant (minizip) (httpwwwinimagecomzLibDllminizip html) Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Guillaume Voirin Copyright (C) 2005 Oren J Maurice oymaurice@hazoreaorgil Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Alexander Chemeris Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Mathias Svensson (httpresult42com) Copyright (C) 1998 - 2007 Brian Raiter breadbox@muppetlabscom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 The Squash Authors Copyright (C) 2004 Henrik Ravn Copyright (C) 2010 Marc Lehmann schmorp@schmorpde Copyright (C) 2010 Daisuke Okanohara All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 Tino Reichardt Copyright (C) 2016 Tino Reichardt Copyright (C) 2003 Thomas Klausner Copyright (C) 1990 - 2000 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Duane Merrill Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 gzappend 12 (11 Oct 2012) Mark Adlern Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation Jim Kukunas Copyright (C) 2015 Daniel Axtens IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 Gilles Vollant Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Daniel Pfeifer Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Daniel Pfeifer Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 The Brotli Authors All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 - Lars Bilke

(Continued)			
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1994 - 2008 Ralf S Engelschall rse@engelschallcom Copyright (C) 1997 - 2007 Dimitri van Heesch Copyright (C) 2003 - 2008 Ilibdivsufsort-lite v201 Copyright (C) 2010 Andreas Holzammer andy@kdabcom Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 @echo Markus FXJ Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Zhang Li zhangli10 at baiducom Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Seward jseward@bziporg Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 File Izhamh - Richard Geldreich Jr richgel99@gmailcom
ANTLR-PD	•		
antlr-tool	2.7.7	53.fc28	
ASL 1.1			
хрр3	1.1.4	18.c.fc28	
xpp3-minimal	1.1.4	18.c.fc28	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
exceptions and "Apache Licens License (four c General Public page 863, <u>"Ind</u> License, versio	d IJG and LGPLv2+ ar se, version 2.0" on pa clause)" on page 656, c License, version 2 (G dependent JPEG Grou on 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on	nd MIT and MPLv2.0 and ge 637, <u>"BSD License (th</u> "GNU General Public Lice <u>PLv2)"</u> on page 698, <u>Cha</u> <u>p (IJG) License"</u> on page	GPL+ and GPLv2 and GPLv2 with Public Domain and W3C and zlib (see ree clause)" on page 656, <u>"BSD</u> ense + (GPL+)" on page 692, <u>"GNU</u> opter 8: "License exceptions" on 744, <u>"GNU Lesser General Public</u> on page 759, <u>"Mozilla Public License</u>
java-1.8.0- openjdk	1.8.0.201.b09	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 dnl Red Hat Inco All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 freebxml freebxmlorg All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 originally based on software Lotus Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 1998 This software is Thomas G Lane Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Red Hat Inc andor its affiliates Copyright (C) 2009 DE Shaw All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 SAP SE andor it affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Sparkleorg and Andy Matuschak Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UCL is Markus Franz Xaver Johannes

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 IBM Corp All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Goldman Sachs International All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2018 Red Hat Inc andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1996 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 - 2014 Stephen Colebourne & Michael Nascimento Santos Copyright (C) 2009 @author Oracle Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2006 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2001 JetBrains sro Copyright (C) 2007 - 2016 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 SAP AG All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 2002,2004 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed under

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1993 - 2018 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Oracle Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Bitstream Inc All Rights Reserved Bitstream Vera is Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Attila Szegedi Copyright (C) 1997 The GIFLIB distribution is Eric S Raymond Copyright (C) 1993 Oracle andor its affilates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 earthian@tamaorjp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 International Business Machines Corporation and others Copyright (C) 2001 freebxmlorg All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Google Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2010 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd Copyright (C) 2015 - 2018 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 1999- 2002,2004 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2001 IO All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 IO All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 the FundsXpress

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			INC Copyright (C) 1993 - 2005 IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Ludovic Rousseau ludovicrousseau (at) freefr Copyright (C) 2010 - 2014 (Portions) IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2006 Project X0213 All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2009 Oracle andor its affiliates and Stanford University Copyright (C) 2002 2003,2004 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 Markus Oberhumer & Laszlo Molnar Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 SAP AG All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Brian Paul All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2004 The XFree86 Project Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 The Khronos Group Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 REM Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 INRIA France Telecom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 Tavmjong Bah All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Marti Maria Saguer Copyright (C) 2000 - 2018 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are Copyright (C) 2011 Hewlett-Packard Company All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 France Télécom Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2016 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Daisuke Okajima and Kohsuke Kawaguchi Copyright (C) 2016 Linaro Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp and others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2014 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1998 National Electronics and Computer Technology Center Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd All Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd All Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Oracle

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1997 The Open Group Research Institute All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1989 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 Goldman Sachs Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger are derived from libpng-088 Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 Oracle andor its affiliates Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 SAP SE All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are derived from Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 originally based on software International Copyright (C) 1997 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2005 The Cryptix Foundation Limited Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Taligent Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1982 The Royal Institute Thai Royal Government Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2004 The Apache Software Foundation All rights Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Paul R

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Holser Jr Copyright (C) 2003 Bitstream Inc All Rights Reserved Bitstream Vera Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 tojava Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) Colin Plumb All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 - freebxmlorg All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp and others - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Skip Balk All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UPX is Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 David Corcoran corcoran@linuxnetcom Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 (Portions) IBM Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 The Khronos Group Inc Copyright (C) 2009 SAP All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Fe Khronos Group Inc Copyright (C) 2009 SAP All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			undern Copyright (C) 1996 Netscape Communications Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 INRIA France Telecom All rights reserved
java-1.8.0- openjdk-devel	1.8.0.201.b09	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 dnl Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 freebxml freebxmlorg All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 originally based on software Lotus Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 1998 This software is Thomas G Lane Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Red Hat Inc andor its affiliates Copyright (C) 2009 DE Shaw All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 SAP SE andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Sparkleorg and Andy Matuschak Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UCL is Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 IBM Corp

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Goldman Sachs International All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2018 Red Hat Inc andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1996 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 - 2014 Stephen Colebourne & Michael Nascimento Santos Copyright (C) 2009 @author Oracle Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2006 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2017 JetBrains sro Copyright (C) 2001 Keith Packard Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 SAP AG All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed under Copyright (C) 1993 - 2018 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Oracle Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Bitstream Inc All Rights Reserved Bitstream Vera is Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Attila Szegedi Copyright (C) 1997 The GIFLIB distribution is Eric S Raymond Copyright (C) 1993 Oracle andor its affilates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 earthian@tamaorjp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 International Business Machines Corporation and others Copyright (C) 2001 freebxmlorg All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Google Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd Copyright (C) 2015 - 2018 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 1999- 2002,2004 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1998 the FundsXpress INC Copyright (C) 1993 - 2005 IBM Corp

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Ludovic Rousseau ludovicrousseau (at) freefr Copyright (C) 2010 - 2014 (Portions) IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2006 Project X0213 All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2009 Oracle andor its affiliates and Stanford University Copyright (C) 2002 2003,2004 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 Markus Oberhumer & Laszlo Molnar Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 SAP AG All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Brian Paul All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2004 The XFree86 Project Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 The Khronos Group Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 REM Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2006 Tavmjong Bah All Rights Reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Marti Maria Saguer Copyright (C) 2000 - 2018 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are Copyright (C) 2011 Hewlett-Packard Company All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2016 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Daisuke Okajima and Kohsuke Kawaguchi Copyright (C) 2016 Linaro Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp and others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2014 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1998 National Electronics and Computer Technology Center Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd All Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Oracle

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Research Institute All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1989 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 Goldman Sachs Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger are derived from libpng-088 Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 Oracle andor its affiliates Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 SAP SE All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are derived from Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 originally based on software International Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UPX is Laszlo Molnar Copyright (C) 1997 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2005 The Cryptix Foundation Limited Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1998 Taligent Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1982 The Royal Institute Thai Royal Government Copyright (C) 1982 The Royal Institute Thai Royal Government Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 The Apache Software Foundation All rights Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Paul R Holser Jr Copyright (C) 2003 Bitstream Inc All

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Rights Reserved Bitstream Vera Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 tojava Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) Colin Plumb All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 - freebxmlorg All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp and others - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Skip Balk All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UPX is Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 David Corcoran corcoran@linuxnetcom Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 (Portions) IBM Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 The Khronos Group Inc Copyright (C) 2009 SAP All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp and Others - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 The Khronos Group Inc Copyright (C) 2009 SAP All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed undern Copyright (C) 1996 Netscape

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Communications Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 INRIA France Telecom All rights reserved
java-1.8.0- openjdk- headless	1.8.0.201.b09	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2015 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 dnl Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 freebxml freebxmlorg All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 originally based on software Lotus Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 1998 This software is Thomas G Lane Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Red Hat Inc andor its affiliates Copyright (C) 2009 DE Shaw All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 SAP SE andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Sparkleorg and Andy Matuschak Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UCL is Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 IBM Corp All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Goldman Sachs

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			International All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2018 Red Hat Inc andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1996 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 - 2014 Stephen Colebourne & Michael Nascimento Santos Copyright (C) 2009 @author Oracle Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2006 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2017 JetBrains sro Copyright (C) 2001 Keith Packard Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 SAP AG All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 2002,2004 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed under Copyright (C) 1993 - 2018 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Oracle Corporation All Rights Reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 Bitstream Inc All Rights Reserved Bitstream Vera is Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Attila Szegedi Copyright (C) 1997 The GIFLIB distribution is Eric S Raymond Copyright (C) 1993 Oracle andor its affilates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 earthian@tamaorjp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 International Business Machines Corporation and others Copyright (C) 2001 freebxmlorg All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Google Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd Copyright (C) 2015 - 2018 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 1999- 2002,2004 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1998 the FundsXpress INC Copyright (C) 1993 - 2005 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Ludovic

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Rousseau ludovicrousseau (at) freefr Copyright (C) 2010 - 2014 (Portions) IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2006 Project X0213 All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2009 Oracle andor its affiliates and Stanford University Copyright (C) 2002 2003,2004 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 Markus Oberhumer & Laszlo Molnar Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 SAP AG All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Brian Paul All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2004 The XFree86 Project Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 The Khronos Group Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 REM Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Marti Maria Saguer

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 - 2018 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are Copyright (C) 2011 Hewlett-Packard Company All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2016 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Daisuke Okajima and Kohsuke Kawaguchi Copyright (C) 2016 Linaro Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp and others - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp and others - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2014 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd All Copyright (C) 1998 National Electronics and Computer Technology Center Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 2002,2004,2005 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1997 The Open Group Research Institute All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1989 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2014 Goldman Sachs Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger are derived from libpng-088 Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 Oracle andor its affiliates Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 SAP SE All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are derived from Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 originally based on software International Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UPX is Laszlo Molnar Copyright (C) 1997 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2005 The Cryptix Foundation Limited Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1998 and Corp Copyright (C) 1998 - 1998 Taligent Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1982 The Royal Institute Thai Royal Government Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 The Apache Software Foundation All rights Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Paul R Holser Jr Copyright (C) 2003 Bitstream Inc All Rights Reserved Bitstream Vera Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 tojava Oracle andor its affiliates All rights

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			reserved Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) Colin Plumb All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 - freebxmlorg All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp and others - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Skip Balk All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UPX is Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2003 Wily Technology Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 David Corcoran corcoran@linuxnetcom Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 (Portions) IBM Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 The Khronos Group Inc Copyright (C) 2009 SAP All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 The Khronos Group Inc Copyright (C) 2007 For All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 For All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed undern Copyright (C) 1996 Netscape Communications Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 INRIA France Telecom All rights reserved

(centinaca)						
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright			
ASL 2.0 (see <u>"Apache License</u> , version 2.0" on page 637)						
ant	1.10.5	2.fc28				
ant-antlr	1.10.5	2.fc28				
ant-junit	1.10.5	2.fc28				
ant-lib	1.10.5	2.fc28				
apache- commons-cli	1.4	4.fc28				
apache- commons- codec	1.11	3.fc28				
apache- commons- collections	3.2.2	8.fc28				
apache- commons- daemon	1.0.15	17.fc28				
apache- commons- daemon-jsvc	1.0.15	17.fc28				
apache- commons- dbcp	1.4	23.fc28				
apache- commons- logging	1.2	13.fc28				
apache- commons-pool	1.6	16.fc28				
apache-ivy	2.4.0	10.fc28				
beust- jcommander	1.71	3.fc28				
bsf	2.4.0	28.fc28				
jansi	1.16	3.fc28				

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
jansi-native	1.7	5.fc28	
multiverse	0.7.0	7.fc27	
netty-tcnative	1.1.30	9.fc28	
osgi-core	6.0.0	6.fc28	
qdox	2.0	0.12.M7.fc28	
sasutils	0.3.9	2.fc28	
snakeyaml	1.17	5.fc28	
testng	6.14.3	2.fc28	
tomcat	8.5.32	1.fc28	
tomcat-el-3.0- api	8.5.32	1.fc28	
tomcat-jsp- 2.3-api	8.5.32	1.fc28	
tomcat-jsvc	8.5.32	1.fc28	
tomcat-lib	8.5.32	1.fc28	
tomcat-native	1.2.17	1.fc28	
tomcat- servlet-3.1-api	8.5.32	1.fc28	
ASL 2.0 and BS <u>clause)"</u> on pag		<u>che License, version 2.0"</u> c	on page 637 and <u>"BSD License (three</u>
netty3	3.10.6	3.fc27	Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Bjoern Hoehrmann bjoern@hoehrmannde Copyright (C) 2011 Joe Walnes and contributors Copyright (C) 2011 - 2015 The Netty Project
			Apache License, version 2.0" on ipse Public License" on page 674)
groovy	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-ant	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-bsf	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy- console	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy- docgenerator	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy- groovydoc	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy- groovysh	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-jmx	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-json	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-jsr223	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-lib	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-nio	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-servlet	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-sql	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-swing	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy- templates	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-test	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-testng	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Allen Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
groovy-xml	2.4.8	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 the original author or authors

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright		
			Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Aller Ryan Waldron and the Asciidoctor Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes		
page 637, <u>"BS</u>			ache License, version 2.0" on ense" on page 747, and <u>"BSD License</u>		
apr	1.6.3	5.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2017 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2000 Martin Pool mbp@humbugorgau Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Caldera International Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Internet Software Consortium		
	ASL 2.0 and EPL and BSD (see <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637, <u>"Eclipse Public License"</u> on page 674, and <u>"BSD License (three clause)"</u> on page 656)				
hawtjni- runtime	1.15	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 2010 FuseSource Corp All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Alexander Chemeris Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011		

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			FuseSource Corp Copyright (C) 2000 - 2009 IBM Corporation and others Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 dnl FuseSource Corp Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 - IBM Corp All Rights Reservedrn rn END LICENSE BLOCK
ASL 2.0 and I	Public Domain (see <u>"Ap</u>	ache License, version 2.0	<u>0"</u> on page 637)
gpars	1.2.1	11.fc28	
AVAGO Techn	ologies		
storcli	007.0518.0000.0 000	1	
BSD (see "BS	D License (three clause	e)" on page 656)	
bzip2	1.0.6	26.fc28	Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Sewardn Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 documentation are Julian R Seward All Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Seward jseward@bziporg
bzip2-libs	1.0.6	26.fc28	Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Sewardn Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 documentation are Julian R Seward All Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Seward jseward@bziporg
copy-jdk- configs	3.7	1.fc28	
corosync	2.4.4	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Red Hat Copyright (C) 2006 - 2017 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 MontaVista Software Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Free Software Foundation Inc

(Continued))
-------------	---

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 2005 - 2018 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 OSDL Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2008 Allied Telesis Labs Copyright (C) 2004 Open Source Development Lab Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2002 - 2006 MontaVista Software Inc
corosynclib	2.4.4	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Red Hat Copyright (C) 2006 - 2017 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 MontaVista Software Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 2005 - 2018 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 OSDL Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2008 Allied Telesis Labs Copyright (C) 2004 Open Source Development Lab Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2002 - 2006 MontaVista Software Inc
file	5.33	9.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc
file-libs	5.33	9.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc
fipscheck	1.5.0	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2016 Andrew Cagney Copyright (C) 2008 - 2013 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved
fipscheck-lib	1.5.0	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2016 Andrew Cagney Copyright (C) 2008 - 2013 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved
gc	7.6.4	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 1991 - 1996 Xerox Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2005 Hewlett- Packard Development Company LP Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 Fergus Henderson All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1988 - 1989 Hans-J Boehm Alan J Demers Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Hewlett- Packard All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Hewlett- Packard All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2011 Hewlett- Packard Company All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2011 Hewlett- Packard Development Company Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Silicon Graphics All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Andrei Polushin Copyright (C) 2011 Ludovic Courtes Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved
hamcrest-core	1.3	23.fc28	Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Google

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 wwwhamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2010 hamcrestorg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 jMockorg
hdparm	9.56	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2009 Jan Friesse jfriesse@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2009 The aptc file is Jan Friesse jfriesse@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2008 EMC Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Mark Lord Copyright (C) 2008 Mark Lord Copyright (C) 2004 Thomas Fritzsche tf@notode Copyright (C) 2003 Jeff Bailey jbailey@debianorg Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Mark Lord All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Chris Caputo All rights reserved
ipmitool	1.8.18	10.1.rnof28_300	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Aladdin Enterprises All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2012 Hewlett-Packard Development Company LP Copyright (C) 2009 - 2014 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Dell Computers All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2014 Pigeon Point Systems All right reserved Copyright (C) 2016 Pentair Technical Products All right reserved

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Sun Microsystems Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2007 - 2012 Pigeon Point Systems All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 Kontron Canada Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2005 International Business Machines Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 Dell Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Dell Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Red Hat Software Inc Copyright (C) 2015 American Megatrends Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Zdenek Styblik All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Fredrik Ohrn All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2005 Tyan Computer Corp All Rights Reserved
javapackages- tools	5.0.0	14.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 JPackage Project
jline	2.14.6	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 the original author or authors
jzlib	1.1.3	8.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 ymnk JCraft,Inc All rights reserved
libarchive	3.3.3	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2003 - 2007 Kees Zeelenberg Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Andres

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Mejia Copyright (C) 1996 - 2008 (Portions) PostgreSQL Global Development Group Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 Joerg Sonnenberger Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Michihiro NAKAJIMA Copyright (C) 2014 Michihiro NAKAJIMA Copyright (C) 2014 Trevor Drake Copyright (C) 2018 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2010 Joerg Sonnenberger Copyright (C) 2010 Joerg Sonnenberger Copyright (C) 2012 Ondrej Holy Copyright (C) 2012 Ondrej Holy Copyright (C) 2012 - 2014 Yann Collet Copyright (C) 2012 - 2014 Yann Collet Copyright (C) 2006 Alexander Neundorf neundorf@kdeorg Copyright (C) 2008 Miklos Vajna Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 Mike Kazantsev Copyright (C) 2015 Graham Percival Copyright (C) 2002 Thomas MoestI tmm@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Martin Matuska Copyright (C) 2003 Peter Stuge stuge-mdoc2man@cdyorg Copyright (C) 2003 - 2011 Tim Kientzle Copyright (C) 2016 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Michiro NAKAJIMA

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 Kai Wang Copyright (C) 2009 - 2017 Sean Purcell Copyright (C) 2016 Peter Wu Copyright (C) 2009 Andreas Henriksson andreas@fatalse Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Tim Kientzle Copyright (C) 2013 Konrad Kleine Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 libarchive Project Copyright (C) 2003 - 2008 Tim Kientzle and Miklos Vajna Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Martin Matuska Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Martin Matuska Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation andor its subsidiary(-ies) Copyright (C) 2014 Nokia Corporation andor its subsidiary(-ies) Copyright (C) 2014 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2018 The FreeBSD Foundation Copyright (C) 2018 The FreeBSD Foundation Copyright (C) 2014 Kevin Locke Copyright (C) 2014 Kevin Locke Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2017 Phillip Berndt Copyright (C) 2016 Rudolf Marek SYSGO sro

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 Marek Kubica
libdnet	1.12	25.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 Dug Song dugsong@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1999 Masaki Hirabaru masaki@meritedu Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 1996 David Mazieres dm@lcsmitedu Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Dug Song dugsong@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 2001 Free Software Foundation Inc Autoconf Copyright (C) 2000 dnl Dug Song dugsong@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 1990 The Regents of the University of California
libedit	3.1	23.20170329cvs.fc28	Copyright (C) 2006 Aleksey Cheusov Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2016 Ingo Schwarze schwarze@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2003 Peter Stuge stuge-mdoc2man@cdyorg Copyright (C) 1992COPYRIGHT (@() 1993n Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1997 - 2014 The NetBSD Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libevent	2.1.8	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 Dug Song dugsong@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 2012 iSEC Partners Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Niels Provos and Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2007 Sun Microsystems Copyright (C) 1996 David Mazieres dm@uunorg Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2007 - 2012 Nick Mathewson and Niels Provos Copyright (C) 2010 Chris Davis Niels Provos and Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2007 - 2012 Niels Provos Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2007 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2000 - 2009 Niels Provos provos@citiumichedu Copyright (C) 2000 - 2009 Niels Provos provos@citiumichedu Copyright (C) 2012 Ross Lagerwall rosslagerwall@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 tinytest_ macrosh Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 tinytestc Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2005 Nick Mathewson

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Implementation logic is adapted from code Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 tinytesth Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2010 BitTorrent Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller djm@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2007 Sun Microsystems All rights reserved
libffi	3.1	16.fc28	Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 ffitargeth - Xilinx Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 ffitargeth - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 tileS - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 2001 John Beniton Copyright (C) 2001 John Beniton Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 win32S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Kyle Moffett Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 prep_cifc - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 sysvS - Xilinx Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 o32S -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2010 Rhys Ulerich rhysulerich@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2010 CodeSourcery Copyright (C) 2008 - 2011 Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2002 - 2012 ffic - Kaz Kojima Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_linux64c - IBM Copyright (C) 2012 sysvS - Alan Hourihane Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2014 win32S - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1998 - 2008 unixS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 raw_apic - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 raw_apic - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 Axis Communications AB Copyright (C) 2006 hpux32S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 asmh - Geoffrey Keating Copyright (C) 2010 gentrampsh - Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 1998 sysvS - Geoffrey Keating

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1996 - 2012 ffic - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 libffi - Anthony Green Red Hat Inc and others Copyright (C) 2013 Synopsys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 2002 Roger Sayle Copyright (C) 2009 Alan Jenkins alan-jenkins@tuffmailcouk Copyright (C) 2002 Bo Thorsen Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - Imagination Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 2004 Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 darwin_ closureS - Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 darwin_ closureS - Copyright (C) 2009 Java_ raw_apic - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 darwinS - John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - IBM Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - IBM Copyright (C) 2004 ffic - Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 2004 ffic - Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 2004 ffic - Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2012 ffic - Tilera Corp

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 darwin64S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aixS - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Thorsten Glaser Copyright (C) 2012 Thorsten Glaser Copyright (C) 2009 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 2012 ffitargeth - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 closuresc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1998 ffic - Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 sysvS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 sysvS - Kaz Kojima Copyright (C) 2004 sysvS - Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 freebsdS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 sysvS - Simon Posnjak Copyright (C) 2009 sysvS - Bradley Smith brad@brad-smithcouk Copyright (C) 1996 - 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1998 Geoffrey Keating Copyright (C) 2012 ffitargeth - Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2013 ffi64c - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Tsukasa Oi Copyright (C) 2012 Tsukasa Oi Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 darwinS -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2008 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 v8S - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 v9S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2012 sysvS - Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 Andreas Schwab Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 typesc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2003 sysvh - Jakub Jelinek jakub@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2000 ia64_flagsh - Hewlett Packard Company Copyright (C) 2010 sysvS - Software AG Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Imagination Technologies Copyright (C) 2010 John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 ffi_ commonh - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 ffic - Timothy Wall Copyright (C) 2011 libffi @VERSION@ - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2013 Miodrag Vallat miod@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2013 unix64S - The Written Word Inc

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - Bo Thorsen bo@susede Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 eabiS - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 ARM Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 ARM Ltd Copyright (C) 2000 Hewlett Packard Company Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aix_ closureS - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Ranjit Mathew Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_sysvc - IBM Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_sysvc - IBM Copyright (C) 2013 ffitargeth - Imagination Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Synopsys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 2013 arcompactS - Synposys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_powerpch - IBM Copyright (C) 2013 ffitargeth - Tensilica Inc
libipt	1.6.1	8.fc28	Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Intel Corporation
libnfsidmap	2.3.3	1.rc1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Red Hat Jeff Layton jlayton@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1994 OpenVision Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1984 - 2009 Sun

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Oracle All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2002 Jeffrey A Uphoff Copyright (C) 2010 Bryan Schumaker bjschuma@netappcom Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Jeff Layton jlayton@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2008 David Härdeman david@hardemannu Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Olaf Kirch Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Olaf Kirch okir@monadswbde Copyright (C) 2006 Amit Gud agud@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Oracle All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Marius Aamodt Eriksen marius@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Red Hat Inc nfs@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2004 Kevin Coffman kwc@umichedu Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 Olaf Kirch okir@susede Copyright (C) 2002 Bruce Fields bfields@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 1993 Rick Sladkey jrs@worldstdcom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Niklas Hallqvist All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 J Bruce Fields bfields@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 2002 J Bruce Fields bfields@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 2002 J Bruce Fields bfields@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 2003 J Bruce Fields bfields@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 2017 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 J Bruce Fields bfields@UMICHEDU

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 Silicon Graphics Inc Copyright (C) 2014 David Hrdeman david@hardemannu Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 Andy Adamson andros@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 2000 Dug Song dugsong@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Olaf Kirch okir@susede Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 2009 Red Hat nfs@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2009 Red Hat nfs@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2002 Trond Myklebust trondmyklebust@fysuiono Copyright (C) 2002 Trond Myklebust trondmyklebust@fysuiono Copyright (C) 2002 Trond Myklebust Copyright (C) 2002 Marius Aamodt Eriksen marius@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 2008 Oracle Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 EMC Corporation Haiying Tang Tang_ Haiying@emccom Copyright (C) 2007 Chuck Lever chucklever@oraclecom Copyright (C) 2003 Neil Brown neilb@cseunsweduau Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libuuid	2.32.1	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2010 Jeroen Oortwijn oortwijn@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Gunnar Ritter All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 Miquel van Smoorenburg miquels@cistronnl Copyright (C) 2010 Andrew Nayenko resver@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2017 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Development LP Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Karl Eichwalder Copyright (C) 2009 Corentin Chary corentincj@iksaifnet Copyright (C) 2013 Rolf Fokkens rolf@fokkensnl Copyright (C) 2017 Rafał Miłecki rafal@mileckipl Copyright (C) 2000 abandoned Niels Kristian Bech Jensen nkbj@imagedk Copyright (C) 2011 - 2015 Philipp Marek philippmarek@linbitcom Copyright (C) 2004 Nilgün Belma Bugüner Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Andreas Dilger adilger@suncom Copyright (C) 1992 A V Le Blanc (LeBlanc@mccacuk)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 - Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1998 Danek Duvall duvall@alumniprincetonedu Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 Andries E Brouwer (aeb@cwinl) Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2012 Andy Lutomirski luto@amacapitalnet Copyright (C) 2012 Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2007 SUSE LINUX Products GmbH Copyright (C) 2002 - 2018 Lauri Nurmi lanurmi@ikifi Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 The Open Group Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Ondrej Oprala ooprala@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2006 Hewlett-Packard Development Company LP Copyright (C) 1994 - 2005 Jeff Tranter (tranter@poboxcom) Copyright (C) 1992 - 1997 Michael K Johnson johnsonm@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Santiago Vila Doncel sanvila@unexes

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1990 Gordon Irlam (gordoni@csuaozau) Conditions of use Copyright (C) 2010 Jason Borden jborden@bluehostcom Copyright (C) 2009 Bastian Friedrich bastianfriedrich@collaxcom Copyright (C) 2009 Marcel Holtmann marcel@holtmannorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Elrond Elrond@Wunder-Nettorg Copyright (C) 2008 Hayden A James (haydenjames@gmailcom) Copyright (C) 1980 - 1992 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2016 SUSE Linux GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2014 Frodo Looijaard frodo@frodolooijaardname Copyright (C) 2008 Roy Peled theroypeled -at- gmail Copyright (C) 2016 Igor Gnatenko ignatenkobrain@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2006 Miquel van Smoorenburg Copyright (C) 1980 - 1987 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2012 Milan Broz mbroz@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2008 Cai Qian qcai@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2016 Stanislav Brabec

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			sbrabec@susecz Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2017 Sami Kerola Copyright (C) 2009 Mikhail Gusarov dottedmag@dottedmagnet Copyright (C) 2007 Matthias Koenig mkoenig@susede Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Kareil Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 Ondrej Oprala ooprala@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2014 Elrond Elrond@Wunder-Nettorg Copyright (C) 1998 Andrea Arcangeli andrea@e-mindcom Copyright (C) 2014 Benjamin Weis benjaminweis@gmxcom Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Pali Rohár palirohar@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2010 Michael Krapp Copyright (C) 2010 Michael Krapp Copyright (C) 2000 Werner Almesberger Copyright (C) 2017 Masatake YAMATO yamato@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2013 Alejandro Martinez Ruiz alex@nowcomputingcom Copyright (C) 2009 Johannes Berg johannes@sipsolutionsnet

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1991 - 2004 Miquel van Smoorenburg Copyright (C) 2014 Federico Simoncelli fsimonce@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2008 James Youngman jay@gnuorg Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Werner Fink werner@susede Copyright (C) 2014 Timofey Titovets Nefelim4ag@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 Michael Piefel piefel@informatikhu-berlinde Copyright (C) 2010 Rosetta Contributors and Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2011 SuSE LINUX Products GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc og nedenstående oversættere Copyright (C) 1980 - 1992 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2015 Karel Zak ooprala@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2009 Tim Gardner timgardner@canonicalcom Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Hommey mh@glandiumorg Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 H Peter Anvin - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1991 Linus Torvalds Copyright (C) 1992 - 1997 Michael K

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Johnson johnsonm@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 Kevin Cernekee cernekee@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2018 Vaclav Dolezal vdolezal@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1993 Theodore Tso tytso@athenamitedu Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Sami Kerola kerolasa@ikifi Copyright (C) 1992 Rik Faith (faith@csuncedu) Copyright (C) 1987 Files in the gnu directory are from glibc-204 88 Copyright (C) 2010 Hajime Taira htaira@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2013 Eric Sandeen sandeen@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2010 Jiro SEKIBA jir@unicusjp Copyright (C) 1997 - 2005 copy it it is Frodo Looijaard Copyright (C) 1997 - 2005 Jeff Tranter (tranter@poboxcom) Copyright (C) 1999 Jakub Jelinek jj@ultralinuxcz Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2012 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Nuernberg Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Thorsten Kukuk Copyright (C) 2003 - 2015 Three Software Copyright (C) 2012 Arun Persaud arun@nubatinet

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2018 Tony Asleson tasleson@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2018 Riku Voipio rikuvoipio@ikifi Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Davidlohr Bueso dave@gnuorg Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Theodore Y Tso Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Eric Biederman ebiederm@xmissioncom Copyright (C) 2005 Adrian Bunk bunk@stustade Copyright (C) 2016 Micron Technology Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Robert Love Copyright (C) 2000 Beth Powell bpowell@turbolinuxcom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Transmeta Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Kay Sievers kaysievers@vrfyorg Copyright (C) 2017 Philip Prindeville Copyright (C) 2017 Niklas Hambüchen mail@nh2me Copyright (C) 2008 Roy Peled theroypeled -at- gmailcom Copyright (C) 1980 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 partition Code adapted from e2fsck Theodore Copyright (C) 1988 Mark Nudleman Copyright (C) 1988 Mark Nudleman Copyright (C) 2002 Meelis Roos mroos@linuxee

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
net-snmp-libs	5.7.3	38.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 Cisco Inc and Information Network Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Apple Computer Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2007 Portions Apple Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoftcom) Copyright (C) 1995 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 Patrick Powell Copyright (C) 2010 G S Marzot - All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 SPARTA Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Cobham Analytic Solutions - All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 Alex Burger Copyright (C) 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1983 - 1988 @() 1993n Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Networks Associates Technology Inc All Copyright (C) 2001 Alex Rozin Optical Access Copyright (C) 2003 Fabasoft R&D Software GmbH & Co KG Copyright (C) 1988 Regents of the University of California

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 Tali Rozin Optical Access Copyright (C) 1988 - 1999 @() 2000n Copyright (C) 2006 Andy Gross See LICENSEtxt for details Copyright (C) 2003 - 2013 Sparta Inc Copyright (C) 2013 IETF Trust and the persons identified as authors of Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 G S Marzot All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 @ Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Frank Strauss strauss@ibrcstu-bsde Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Bart Van Assche bartvanassche@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 SPARTA Inc All Rights Reserved This Copyright (C) 1988 - 1998 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2007 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Frank Strauss Technical University of Braunschweig Copyright (C) 2004 - 2010 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 IETF Trust and the persons identified Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 IETF Trust and the persons identified Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 (Portions) of this code are Cambridge Broadband Ltd Copyright (C) 1998 - 2008 The OpenSSL Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			ScienceLogic LLC Copyright (C) 2005 Tripleplay Services Limited Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess
objectweb- asm	6.1.1	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 ASM a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework INRIA Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2004 - 2011 Eugene Kuleshov Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 - headissue GmbH Munich
openssh	7.8p1	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 Patrick Powell Copyright (C) 1996 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 David Mazieres dm@uunorg Copyright (C) 2017 Stefan-Lukas Gazdag Copyright (C) 1999 - 2011 Damien Miller Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Tim Rice All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2010 Damien Miller All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Jamie Beverly All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Tatu Ylonen ylo@cshutfi Espoo Finland

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 Aris Adamantiadis All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Niels Provos provos@citiumichedu Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Otto Moerbeek otto@drijfnet Copyright (C) 2015 Tim Rice tim@multitalentsnet Copyright (C) 1997 - 2010 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2007 Simon Vallet Genoscope svallet@genoscopecnsfr Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Modifications Jamie Beverly All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Dug Song All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2017 Markus Friedl All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Niels Provos All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2010 - 2003 Ben Lindstrom All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 Corinna Vinschen vinschen@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1999 Aaron Campbell All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Jamie

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Beverly Copyright (C) 2003 Wesley Griffin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2018 Damien Miller djm@mindrotorg Copyright (C) 2016 Ingo Schwarze schwarze@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2012 Will Drewry wad@dataspillorg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 ssh-user- config Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2010 Markus Friedl All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Theo de Raadt All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1980 - 1992 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2001 Per Allansson All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1987 - 1990 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 William Allen Simpson wsimpson@greendragoncom Copyright (C) 2016 The OpenSSL

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Project Authors All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Damien Miller All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2011 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Ian F Darwin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Eric Jackson ericj@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 1996 (Portions) Theo de Raadt Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 Darren Tucker All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2013 handscom Ltd httphandscom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Damien Miller djm@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2002 Chris Adams All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 Todd C Miller Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Jakob Schlyter All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Jan F Chadima All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Red Hat Copyright (C) 2010 Gert Doering All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoftcom) Copyright (C) 2005 Reyk Floeter reyk@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1991 the

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2001 - 2009 Simon Wilkinson All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 The SCO Group All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2006 Ted Krovetz Copyright (C) 2002 Cray Inc (Wendy Palm wendyp@craycom) Copyright (C) 2005 Anil Madhavapeddy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 Phil Karn karn@qualcommcom Copyright (C) 2017 Colin Watson cjwatson@debianorg Copyright (C) 2017 Colin Watson cjwatson@debianorg Copyright (C) 2013 Ted Unangst tedu@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1996 - 2008 Theo de Raadt Copyright (C) 1996 - 2008 Theo de Raadt Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 David Mazieres dm@lcsmitedu Copyright (C) 1999 Niklas Hallqvist All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 ssh-host- config Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 ssh-host- config Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Networks Associates Technology Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Alexander von Gernler All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1983 - 1997 Eric P Allman Copyright (C) 1992 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2005 Darren Tucker

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			dtucker@zipcomau Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Theo de Raadt All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Kevin Steves All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 The OpenSSL Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Modifications Jamie Beverly All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1998 CORE SDI SA Buenos Aires Argentina Copyright (C) 1999 Aaron Campbell All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Markus Friedl Copyright (C) 1996 (Portions) Jason Downs Copyright (C) 2000 Andre Lucas All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Chad Mynhier Copyright (C) 2006 Chad Mynhier Copyright (C) 2005 Daniel Walsh dwalsh@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2015 Theo de Raadt deraadt@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 Philip Hands phil@handscom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Corinna Vinschen vinschen@cygnuscom Copyright (C) 2014 Petr Lautrbach plautrba@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 Petr Lautrbach plautrba@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 Petr Lautrbach plautrba@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 Petr Lautrbach plautrba@redhatcom

(00	(Continued)
-----	-------------

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			GmbH Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 1998 (Portions) Todd C Miller Copyright (C) 1995 Tatu Ylonen ylo@cshutfi Copyright (C) 2015 Stephan Mueller smueller@chronoxde Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller djm@mindrotorg Copyright (C) 1999 WIDE Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Jan F Chadima All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 Niels Provos provos@physnetuni-hamburgde Copyright (C) 2003 Peter Stuge stuge-mdoc2man@cdyorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 Darren Tucker Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Nils Nordman All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Tatu Ylonen ylo@cshutfi Espoo Finland
openssh- clients	7.8p1	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 Patrick Powell Copyright (C) 1996 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 David Mazieres dm@uunorg Copyright (C) 2017 Stefan-Lukas Gazdag Copyright (C) 1999 - 2011 Damien

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Miller Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Tim Rice All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2010 Damien Miller All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Jamie Beverly All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Tatu Ylonen ylo@cshutfi Espoo Finland Copyright (C) 2013 Aris Adamantiadis All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Niels Provos provos@citiumichedu Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Otto Moerbeek otto@drijfnet Copyright (C) 2015 Tim Rice tim@multitalentsnet Copyright (C) 1997 - 2010 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2007 Simon Vallet Genoscope svallet@genoscopecnsfr Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Modifications Jamie Beverly All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Dug Song All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 Joyent Inc Copyright (C) 2015 Joyent Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Niels Provos All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 (Portions) Internet Software

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Consortium Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Ben Lindstrom All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 Corinna Vinschen vinschen@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1999 Aaron Campbell All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Jamie Beverly Copyright (C) 2003 Wesley Griffin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2018 Damien Miller djm@mindrotorg Copyright (C) 2016 Ingo Schwarze schwarze@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2012 Will Drewry wad@dataspillorg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 ssh-user- config Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2010 Markus Friedl All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Theo de Raadt All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1980 - 1992 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2001 Per Allansson All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 Markus Friedl markus@openbsdorg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Dag-Erling Smorgrav Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 William Allen Simpson wsimpson@greendragoncom Copyright (C) 2002 Daniel Kouril All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 The OpenSSL Project Authors All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Damien Miller All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2011 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Ian F Darwin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Eric Jackson ericj@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 1996 (Portions) Theo de Raadt Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 Darren Tucker All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2013 handscom Ltd httphandscom Copyright (C) 2002 Chris Adams All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 Todd C Miller Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Jakob Schlyter All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Red Hat Copyright (C) 2017 Red Hat Copyright (C) 2017 Red Hat Copyright (C) 2017 Red Hat Copyright (C) 2016 Gert Doering All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoftcom) Copyright (C) 2000 Michael Stone All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 Reyk Floeter reyk@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Aaron D Gifford Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2001 - 2009 Simon Wilkinson All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 The SCO Group All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2006 Ted Krovetz Copyright (C) 2002 Cray Inc (Wendy Palm wendyp@craycom) Copyright (C) 2005 Anil Madhavapeddy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 Phil Karn karn@qualcommcom Copyright (C) 2017 Colin Watson cjwatson@debianorg Copyright (C) 2013 Ted Unangst tedu@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1996 - 2008 Theo de Raadt Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 David Mazieres dm@lcsmitedu Copyright (C) 1999 Niklas Hallqvist All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 ssh-host- config Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2002 Networks Associates Technology Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Ted Unangst and Todd Miller Copyright (C) 2008 Alexander von Gernler All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1983 - 1997 Eric P Allman Copyright (C) 1992 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2005 Darren Tucker dtucker@zipcomau Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Theo de Raadt All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Kevin Steves All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 The OpenSSL Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Modifications Jamie Beverly All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Constantin S Svintsoff kostik@iclubnsuru Copyright (C) 1998 Aconsortium Copyright (C) 1998 Aconsortium Copyright (C) 1999 Aaron Campbell All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Markus Friedl Copyright (C) 2000 Andre Lucas All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 Daniel Walsh dwalsh@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2015 Theo de Raadt deraadt@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 Philip Hands phil@handscom

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Corinna Vinschen vinschen@cygnuscom Copyright (C) 1988 - 2002 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Stockholms universitet Copyright (C) 2014 Petr Lautrbach plautrba@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Darren Tucker (dtucker at zip com au) Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 SuSE GmbH Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 1998 (Portions) Todd C Miller Copyright (C) 1995 Tatu Ylonen ylo@cshutfi Copyright (C) 2015 Stephan Mueller smueller@chronoxde Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller djm@mindrotorg Copyright (C) 1999 WIDE Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Jan F Chadima All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 Niels Provos provos@physnetuni-hamburgde Copyright (C) 2003 Peter Stuge stuge-mdoc2man@cdyorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 Darren Tucker Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Nils Nordman All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Tatu Ylonen ylo@cshutfi Espoo Finland

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
openssh- server	7.8p1	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 Patrick Powell Copyright (C) 1996 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 David Mazieres dm@uunorg Copyright (C) 2017 Stefan-Lukas Gazdag Copyright (C) 1999 - 2011 Damien Miller Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Tim Rice All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2010 Damien Miller All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Jamie Beverly All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Tatu Ylonen ylo@cshutfi Espoo Finland Copyright (C) 2013 Aris Adamantiadis All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Niels Provos provos@citiumichedu Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Otto Moerbeek otto@drijfnet Copyright (C) 2015 Tim Rice tim@multitalentsnet Copyright (C) 1997 - 2010 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Modifications Jamie Beverly All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Dug Song All

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2017 Markus Friedl All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 Joyent Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Niels Provos All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Ben Lindstrom All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 Corinna Vinschen vinschen@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1999 Aaron Campbell All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Jamie Beverly Copyright (C) 2003 Wesley Griffin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2018 Damien Miller djm@mindrotorg Copyright (C) 2016 Ingo Schwarze schwarze@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2012 Will Drewry wad@dataspillorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2010 Markus Friedl All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Theo de Raadt All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1980 - 1992 The Regents of the University of

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			California Copyright (C) 2001 Per Allansson All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1987 - 1990 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 Markus Friedl markus@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Dag-Erling Smorgrav Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 William Allen Simpson Wsimpson@greendragoncom Copyright (C) 2002 Daniel Kouril All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 The OpenSSL Project Authors All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Damien Miller All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2011 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Ian F Darwin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Fric Jackson ericj@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 1996 (Portions) Theo de Raadt Copyright (C) 1999 - 2013 handscom Ltd httphandscom Copyright (C) 2002 Chris Adams All

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 Todd C Miller Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Jakob Schlyter All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Jan F Chadima All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Red Hat Copyright (C) 2001 Gert Doering All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoftcom) Copyright (C) 2000 Michael Stone All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 Reyk Floeter reyk@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Aaron D Gifford Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2009 Simon Wilkinson All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2009 Simon Wilkinson All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 The SCO Group All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Cray Inc (Wendy Palm wendyp@craycom) Copyright (C) 2005 Anil Madhavapeddy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Colin Watson cjwatson@debianorg Copyright (C) 2013 Ted Unangst tedu@openbsdorg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 - 2008 Theo de Raadt Copyright (C) 2008 Some miniscule (portions) Jamie Beverly Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 David Mazieres dm@lcsmitedu Copyright (C) 1999 Niklas Hallqvist All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 ssh-host- config Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Networks Associates Technology Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Ted Unangst and Todd Miller Copyright (C) 2008 Alexander von Gernler All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1983 - 1997 Eric P Allman Copyright (C) 1992 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Theo de Raadt All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Theo de Raadt All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 The OpenSSL Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Modifications Jamie Beverly All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1998 Aaron Campbell All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Aaron Campbell All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 (Portions) Jason Downs

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 Andre Lucas All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Chad Mynhier Copyright (C) 1996 Jason Downs All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 Daniel Walsh dwalsh@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2015 Theo de Raadt deraadt@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 Philip Hands phil@handscom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Corinna Vinschen vinschen@cygnuscom Copyright (C) 1988 - 2002 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Stockholms universitet Copyright (C) 2014 Petr Lautrbach plautrba@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Darren Tucker (dtucker at zip com au) Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 SuSE GmbH Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 1995 Tatu Ylonen ylo@cshutfi Copyright (C) 2015 Stephan Mueller smueller@chronoxde Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller djm@mindrotorg Copyright (C) 1997 Niels Provos provos@physnetuni-hamburgde Copyright (C) 2003 Peter Stuge stuge-mdoc2man@cdyorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 Darren Tucker Copyright (C) 2005 Tatu Ylonen ylo@cshutfi C) 2003 Peter Stuge stuge-mdoc2man@cdyorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 Darren Tucker Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Nils Nordman All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Tatu Ylonen ylo@cshutfi Espoo Finland

(Continued))
(Comunaeu)	'

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
p11-kit	0.23.15	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 - 2019 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Redhat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2017 PuTTY is Simon Tatham Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Tim J Robbins Copyright (C) 2012 Stef Walter Copyright (C) 2012 Stef Walter Copyright (C) 2013 Nikos Mavrogiannopoulos Copyright (C) 2004 - 2011 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Stefan Walter Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc
p11-kit-trust	0.23.15	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 - 2019 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Redhat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2017 PuTTY is Simon Tatham Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Tim J Robbins Copyright (C) 2012 - 2019 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Stef Walter Copyright (C) 2012 Stef Walter Copyright (C) 2013 Nikos Mavrogiannopoulos Copyright (C) 2004 - 2011 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2001 Mike Barcroft mike@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Stefan Walter Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc
pcre	8.42	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2005 - 2011 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2018 Zoltan Herczeg Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander Tokarev Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Tilera Corporation(jiwang@tileracom) All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 - Google Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 University of Cambridge Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G skunk@iSKUNKORG
pcre2	10.32	5.fc28	Copyright (C) 2015 - 2018 New API code University of Cambridge Copyright (C) 1997 - 2012 Original code University of Cambridge Copyright (C) 2005 - 2011 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2018 Zoltan Herczeg Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G skunk@iSKUNKORG Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 2013 Tilera Corporation(jiwang@tileracom) All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2016 - 2018 Rewritten code University of Cambridge Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 1997 - 2012 Original API code University of Cambridge Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 University of Cambridge
python2-lxml	4.2.5	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 Fredrik Lundh All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 Infrae All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 Rick Jelliffe and Academia Sinica Computing Center Taiwan Copyright (C) 2004 a nameL1att

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			classpy-lineno 1tt tt classpy-linett classpy-comment Ian Bicking All rights reservedtt tt Copyright (C) 1999 - 2003 Secret Labs AB Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 a nameL19att classpy-lineno 19tt tt classpy-linett classpy-comment Fredrik Lundhtt tt Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 a nameL11att classpy-lineno 11tt tt classpy-linett classpy-comment Fredrik Lundh All rights reservedtt tt Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 a nameL3att classpy-lineno 3tt tt classpy-linett classpy-comment Fredrik Lundhtt tt Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 a nameL29att classpy-lineno 29tt tt classpy-linett classpy-comment Fredrik Lundhtt tt Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 a nameL29att classpy-lineno 29tt tt classpy-linett classpy-comment Fredrik Lundhtt tt Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 a nameL21att classpy-lineno 21tt tt classpy-linett classpy-comment Fredrik Lundh All rights reservedtt tt Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 a nameL21att classpy-lineno 11tt tt classpy-linett classpy-comment Fredrik Lundh All rights reservedtt tt Copyright (C) 1999 - 2009 Fredrik Lundh Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 a nameL11att classpy-lineno 11tt tt classpy-linett classpy-comment Fredrik Lundht tt Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 a nameL11att classpy-lineno 11tt tt classpy-linett classpy-comment Fredrik Lundhtt tt Copyright (C) 2003 Shuttleworth Foundation Copyright (C) 2008 Rick Jelliffe
python3-ply	3.9	6.fc28	
python3- postgresql	1.1.0	13.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2004 Carey Evans careye@spamcopnet Copyright (C) 2008 James William Pye httpjwpname

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
rpcbind	0.2.4	10.rc3.fc28	Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2005 Bull SA All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 Olaf Kirch okir@monadswbde Copyright (C) 1984 - 1991 - Sun Microsystems Inc
sdparm	1.10	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 United States Government as represented Copyright (C) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 Douglas Gilbert
shim-x64	15	2	
sipcalc	1.1.6	13.fc28	Copyright (C) 2003 Simon Ekstrand Copyright (C) 1992 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Free Software Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Free Software Foundation
smp_utils	0.98	11.fc28	Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1997 GNU Joey Hess Copyright (C) 1992 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2005 LSI Logic Corporation Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 United States Government as represented Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2014 PMC-Sierra

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 LSI Logic All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2014 Douglas Gilbert
smp_utils-libs	0.98	11.fc28	Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1997 GNU Joey Hess Copyright (C) 1992 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2005 LSI Logic Corporation Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 United States Government as represented Copyright (C) 2014 PMC-Sierra Corporation Copyright (C) 2014 PMC-Sierra Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 LSI Logic All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2014 Douglas Gilbert
snappy	1.1.7	5.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Martin Gieseking martingieseking@uosde
telnet	0.17	74.fc28	Copyright (C) 1983 - 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2000 @() David A Hollandn Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Christopher G Demetriou Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 David A Holland Copyright (C) 1990 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1994 Peter Tobias tobias@serveret-inffho-emdende Copyright (C) 1983 - 1995 Eric P Allman Copyright (C) 1988 - 1990 @() 1993n Copyright (C) 1988 - 1991 Regents

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			of the University of California Copyright (C) 2000 David A Holland Copyright (C) 1988 - 1990 @() Regents of the University of Californian Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 The Regents of the University of California
unzip	6.0	38.fc28	Copyright (C) 1990 - 1992 Mark Adler Richard B Wales Jean-loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1990 US&T Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 2017 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2004 Nikolaev Ruslan (nruslan@hotboxru) Copyright (C) 1996 Mike White Copyright (C) 1997 Christopher Evans (cevans@poppybankcom) Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 1998 Apple Computer Inc Copyright (C) 1997 written the Info- ZIP group are Steve P Copyright (C) 1990 - 2008 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2001 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2001 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Scott Field (dedicated to Info-Zip group) Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) Jim Luther Copyright (C) 1994 Greg Roelofs Copyright (C) 1989 Samuel H Smith Copyright (C) 1998 - 2006 Info-ZIP
xstream	1.4.9	7.fc28	Copyright (C) 2015 XStream Committer Copyright (C) 2006 - 2016 XStream committers

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 XSite committers Copyright (C) 2015 @REM XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2006 - 2017 XStream Committers Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Joerg Schaible Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Joe Walnes
zip	3.0	21.fc28	Copyright (C) 1999 Info-ZIP Copyright (C) 1990 - 2008 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1990 - 1997 Mark Adler Richard B Wales Jean-loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1990 - 2001 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2008 Info-ZIP Copyright (C) 1996 Scott Field Copyright (C) 1990 - 2008 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Jim Luther and Apple Computer Inc
	2 (see <u>"BSD License (t</u> v2)" on page 698)	three clause)" on page 656	and <u>"GNU General Public License,</u>
libzstd	1.3.8	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Yann Collet Copyright (C) 2003 - 2008 Yuta Mori All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Thomas Klausner Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Yann Collet Copyright (C) 1989 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Yann Collet Facebook Copyright (C) 1995 - 2011 Jean-

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			loup Gailly Copyright (C) 2016 Tino Reichardt
	2 and GPLv2+ (see , version 2 (GPLv2)		e)" on page 656 and <u>"GNU General</u>
uota	4.04	7.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 1983 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2007 SUSE CR All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Silicon Graphics Inc SGI Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Silicon Graphics Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1980 - 1990 Regents of the University of California All Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Silicon Graphics Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1980 - 1990 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1980 - 1990 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2010 THE PACKAGES COPYRIGHT HOLDER
	2+ (see <u>"BSD Licen</u> Lv2)" on page 698)	<mark>se (three clause)"</mark> on page	656 and <u>"GNU General Public License</u>
putils	20161105	9.fc28	Copyright (C) 2001 Robert Olsson robertolsson@itsuuse Copyright (C) 1994 - 1996 Donald Becker Copyright (C) 2012 YOSHIFUJI Hideaki Copyright (C) 1989 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 dnl USAGIWIDI Project

Chapter 2: Unmodified Fedora packages

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Steve Cheng steve@ggi-projectorg Copyright (C) 1983 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 and WIDE Project Copyright (C) 2002 USAGIWIDE Project Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1989 The Regents of the University of California
pam	1.3.1	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2006 Red Hat Copyright (C) 1996 Cristian Gafton Copyright (C) 1989 - 1994 - Julianne Frances Haugh Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 Thorsten Kukuk Copyright (C) 1996 Elliot Lee All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Theodore Tso All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 Tomas Mraz tmraz@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Thorsten Kukuk kukuk@thkukukde Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 (Portions) - Julianne Frances Haugh Copyright (C) 1999 Red Hat Software Inc Copyright (C) 1997 Andrew G Morgan morgan@parcpowernet Copyright (C) 1996 Andrew G Morgan All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 2005 (Portions)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Darren Tucker dtucker at zip com au Copyright (C) 1996 Alexander O Yuriev All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Andrew G Morgan morgan@ftpkernelorg Copyright (C) 1999 Jan Rêkorajski Copyright (C) 1996 Jan Rêkorajski Copyright (C) 1996 Alex O Yuriev Copyright (C) 1996 Alex O Yuriev Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Cristian Gafton gafton@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1996 89 90 91 95 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Christopher Clark Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Thorsten Kukuk < Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 David Howells dhowells@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1996 - 2011 Thorsten Kukuk kukuk@susede Copyright (C) 1994 - 1996 Olaf Kirch okir@lstde Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Andrew G Morgan < Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 Andrew G Morgan morgan@kernelorg Copyright (C) 1995 Red Hat Software Marc Ewing Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2006 (Portions) Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2013 Free

(Continued)	
-------------	--

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 Ben Collins bcollins@debianorg Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Christopher Clark firstnamelastname@clcamacuk Copyright (C) 1984 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2005 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 Wietse Venema All rights reserved Individual files Copyright (C) 2005 Red Hat Inc Durham North Carolina Copyright (C) 2006 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved
shadow-utils	4.6	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 Nicolas François Copyright (C) 1992 Phillip Street Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 2000 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 1988 - 1994 - Julianne Frances Haugh Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Eric Biederman Copyright (C) 1993 Michael Haardt (u31b3hs@poolinformatikrwth- aachende) Fri Apr 2 113209 MET DST

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 This program is Marek Michalkiewicz Copyright (C) 1997 Guy Maor maor@eceutexasedu Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Debian French 110n team debian-110n- french@listsdebianorg Copyright (C) 1983 - 1991 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1990 - 1994 Julianne Frances Haugh Copyright (C) 1996 Michael Meskes Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 1997 Luca Berra Copyright (C) 1997 Luca Berra Copyright (C) 1997 Luca Berra Copyright (C) 1996 The Linux Shadow Password HOWTO is Michael H Copyright (C) 2005 Software in the Public Interest Inc Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 - Yuri Kozlov Copyright (C) 2005 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Tomasz Kłoczko Copyright (C) 2010 - Nicolas François Copyright (C) 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2013 Eric W Biederman

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 - 2001 - Marek Michałkiewicz Copyright (C) 2011 Julian Pidancet Copyright (C) 2011 Peter Vrabec pvrabec@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2010 Jakub Hrozek jhrozek@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1999 Ben Collins Copyright (C) 1999 Ben Collins Copyright (C) 1991 - 1994 - Chip Rosenthal Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2007 - Tomasz Kłoczko Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 Petri Mattila Prihateam Networks CoPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2000 X International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Pawel Hajdan Copyright (C) 2010 Rafal Wojtczuk Solar Designer Copyright (C) 1996 Brian R Gaeke Copyright (C) 1997 Japanese Version Kazuyoshi Furutaka Copyright (C) 2017 Chris Lamb Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 ppp-210e and The Australian National University Copyright (C) 1993 Wietse Venema All rights reserved Individual files Copyright (C) 1995 Wietse Venema All rights reserved Individual files Copyright (C) 2001 Japanese Version Maki KURODA Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 - Nicolas

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			François Copyright (C) 2005 the shadow holder Copyright (C) 1996 Japanese Version HANATAKA Shinya Copyright (C) 1989 and Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2011 Jonathan Nieder Copyright (C) 2011 Jonathan Nieder Copyright (C) 1993 Michael Haardt (michael@moriade) Fri Apr 2 113209 MET DST Copyright (C) 2002 Japanese Version NAKANO Takeo all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 Chip Rosenthal Copyright (C) 2000 International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 Michał Moskal Copyright (C) 2006 THE PACKAGES COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Marek Michałkiewicz
	License, version 2+ (e <u>)"</u> on page 656, <u>"GNU Lesser</u> and <u>"Sleepycat Software Product</u>
libdb	5.3.28	30.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2011 Paul Marquess All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Christian Werner chw@ch-wernerde Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Oracle All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2004 OS2 Port Lorne R Sunley Isunley@mbsympaticoca Copyright (C) 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2006 fjord-e-design GmbH Copyright (C) 2003 Asim Jalis Copyright (C) 1991 the

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1995 - 2011 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2007 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This program Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1990 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura Copyright (C) 1997 BEA Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 @() 1994n
libdb-utils	5.3.28	30.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2011 Paul Marquess All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Christian Werner chw@ch-wernerde Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Oracle All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2004 OS2 Port Lorne R Sunley Isunley@mbsympaticoca Copyright (C) 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2006 fjord-e-design GmbH Copyright (C) 2003 Asim Jalis Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2011 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2007 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This program Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1990 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura Copyright (C) 1997 BEA Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 @() 1994n
	2+ (see <u>"BSD License</u> <u>1 2+ (LGPLv2+)"</u> on ₁		56 and <u>"GNU Lesser General Public</u>
libnsl2	1.2.0	2.20180605git4a062cf.f c28	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1991 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Thorsten Kukuk Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Thorsten Kukuk Germany Copyright (C) 2010 Oracle America Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Lesser Genera		ion 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on pa	e (three clause)" on page 656, <u>"GNU</u> ge 720, and <u>"GNU General Public</u>
quota-nls	4.04	7.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 1983 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2007 SUSE CR All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Silicon Graphics Inc SGI Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Silicon Graphics Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1980 - 1990 Regents of the University of California All Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Silicon Graphics Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1980 - 1990 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1980 - 1990 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1980 - 1990 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2010 THE PACKAGES COPYRIGHT HOLDER
BSD or GPL+ <u>(GPL+)"</u> on pa		ree clause)" on page 656	and <u>"GNU General Public License +</u>
passwd	0.80	2.fc28	 Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Red Hat Software Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Tomas Mraz tmraz@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1998 Cristian Gafton gafton@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2007 Magnus Larsson fedoratrans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1997 Japanese Version Kazuyoshi Furutaka
	· (see <u>"BSD License (t</u> v2)" on page 698)	<u>hree clause)"</u> on page 656	and <u>"GNU General Public License,</u>
libev	4.24	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 () Emanuele Giaquinta Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 () Marc Alexander Lehmann libecb@schmorpde
libpwquality	1.4.0	7.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2011 - 2015 Tomas Mraz tm@t8minfo Copyright (C) 2011 - 2015 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1996 Cristian Gafton gafton@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 Thorsten

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Kukuk kukuk@thkukukde Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium
BSD with adve	rtising (see <u>"BSD Lice</u>	ense (four clause)" on page	e 656)
cyrus-sasi-lib	2.1.27	0.2rc7.fc28	Copyright (C) 1993 OpenVision Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 1986 - 1991 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Carnegie Mellon University All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1997 Eric Young Copyright (C) 2011 PADL Software Pty Ltd Copyright (C) 2002 - 2012 Howard Chu All rights reserved hyc@symascom Copyright (C) 1996 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 1987 the Student Information Processing Board Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Igor Brezac Copyright (C) 2001 dnl Carnegie Mellon University All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1985 - 1988 the Massachusetts Institute Copyright (C) 1987 - 2009 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1997 - 2000 Messaging Direct Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Eric Young (eay@mincomozau) Copyright (C) 2008 Paolo Bonzini bonzini@gnuorg Copyright (C) 2003 Jeremy Rumpf

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 Sebastian Pipping sebastian@pippingorg Copyright (C) 2016 The OpenSSL Project Authors All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 copyright the Sphinx team see AUTHORS Copyright (C) 2005 Pyx Engineering AG Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2009 Dean Povey povey@wedgetailcom Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2003 (Portions) Jeremy Rumpf Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 Carnegie Mellon University All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1988 Student Information Processing Board of the Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1991 1991-2 RSA Data Security Inc Created All Copyright (C) 1998 the FundsXpress INC
libpcap	1.9.0	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2008 Gábor Stefanik Copyright (C) 1989 Carnegie Mellon Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Johannes Berg Copyright (C) 2017 Pure Storage Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Sam Leffler Errno Consulting Copyright (C) 2007 Mike Kershaw Copyright (C) 2007 Mike Kershaw Copyright (C) 2013 Petar Alilovic Copyright (C) 2017 Andy Lutomirski Copyright (C) 2014 Luigi Rizzo All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 Torsten Landschoff torsten@debianorg Copyright (C) 2017 Ali Abdulkadir autostartini@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 - CACE Technologies Inc Davis (California) Copyright (C) 2016 Julian Andres Klode jak@debianorg Copyright (C) 1988 - 1997 @() 2000n Copyright (C) 2007 Fulko Hew SITA INC Canada Inc fulkohew@sitaaero Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 CACE Technologies Copyright (C) 1999 - 2005 - NetGroup Politecnico di Torino (Italy) Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 NetGroup Politecnico di Torino (Italy) Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 - CACE Technologies Davis (California) Copyright (C) 1994 - 1998 dnl Copyright (C) 1997 Yen Yen Lim and North Dakota State University Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 Softweyr LLC All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 CACE Technologies Davis (California) Copyright (C) 2014 Michal Labedzki for Tieto Corporation Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Jakub Zawadzki Copyright (C) 2006 Paolo Abeni (Italy)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
tcpdump	4.9.2	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 2016 Gerard Garcia nouboh@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 The tcpdumporg project Copyright (C) 2015 bugyo Copyright (C) 1984 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 John Ioannidis Angelos D Keromytis Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 David Young All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 Yoshifumi Nishida Copyright (C) 2005 Yoshifumi Nishida Copyright (C) 1988 - 1989 Carnegie Mellon Copyright (C) 2001 NETLAB Temple University Copyright (C) 2001 NETLAB Temple University Copyright (C) 2000 Ben Smithurst ben@scientiademoncouk Copyright (C) 2001 Protocol Engineering Lab University of Delaware Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Andrew Tridgell Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 The TCPDUMP project Copyright (C) 2014 VMware Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2003 dnl Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1999 SMIv2 parsing

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2016 Antonin Décimo Jean-Raphaël Gaglione Copyright (C) 2001 Angelos D Keromytis Copyright (C) 1998 Larry Lile Copyright (C) 1998 Larry Lile Copyright (C) 1999 SCTP reference Implementation Cisco And Motorola Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Hannes Gredler hannes@gredlerat Copyright (C) 1991 - 1996 92 93 94 95 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 United States Government as represented the Copyright (C) 1988 - 1999 @() 2000n Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright (C) 1999 the libsmi was added J Schoenwaelder Copyright (C) 1997 - 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1987 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1983 - 1994 Jeffrey C Mogul Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 Jeffrey C Mogul Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 Guy Harris Copyright (C) 2009 Florian Forster Copyright (C) 2009 Florian Forster Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 WIDE Project Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 WIDE Project Copyright (C) 1992 - 1996 93 94 95 Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 Grégoire Henry Juliusz Chroboczek Copyright (C) 1986 - 2008 Cisco Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - Michael Richardson mcr@xelerancecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 William C Fenner Copyright (C) 2009 Mojatatu Networks Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Petar Alilovic Copyright (C) 2013 Petar Alilovic Copyright (C) 2015 Ritesh Ranjan (rranjan 789@gmailcom) Copyright (C) 2001 Julian Cowley Copyright (C) 2001 Julian Cowley Copyright (C) 1997 Yen Yen Lim and North Dakota State University Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 and WIDE Project Copyright (C) 2002 Jason L Wright (jason@thoughtnet) Copyright (C) 2001 WIDE Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Nickolai Zeldovich kolya@MITEDU Copyright (C) 2000 Lennert Buytenhek Copyright (C) 2001 Compaq Computer Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 Michael Richardson mcr@tcpdumporg Copyright (C) 2003 Bruce M Simpson bms@spcorg Copyright (C) 2009 Bert Vermeulen bert@biotcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC)
BSD-3-Clause ((see <u>"BSD License (th</u>	ree clause)" on page 656)	
python- parallax	1.0.1	14.1.rnof28_300	
BSD-style (see	"BSD License (three	clause)" on page 656)	
python3- airspeed	0.5.4	1.rnof28_300	Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Steve Purcell & Chris Tarttelin
CC-BY-SA (see	"Common Developme	ent and Distribution Licens	e (CDDL), version 1.1" on page 666
GeoIP- GeoLite-data	2018.06	1.fc28	
fedora- release-notes	28.01	2.fc28	
EPL (see <u>"Eclip</u>	<u>se Public License"</u> on	page 674)	
ecj	4.7.3a	1.fc28	
junit	4.12	8.fc28	
Lesser General	Public License, versi v2)" on page 698, <u>"A</u>	on 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on page	<u>iblic License"</u> on page 674, <u>"GNU</u> e 720, <u>"GNU General Public License</u> " on page 637, and <u>"BSD License</u>
base64coder	20101219	20.fc28	
GPL+ (see <u>"GN</u>	U General Public Lice	e <mark>nse + (GPL+)"</mark> on page 69	92)
fuse	2.9.7	11.fc28	
fuse-common	3.2.1	11.fc28	
procinfo	18	41.fc28	
tunctl	1.5	18.fc28	
<u>(GPL+)"</u> on pa <u>e</u> General Public	ge 692, <u>"GNU Genera</u>	l Public License, version 2 (GPLv3+)" on page 706, a	"GNU General Public License + (GPLv2)" on page 698, "GNU nd "GNU Lesser General Public
procps-ng	3.3.12	3.fc28	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
License + (GP "BSD License	<mark>PL+)"</mark> on page 692, <mark>"G</mark>	NU General Public Licens ge 656, <u>"MIT License"</u> on	d IEEE (see <u>"GNU General Public</u> se, version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698, page 759, and <u>"IEEE and Open Group</u>
man-pages	4.15	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2012 and Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 and Linux Foundation written Michael Kerrisk Copyright (C) 1993 Thomas Koenig ig25@rzuni-karlsruhede Copyright (C) 2014 Google Inc written David Drysdale Copyright (C) 1995 Michael Chastai (mec@duracefshoutnet) 22 July Copyright (C) 2015 Serge Hallyn serge@hallyncom Copyright (C) 2012 Vincent Weaver Copyright (C) 1995 James R Van Zandt jrv@vanzandtmvcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 David A Wheeler (dwheeler@dwheelercom) Copyright (C) 2017 and Tyler Hicks tyhicks@canonicalcom Copyright (C) 1995 Thomas K Dyas tdyas@edenrutgersedu Copyright (C) 1993 David Metcalfe (david@prismdemoncouk) Copyright (C) 2007 and Justin Pryzby pryzbyj@justinpryzbycom Copyright (C) 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1993 Rickard E Faith faith@csuncedu Copyright (C) 2015 Alexei Starovoitov ast@kernelorg Copyright (C) 2016 and Nikos Mavrogiannopoulos nmav@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1994 Mike Battersby Copyright (C) 2006 International Business Machines Corp Copyright (C) 2006 International

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Business Machines orp Copyright (C) 2002 Modifications for 22 and 24 Ian Redfern Copyright (C) 2008 and Petr Baudis pasky@susecz (dladdr caveat) Copyright (C) 2008 Petr Baudis (pasky@susecz) Copyright (C) 1995 and Michael Shields shields@tembelorg Copyright (C) 2004 Alastair McKinstry Copyright (C) 2014 Marko Myllynen myllynen@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1993 and Michael Haardt Copyright (C) 2009 Bill O Gallmeister (bgallmeister@gmailcom) Copyright (C) 1994 Graeme W Wilford (Wilf) Copyright (C) 2016 and Heinrich Schuchardt xypronglpk@gmxde Copyright (C) 1995 with additional material Martin Schulze

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2015 Andrew Lutomirski Copyright (C) 2014 and Dave Hansen Intel Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Robert Love Copyright (C) 2008 and Greg Banks Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 This manpage is Michael Kerrisk Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Waldorf GMBH Copyright (C) 2012 Cyrill Gorcunov gorcunov@openvzorg Copyright (C) 2016 based on text in mkfifoat3 Michael Kerrisk Copyright (C) 2016 and Eugene Syromyatnikov evgsyr@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2013 Peter Schiffer pschiffe@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2018 Stefan Hajnoczi stefanha@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2013 Peter Schiffer (pschiffe@redhatcom)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2002 - 2014 and Michael Kerrisk Copyright (C) 2008 Michael Kerrisk tmkmanpages@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 Andries Brouwer aeb@cwinl Copyright (C) 1996 This manpage is Michael Haardt Copyright (C) 1996 Tom Bjorkholm tomb@mydatase Copyright (C) 2000 Christoph J Thompson obituary@linuxbeorg Copyright (C) 2015 Robin H Johnson robbat2@gentooorg Copyright (C) 1996 Tom Bjorkholm & Markus Kuhn Copyright (C) 1996 Tom Bjorkholm & Markus Kuhn Copyright (C) 2011 Hewlett-Packard Development Company LP Copyright (C) 2011 and Denys Vlasenko vdalinux@googlemailcom Copyright (C) 2013 Peter Schiffer pschiffe@redhatcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1993 Eric Young - can be distributed under GPL Copyright (C) 2014 and David Herrmann Copyright (C) 2000 Manoj Srivastava srivasta@debianorg Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 & Michael Kerrisk Copyright (C) 2006 - 2014 And Michael Kerrisk Copyright (C) 1993 and Thomas Koenig (ig25@rzuni-karlsruhede) Copyright (C) 1999 and Matthew Wilcox Copyright (C) 1992 This manpage is Drew Eckhardt Copyright (C) 2003 Nick Clifford (zaf@nrcconz) Jan 25 Copyright (C) 2016 and Florian Weimer fweimer@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1995 Martin Schulze joey@infodromnorthde Copyright (C) 2015 and Sam Varshavchik mrsam@courier- mtacom Copyright (C) 1997 John S Kallal

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			(kallal@voicenetcom) Copyright (C) 2012 YOSHIFUJI Hideaki yoshfuji@linux-ipv6org Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Linux Foundation written Michael Kerrisk Copyright (C) 1996 Andries Brouwer aeb@cwinl Mon Oct 31 221304 Copyright (C) 2013 Andi Kleen Copyright (C) 2016 Julia Computing Inc Keno Fischer Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 and Andries Brouwer (aeb@cwinl) Copyright (C) 2005 numa_maps material Silicon Graphics Incorporated Copyright (C) 2016 Dmitry V Levin Idv@altlinuxorg Copyright (C) 2015 Lars Wirzenius Copyright (C) 2005 Lars Wirzenius Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Petr Baudis pasky@susecz Copyright (C) 1993 Thomas Koenig (ig25@rzuni-karlsruhede) Copyright (C) 2014 Theodore Tso tytso@mitedu Copyright (C) 2014 and Peter Zijlstra peterz@infradeadorg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Andries Brouwer (aeb@cwinl) Copyright (C) 1992 Drew Eckhardt drew@cscoloradoedu March 28 Copyright (C) 1996 This manpage is Austin Donnelly and1000@camacuk Copyright (C) 2007 Silicon Graphics Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Eric S Raymond esr@thyrsuscom Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 and Michael Kerrisk mtkman- pages@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1995 Michael Shields Copyright (C) 1995 Michael Shields Copyright (C) 1998 Andries Brouwer (aeb@cwinl) 24 September Copyright (C) 1995 Paul Gortmaker Copyright (C) 1993 and Michael Haardt Ian Jackson Copyright (C) 1999 Andries Brouwer (aeb@cwinl) 1 Nov Copyright (C) 1993 and Ian Jackson Copyright (C) 2017 Yubin Ruan ablacktshirt@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2008 George Spelvin linux@horizoncom Copyright (C) 2011 And Guillem Jover guillem@hadronsorg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Thorsten Kukuk (kukuk@vtuni-paderbornde) Copyright (C) 2001 This manpage is Paul Sheer Copyright (C) 2016 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2015 William Woodruff (william@tuffbizzcom) Copyright (C) 2001 Markus Kuhn mkuhn@acmorg Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Mark R Bannister cambridge@userssourceforgenet Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Tom Bjorkholm Markus Kuhn & David A Wheeler Copyright (C) 1993 Dan Miner (dminer@nyxcsduedu) and subsequently Copyright (C) 2011 Andi Kleen andi@firstfloororg Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas Dilger (adilger@turbolinuxcom) Copyright (C) 2014 and Jeff Layton Copyright (C) 2016 Andries Brouwer (aeb@cwinl) 1996-01-13 Copyright (C) 2011 Eric Biederman ebiederm@xmissioncom Copyright (C) 1993 Michael Haardt (michael@moriade) Copyright (C) 2012 - 2014 and Eric W Biederman

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			ebiederm@xmissioncom Copyright (C) 1995 Michael Chastain (mec@shellportalcom) 15 April Copyright (C) 2006 and Justin Pryzby justinpryzby@userssfnet Copyright (C) 2008 and 2014,2017 Michael Kerrisk mtkmanpages@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2014 Michael Kerrisk mtk@manpages@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 Andreas Gruenbacher agruen@susede Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Alec Leamas Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Alec Leamas Copyright (C) 2012 Tomáš Pospíšek (tpo_deb@sourcepolech) Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Oracle All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1980 - 1991 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2000 Werner Almesberger Copyright (C) 2015 This manpage is Anna Schumaker AnnaSchumaker@Netappcom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Silicon Graphics Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Daniel Quinlan (quinlan@yggdrasilcom) Copyright (C) 1999 - 2006 This man page is Andi Kleen ak@mucde Copyright (C) 2009 Intel

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Corporation Author Andi Kleen Copyright (C) 1995 Parts Nicolai Langfeldt (janl@ifiuiono) 1195 Copyright (C) 2000 lars brinkhoff lars@nocreworg Copyright (C) 1991 - 1992 Linus Torvalds Copyright (C) 2016 and Laurent Georget laurentgeorget@supelecfr Copyright (C) 1992 - 1999 Rickard E Faith and David A Wheeler Copyright (C) 1999 Joseph Samuel Myers Copyright (C) 2003 Andries Brouwer (aeb@cwinl) Aug 24 Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Heinrich Schuchardt xypronglpk@gmxde Copyright (C) 2017 David Howells dhowells@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2017 David Howells dhowells@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1998 This man page is Andi Kleen Copyright (C) 1995 Jim Van Zandt jrv@vanzandtmvcom Copyright (C) 1999 This man page is Claus Fischer Copyright (C) 1994 Michael Haardt (michael@moriade) 1994-06-04 Copyright (C) 2006 - 2014 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1995 Michael Haardt

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1992 Drew Eckhardt (drew@cscoloradoedu) March 28 Copyright (C) 1992 Drew Eckhardt March 28 Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas Gruenbacher February Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 This man-page is John S Kallal Copyright (C) 2014 and David Herrmann dhherrmann@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2013 Specifications Issue 7 the Institute of Electri- Copyright (C) 2006 Justin Pryzby pryzbyj@justinpryzbycom Copyright (C) 2013 Specifications Issue 7 the Institute of Copyright (C) 2013 Specifications Issue 7 the Institute of Copyright (C) 2012 Petr Benas Copyright (C) 2017 and Goldwyn Rodrigues rgoldwyn@susede Copyright (C) 2010 and clean-ups and additions Michael Kerrisk Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 SuSE GmbH Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 1999 This man page is Matthew Wilcox willy@bofhai Copyright (C) 2014 Kees Cook keescook@chromiumorg Copyright (C) 2016 Pavel

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Emelyanov xemul@virtuozzocom Copyright (C) 2003 Davide Libenzi Copyright (C) 2015 and Thomas Gleixner tglx@linutronixde Copyright (C) 2001 John Levon moz@compsocmanacuk Copyright (C) 2010 Jan Kara Copyright (C) 2007 and Carsten Emde CarstenEmde@osadlorg Copyright (C) 1997 Martin Schulze (joey@infodromnorthde) Copyright (C) 2001 David Gómez davidge@jazzfreecom Copyright (C) 2012 Chandan Apsangi chandanjc@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Microsemi Corporation Copyright (C) 1994 and Andries E Brouwer aeb@cwinl Copyright (C) 1998 This man page is Alan Cox Copyright (C) 1998 Michael Haardt (michael@cantorinformatikrwth- aachende) Copyright (C) 1998 This man page is Pawel Krawczyk Copyright (C) 2011 Christopher Yeoh cyeoh@au1ibmcom Copyright (C) 2018 Ert Hubert ahu@ds9anl Copyright (C) 2019 Rhis man page is Pawel Krawczyk Copyright (C) 2011 Richard Braakman Copyright (C) 1998 This man page is Heiner Eisen Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2016 PMC-Sierra Inc Copyright (C) 2016 PMC-Sierra Inc Copyright (C) 2016 PMC-Sierra Inc Copyright (C) 2016 PMC-Sierra Inc Copyright (C) 1980 - 1991 Regents of the University of California

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 Peter Tobias tobias@et-inffho-emdende Copyright (C) 2010 Intel Corporation Author Andi Kleen Copyright (C) 2002 - 2014 Michael Kerrisk Copyright (C) 2003 Andries Brouwer (aeb@cwinl) and Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Markus Kuhn Copyright (C) 2008 Gerrit Renker gerrit@ergabdnacuk Copyright (C) 2001 Silicon Graphics Inc September Copyright (C) 1993 Luigi P Bai (Ipb@softintcom) July 28 Copyright (C) 2006 This manpage is Jens Axboe Copyright (C) 2006 Andrew Morton akpm@osdlorg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2017 Michael Kerrisk mtkmanpages@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1995 This manpage is James R Van Zandt jrv@vanzandtmvcom Copyright (C) 1996 A few pieces Andries Brouwer (aeb@cwinl) Copyright (C) 2012 and Will Drewry wad@chromiumorg Copyright (C) 1995 Jim Van Zandt jrv@vanzandtmvcom and aeb

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright	
GPL+ and GPLv2+ and MIT and Redistributable, no modification permitted (see <u>"GNU General</u> <u>Public License + (GPL+)"</u> on page 692, <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)"</u> on page 698, <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 759, and <u>Chapter 7: "Firmware licenses"</u> on page 813)				
linux-firmware	20190213	93.git710963fe.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Sam Leffler Errno Consulting Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 Kitware Inc Copyright (C) 1996 Xavier Leroy (XavierLeroy@inriafr) Copyright (C) 2018 NXP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Qualphone Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 QLogic Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Daniel Eischen deischen@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2001 STMicroelectronics Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Steven Knight Copyright (C) 2009 - 2019 Advanced Micro Devices Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 DiBcom Copyright (C) 2007 Ralink	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Technology Corporation Copyright (C) 2005 - 2014 Siano Mobile Silicon Ltd Copyright (C) 2010 source code Exar Corporation Copyright (C) 2001 HITE Tech Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Hans-Peter Nilsson Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 ZyDAS Technology Corporation Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 Christian Lamparter chunkeey@googlemailcom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 3Com Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Alexey Zelkin phantom@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2006 Tristan Carel Copyright (C) 1981 - 2000 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 2005 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1991 DJ Delorie Copyright (C) 2008 - 2011 - Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Mike Jackson Copyright (C) 2018 Cadence Design Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2017 Intel

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Corporation Copyright (C) 1991 AT&T Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Qualcomm Atheros Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2009 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 QUALCOMM Technologies Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 M Warner Losh imp@freebsdorg Copyright (C) 1995 Alex Tatmanjants alex@elvistikievua Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Advanced Micro Devices Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2010 source code - Broadcom Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 Wengo Copyright (C) 2007 Wengo Copyright (C) 2006 One Laptop per Child and Marvell Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2018 QLogic Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 Brian Warner warner@lotharcom Copyright (C) 2003 Altera Corporation Copyright (C) 2018 Microchip Technology Incorporated and its

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			subsidiaries Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2012 Creative Technology Ltd Copyright (C) 2011 Ben Hutchings Copyright (C) 2006 David Gibson IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Sam Ravnborg sam@ravnborgorg Copyright (C) 1995 - 2005 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 2009 ARM Ltd Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 The firmware contained herein is Emagic Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Realtek Semiconductor Corporation Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Texas Instruments Incorporated Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 Texas Instruments Incorporated Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 source code Broadcom Corporation Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 2012 Cresta Technology Corporation info@crestatechcom Copyright (C) 2003 Artem B Bityuckiy SoftMine Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoftcom) Copyright (C) 2007 Tehuti Networks Ltd

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 Mellanox Technologies Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Yamaha Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Johannes Berg johannes@sipsolutionsnet Copyright (C) 2005 Devicescape Software Inc Copyright (C) 2006 Matthieu CASTET castetmattheiu@freefr Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Aaron D Gifford Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Qualcomm Technologies Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 ST Microelectronics NV Copyright (C) 2014 Redpine Signals Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Paul Davis pbd@opnet Copyright (C) 1998 - 2009 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Ralink A MediaTek Company Copyright (C) 2013 Ralink A MediaTek Company Copyright (C) 2015 Atmel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2018 Cavium Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2018 Cavium Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Mike Barcroft mike@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2010 Realtek Semiconductor Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 Realtek Semiconductor Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 Realtek

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Geelnard Copyright (C) 2011 ENE TECHNOLOGY INC Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Qualcomm Atheros Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Aaron D Gifford All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 BayCom GmbH Copyright (C) 2003 Stichting NLnet Labs Copyright (C) 2011 The FreeBSD Foundation Copyright (C) 1999 Niibe Yutaka Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 QLogic Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2006 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Philip Lowman philip@yhbtcom Copyright (C) 2013 QUALCOMM ATHEROS Incorporated All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Inside Out Networks All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Inside Out Networks All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 The OpenSSL Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 Lucent Technologies Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Lucent Technologies Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 Broadcom Corporation Copyright (C) 2017 NETRONOME Systems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Chelsio Communications Communications Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Sagrad

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Jouni Malinen jkmaline@cchutfi Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 Andreas Schneider mail@cynapsesorg Copyright (C) 2006 Michael Wu flamingice@sourmilknet Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Stephane Carrez (stcarrez@nerimfr) Copyright (C) 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright (C) 2016 Fuzhou Rockchip Electronics CoLtd Copyright (C) 1993 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2018 Linaro Ltd Copyright (C) 2001 Convergence integrated media GmbH Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Thomas Graf tgraf@suugch Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002 FreeBSD Project Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Xilinx Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 NetLogic Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Texas Instruments Copyright (C) 2010 Abilis Systems Sarl Copyright (C) 2010 Christopher G Demetriou Copyright (C) 2018 Raspberry Pi (Trading) Ltd Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 SSH Communications Security Corp and

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Jouni Malinen Copyright (C) 1986 HEWLETT- PACKARD COMPANY Copyright (C) 2002 - 2013 Jouni Malinen j@w1fi Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Brocade Communications Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Roman Zippel zippel@linux-m68korg Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 embWiSe Technologies Copyright (C) 2009 Xceive Corporation info@xceivecom Copyright (C) 2011 Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 2014 Renesas Electronics Corporation
linux- firmware- whence	20190213	93.git710963fe.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Sam Leffler Errno Consulting Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 Kitware Inc Copyright (C) 1996 Xavier Leroy (XavierLeroy@inriafr) Copyright (C) 2018 NXP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Qualphone Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 QLogic Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Daniel Eischen

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			deischen @FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2001 STMicroelectronics Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Steven Knight Copyright (C) 2009 - 2019 Advanced Micro Devices Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 DiBcom Copyright (C) 2009 DiBcom Copyright (C) 2007 Ralink Technology Corporation Copyright (C) 2005 - 2014 Siano Mobile Silicon Ltd Copyright (C) 2010 source code Exar Corporation Copyright (C) 2014 ITE Tech Inc Copyright (C) 2014 ITE Tech Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 ZyDAS Technology Corporation Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 Christian Lamparter chunkeey@googlemailcom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 3Com Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Alexey Zelkin phantom@FreeBSDorg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 Tristan Carel Copyright (C) 1981 - 2000 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 2005 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1991 DJ Delorie Copyright (C) 2008 - 2011 - Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Mike Jackson Copyright (C) 2007 Mike Jackson Copyright (C) 2018 Cadence Design Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2017 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1993 - 2017 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1991 AT&T Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Qualcomm Atheros Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2009 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 QUALCOMM Technologies Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 M Warner Losh imp@freebsdorg Copyright (C) 1995 Alex Tatmanjants alex@elvistikievua Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Advanced Micro Devices Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2004 - 2010 source code - Broadcom Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 Wengo Copyright (C) 2006 One Laptop per Child and Marvell Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2018 QLogic Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 Brian Warner warner@lotharcom Copyright (C) 2002 Gary Thomas Copyright (C) 2003 Altera Corporation Copyright (C) 2018 Microchip Technology Incorporated and its subsidiaries Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2012 Creative Technology Ltd Copyright (C) 2011 Ben Hutchings Copyright (C) 2006 David Gibson IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Sam Ravnborg sam@ravnborgorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 The firmware contained herein is Emagic Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Realtek Semiconductor Corporation Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Texas Instruments Incorporated

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 Texas Instruments Incorporated Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 source code Broadcom Corporation Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 2012 Cresta Technology Corporation info@crestatechcom Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 Myricom Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Artem B Bityuckiy SoftMine Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoftcom) Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 Mellanox Technologies Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Yamaha Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Johannes Berg johannes@sipsolutionsnet Copyright (C) 2005 Devicescape Software Inc Copyright (C) 2006 Matthieu CASTET castetmattheiu@freefr Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Qualcomm Technologies Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 ST Microelectronics NV Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Paul Davis pbd@opnet

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2009 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Ralink A MediaTek Company Copyright (C) 2004 National Semiconductor Corporation Copyright (C) 2015 Atmel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2018 Cavium Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Comtrol Corporation Copyright (C) 2009 Jerome Glisse Copyright (C) 2009 Jerome Glisse Copyright (C) 2001 Mike Barcroft mike@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2010 Realtek Semiconductor Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 Realtek Semiconductor Corporation Copyright (C) 2011 ENE TECHNOLOGY INC Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Qualcomm Atheros Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Aaron D Gifford All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Stichting NLnet Labs Copyright (C) 2011 The FreeBSD Foundation Copyright (C) 1999 Niibe Yutaka Copyright (C) 1999 - 2006 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2013 QUALCOMM ATHEROS Incorporated All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2008 Ed Schouten ed@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Inside Out Networks All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 The OpenSSL Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2013 Atheros Communications Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Lucent Technologies Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 Broadcom Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 David A Hinds Copyright (C) 2017 NETRONOME Systems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Chelsio Communications Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Sagrad Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Jouni Malinen jkmaline@cchutfi Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 Andreas Schneider mail@cynapsesorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Stephane Carrez (stcarrez@nerimfr) Copyright (C) 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright (C) 2016 Fuzhou Rockchip Electronics CoLtd Copyright (C) 2018 Linaro Ltd Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Thomas Graf tgraf@suugch Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002 FreeBSD Project Copyright (C) 2008 Andreas Pakulat apaku@gmxde

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright	
			Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Xilinx Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 NetLogic Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Texas Instruments Copyright (C) 2010 Abilis Systems Sarl Copyright (C) 1999 - 2009 Alacritech Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Christopher G Demetriou Copyright (C) 2018 Raspberry Pi (Trading) Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Madge Networks Ltd Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 ConnectTech Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 SSH Communications Security Corp and Jouni Malinen Copyright (C) 1986 HEWLETT- PACKARD COMPANY Copyright (C) 2002 - 2013 Jouni Malinen j@w1fi Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Brocade Communications Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Roman Zippel zippel@linux-m68korg Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 embWiSe Technologies Copyright (C) 2011 Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 2014 Renesas Electronics Corporation	
	GPL+ and LGPLv2+ (see <u>"GNU General Public License + (GPL+)"</u> on page 692 and <u>"GNU Lesser</u>			
		(LGPLv2+)" on page 720)		
xfsprogs	4.15.1	1.fc28		
	<i>GPL+</i> or Artistic (see <u>"GNU General Public License + (GPL+)"</u> on page 692 and <u>"Artistic License,</u> <u>version 2.0"</u> on page 641)			
perl-Carp	1.42	396.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Larry Wall	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Andrew Main (Zefram) zefram@fyshorg
perl-Errno	1.28	416.fc28	Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 Canon Research Centre Europe (CRE) Copyright (C) 2005 Joshua Hoblitt Copyright (C) 2002 This software is Ilya Zakharevich Copyright (C) 2012 Steve Peters All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Steve Hay All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 Sean M Burke Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 229_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2004 Nokia Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 229 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 221 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Stephen McCamant All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 Russ Allbery rra@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 Jarkko Hietaniemi Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Sullivan Beck Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Ken Williams All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 Andy Armstrong C andy@hextennet All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2016 Sullivan

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Beck All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Tim Jenness Copyright (C) 1998 Journal 11 and is The Perl Journal It appears Copyright (C) 2015 This software is Ken Williams Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 Powerdog Industries All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 Versions up to 111 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 Eric Young - see README for more details Copyright (C) 1997 Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1997 Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 nnOS2 port Raymond Chen Kai Uwe Rommeln Copyright (C) 1992 This is an unpublished work Helios Software GmbH Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			in Version 229_2 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 HMerijn Brand Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Rob Brown All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Allison Randal Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor mshelor@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 213_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1984 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Bailey bailey@newmanupennedu Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Phoenix Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 This module is - Jos Boumans Copyright (C) 2001 Tim Jenness All Rights Reserved This program is Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 211 Graham Barr All rights

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Additional code Matt Trout and David Golden Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 M J Dominus Copyright (C) 2000 Versions up to 111 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1995 Your Name All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 David Muir Sharnoff Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Raphael Manfredi Copyright (C) 2001 Colin McMillen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 (Anno Siegel) Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Version

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			2x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 SADAHIRO@cpanorg This module is Copyright (C) 2010 This software is David Golden and Ricardo Signes Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Neil Winton Copyright (C) 2002 - 2014 the Perl 5 Porters Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 Douglas E Wegscheid All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 COPYRIGHT 2000-01 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Constantin S Svintsoff kostik@iclubnsuru Copyright (C) 1997 Version 1x Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Versions up to 224_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Doug MacEachern and Jon Orwant All Copyright (C) 1996 Zenin Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 HMerijn Brand (m)12 22-09-2012

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1993 - 2000 Perl is Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 277_3 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Tom Hughes tom@comptonnu Copyright (C) 2011 Mark Allen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 1992 RSA Data Security Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Version 2x Marcus Holland-Moritz mhx@cpanorg Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 229 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This program Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 210 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2003 _uri_split taken

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			from URISplit Gisle Aas Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 1995 Jean-loup Gailly Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Andrew Main (Zefram) zefram@fyshorg Copyright (C) 1998 Journal 10 and is The Perl Journal It appears courtesy Copyright (C) 1996 - 2006 Nick Ing- Simmons Copyright (C) 2003 Mark Adler all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 231_2 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2012 Kurt Starsinic kstarsinic@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1996 Eryq All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Graham Barr & Nick Ing-Simmons All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Versions up to 224_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1997 Universitat

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Dortmund all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 277_3 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2000 Mark Kvale Copyright (C) 1994 (Portions) of the C code in this library are the Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 231_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 Reini Urban All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2006 Stephen McCamant Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 OReilly Media Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 Bradford Appleton All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2013 Larry Wall Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 Neil Bowers Copyright (C) 2017 Mark Allen Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Hennecke Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Tom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Hughes EltFtom@comptonnuEgt Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Tom Christiansen Nathan Torkington and Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 perl5 porters Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Version 1x Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2014 Changes in Version 211 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1996 Additions Charles Bailey Permission is granted Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 the Perl 5 Porters All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 222 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Malcolm Beattie Copyright (C) 1997 Tom Horsley All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 231_2 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2011 brian d foy All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Bailey bailey@newmanupennedu Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Nokia All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Matthijs van Duin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2017 Gurusamy Sarathy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 This software is Tim Jenness and the UK Particle Physics and Astronomy Research Council Copyright (C) 2010 This software is Adam Kennedy Copyright (C) 2013 Chris Williams All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 cPanel Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Your Name your@addressdomain Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 111_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1989 - 1990 nMS- DOS port Diomidis Spinellisn) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 All files are Nokia all rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2003 Jon Orwant All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 - Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Symbol shortening Craig A Berry Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Paul Marquess All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 Paul Evans leonerd@leonerdorguk All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2013 32350 and GNU GPLd Nicholas Nethercote et al Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 Richard Clamp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2002 Version 5 port Andreas Kaiser Ilya Zakharevichn) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Nokia All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Andy Broad Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 229_2 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2016 Niko Tyni ntyni@ikifi Copyright (C) 2003 - 2014 Damian Conway All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 231_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1991 Bell Communications Research Inc (Bellcore) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 This module is SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 brian d foy All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Sean M Burke All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Joshua Nathaniel Pritikin Copyright (C) 2006 Alexander Smishlajev All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Revilo Reegiles Copyright (C) 2011 Revilo Reegiles Copyright (C) 2002 - 2012 Elizabeth Mattijsen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 For this file Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 For this file Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 This software is - Graham Barr & Dave Rolsky Copyright (C) 1999 Tuomas J Lukka lukka@ikifi All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 are Smith JoeSmith@inwapcom Copyright (C) 2001 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2017 DH aka PodMaster Copyright (C) 2003 CTieFile version 096 is Mark Jason Dominus Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Marek Rouchal All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 277_2 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 Marek Rouchal Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 221 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Original code Ken Williams Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 225 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 This software is David Golden Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 This software is David Golden Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1991 1991-2 RSA Data Security Inc Created All Copyright (C) 2010 This software is David Golden Ricardo Signes Adam Kennedy and Contributors Copyright (C) 2013 This software is Leon Timmermans Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 277_2 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2015 Larry Wall and others
perl-Exporter	5.72	396.fc28	
<u> </u>	1		1

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			James Keenan Copyright (C) 2007 David Landgren
perl-File-Temp	0.230.600	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1989 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2018 This software is Tim Jenness and the UK Particle Physics and Astronomy Research Council
perl-HTTP-Tiny	0.076	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1989 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2018 This software is Christian Hansen
perl-IO	1.38	416.fc28	Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 Canon Research Centre Europe (CRE) Copyright (C) 2005 Joshua Hoblitt Copyright (C) 2002 This software is Ilya Zakharevich Copyright (C) 2012 Steve Peters All

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Steve Hay All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 Sean M Burke Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 229_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 229 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 221 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Stephen

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			McCamant All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 Russ Allbery rra@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 Jarkko Hietaniemi Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Sullivan Beck Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Ken Williams All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 Andy Armstrong C andy@hextennet All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2016 Sullivan Beck All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Tim Jenness Copyright (C) 1998 Journal 11 and is The Perl Journal It appears Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 Powerdog

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Industries All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 Versions up to 111 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 Eric Young - see README for more details Copyright (C) 1997 Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 nnOS2 port Raymond Chen Kai Uwe Rommeln Copyright (C) 1992 This is an unpublished work Helios Software GmbH Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 229_2 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 HMerijn Brand Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Rob Brown All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Allison Randal Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor mshelor@cpanorg

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 213_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1984 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Bailey bailey@newmanupennedu Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Phoenix Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 This module is - Jos Boumans Copyright (C) 2001 Tim Jenness All Rights Reserved This program is Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 211 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Additional code Matt Trout and David Golden Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 M J Dominus Copyright (C) 1995 Your Name All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 David Muir Sharnoff Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Raphael Manfredi Copyright (C) 2001 Colin McMillen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 (Anno Siegel) Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Version 2x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 SADAHIRO@cpanorg This module is Copyright (C) 2010 This software is David Golden and Ricardo Signes Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Neil Winton Copyright (C) 2002 - 2014 the Perl 5 Porters

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 Douglas E Wegscheid All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 COPYRIGHT 2000-01 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Constantin S Svintsoff kostik@iclubnsuru Copyright (C) 1997 Version 1x Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Versions up to 224_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Doug MacEachern and Jon Orwant All Copyright (C) 1996 Zenin Copyright (C) 1996 Zenin Copyright (C) 1993 - 2012 HMerijn Brand (m)12 22-09-2012 Copyright (C) 1993 - 2000 Perl is Copyright (C) 1993 - 2000 Perl is Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Tom Hughes tom@comptonnu Copyright (C) 1991 - 1992 RSA Data Security Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Version 2x Marcus Holland-Moritz mhx@cpanorg Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 229 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1993 - 2015 Charles Bailey and others Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This program Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 210 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2003 _uri_split taken from URISplit Gisle Aas Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Andrew Main (Zefram) zefram@fyshorg Copyright (C) 1998 Journal 10 and is The Perl Journal It appears courtesy Copyright (C) 1996 - 2006 Nick Ing- Simmons

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 Mark Adler all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 231_2 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2012 Kurt Starsinic kstarsinic@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1996 Eryq All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Graham Barr & Nick Ing-Simmons All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Versions up to 224_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Marek Rouchal (and borrowing code Copyright (C) 1997 Universitat Dortmund all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2007 Brandon L Black Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 277_3 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1994 (Portions) of the C code in this library are the Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 231_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2006 Stephen McCamant Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 Reini Urban All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 OReilly Media Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 Bradford Appleton All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2013 Larry Wall Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 Neil Bowers Copyright (C) 2017 Mark Allen Copyright (C) 2017 Mark Allen Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Hennecke Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Tom Hughes EltFtom@comptonnuEgt Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Tom Christiansen Nathan Torkington and Copyright (C) 1997 - 2015 perl5 porters Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Version 1x Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2014 Changes in Version 211 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1996 Additions Charles Bailey Permission is granted

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 the Perl 5 Porters All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 222 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Malcolm Beattie Copyright (C) 1997 Tom Horsley All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 231_2 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2011 brian d foy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Bailey bailey@newmanupennedu Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Nokia All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Matthijs van Duin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2017 Gurusamy Sarathy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 This software is Tim Jenness and the UK Particle Physics and Astronomy Research

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Council Copyright (C) 2010 This software is Adam Kennedy Copyright (C) 2013 Chris Williams All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 cPanel Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Your Name your@addressdomain Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 111_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2005 Aristotle Pagaltzis Copyright (C) 1989 - 1990 nMS- DOS port Diomidis Spinellisn) Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Hennecke (LocaleCurrency) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 All files are Nokia all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 - Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 - Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Symbol shortening Craig A Berry Copyright (C) 2014 Paul Evans leonerd@leonerdorguk All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2013 32350 and GNU GPLd Nicholas Nethercote

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			et al Copyright (C) 2005 Adam Kennedy Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 Richard Clamp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2002 Version 5 port Andreas Kaiser Ilya Zakharevichn) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Nokia All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Andy Broad Copyright (C) 2013 Andy Broad Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 229_2 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2016 Niko Tyni ntyni@ikifi Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 Damian Conway All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 231_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1991 Bell Communications Research Inc (Bellcore) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 This module is SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Sean M Burke All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Sean M Burke All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Sean M Burke All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Joshua Nathaniel Pritikin Copyright (C) 2011 Revilo Reegiles Copyright (C) 1991 - 2015 Unicode Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2002 - 2012 Elizabeth Mattijsen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 For this file Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 This software is - Graham Barr & Dave Rolsky Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Michael G Schwern Copyright (C) 1999 Tuomas J Lukka lukka@ikifi All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 Joe Smith JoeSmith@inwapcom Copyright (C) 2001 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Reini Urban Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Reini Urban Copyright (C) 2003 CTieFile version 096 is Mark Jason Dominus Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Marek Rouchal All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 277_2 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 221 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Original code Ken Williams Copyright (C) 2003 - 2015 Changes in Version 225 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 This software is David Golden Copyright (C) 2016 This software is

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Christian Hansen Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 Richard Foley richardfoley@rfinet Copyright (C) 1991 1991-2 RSA Data Security Inc Created All Copyright (C) 2010 This software is David Golden Ricardo Signes Adam Kennedy and Contributors Copyright (C) 2013 This software is Leon Timmermans Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 277_2 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2002 Slaven Rezic Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2015 Larry Wall and others
perl-Pod- Escapes	1.07	395.fc28	Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 Sean M Burke All rights reserved
perl-Pod- Perldoc	3.28.01	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 brian d foy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 Sean M Burke Copyright (C) 2002 Sean M Burke All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Mark Allen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Mark Allen
perl-Pod- Simple	3.35	395.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Sean M Burke Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington Copyright (C) 2002 Sean M Burke All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Allison Randal

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington All rights reserved
perl-Pod- Usage	1.69	395.fc28	Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 Bradford Appleton All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 Marek Rouchal
perl-Scalar- List-Utils	1.49	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2014 Paul Evans leonerd@leonerdorguk All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 cPanel Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Matthijs van Duin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 1999 Tuomas J Lukka lukka@ikifi All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2010 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz
perl-Socket	2.027	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 1989 Free Software Foundation Inc
perl-Storable	3.11	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2017 Reini Urban Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 Larry Wall Copyright (C) 2002 Slaven Rezic Copyright (C) 2005 Adam Kennedy Copyright (C) 1997 Universitat Dortmund all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 cPanel Inc Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 2002 - 2014 the Perl 5 Porters Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Raphael Manfredi

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz
perl-Term- ANSIColor	4.06	396.fc28	Copyright (C) 2012 Kurt Starsinic kstarsinic@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2012 Stephen Thirlwall Copyright (C) 1996 Zenin Copyright (C) 2011 Revilo Reegiles Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 Russ Allbery rra@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2016 Russ Allbery eagle@eyrieorg
perl-Term-Cap	1.17	395.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 perl5 porters
perl-Text- ParseWords	3.30	395.fc28	
perl-Time- Local	1.280	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1989 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 This software is - Graham Barr & Dave Rolsky
perl-TimeDate	2.30	13.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2009 Graham Barr This program is free Copyright (C) 2010 Krasimir Berov This program is free
perl-Unicode- Normalize	1.25	397.fc28	Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan All rights reserved
perl-constant	1.33	396.fc28	Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Phoenix

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
perl-macros	5.26.3	416.fc28	Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 Canon Research Centre Europe (CRE) Copyright (C) 2005 Joshua Hoblitt Copyright (C) 2002 This software is Ilya Zakharevich Copyright (C) 2012 Steve Peters All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Steve Hay All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 Sean M Burke Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 229_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2004 Nokia Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			up to 229 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 221 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Stephen McCamant All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 Russ Allbery rra@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 Jarkko Hietaniemi Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Sullivan Beck Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Ken Williams All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 Andy Armstrong C andy@hextennet All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2016 Sullivan Beck All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Tim Jenness Copyright (C) 1998 Journal 11 and is

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			The Perl Journal It appears Copyright (C) 2015 This software is Ken Williams Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 Powerdog Industries All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 Versions up to 111 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 Eric Young - see README for more details Copyright (C) 1997 Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1997 Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 nnOS2 port Raymond Chen Kai Uwe Rommeln Copyright (C) 1992 This is an unpublished work Helios Software GmbH Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 229_2 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 HMerijn

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Brand Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Rob Brown All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Allison Randal Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor mshelor@cpanorg Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 213_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 1984 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Bailey bailey@newmanupennedu Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Phoenix Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 This module is - Jos Boumans Copyright (C) 2001 Tim Jenness All Rights Reserved This program is Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 211 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Additional code Matt Trout and David

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Golden Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 M J Dominus Copyright (C) 2000 Versions up to 111 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1995 Your Name All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 David Muir Sharnoff Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Raphael Manfredi Copyright (C) 2001 Colin McMillen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 (Anno Siegel) Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Version 2x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 SADAHIRO@cpanorg This module is

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2010 This software is David Golden and Ricardo Signes Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Neil Winton Copyright (C) 2002 - 2014 the Perl 5 Porters Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 Douglas E Wegscheid All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 COPYRIGHT 2000-01 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Constantin S Svintsoff kostik@iclubnsuru Copyright (C) 1997 Version 1x Graham Barr Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Versions up to 224_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Doug MacEachern and Jon Orwant All Copyright (C) 1996 Zenin Copyright (C) 1996 Zenin Copyright (C) 1993 - 2000 Perl is Copyright (C) 1993 - 2012 Changes in Version 277_3 onwards Steve Hay

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			All rights Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Tom Hughes tom@comptonnu Copyright (C) 2011 Mark Allen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 1992 RSA Data Security Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Version 2x Marcus Holland-Moritz mhx@cpanorg Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 229 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1993 - 2015 Charles Bailey and others Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This program Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 210 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2003 _uri_split taken from URISplit Gisle Aas Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 1995 Jean-loup Gailly

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Andrew Main (Zefram) zefram@fyshorg Copyright (C) 1998 Journal 10 and is The Perl Journal It appears courtesy Copyright (C) 1996 - 2006 Nick Ing- Simmons Copyright (C) 2003 Mark Adler all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 231_2 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2012 Kurt Starsinic kstarsinic@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1996 Eryq All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Graham Barr & Nick Ing-Simmons All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Versions up to 224_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 1997 Universitat Dortmund all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2007 Brandon L Black Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			in Version 277_3 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2000 Mark Kvale Copyright (C) 1994 (Portions) of the C code in this library are the Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 231_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2006 Stephen McCamant Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 Reini Urban All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 OReilly Media Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 Bradford Appleton All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2013 Larry Wall Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 Neil Bowers Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 Neil Bowers Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Hennecke Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Tom Hughes EltFtom@comptonnuEgt Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Tom Christiansen Nathan Torkington and Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 perl5 porters Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Version 1x Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2014 Changes in Version 211 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1996 Additions Charles Bailey Permission is granted Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 the Perl 5 Porters All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 222 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Malcolm Beattie Copyright (C) 1997 Tom Horsley All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 231_2 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Versions up to 213 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Charles Bailey bailey@newmanupennedu Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Nokia All Rights Reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Matthijs van Duin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2017 Gurusamy Sarathy All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 This software is Tim Jenness and the UK Particle Physics and Astronomy Research Council Copyright (C) 2010 This software is Adam Kennedy Copyright (C) 2013 Chris Williams All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 cPanel Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Your Name your@addressdomain Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Tom Christiansen and Nathan Torkington Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Changes in Version 111_01 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2005 Aristotle Pagaltzis Copyright (C) 2005 Aristotle Pagaltzis Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Hennecke (LocaleCurrency) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 All files are Nokia all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 - Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 - Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Paul Marquess All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2014 Paul Evans leonerd@leonerdorguk All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2013 32350 and GNU GPLd Nicholas Nethercote et al Copyright (C) 2005 Adam Kennedy Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 Richard Clamp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2002 Version 5 port Andreas Kaiser Ilya Zakharevichn) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Nokia All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Andy Broad Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Nokia All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 229_2 onwards Steve Hay All Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 Damian Conway All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 231_1 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 This module is SADAHIRO Tomoyuki Japan Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 brian d foy All Rights Reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Sean M Burke All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Joshua Nathaniel Pritikin Copyright (C) 2006 Alexander Smishlajev All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Revilo Reegiles Copyright (C) 1991 - 2015 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2012 Elizabeth Mattijsen All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 For this file Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 This software is - Graham Barr & Dave Rolsky Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Michael G Schwern Copyright (C) 1999 Tuomas J Lukka lukka@ikifi All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 Joe Smith JoeSmith@inwapcom Copyright (C) 2001 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Reini Urban Copyright (C) 2003 CTieFile version 096 is Mark Jason Dominus Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Marek Rouchal All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 277_2 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 Marek Rouchal Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Original

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			code Ken Williams Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Changes in Version 225 onwards Steve Hay All rights Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 This software is David Golden Copyright (C) 2016 This software is Christian Hansen Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Versions up to 229_1 Graham Barr All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 Richard Foley richardfoley@rfinet Copyright (C) 1991 1991-2 RSA Data Security Inc Created All Copyright (C) 2010 This software is David Golden Ricardo Signes Adam Kennedy and Contributors Copyright (C) 2013 This software is Leon Timmermans Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Versions up to 277_2 Graham Barr gbarr@poboxcom Copyright (C) 2002 Slaven Rezic Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Mark Shelor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2015 Larry Wall and others
perl-parent	0.236	395.fc28	
perl-threads	2.21	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 2001 Artur Bergman sky AT crucially DOT net Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz
perl-threads- shared	1.59	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2001 - 2006 Larry Wall

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 Version 2x Paul Marquess Copyright (C) 1999 Version 1x Kenneth Albanowski Copyright (C) 2001 Artur Bergman sky AT crucially DOT net Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Version 3x Marcus Holland-Moritz
GPL-2.0+ (see	"GNU General Public	<u>License + (GPL+)"</u> on page	e 692)
crmsh	3.0.0	6.2	
crmsh-scripts	3.0.0	6.2	
		eral Public License + (GPL [LGPLv3+]" on page 731)	+)" on page 692 and <u>"GNU Lesser</u>
libunistring	0.9.10	1.fc28	
GPLv2 (see <u>"G</u>	NU General Public Lice	ense, version 2 (GPLv2)" o	n page 698)
MAKEDEV	3.24	22.fc28	
chkconfig	1.10	4.fc28	
conntrack- tools	1.4.4	7.fc28	
dbxtool	8	5.fc28	
device-mapper	1.02.146	5.fc28	
device- mapper-event	1.02.146	5.fc28	
e2fsprogs	1.44.2	0.fc28	
ethtool	4.17	1.fc28	
gdisk	1.0.4	1.fc28	
initscripts	9.80	1.fc28	
irqbalance	1.3.0	2.fc28	
kexec-tools	2.0.17	3.fc28	
libcap	2.25	9.fc28	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libnetfilter_ cthelper	1.0.0	13.fc28	
libnetfilter_ queue	1.0.2	11.fc28	
lvm2	2.02.177	5.fc28	
open-vm-tools	10.3.5	2.fc28	
		d ISC (see <u>"GNU General Pu n 2.0"</u> on page 641, and "	ublic License, version 2 (GPLv2)" on ISC License" on page 747)
iptables	1.6.2	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2003 Mike Frantzen frantzen@w4gorg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Joakim Axelsson gozem@linuxnu Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Netfilter Core Team Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Netfilter Core Team Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 CC Computer Consultants GmbH - Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 BalaBit I Ltd Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 BalaBit I Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2011 Jan Engelhardt Copyright (C) 2015 Evgeniy Polyakov johnpol@2kamxtru Copyright (C) 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Red Hat Inc James Morris jmorris@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2003 - 2011 Jozsef Kadlecsik kadlec@blackholekfkihu Copyright (C) 2003 - 2013 Patrick McHardy kaber@trashnet Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2010 Nokia

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 Marc Boucher Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Claßen sebastianclassen at freenetag Copyright (C) 1989 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1999 Paul Rusty Russell & Michael J Neuling Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Michal Zalewski Icamtuf@coredumpcx Copyright (C) 2007 CC Computer Consultants GmbH Copyright (C) 2007 Sven Schnelle svens@bitebeneorg
iptables-libs	1.6.2	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2003 Mike Frantzen frantzen@w4gorg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Joakim Axelsson gozem@linuxnu Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Netfilter Core Team Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Netfilter Core Team Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 CC Computer Consultants GmbH - Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 BalaBit IT Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2011 Jan Engelhardt Copyright (C) 2015 Evgeniy Polyakov johnpol@2kamxtru Copyright (C) 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Red Hat Inc James Morris jmorris@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2003 - 2011 Jozsef Kadlecsik kadlec@blackholekfkihu

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 Emmanuel Roger winfield@freegatesbe Copyright (C) 2003 - 2013 Patrick McHardy kaber@trashnet Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2010 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 Marc Boucher Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Claßen sebastianclassen at freenetag Copyright (C) 1989 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1999 Paul Rusty Russell & Michael J Neuling Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Michal Zalewski Icamtuf@coredumpcx Copyright (C) 2007 CC Computer Consultants GmbH Copyright (C) 2007 Sven Schnelle svens@bitebeneorg
iptables- services	1.6.2	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2003 Mike Frantzen frantzen@w4gorg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Joakim Axelsson gozem@linuxnu Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Netfilter Core Team Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Netfilter Core Team Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 CC Computer Consultants GmbH - Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 BalaBit IT Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2011 Jan Engelhardt Copyright (C) 2005 Evgeniy Polyakov johnpol@2kamxtru Copyright (C) 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2006 Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			James Morris jmorris@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2003 - 2011 Jozsef Kadlecsik kadlec@blackholekfkihu Copyright (C) 2000 Emmanuel Roger winfield@freegatesbe Copyright (C) 2003 - 2013 Patrick McHardy kaber@trashnet Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2010 Nokia Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 Marc Boucher Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2007 Sebastian Claßen sebastianclassen at freenetag Copyright (C) 1989 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1999 Paul Rusty Russell & Michael J Neuling Copyright (C) 2007 CC Computer Consultants GmbH Copyright (C) 2007 Sven Schnelle svens@bitebeneorg
	U Lesser General Pub		<i>ublic License, version 2 (GPLv2)</i> " on <u>iPLv2+)"</u> on page 720, and <u>"MIT</u>
lksctp-tools	1.0.16	9.fc28	Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Cisco Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Nokia Copyright (C) 2004 Hewlett-Packard Company Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Motorola Copyright (C) 1999 - 2003 Cisco Copyright (C) 2003 - 2007 Hewlett- Packard Development Company LP

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1989 - 1999 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Nokia Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 International Business Machines Corp Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Sridhar Samudrala IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Fujitsu Ltd Copyright (C) 2002 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 La Monte HP Yarroll piggy@acmorg Copyright (C) 2003 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2001 La Monte HP Yarroll Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Intel Corp Copyright (C) 2001 D Otis Use this program code or tables Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Motorola Inc

(Continued)
------------	---

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Public License,	version 2 (GPLv2)"	_	nd Public Domain (see <u>"GNU General</u> <u>General Public License, version 2+</u> page 656)
util-linux	2.32.1	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2010 Jeroen Oortwijn oortwijn@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Gunnar Ritter All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 Miquel van Smoorenburg miquels@cistronnl Copyright (C) 2010 Andrew Nayenko resver@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2017 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Development LP Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Karl Eichwalder Copyright (C) 2009 Corentin Chary corentincj@iksaifnet Copyright (C) 2013 Rolf Fokkens rolf@fokkensnl Copyright (C) 2017 Rafał Miłecki rafal@mileckipl Copyright (C) 2000 abandoned Niels Kristian Bech Jensen nkbj@imagedk Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Juliane Holzt kju -at- fqdnorg Copyright (C) 2011 - 2015 Philipp Marek philippmarek@linbitcom Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas Dilger

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Andreas Dilger adilger@suncom Copyright (C) 1992 A V Le Blanc (LeBlanc@mccacuk) Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 - Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1998 Danek Duvall duvall@alumniprincetonedu Copyright (C) 2004 Robert Love Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 Andries E Brouwer (aeb@cwinl) Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2012 Andy Lutomirski luto@amacapitalnet Copyright (C) 2012 Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2007 SUSE LINUX Products GmbH Copyright (C) 2002 - 2018 Lauri Nurmi lanurmi@ikifi Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Ondrej Oprala ooprala@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2006 Hewlett-Packard Development Company LP Copyright (C) 1999 Andreas Dilger and Theodore Tso

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1992 - 1997 Michael K Johnson johnsonm@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Santiago Vila Doncel sanvila@unexes Copyright (C) 1990 Gordon Irlam (gordoni@csuaozau) Conditions of use Copyright (C) 2010 Jason Borden jborden@bluehostcom Copyright (C) 2009 Bastian Friedrich bastianfriedrich@collaxcom Copyright (C) 2009 Marcel Holtmann marcel@holtmannorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Elrond Elrond@Wunder-Nettorg Copyright (C) 2008 Hayden A James (haydenjames@gmailcom) Copyright (C) 1980 - 1992 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2016 SUSE Linux GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2014 Frodo Looijaard frodo@frodolooijaardname Copyright (C) 2016 Igor Gnatenko ignatenkobrain@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1988 - 2006 Miquel van Smoorenburg Copyright (C) 1980 - 1987 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2012 Milan Broz mbroz@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2008 Cai Qian

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			qcai@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2002 - 2017 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 Stanislav Brabec sbrabec@susecz Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2017 Sami Kerola Copyright (C) 2007 Matthias Koenig mkoenig@susede Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Kareil Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 Ondrej Oprala ooprala@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2014 Elrond Elrond@Wunder-Nettorg Copyright (C) 1998 Andrea Arcangeli andrea@e-mindcom Copyright (C) 2014 Benjamin Weis benjaminweis@gmxcom Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1994 - 2008 Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2010 Michael Krapp Copyright (C) 2010 Michael Krapp Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Andries Brouwer Copyright (C) 2017 Masatake YAMATO yamato@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2006 - 2015 Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 Alejandro Martinez Ruiz alex@nowcomputingcom Copyright (C) 2009 Johannes Berg johannes@sipsolutionsnet Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1991 - 2004 Miquel van Smoorenburg Copyright (C) 2014 Federico Simoncelli fsimonce@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2008 James Youngman jay@gnuorg Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Werner Fink werner@susede Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Werner Fink werner@susede Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 Michael Piefel piefel@informatikhu-berlinde Copyright (C) 2010 Rosetta Contributors and Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2011 SUSE LINUX Products GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc og nedenstående oversættere Copyright (C) 2015 Karel Zak ooprala@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2009 Tim Gardner timgardner@canonicalcom Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Hommey mh@glandiumorg Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 H Peter

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Anvin - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1991 Linus Torvalds Copyright (C) 2016 David Sterba dsterba@susecz Copyright (C) 1992 - 1997 Michael K Johnson johnsonm@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 Kevin Cernekee cernekee@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2018 Vaclav Dolezal vdolezal@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1993 Theodore Tso tytso@athenamitedu Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Sami Kerola kerolasa@ikifi Copyright (C) 1992 Rik Faith (faith@csuncedu) Copyright (C) 1987 Files in the gnu directory are from glibc-204 88 Copyright (C) 2010 Hajime Taira htaira@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2013 Eric Sandeen sandeen@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1997 - 2005 copy it it is Frodo Looijaard Copyright (C) 1997 - 2005 copy it it is Frodo Looijaard Copyright (C) 1994 - 2005 Jeff Tranter (tranter@poboxcom) Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Silicon Graphics Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Thorsten

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Kukuk Copyright (C) 2008 - 2016 util- linuxs authors Copyright (C) 2012 Arun Persaud arun@nubatinet Copyright (C) 2018 Tony Asleson tasleson@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2018 Riku Voipio rikuvoipio@ikifi Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Davidlohr Bueso dave@gnuorg Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Davidlohr Bueso dave@gnuorg Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Theodore Y Tso Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Eric Biederman ebiederm@xmissioncom Copyright (C) 2005 Adrian Bunk bunk@stustade Copyright (C) 2005 Adrian Bunk bunk@stustade Copyright (C) 2004 Robert Love Copyright (C) 2004 Robert Love Copyright (C) 2000 Beth Powell bpowell@turbolinuxcom Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Kay Sievers kaysievers@vrfyorg Copyright (C) 2017 Philip Prindeville Copyright (C) 2017 Philip Prindeville Copyright (C) 2017 Niklas Hambüchen mail@nh2me Copyright (C) 2005 Jens Axboe jens@axboedk Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 partition Code adapted from e2fsck Theodore Copyright (C) 2002 Meelis Roos mroos@linuxee

(Continued)
------------	---

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
General Public	License, version 2	(GPLv2)" on page 698, <u>"GN</u>	m and Copyright only (see <u>"GNU</u> U General Public License, version 3+
<u>(GPLv3+)"</u> on	page 706, and <u>"Ver</u>	batim License" on page 802	7)
gpm	1.20.7	15.fc28	Copyright (C) 1999 hdavies@ameritechnet (Henry Davies) Copyright (C) 1998 Ian Zimmerman itz@rahulnet Copyright (C) 2002 Synpatics Passthrough Support Linuxcare Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Nico Schottelius nico-gpm2008 at schotteliusorg Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 nico-gpm at schotteliusorg (Nico Schottelius) Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 Alessandro Rubini rubini@linuxit Copyright (C) 1993 Andrew Haylett ajh@gec-mrccouk Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Alessandro Rubini Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 rubini@linuxit (Alessandro Rubini) Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 rubini@linuxit (Alessandro Rubini) Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 rubini@linuxit (Alessandro Rubini) Copyright (C) 1993 Andreq Haylett ajh@gec-mrccouk Copyright (C) 1993 Andreq Haylett ajh@gec-mrccouk Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1999 hdavies@ameritechnet (Henry Davies Copyright (C) 1999 hdavies@ameritechnet (Henry Davies Copyright (C) 1989 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 Nico Schottelius Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1997 dickey@clarknet Copyright (C) 1997 dickey@clarknet Copyright (C) 1997 dickey@clarknet Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Nico

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Schottelius (nico-gpm2008 at schotteliusorg) Copyright (C) 1994 - 1996 rubini@linuxit Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Nico Schottelius nico-gpm2008 (at) schotteliusorg
gpm-libs	1.20.7	15.fc28	Copyright (C) 1999 hdavies@ameritechnet (Henry Davies) Copyright (C) 1998 Ian Zimmerman itz@rahulnet Copyright (C) 2002 Synpatics Passthrough Support Linuxcare Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Nico Schottelius nico-gpm2008 at schotteliusorg Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 nico-gpm at schotteliusorg (Nico Schottelius) Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 Alessandro Rubini rubini@linuxit Copyright (C) 1993 Andrew Haylett ajh@gec-mrccouk Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Alessandro Rubini Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 rubini@linuxit (Alessandro Rubini) Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 rubini@linuxit (Alessandro Rubini) Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Nico Schottelius nico@schotteliusorg Copyright (C) 1993 Andreq Haylett ajh@gec-mrccouk Copyright (C) 1993 Andreq Haylett ajh@gec-mrccouk Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1999 hdavies@ameritechnet (Henry Davies Copyright (C) 2002 nico@schotteliusorg (Nico Schottelius) Copyright (C) 1989 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 Nico

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Schottelius Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1997 dickey@clarknet Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Nico Schottelius (nico-gpm2008 at schotteliusorg) Copyright (C) 1994 - 1996 rubini@linuxit Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Nico Schottelius nico-gpm2008 (at) schotteliusorg
		ral Public License, version on 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on pag	<u>2 (GPLv2)"</u> on page 698 and <u>"GNU</u> e 720)
e2fsprogs-libs	1.44.2	0.fc28	
GPLv2 and MIT <u>License"</u> on pag		Public License, version 2 (<u>GPLv2)"</u> on page 698 and <u>"MIT</u>
libatomic_ops	7.6.2	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2007 NEC LE-IT All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1991 - 1994 Xerox Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2011 Hewlett- Packard Development Company LP Copyright (C) 1989 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Bradley Smith brad@brad-smithcouk Copyright (C) 2009 Takashi YOSHII All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 Marek Vasut marex@denxde Copyright (C) 1999 - 2003 Hewlett- Packard Company All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Silicon Graphics All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
	-	odification permitted (see <u>'</u> er 7: "Firmware licenses" o	'GNU General Public License, version . n page 813)
kernel	4.18.16	200.1.rnof28_300	
kernel-core	4.18.16	200.1.rnof28_300	
kernel- modules	4.18.16	200.1.rnof28_300	
	(see <mark>"GNU General</mark> " on page 656)	Public License, version 2 (<u>GPLv2)"</u> on page 698 and <u>"BSD Licens</u>
libibverbs	16.2	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2017 SUSE LINUX GmbH Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 2017 Mellanox Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 2004 Topspin Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Mellano Technologies Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 Mellano Technology Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Mellanox Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 Red Hat Inc all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Cisco Systems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 - Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 Mellano Technologies Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 Mellano Technologies Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Chelsio Communications Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2011 Intel

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Corporation Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Lawrence Livermore National Security All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Mellanox Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Obsidian Research Corp Copyright (C) 2005 Ammasso Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 PathScale Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Open Grid Computing Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 System Fabric Works Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Cisco Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Cisco Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Cisco Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Hisilicon Limited Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Mellanox Technologies LTD All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Voltaire Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Topspin Communications All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Voltaire Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 QLogic Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 Infinicon Corporation All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2011 Ed Schouten ed@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2006 QLogic Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Cisco Systems All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 QLogic Corp All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Broadcom All rights reserved The term
librdmacm	16.2	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2017 SUSE LINUX GmbH Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 2017 Mellanox Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 2004 Topspin Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Mellanox Technologies Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 Mellanox Technology Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Mellanox Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 Red Hat Inc all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Cisco Systems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 - Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 Mellanox Technologies Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 VMware Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2015 Chelsio Communications Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2015 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2011 Intel Corporation Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Lawrence Livermore National Security All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Mellanox Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Obsidian Research Corp Copyright (C) 2005 Ammasso Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 PathScale Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Open Grid Computing Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2016 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 System Fabric Works Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Cisco Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Cisco Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2017 Hisilicon Limited Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 Voltaire Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Mellanox Technologies LTD All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Voltaire Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2007 Cisco Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Voltaire Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2007 Fopspin Communications All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Voltaire Inc Call rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Voltaire Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 QLogic

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 Infinicon Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Ed Schouten ed@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2006 QLogic Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Cisco Systems All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 QLogic Corp All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Broadcom All rights reserved The term
rdma-core	16.2	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2017 SUSE LINUX GmbH Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 2017 Mellanox Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 2004 Topspin Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Mellanox Technologies Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 Mellanox Technology Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Mellanox Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 Red Hat Inc all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Cisco Systems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 - 2010 - Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 Mellanox Technologies Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 Mellanox

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 - 2015 Chelsio Communications Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2011 Intel Corporation Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Lawrence Livermore National Security All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Mellanox Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Obsidian Research Corp Copyright (C) 2005 Ammasso Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 PathScale Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Open Grid Computing Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2016 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 System Fabric Works Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 QLogic Corporation Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Cisco Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 QLogic Corporation Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Hisilicon Limited Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Hisilicon Limited Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Voltaire Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Mellanox Technologies LTD All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Voltaire Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 Chelsio Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Voltaire Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Voltaire

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright		
			Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 QLogic Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 Infinicon Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Ed Schouten ed@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2006 QLogic Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Cisco Systems All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 QLogic Corp All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Broadcom All rights reserved The term		
	GPLv2 or GPLv3 (see <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u> " on page 698 and <u>"GNU</u> General Public License, version 3+ (GPLv3+)" on page 706)				
ndisc6	1.0.3	5.fc27			
GPLv2+ (see "	GNU General Public L	icense, version 2 (GPLv2)"	on page 698)		
acl	2.2.53	1.fc28			
асрі	1.7	9.fc28			
acpid	2.0.30	1.fc28			
attr	2.4.48	3.fc28			
autofs	5.1.4	20.fc28			
bash- completion	2.8	1.fc28			
bc	1.07.1	5.fc28			
blktrace	1.2.0	6.fc28			
dmidecode	3.2	1.fc28			
efibootmgr	16	2.fc28			

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
grubby	8.40	11.fc28	
hostname	3.20	3.fc28	
hwdata	0.319	1.fc28	
iotop	0.6	16.fc28	
ipcalc	0.2.3	1.fc28	
kmod	25	2.fc28	
libnetfilter_ conntrack	1.0.7	1.fc28	
libnetfilter_ cttimeout	1.0.0	11.fc28	
libnfnetlink	1.0.1	13.fc28	
libreport- filesystem	2.9.5	3.fc28	
libsigsegv	2.11	5.fc28	
linuxconsoleto ols	1.6.0	1.fc28	
logrotate	3.14.0	2.fc28	
lrzsz	0.12.20	43.fc28	
lsscsi	0.28	6.fc27	
ltrace	0.7.91	24.fc27	
lzo	2.08	12.fc28	
mdadm	4.0	5.5.rnof28_300	
mingetty	1.08	21.fc27	
net-tools	2.0	0.50.20160912git.fc28	
pciutils	3.5.6	3.fc28	
pciutils-libs	3.5.6	3.fc28	
psmisc	23.1	3.fc28	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
rpm	4.14.2.1	2.fc28	
rpm-plugin- selinux	4.14.2.1	2.fc28	
sbd	1.2.1	4.1.rnof28_300.1	
screen	4.6.2	3.fc28	
smartmontool s	6.6	3.fc28	
smem	1.4	7.fc28	
sysstat	11.7.3	1.fc28	
traceroute	2.1.0	6.fc28	
tree	1.7.0	14.fc28	
	<u>clause)"</u> on page 656	5)	<u>(GPLv2)"</u> on page 698 and <u>"BSD</u>
lz4	1.8.1.2	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Yann Collet Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Przemyslaw Skibinski inikep@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2015 Louis P Santillan lpsantil@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2014 lpsantil
lz4-libs	1.8.1.2	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Yann Collet Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Przemyslaw Skibinski inikep@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2015 Louis P Santillan Ipsantil@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2014 Ipsantil

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
sg3_utils	1.42	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 1997 GNU Joey Hess Copyright (C) 2013 SUSE LINUX Products GmbH Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 1994 - 2012 This software is the authors Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 United States Government as represented Copyright (C) 1994 Remy Card This file may be redistributed Copyright (C) 2006 - 2015 Hannes Reinecke hare@susede Copyright (C) 2006 - 2016 Luben Tuikov and Douglas Gilbert Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Hannes Reinecke SUSE Linux GmbH Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Kaminario Technologies LTD Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 Ingo van Lil inguin@gmxde Copyright (C) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Lars Marowsky-Bree Imb@susede Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Hannes Reinecke Copyright (C) 2003 Grant Grundler grundler at parisc-linux dot org Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Hannes Reinecke Christophe Varoqui Douglas Gilbert Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 - D Gilbert and P Allworth Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Hannes Reinecke Christophe Varoqui Douglas Gilbert Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 Douglas Gilbert Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Hannes Reinecke and Douglas Gilbert Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Hannes

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Christophe Varoqui and Douglas Gilbert Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 - D Gilbert Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 Hannes Reinecke SUSE Labs Copyright (C) 2003 James Bottomley jejb at parisc-linux dot org Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 D Gilbert Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 D Gilbert and P Allworth Copyright (C) 2006 IBM Corp
sg3_utils-libs	1.42	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 1997 GNU Joey Hess Copyright (C) 2013 SUSE LINUX Products GmbH Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 1994 - 2012 This software is the authors Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 United States Government as represented Copyright (C) 1994 Remy Card This file may be redistributed Copyright (C) 2006 - 2015 Hannes Reinecke hare@susede Copyright (C) 2006 - 2016 Luben Tuikov and Douglas Gilbert Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Hannes Reinecke SUSE Linux GmbH Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Kaminario Technologies LTD Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 Ingo van Lil inguin@gmxde Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Lars Marowsky-Bree Imb@susede Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Hannes Reinecke Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Hannes Reinecke Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Hannes Reinecke Copyright (C) 2003 Grant Grundler grundler at parisc-linux dot org Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Hannes Reinecke Christophe Varoqui Douglas

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Gilbert Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 - D Gilbert and P Allworth Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 Douglas Gilbert Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2005 - 2016 Douglas Gilbert dgilbert at interlog dot com Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Hannes Reinecke and Douglas Gilbert Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Christophe Varoqui and Douglas Gilbert Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 - D Gilbert Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 Hannes Reinecke SUSE Labs Copyright (C) 2003 James Bottomley jejb at parisc-linux dot org Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 D Gilbert Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 D Gilbert and P Allworth Copyright (C) 2006 IBM Corp
General Public	<u>License + (GPL+)"</u> or	n page 692)	
os-prober	1.74	6.fc28	
		neral Public License, version "GPLv3+)" on page 706)	n 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698 and <u>"GNU</u>
man-db	2.7.6.1	13.fc28	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	neral Public License, version version 2+ (LGPLv2+)" or	on 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698 and 1 page 720)
cryptsetup	2.0.6	1.fc28	
cryptsetup-libs	2.0.6	1.fc28	
dracut	047	8.git20180305.2.rnof2	

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright		
		8_300			
dracut- network	047	8.git20180305.2.rnof2 8_300			
fence-agents- common	4.2.1	1.2.rnof28_300			
fence-agents- ipmilan	4.2.1	1.2.rnof28_300			
keyutils	1.5.10	6.fc28			
keyutils-libs	1.5.10	6.fc28			
liblockfile	1.14	1.fc28			
pacemaker	1.1.18	2.fc28.1			
pacemaker-cli	1.1.18	2.fc28.1			
pacemaker- cluster-libs	1.1.18	2.fc28.1			
pacemaker- libs	1.1.18	2.fc28.1			
resource- agents	4.1.1	1.fc28			
	GPLv2+ and LGPLv2+ and Public Domain (see <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)"</u> on page 698 and <u>"GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)"</u> on page 720)				
minicom	2.7.1	9.fc28			
GPLv2+ and LGPLv2+ with exceptions (see <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)"</u> on page 698 and <u>"GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)"</u> on page 720)					
rpm-libs	4.14.2.1	2.fc28			
GPLv2+ and Pu	GPLv2+ and Public Domain (see <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)"</u> on page 698)				
iproute	4.18.0	1.fc28			
xz	5.2.4	2.fc28			

(Continued)			
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
	stic (see <u>"GNU Generation of Second Second</u> on page 641)	ral Public License, version 2	2 (GPLv2)" on page 698 and <u>"Artistic</u>
perl-Getopt- Long	2.50	4.fc28	
		neral Public License, version ion 3+ (LGPLv3+)" on page	n <u>2 (GPLv2)"</u> on page 698 and <u>"GNU</u> e 731)
elfutils- default-yama- scope	0.174	5.fc28	
elfutils-libelf	0.174	5.fc28	
elfutils-libs	0.174	5.fc28	
GPLv2+ with e	exceptions (see <u>"GNU</u>	General Public License, ve	ersion 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698)
pkgconf-m4	1.4.2	1.fc28	
GPLv3 (see <mark>"Gl</mark>	NU General Public Lie	cense, version 3+ (GPLv3+	<u>)"</u> on page 706)
cifs-utils	6.8	1.fc28	
which	2.21	8.fc28	
GPLv3+ (see "	GNU General Public I	License, version 3+ (GPLv3	+)" on page 706)
bash	4.4.23	1.fc28	
coreutils	8.29	7.fc28	
coreutils- common	8.29	7.fc28	
cpio	2.12	7.fc28	
device- mapper- persistent- data	0.7.5	3.fc28	
diffutils	3.6	4.fc28	
dosfstools	4.1	5.fc28	
findutils	4.6.0	19.fc28	
gdbm	1.14.1	4.fc28	

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
gdbm-libs	1.14.1	4.fc28	
gnupg2	2.2.12	1.fc28	
grep	3.1	5.fc28	
grub2- common	2.02	34.2.rnof28_300	
grub2-efi-x64	2.02	34.2.rnof28_300	
grub2-efi-x64- modules	2.02	34.2.rnof28_300	
grub2-pc- modules	2.02	34.2.rnof28_300	
grub2-tools	2.02	34.2.rnof28_300	
grub2-tools-efi	2.02	34.2.rnof28_300	
grub2-tools- extra	2.02	34.2.rnof28_300	
grub2-tools- minimal	2.02	34.2.rnof28_300	
info	6.5	4.fc28	
libbasicobjects	0.1.1	38.fc28	
libpipeline	1.5.0	2.fc28	
make	4.2.1	6.fc28	
mokutil	0.3.0	8.fc28	
nano	2.9.8	1.fc28	
parted	3.2	31.fc28	
patch	2.7.6	8.fc28	
readline	7.0	11.fc28	
rsync	3.1.3	4.fc28	
sed	4.5	1.fc28	
tar	1.30	3.fc28	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
wget	1.20.1	1.fc28	
page 706, <u>"G</u>		cense, version 2 (GPLv2)"	<u>c License, version 3+ (GPLv3+)"</u> on on page 698, and <u>"GNU Lesser Genera</u>
elfutils	0.174	5.fc28	
GPLv3+ and C		eneral Public License, vers	ion 3+ (GPLv3+)" on page 706)
emacs- filesystem	26.1	3.fc28	
emacs-nox	26.1	3.fc28	
	GFDL (see <u>"GNU Gen</u> tation License" on p		<u>3+ (GPLv3+)"</u> on page 706 and <u>"GN</u>
gzip	1.9	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 1990 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 @copyright Free Software Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1990 - 1992 Not Mar Adler Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 Free Software Copyright (C) 1987 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1987 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Sverre Jarp (HP Labs) Copyright (C) 1993 addc not (n) Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1991 - 2007 years (such as 90 2008) in a Copyright (C) 1993 subc not (n) Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1993 subc not (n)

Chapter 2: Unmodified Fedora packages

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Foun- Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc
time	1.9	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 @copyright Free Software Copyright (C) 1990 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 Free Software Copyright (C) 1987 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 2002 - 2018 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1991 - 2007 years (such as 90 2008) in a Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc
			version 3+ (GPLv3+)" on page 706, rense (three clause)" on page 656)
emacs- common	26.1	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 @copyright Free Software Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 Lucid Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc outline Copyright (C) 1985 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2011 rcs2log

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			(Copyright) Set short year to Copyright (C) 2001 Anthony Towns aj@azurehumbugorgau Copyright (C) 1990 - 2018 @c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 rcs2log (Copyright) Update short year to Copyright (C) 1991 - 2007 years (such as 90 2008) in a Copyright (C) 1997 William Yeh is80001@cisnctuedutw Copyright (C) 1997 Wei-Chung Hwang wchwang@csienctuedutw Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 World Wide Web Consortium (Massachusetts Copyright (C) 2001 COMMENT Christian Wittern chris@ccbsntuedutw Copyright (C) 2008 refcardsviperCardtex Update printed year to Copyright (C) 1993 Chuck Thompson cthomp@csuiucedu Copyright (C) 1984 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2001 Christian Wittern chris@ccbsntuedutw Copyright (C) 2001 Christian Wittern wittern@iissinicaedutw Copyright (C) 2001 Christian Wittern wittern@iissinicaedutw Copyright (C) 1985 - 1987 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2010 rcs2log (Copyright (C) 2010 rcs2log (Copyright (C) 2002 - 2013 OASIS Open All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1997 COMMENT

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			William Yeh is80001@cisnctuedutw Copyright (C) 2003 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 1987 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1995 Ian Jackson iwj10@cuscamacuk Copyright (C) 1993 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 @c Free Software Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Electrotechnical Laboratory JAPAN Copyright (C) 1991 92 93 94 95 96 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpsfsforg Copyright (C) 2009 rcs2log (Copyright (C) 2009 rcs2log (Copyright (C) 2002 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2011 versionel (emacs-copyright) Set short year to Copyright (C) 2011 versionel (emacs-copyright) Set short year to Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2002 These files are HaL Computer Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1992 - 2002 These files are HaL Computer Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 dnl Free

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 emacsc (emacs_copyright) Update short year to Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1992 - 2002 HaL Computer Systems Inc OReilly & Copyright (C) 2010 refcardsviperCardtex Update short year to Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 COMMENT Wei-Chung Hwang wchwang@csienctuedutw Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 rem Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2017 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 Free Software Foundation
page 706, <u>"GN</u>		n License" on page 682, "B	<u>: License, version 3+ (GPLv3+)"</u> on 3SD License (three clause)" on
groff-base	1.22.3	15.fc28	Copyright (C) 2008 Tim Toolan toolan@eleuriedu Copyright (C) 1991 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Francesco Salvestrini salvestrini@userssourceforgenet Copyright (C) 1982 -C- Barry S

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Roitblat Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 Rem Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 it are Peter Schaffter Copyright (C) 2014 1989- Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1985 - 1997 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights ReservedITC Zapf Dingbats is a registered trademark of International Typeface Corporation Copyright (C) 1985 - 1997 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 1985 - 1997 Comment Adobe Systems Incorporated All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1980 - 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1991 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights ReservedITC Bookman is a registered trademark of International Typeface Corporation Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights ReservedITC Bookman is a registered trademark of International Typeface Corporation Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights ReservedITC Bookman is a registered trademark of International Typeface Corporation Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights ReservedTimes is a trademark of Linotype-Hell AG andor its subsidiaries Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc

(Continued)	
-------------	--

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights ReservedPalatino is a trademark of Linotype-Hell AG andor its subsidiaries Copyright (C) 1994 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1988 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1986 - 2014 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights ReservedHelvetica is a trademark of Linotype-Hell AG andor its subsidiaries Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights ReservedITC Avant Garde Gothic is a registered trademark of International Typeface Corporation Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights ReservedITC Avant Garde Gothic is a registered trademark of International Typeface Corporation Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1985 - 1999 Notice Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved International Typeface Corporation International Typeface Corporation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
(GPLv3+)" o	n page 706, <u>"GNU Gen</u> al Public License, vers	eral Public License, versio	eral Public License, version 3+ on 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698, <u>"GNU</u> ge 720, and <u>"BSD License (three</u>
gawk	4.2.1	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1996 - 2012 Specialized System Consultants Inc (SSC) Copyright (C) 1996 mainc (copyleft) Update date to Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 the Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 dnl Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 - the Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 All relevant files Updated year to Copyright (C) 1996 mawk 133 Nov Michael D Brennan Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 1986 - 2018 the Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1986 - 2018 the Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 @print Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1996 Too many files to list Update date to Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 dnl the Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 dnl the Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2014 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Paul Hsieh Licenced under LGPL 21 Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano
LGPLv2+ and L	GPLv3+ and BSD and	d Public Domain and GFDL	+ with exceptions and GPL+ and (see <u>"GNU General Public License,</u>
			nse, version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698,
			sser General Public License, version nse, version 3+ (LGPLv3+)" on
			U Free Documentation License" on
page 682)			
gdb	8.1.1	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 @copyright Free Software Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 i386- genc (process_copyright) Update year to Copyright (C) 1993 mainc (print_ gdb_version) Update year to Copyright (C) 1990 - 1992 MIPS Computer Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Doug Evans Copyright (C) 2010 Doug Evans Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 @c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2015 topc (print_gdb_version) Update year to Copyright (C) 2012 Zack Weinberg zackw@panixcom Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 1991 - 2007 years (such as 90 2008) in a Copyright (C) 2008 i386-genc Update to

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 topc Update years to include Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 2014 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Benjamin Kosnik bkoz@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Andrew Cagney cagney@highlandcomaun Copyright (C) 2015 Moritz Klammler moritz@klammlereu Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn Copyright (C) 2000 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2016 Free Copyright (C) 1994 - 2004 Andrew Cagney Copyright (C) 1993 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1983 - 2014 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1996 obstackc Update to Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 obstackc Update to Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 1984 Third Eye

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 i386-genc (process_copyright) Update to Copyright (C) 2013 Roy Stogner roystgnr@icesutexasedu Copyright (C) 2002 gdbcannota2exp Add year Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 Advanced RISC Machines Ltd Copyright (C) 2006 MIPS Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 2015 Paul Norman penorman@maccom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2018 c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2018 c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 gdbserverc (gdbserver_version) Set year to Copyright (C) 2011 gdbadagnat_ adagpr Fix comment line regression Copyright (C) 2005 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 obstackh Update to Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1990 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2005 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1990 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1990 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 RISC Processors (ISBN 1-55860-316-6) Copyright (C) 1994 - 1998 Andrew Cagney cagney@highlandcomau Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 topc (print_gdb_version) Bump year to Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 Free

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2015 gdbreplayc (gdbreplay_version) Update year to Copyright (C) 1984 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 serverc (gdbserver_version) Update year to Copyright (C) 2000 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2011 if n The GNU History Library is the Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 disasmc Update to include Copyright (C) 1996 Cygnus Software Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Software Foundation Inc
gdb-headless	8.1.1	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 @copyright Free Software Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 i386- genc (process_copyright) Update year to Copyright (C) 1993 mainc (print_ gdb_version) Update year to Copyright (C) 1990 - 1992 MIPS Computer Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Doug Evans Copyright (C) 2010 Doug Evans Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 @c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2015 topc (print_gdb_version) Update year to

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 Zack Weinberg zackw@panixcom Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 1991 - 2007 years (such as 90 2008) in a Copyright (C) 2008 i386-genc Update to Copyright (C) 1999 topc Update years to include Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 2014 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Benjamin Kosnik bkoz@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Andrew Cagney cagney@highlandcomaun Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn Copyright (C) 2000 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2004 Andrew Cagney Copyright (C) 1994 - 2004 Andrew Cagney Copyright (C) 1993 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 mipsh Update years to include (which had Copyright (C) 1993 - 2014 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 - 2014 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 - 2014 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Free Software Foundation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 obstackc Update to Copyright (C) 2014 topc (print_gdb_ version) Set year to Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 1984 Third Eye Software Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 i386-genc (process_copyright) Update to Copyright (C) 2013 Roy Stogner roystgnr@icesutexasedu Copyright (C) 2002 gdbcannota2exp Add year Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 Advanced RISC Machines Ltd Copyright (C) 2015 Paul Norman penorman@maccom Copyright (C) 1999 - 2018 c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 gdbserverc (gdbserver_version) Set year to Copyright (C) 2011 gdbadagnat_ adagpr Fix comment line regression Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 gdbadagnat_ adagpr Fix comment line regression Copyright (C) 2005 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1990 - 2017 Free Software Foundation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2005 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 RISC Processors (ISBN 1-55860-316-6) Copyright (C) 1994 - 1998 Andrew Cagney cagney@highlandcomau Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 topc (print_gdb_version) Bump year to Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 Free Software Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2015 gdbreplayc (gdbreplay_version) Update year to Copyright (C) 1984 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 serverc (gdbserver_version) Update year to Copyright (C) 2010 serverc (gdbserver_version) Update year to Copyright (C) 2000 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2011 if n The GNU History Library is the Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 disasmc Update to include Copyright (C) 1996 Cygnus Software Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Software Foundation Inc

(Continued)	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright	
GPLv3+ and GPLv3+ with exceptions and GPLv2+ with exceptions and LGPLv2+ and BSD (see "GNU General Public License, version 3+ (GPLv3+)" on page 706, "GNU General Public License,				
version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698, "GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on				
page 720, and <u>"BSD License (three clause)"</u> on page 656)				

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libgcc	8.2.1	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 dnl Red

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Hat Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 Till Harbaum

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			till@harbaumorg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 cygserver-config

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 KPIT Cummins

Copyright (C) 1993 Daniel Boulet	Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1993 Daniel Boulet

and RTMX Inc	Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
				and RTMX Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 MPEG Software

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Simulation Group All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Kyle Moffett

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 prep_cifc - Anthony Green

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 sysvS - Xilinx Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2004 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 ia64_flagsh - Hewlett Packard Company

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 92 93 95 96 97 98 Free Software Foundation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Inc Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_linux64c -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			IBM Copyright (C) 2013 v8S - The

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Mark Adler

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Intel Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Todd C

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2012 - 2014 ffitargeth

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			- Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1998 - 2008 unixS - Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 Axis

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Communications AB Copyright (C) 1992 - 2012 @c AdaCore o

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 grpcc Add missing date Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Stephane Carrez

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 National Research Council of Canada Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aixS - Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 sysvS - Geoffrey Keating Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 95 96 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2008 - 2011 Ed Schouten ed@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 1992 - 2001 @c Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 DJ

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Delorie Copyright (C) 2006 Pathway Connectivity Copyright (C) 2006 typeck2c update to

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1991 AT&T Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 1994 - 2014 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 M Warner Losh imp@freebsdorg Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 darwin_ closureS - Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright cygserverconf Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 eabiS - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 Eric

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Blake Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Lucent Technologies Copyright (C) 1990 - 1993 ,1994 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	CodeSourcery LLC Copyright (C) 2014 ffiw64c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - The

Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
		Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 96 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 typesc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Daniel Eischen deischen@FreeBSDorg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright (C) 2009 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Artem B Bityuckiy SoftMine Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 ffitargeth - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura Copyright (C) 1998 ffic - Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2000 Jeremy Siek Permission to copy use modify Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier moshier@na-netornlgov

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright (C) 2004 sysvS - Simon Posnjak Copyright (C) 2014 ffi_cfih - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 cyglsa- config Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Artem B Bityuckiy Copyright (C) 1996 This software is Craig Metz All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 invoketexi Update to include Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Cygnus

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright Support modemakefile Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 John D Polstra Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1996 - 2008 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 Edgar E Iglesias

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 Cygnus Solutions A Red Hat Company Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 92 96 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Luigi Rizzo Universita di Pisa Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 AdaCore Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 v9S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2012 sysvS -

	alexandrekeu Copyright (C) Raiter breadb Copyright (C) years to inclu Copyright (C) Jelinek jakubo Copyright (C)) 2003 sysvh - Jakub

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version		Copyright (C) 2001 John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 1994 - 1999 1995-8 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 inclhack Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2007 gfortrantexi Update to include

Copyright (C) 2013 ffl_powerpch - IBM Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2014 Texas Instruments Incorporated Copyright (C) 1995 96 97 98 99,2000,2001 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 Morpho Technologies Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Peter Dimov

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Xavier Leroy (XavierLeroy@inriafr) Copyright (C) 2007 Ellips BV All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Innovasic Semiconductor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2005 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 primaryc Update date with Copyright (C) 2004 Simon Posnjak Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Andes Technology Corporation Copyright (C) 1997 FreeBSD Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2008 - 2012 Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 libffi @VERSION@ - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 Derived from crt0_cygmonS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 dnl Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 NVIDIA CORPORATION All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1988 - 2015 Free Software Foundation

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 - 2009 Xilinx Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 Hans- Peter Nilsson Copyright (C) 1993 - 2007 Axis Communications Copyright (C) 1994 - 2001 dnl 1995-8 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2002 Cygnus Support Copyright (C) 2007 print SOURCE Toshiba Corporationnn Copyright (C) 2009 Conny Marco Menebröcker Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 libffi -

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Anthony Green Red Hat Inc and others Copyright (C) 1996 - 2001 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 sysvS - Sebastian@mackede Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Intel Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Henry Spencer Copyright (C) 1991 Pipeline Associates Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Alexey Zelkin phantom@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 java_ raw_apic - Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 darwinS - John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 1995 Matt Thomas (thomas@lkgdeccom) Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 Mentor Graphics Copyright (C) 2009 Charles S Wilson Copyright (C) 2003 Altera Corporation Copyright (C) 2005 06 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller djm@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1984 - 2011 Free Software Copyright (C) 2013 On-Line Applications Research Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Thorsten Glaser

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 Red Hat Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 n32S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Tim J Robbins Copyright (C) 2008 Wolfgang Moser httpd81de Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Henry Spencer Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Synopsys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 2011 Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 AdaCore Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 National Semiconductor Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 Gilles

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Vollant Copyright (C) 1996 obstackh Update to Copyright (C) 1997 End DJ Delorie Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 darwinS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Gilles Vollant (minizip) (httpwwwwinimagecomzLibDllminizip html) Copyright (C) 1989 Matthew Self Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 Andreas Schwab Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netonrlgov) Copyright (C) 2002 Robert Drehmel Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Imagination Technologies Copyright (C) 1997 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 @c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 92 93 95 96 98 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2014 ARM Limited Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Chris Faylor Copyright (C) 1997 Gregory Pietsch Copyright (C) 2000 Juan Quintela quintela@fiudces Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 ffic - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1998 Larry Lile Copyright (C) 1998 Larry Lile Copyright (C) 1984 - 1997 - Sun Microsystems Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aix_ closureS - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Ranjit Mathew Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_sysvc - IBM Copyright (C) 2001 Christopher G Demetriou Copyright (C) 2009 Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2013 ffitargeth - Imagination Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 1996 - 2012 Cygnus Support Andes Porting Copyright (C) 2002 FPMD group Copyright (C) 1994 Adam Glass and Charles Hannum All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 DJ Delorie 24 Kirsten Ave Rochester NH 03867- 2954 Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Linaro Limited Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2011 tileS - Tilera Corp

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 o32S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2002 mipsh Update years to include (which had Copyright (C) 2001 Mike Barcroft mike@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Analog Devices Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2010 Analog Devices Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2012 ffic - Kaz Kojima Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 TOSHIBA CORPORATION Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch Copyright (C) 1991 - 2017 Florida State University Copyright (C) 2013 embedded brains GmbH All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Even Rouault Copyright (C) 2006 hpux32S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 Julian R Seward All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 1996 - 2012 ffic - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Artem B Bityuckiy (dedekind@mailru) Copyright (C) 1995 Alex Tatmanjants alex@elvistikievua Copyright (C) 1998 - 2009 fixincludes Copyright (C) 2013 Synopsys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 2002 Roger Sayle Copyright (C) 1983 - 2014 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - Imagination Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 This software is Thomas G Lane Guido Vollbeding Copyright (C) 2014 ffitargeth - Sebastian Macke sebastian@mackede Copyright (C) 1992 - 2004 Server Handling The Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 1993 - 1997 Hannu Savolainen Copyright (C) 2012 ffic - Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Shaun

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Jackman Copyright (C) 2012 ffic - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 1996 obstackc Update to Copyright (C) 2003 SuperH Ltd Copyright (C) 1986 string (C) HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANYx0aTo anyone who acknowledges that this file is provided AS ISx0awithout any express or implied warrantyx0a permission to use copy modify and distribute this filex0afor any purpose is hereby granted without fee provided thatx0athe above notice and this notice appears in allx0acopies and that the name of Hewlett-Packard Company not bex0aused in advertising or publicity pertaining to distributionx0aof the software without specific written prior permissionx0aHewlett-Packard Company makes no representations about thex0asuitability of this software for any purposex0ax00 Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Analog Devices Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 (Portions) Akamba Corp Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 Quantum-ESPRESSO group Copyright (C) 2006 dnl Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 closuresc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 sysvS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 sysvS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netornlgov) Copyright (C) 1992 93 95 96 97 98 99 00 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 92 93 96 98 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2016 ffitargeth - John David Anglin Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 documentation are Julian R Seward All Copyright (C) 2009 sysvS - Bradley Smith brad@brad-smithcouk Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 winverrc Change hint to include Copyright (C) 2001 MagniComp

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 ffi64c - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 David E OBrien Copyright (C) 1998 Jacques Nomssi Nzali Copyright (C) 2001 International Business Machines Corp Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Mathias Svensson (httpresult42com) Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Aeroflex Gaisler Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1996 debugc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 debugc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 - FreeBSD Project Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Luigi Rizzo Copyright (C) 1994 The Australian National University Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002 FreeBSD Project Copyright (C) 1996 Matthew R

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Green Copyright (C) 2012 Peter Rosin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 Xilinx Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 Daniel Boulet Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Peter Dimov and Multi Media Ltd Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 WIDE Project Copyright (C) 2007 Sony Computer Entertainment Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 John D Polstra All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 invoketexi Update manpage to include Copyright (C) 2007 invoketexi Update manpage to include Copyright (C) 2013 arcompactS - Synposys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 1997 Joerg Wunsch Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Seward jseward@bziporg Copyright (C) 2007 intrinsictexi Update to include Copyright (C) 2017 - 2012 Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 ffitargeth - Xilinx Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Analog Devices Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Silicon Graphics Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 David Mazieres dm@uunorg Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Greg Colvin and Beman Dawes Copyright (C) 2009 (Portions) The Go Authors All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Red Hat Incorporated Copyright (C) 2004 1996- 2001,2003 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 1992 MIPS Computer Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2010 CodeSourcery Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 zlib is Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 raw_apic - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Maksim Yevmenkin m_ evmenkin@yahoocom Copyright (C) 1998 asmh - Geoffrey Keating

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 ffic - Software AG Copyright (C) 1991 Per Bothner Copyright (C) 1998 Andreas R Kleinert Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Brian Somers brian@Awfulhakorg Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 1993 - 2000 94 95 96 97 98 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2007 mocom software GmbH & Co KG) Copyright (C) 1981 - 2014 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 Erik Andersen andersen@uclibcorg Copyright (C) 1993 - 2016 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 Bo Thorsen Copyright (C) 2000 Cygnus Solutions A Red Hat Company Copyright (C) 1994 Ugen JSAntsilevich Copyright (C) 2013 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch and Jean-Loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 2008 CodeSourcery Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 darwin64S -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 ARM Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 link xmlnsxlinkhttpwwww3org1999xlink xlinkhrefhttpswwwfsforgFree Software Foundation Inclink Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Dmitriy Anisimkov Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Mark Adler all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 the contributors listed in CREDITSTXT Copyright (C) 1984 Third Eye Software Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Anderson christop@charmnet Copyright (C) 2001 @() Christopher G Demetriou All rights reservedn) Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 sysvS - Kaz Kojima Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn Copyright (C) 2009 Bradley Smith brad@brad-smithcouk Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 and WIDE Project Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 ARM Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1991 these modifications are DJ Delorie Copyright (C) 2007 simplifyc Update to Copyright (C) 2012 ffitargeth - Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2008 Linear algorithm Eric Blake Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Corinna Vinschen Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Corinna Vinschen Copyright (C) 2002 - 2011 Red Hat Incorporated All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 ffi_ commonh - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 ffic - Timothy Wall Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Stephane Carrez (stcarrez@nerimfr) Copyright (C) 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright (C) 2014 ffic - Sebastian Macke sebastian@mackede Copyright (C) 2013 Miodrag Vallat miod@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1993 - 2004 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 2004 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 2004 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Toshiba Corporation Copyright (C) 2007 Toshiba Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Christian Groessler chris@groesslerorg Copyright (C) 1986 HEWLETT-

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			PACKARD COMPANY Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 92 93 94 95 96 97 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2013 ffitargeth - Tensilica Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libgomp	8.2.1	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 dnl Red

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Hat Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 Till Harbaum

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			till@harbaumorg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 cygserver-config

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 KPIT Cummins

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1993 Daniel Boulet

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			and RTMX Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 MPEG Software

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Simulation Group All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Kyle Moffett

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 prep_cifc - Anthony Green

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 sysvS - Xilinx Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2004 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 ia64_flagsh - Hewlett Packard Company

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 92 93 95 96 97 98 Free Software Foundation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Inc Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_linux64c -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			IBM Copyright (C) 2013 v8S - The

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Mark Adler

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Intel Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Todd C

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2012 - 2014 ffitargeth

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			- Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1998 - 2008 unixS - Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 Axis

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Communications AB Copyright (C) 1992 - 2012 @c AdaCore o

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 grpcc Add missing date Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Stephane Carrez

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 National Research Council of Canada Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aixS - Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 sysvS - Geoffrey Keating Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 95 96 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2008 - 2011 Ed Schouten ed@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 1992 - 2001 @c Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 DJ

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Delorie Copyright (C) 2006 Pathway Connectivity Copyright (C) 2006 typeck2c update to

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1991 AT&T Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 1994 - 2014 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 M Warner Losh imp@freebsdorg Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 darwin_ closureS - Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			cygserverconf Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 eabiS - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 Eric

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Blake Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Lucent Technologies Copyright (C) 1990 - 1993 ,1994 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			CodeSourcery LLC Copyright (C) 2014 ffiw64c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - The

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 96 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 typesc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Daniel Eischen deischen@FreeBSDorg

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2009 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Artem B Bityuckiy SoftMine Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 ffitargeth - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura Copyright (C) 1998 ffic - Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2000 Jeremy Siek Permission to copy use modify Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier moshier@na-netornlgov

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright (C) 2004 sysvS - Simon Posnjak Copyright (C) 2014 ffi_cfih - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 cyglsa- config Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Artem B Bityuckiy Copyright (C) 1996 This software is Craig Metz All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 invoketexi Update to include Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Cygnus

	Support modemakefile Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 John D Polstra Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1996 - 2008 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 Edgar E Iglesias

(Continued)

Copyright (C) 2000 Cygnus Solutions A Red Hat Company Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 92 96 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 AdaCore Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 AdaCore Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 AdaCore Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 AdaCore Copyright (C) 2012 sysv5 -	Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2000 Cygnus Solutions A Red Hat Company Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 92 96 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Luigi Rizzo Universita di Pisa Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 AdaCore Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 v9S - Red Hat Inc

(Continued)

Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom	
Copyright (C) 1998 - 2007 Briar Raiter breadbow@muppetlabscot Copyright (C) 2003 sysvh - Jaku Jelinek jakub@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2004 Henrik Ravn Copyright (C) 2002 Red Hat Inc	m pdate Jb 1

(Continued)

Copyright (C) 2001 John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 1994 - 1999 1995-8 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Red Hat Inc - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 inclhack Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2007 gfortrantexi Update to include	Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2001 John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 1994 - 1999 1995-8 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Red Hat Inc - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 inclhack Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2007 gfortrantexi

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright (C) 2008 David Daney Copyright (C) 2000 Hewlett Packard Company Copyright (C) 2012 sysvS - Alan Hourihane Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 Bo Thorsen bo@susede Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 GNU userspace Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2018 The Go Authors All rights reserved

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_powerpch - IBM Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2014 Texas Instruments Incorporated Copyright (C) 1995 96 97 98 99,2000,2001 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 Morpho Technologies Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Peter Dimov

Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Xavier Leroy (XavierLeroy@inriafr) Copyright (C) 2007 Ellips BV All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Innovasic Semiconductor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2005 Unicode	Package
Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 primaryc Updat date with Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Andes Technology Corporation Copyright (C) 1997 FreeBSD Inc	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2008 - 2012 Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 libffi @VERSION@ - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 Derived from crt0_cygmonS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1994 Cronyx Ltd Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 dnl Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 NVIDIA CORPORATION All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1988 - 2015 Free Software Foundation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 - 2009 Xilinx Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 Hans- Peter Nilsson Copyright (C) 1993 - 2007 Axis Communications Copyright (C) 1994 - 2001 dnl 1995-8 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2002 Cygnus Support Copyright (C) 2007 print SOURCE Toshiba Corporationnn Copyright (C) 2009 Conny Marco Menebröcker Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 libffi -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Anthony Green Red Hat Inc and others Copyright (C) 1996 - 2001 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 sysvS - Sebastian Macke sebastian@mackede Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Intel Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Henry Spencer Copyright (C) 1991 Pipeline Associates Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Alexey Zelkin phantom@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 java_ raw_apic - Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 darwinS - John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 1995 Matt Thomas (thomas@lkgdeccom) Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 Mentor Graphics Copyright (C) 2009 Charles S Wilson Copyright (C) 2003 Altera Corporation Copyright (C) 2005 06 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller djm@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1984 - 2011 Free Software Copyright (C) 2013 On-Line Applications Research Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Thorsten Glaser

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 Red Hat Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 n32S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Tim J Robbins Copyright (C) 2008 Wolfgang Moser httpd81de Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Henry Spencer Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Synopsys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 2011 Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 AdaCore Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 National Semiconductor Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 Gilles

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Vollant Copyright (C) 1996 obstackh Update to Copyright (C) 1997 End DJ Delorie Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 darwinS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Gilles Vollant (minizip) (httpwwwwinimagecomzLibDllminizip html) Copyright (C) 1989 Matthew Self Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 Andreas Schwab Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netonrlgov) Copyright (C) 2002 Robert Drehmel Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Imagination Technologies Copyright (C) 1997 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 @c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 osfS - Red Hat Copyright (C) 1991 92 93 95 96 98 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2014 ARM Limited Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Chris Faylor Copyright (C) 1997 Gregory Pietsch Copyright (C) 2000 Juan Quintela quintela@fiudces Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 ffic - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1998 Larry Lile Copyright (C) 1998 Larry Lile Copyright (C) 1984 - 1997 - Sun Microsystems Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aix_ closureS - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Ranjit Mathew Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_sysvc - IBM Copyright (C) 2001 Christopher G Demetriou Copyright (C) 2009 Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2013 ffitargeth - Imagination Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 1996 - 2012 Cygnus Support Andes Porting Copyright (C) 2002 FPMD group Copyright (C) 1994 Adam Glass and Charles Hannum All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 DJ Delorie 24 Kirsten Ave Rochester NH 03867- 2954 Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Linaro Limited Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2011 tileS - Tilera Corp

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 o32S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2002 mipsh Update years to include (which had Copyright (C) 2001 Mike Barcroft mike@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Analog Devices Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2010 Analog Devices Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2012 ffic - Kaz Kojima Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 TOSHIBA CORPORATION Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch Copyright (C) 1991 - 2017 Florida State University Copyright (C) 2013 embedded brains GmbH All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Even Rouault Copyright (C) 2006 hpux32S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 Julian R Seward All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 1996 - 2012 ffic - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Artem B Bityuckiy (dedekind@mailru) Copyright (C) 1995 Alex Tatmanjants alex@elvistikievua Copyright (C) 1998 - 2009 fixincludes Copyright (C) 2013 Synopsys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 2002 Roger Sayle Copyright (C) 1983 - 2014 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - Imagination Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 This software is Thomas G Lane Guido Vollbeding Copyright (C) 2014 ffitargeth - Sebastian Macke sebastian@mackede Copyright (C) 1992 - 2004 Server Handling The Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - IBM Copyright (C) 1993 - 1997 Hannu Savolainen Copyright (C) 2012 ffic - Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Shaun

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Jackman Copyright (C) 2012 ffic - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 1996 obstackc Update to Copyright (C) 1986 string (c) HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANYx0aTo anyone who acknowledges that this file is provided AS ISx0awithout any express or implied warrantyx0a permission to use copy modify and distribute this filex0afor any purpose is hereby granted without fee provided thatx0athe above notice and this notice appears in allx0acopies and that the name of Hewlett-Packard Company not bex0aused in advertising or publicity pertaining to distributionx0aof the software without specific written prior permissionx0aHewlett-Packard Company makes no representations about thex0asuitability of this software for any purposex0ax00 Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 1989 FSF Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Analog Devices Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 (Portions) Akamba Corp Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 Quantum-ESPRESSO group Copyright (C) 2006 dnl Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 closuresc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2010 builtinsc Update to Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 sysvS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netornlgov) Copyright (C) 1992 93 95 96 97 98 99 00 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 92 93 96 98 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 92 93 96 98 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 documentation are Julian R Seward All Copyright (C) 2009 sysvS - Bradley Smith brad@brad-smithcouk Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 winverrc Change hint to include Copyright (C) 2001 MagniComp

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 ffi64c - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 David E OBrien Copyright (C) 1998 Jacques Nomssi Nzali Copyright (C) 2001 International Business Machines Corp Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Mathias Svensson (httpresult42com) Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Aeroflex Gaisler Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1996 debugc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 debugc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 - FreeBSD Project Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Luigi Rizzo Copyright (C) 1994 The Australian National University Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2013 unix64S - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002 FreeBSD Project Copyright (C) 1996 Matthew R

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Green Copyright (C) 2012 Peter Rosin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 Xilinx Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 Daniel Boulet Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Peter Dimov and Multi Media Ltd Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 WIDE Project Copyright (C) 2007 Sony Computer Entertainment Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 John D Polstra All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 invoketexi Update manpage to include Copyright (C) 1998 - 2009 - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2013 arcompactS - Synposys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 1997 Joerg Wunsch Copyright (C) 1997 Joerg Wunsch Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Seward jseward@bziporg Copyright (C) 2007 intrinsictexi Update to include Copyright (C) 2017 - 2012 Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 ffitargeth - Xilinx Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Analog Devices Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Silicon Graphics Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 David Mazieres dm@uunorg Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Greg Colvin and Beman Dawes Copyright (C) 2009 (Portions) The Go Authors All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Red Hat Incorporated Copyright (C) 2004 1996- 2001,2003 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 1992 MIPS Computer Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2010 CodeSourcery Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 zlib is Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 raw_apic - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Maksim Yevmenkin m_ evmenkin @yahoocom Copyright (C) 1998 asmh - Geoffrey Keating

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 ffic - Software AG Copyright (C) 1991 Per Bothner Copyright (C) 1998 Andreas R Kleinert Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Brian Somers brian@Awfulhakorg Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 1993 - 2000 94 95 96 97 98 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2007 mocom software GmbH & Co KG) Copyright (C) 1981 - 2014 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 Erik Andersen andersen@uclibcorg Copyright (C) 1993 - 2016 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 Bo Thorsen Copyright (C) 2000 Cygnus Solutions A Red Hat Company Copyright (C) 1994 Ugen JSAntsilevich Copyright (C) 2013 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 - 2004 Morpho Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 1998 Bob Dellaca Copyright (C) 2008 CodeSourcery Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 darwin64S -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 ARM Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 link xmlnsxlinkhttpwwww3org1999xlink xlinkhrefhttpswwwfsforgFree Software Foundation Inclink Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Dmitriy Anisimkov Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Mark Adler all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 the contributors listed in CREDITSTXT Copyright (C) 1984 Third Eye Software Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Anderson christop@charmnet Copyright (C) 2001 @() Christopher G Demetriou All rights reservedn) Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 sysvS - Kaz Kojima Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn Copyright (C) 2009 Bradley Smith brad@brad-smithcouk Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 and WIDE Project Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 MiniZip - - Gilles Vollant - version 11 64 bits from Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1991 these modifications are DJ Delorie Copyright (C) 2007 simplifyc Update to Copyright (C) 2012 ffitargeth - Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2008 Linear algorithm Eric Blake Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1984 - 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Corinna Vinschen Copyright (C) 2002 - 2011 Red Hat Incorporated All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Red Hat Incorporated All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 ffi_ commonh - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 ffic - Timothy Wall Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Stephane Carrez (stcarrez@nerimfr) Copyright (C) 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright (C) 2014 ffic - Sebastian Macke sebastian@mackede Copyright (C) 2013 Miodrag Vallat miod@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1993 - 2004 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 2004 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 2004 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2007 MIPS Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Christian Groessler chris@groesslerorg Copyright (C) 2004 Christian Groessler chris@groesslerorg Copyright (C) 1986 HEWLETT-

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			PACKARD COMPANY Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 92 93 94 95 96 97 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2013 ffitargeth - Tensilica Inc

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libstdc++	8.2.1	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 dnl Red

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Hat Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 Till Harbaum

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			till@harbaumorg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 cygserver-config

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 KPIT Cummins

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1993 Daniel Boulet

and RTMX Inc	Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
				and RTMX Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 MPEG Software

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Simulation Group All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Kyle Moffett

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 prep_cifc - Anthony Green

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 sysvS - Xilinx Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2004 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 ia64_flagsh - Hewlett Packard Company

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 92 93 95 96 97 98 Free Software Foundation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Inc Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_linux64c -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			IBM Copyright (C) 2013 v8S - The

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Mark Adler

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Intel Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 Todd C

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2012 - 2014 ffitargeth

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			- Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1998 - 2008 unixS - Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 Axis

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Communications AB Copyright (C) 1992 - 2012 @c AdaCore o

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 grpcc Add missing date Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Stephane Carrez

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 National Research Council of Canada Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aixS - Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 sysvS - Geoffrey Keating Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 95 96 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2008 - 2011 Ed Schouten ed@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 1992 - 2001 @c Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 DJ

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Delorie Copyright (C) 2006 Pathway Connectivity Copyright (C) 2006 typeck2c update to

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1991 AT&T Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 1994 - 2014 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 M Warner Losh imp@freebsdorg Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 darwin_ closureS - Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright cygserverconf Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 eabiS - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 Eric

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Blake Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Lucent Technologies Copyright (C) 1990 - 1993 ,1994 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	CodeSourcery LLC Copyright (C) 2014 ffiw64c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - The

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 96 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 typesc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Daniel Eischen deischen@FreeBSDorg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright (C) 2009 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Artem B Bityuckiy SoftMine Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 ffitargeth - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura Copyright (C) 1998 ffic - Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2000 Jeremy Siek Permission to copy use modify Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier moshier@na-netornlgov

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright (C) 2004 sysvS - Simon Posnjak Copyright (C) 2014 ffi_cfih - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 cyglsa- config Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Artem B Bityuckiy Copyright (C) 1996 This software is Craig Metz All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 invoketexi Update to include Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 Cygnus

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 Cygnus Solutions A Red Hat Company Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 92 96 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Luigi Rizzo Universita di Pisa Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 AdaCore Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 v9S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2012 sysvS -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2007 Brian Raiter breadbox@muppetlabscom Copyright (C) 2003 configgcc Update years to include Copyright (C) 2003 sysvh - Jakub Jelinek jakub@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2004 Henrik Ravn Copyright (C) 2002 Red Hat Inc All

Copyright (C) 2001 John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 1994 - 1999 1995-8 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 1908 - 2002 Red Hat Inc - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 inclhack Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2007 gfortrantexi Update to include

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_powerpch - IBM Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2014 Texas Instruments Incorporated Copyright (C) 1995 96 97 98 99,2000,2001 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 Morpho Technologies Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Peter Dimov

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Xavier Leroy (XavierLeroy@inriafr) Copyright (C) 2007 Ellips BV All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Innovasic Semiconductor All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2005 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 primaryc Update date with Copyright (C) 2004 Simon Posnjak Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Andes Technology Corporation Copyright (C) 1997 FreeBSD Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2008 - 2012 Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 libffi @VERSION@ - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 Derived from crt0_cygmonS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1994 Cronyx Ltd Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 dnl Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 NVIDIA CORPORATION All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1988 - 2015 Free Software Foundation

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 - 2009 Xilinx Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 Hans- Peter Nilsson Copyright (C) 1993 - 2007 Axis Communications Copyright (C) 1994 - 2001 dnl 1995-8 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2002 Cygnus Support Copyright (C) 2007 print SOURCE Toshiba Corporationnn Copyright (C) 2009 Conny Marco Menebröcker Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 libffi -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Anthony Green Red Hat Inc and others Copyright (C) 1996 - 2001 97 98 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 sysvS - Sebastian@mackede Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Intel Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Henry Spencer Copyright (C) 1991 Pipeline Associates Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Alexey Zelkin phantom@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 java_ raw_apic - Red Hat Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 darwinS - John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 1995 Matt Thomas (thomas@lkgdeccom) Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 Mentor Graphics Copyright (C) 2009 Charles S Wilson Copyright (C) 2003 Altera Corporation Copyright (C) 2005 06 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller djm@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1984 - 2011 Free Software Copyright (C) 2013 On-Line Applications Research Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Thorsten Glaser

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 Red Hat Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 n32S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Tim J Robbins Copyright (C) 2008 Wolfgang Moser httpd81de Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Henry Spencer Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Synopsys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 2011 Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 AdaCore Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 National Semiconductor Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 Gilles

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Vollant Copyright (C) 1996 obstackh Update to Copyright (C) 1997 End DJ Delorie Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 darwinS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Gilles Vollant (minizip) (httpwwwwinimagecomzLibDllminizip html) Copyright (C) 1989 Matthew Self Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 Andreas Schwab Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netonrlgov) Copyright (C) 2002 Robert Drehmel Copyright (C) 2013 ffic - Imagination Technologies Copyright (C) 1997 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 @c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 osfS - Red Hat Copyright (C) 1991 92 93 95 96 98 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2014 ARM Limited Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Chris Faylor Copyright (C) 1997 Gregory Pietsch Copyright (C) 2000 Juan Quintela quintela@fiudces Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 ffic - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1998 Larry Lile Copyright (C) 1998 Larry Lile Copyright (C) 1984 - 1997 - Sun Microsystems Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aix_ closureS - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Ranjit Mathew Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_sysvc - IBM Copyright (C) 2001 Christopher G Demetriou Copyright (C) 2009 Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2013 ffitargeth - Imagination Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 1996 - 2012 Cygnus Support Andes Porting Copyright (C) 2002 FPMD group Copyright (C) 1994 Adam Glass and Charles Hannum All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 DJ Delorie 24 Kirsten Ave Rochester NH 03867- 2954 Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Linaro Limited Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2011 tileS - Tilera Corp

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 o32S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2002 mipsh Update years to include (which had Copyright (C) 2001 Mike Barcroft mike@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Analog Devices Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2010 Analog Devices Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2012 ffic - Kaz Kojima Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 TOSHIBA CORPORATION Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch Copyright (C) 1991 - 2017 Florida State University Copyright (C) 2013 embedded brains GmbH All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Even Rouault Copyright (C) 2006 hpux32S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 Julian R Seward All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 1996 - 2012 ffic - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Artem B Bityuckiy (dedekind@mailru) Copyright (C) 1995 Alex Tatmanjants alex@elvistikievua Copyright (C) 1998 - 2009 fixincludes Copyright (C) 2013 Synopsys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 2002 Roger Sayle Copyright (C) 1983 - 2014 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2013 sysvS - Imagination Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 This software is Thomas G Lane Guido Vollbeding Copyright (C) 2014 ffitargeth - Sebastian Macke sebastian@mackede Copyright (C) 1992 - 2004 Server Handling The Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 c Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 1993 Martin Birgmeier Copyright (C) 1993 - 1997 Hannu Savolainen Copyright (C) 2012 ffic - Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Shaun

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Jackman Copyright (C) 2012 ffic - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 1996 obstackc Update to Copyright (C) 2003 SuperH Ltd Copyright (C) 1986 string (C) HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANYx0aTo anyone who acknowledges that this file is provided AS ISx0awithout any express or implied warrantyx0a permission to use copy modify and distribute this filex0afor any purpose is hereby granted without fee provided thatx0athe above notice and this notice appears in allx0acopies and that the name of Hewlett-Packard Company not bex0aused in advertising or publicity pertaining to distributionx0aof the software without specific written prior permissionx0aHewlett-Packard Company makes no representations about thex0asuitability of this software for any purposex0ax00 Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Analog Devices Inc All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 (Portions) Akamba Corp Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 Quantum-ESPRESSO group Copyright (C) 2006 dnl Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 closuresc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2010 builtinsc Update to Copyright (C) 1998 - 2011 sysvS - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netornlgov) Copyright (C) 1992 93 95 96 97 98 99 00 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 92 93 96 98 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2016 ffitargeth - John David Anglin Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 documentation are Julian R Seward All Copyright (C) 2009 sysvS - Bradley Smith brad@brad-smithcouk Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 winverrc Change hint to include Copyright (C) 2001 MagniComp

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 ffi64c - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 David E OBrien Copyright (C) 1998 Jacques Nomssi Nzali Copyright (C) 2001 International Business Machines Corp Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Mathias Svensson (httpresult42com) Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Aeroflex Gaisler Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1996 debugc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 debugc - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 - FreeBSD Project Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Luigi Rizzo Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Luigi Rizzo Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- Ioup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2013 unix64S - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002 FreeBSD Project Copyright (C) 1996 Matthew R

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Green Copyright (C) 2012 Peter Rosin All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 Xilinx Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 Daniel Boulet Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Peter Dimov and Multi Media Ltd Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 WIDE Project Copyright (C) 2007 Sony Computer Entertainment Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 John D Polstra All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 invoketexi Update manpage to include Copyright (C) 2007 invoketexi Update manpage to include Copyright (C) 2013 arcompactS - Synposys Inc (wwwsynopsyscom) Copyright (C) 1997 Joerg Wunsch Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Seward jseward@bziporg Copyright (C) 2007 intrinsictexi Update to include Copyright (C) 2017 - 2012 Adapteva Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 ffitargeth - Xilinx Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Analog Devices Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Silicon Graphics Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 David Mazieres dm@uunorg Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Greg Colvin and Beman Dawes Copyright (C) 2009 (Portions) The Go Authors All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Red Hat Incorporated Copyright (C) 2004 1996- 2001,2003 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 1992 MIPS Computer Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2010 CodeSourcery Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 zlib is Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 raw_apic - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Maksim Yevmenkin m_ evmenkin@yahoocom Copyright (C) 1998 asmh - Geoffrey Keating

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 ffic - Software AG Copyright (C) 1991 Per Bothner Copyright (C) 1998 Andreas R Kleinert Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Brian Somers brian@Awfulhakorg Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 1993 - 2000 94 95 96 97 98 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2007 mocom software GmbH & Co KG) Copyright (C) 1981 - 2014 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 Erik Andersen andersen@uclibcorg Copyright (C) 1993 - 2016 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 Bo Thorsen Copyright (C) 2000 Cygnus Solutions A Red Hat Company Copyright (C) 1994 Ugen JSAntsilevich Copyright (C) 2013 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch and Jean-Loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 2008 CodeSourcery Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 darwin64S -

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 ARM Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 link xmlnsxlinkhttpwwww3org1999xlink xlinkhrefhttpswwwfsforgFree Software Foundation Inclink Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Dmitriy Anisimkov Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Mark Adler all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 the contributors listed in CREDITSTXT Copyright (C) 1984 Third Eye Software Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Anderson christop@charmnet Copyright (C) 2001 @() Christopher G Demetriou All rights reservedn) Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 sysvS - Kaz Kojima Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn Copyright (C) 2009 Bradley Smith brad@brad-smithcouk Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2001 and WIDE Project Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 ARM Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1991 these modifications are DJ Delorie Copyright (C) 2007 simplifyc Update to Copyright (C) 2012 ffitargeth - Alexandre K I de Mendonca alexandrekeunecke@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2008 Linear algorithm Eric Blake Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1984 - 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Corinna Vinschen Copyright (C) 2002 - 2011 Red Hat Incorporated All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 ffi_ commonh - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 ffic - Timothy Wall Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Stephane Carrez (stcarrez@nerimfr) Copyright (C) 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright (C) 2014 ffic - Sebastian Macke sebastian@mackede Copyright (C) 2013 Miodrag Vallat miod@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1993 - 2004 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 2004 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 2004 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Toshiba Corporation Copyright (C) 2007 Toshiba Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Christian Groessler chris@groesslerorg Copyright (C) 1986 HEWLETT-

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			PACKARD COMPANY Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 92 93 94 95 96 97 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2013 ffitargeth - Tensilica Inc
		eneral Public License, ver , version 2+ (LGPLv2+)"	sion 3+ (GPLv3+)" on page 706 and on page 720)
gettext	0.19.8.1	18.fc28	
gnutls	3.6.5	2.fc28	
libtasn1	4.13	2.fc28	
		eneral Public License, ver , version 3+ (LGPLv3+)"	sion 3+ (GPLv3+)" on page 706 and on page 731)
libwbclient	4.8.8	0.fc28	
samba-client- libs	4.8.8	0.fc28	
samba- common	4.8.8	0.fc28	
samba- common-libs	4.8.8	0.fc28	
) (see <u>"GNU General</u> <u>clause)"</u> on page 650		← (GPLv3+) ["] on page 706 and <u>"BSD</u>
less	530	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1986 regexpc is University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1984 - 2017 Mark Nudelman Copyright (C) 1992 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1987 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg
IJG (see <u>"Inde</u>	pendent JPEG Group	(IJG) License" on page 7	44)
	1		

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright		
ISC (see <u>"ISC License"</u> on page 747)					
dhcp-client	4.3.6	21.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 (Portions) David E OBrien Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Internet Systems Consortium Inc(ISC) Copyright (C) 2014 William B Copyright (C) 1995 RadioMail Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Id iscprintc,v 12 20050317 203041 dhankins Exp Internet Systems Consortium Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 Internet Systems Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Cisco Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2006 Novell Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 RadioMail Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 RadioMail Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 Nominum Inc		
dhcp-common	4.3.6	21.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 (Portions) David E OBrien Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Internet		

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Systems Consortium Inc (ISC)Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 InternetSystems Consortium Inc(ISC)Copyright (C) 2014 William BCopyright (C) 1995 RadioMailCorporation All rights reservedCopyright (C) 2000 - 2003(Portions) Internet SoftwareConsortiumCopyright (C) 1992 - 2014 FreeSoftware Foundation IncCopyright (C) 2004 Id iscprintc,v 1220050317 203041 dhankins ExpInternet Systems Consortium Inc Allrights reservedCopyright (C) 2002 - 2003 IntelCorporation All rights reservedCopyright (C) 2004 - 2016 InternetSystems ConsortiumCopyright (C) 1995 - 2003 InternetSoftware ConsortiumCopyright (C) 1995 - 2003 InternetSoftware ConsortiumCopyright (C) 1994 X ConsortiumCopyright (C) 2004 - 2017 InternetSystems Consortium Inc (ISC)Copyright (C) 2006 Novell IncCopyright (C) 1996 - 2003 InternetSoftware ConsortiumCopyright (C) 1995 RadioMailCorporationCopyright (C) 1995 RadioMail
dhcp-libs	4.3.6	21.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 (Portions) David E OBrien Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Internet Systems Consortium Inc(ISC) Copyright (C) 2014 William B Copyright (C) 1995 RadioMail

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Id iscprintc,v 12 20050317 203041 dhankins Exp Internet Systems Consortium Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 Internet Systems Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Cisco Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2006 Ntelos Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2006 Novell Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 RadioMail Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 Nominum Inc
libpkgconf	1.4.2	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 William Pitcock nenolod@dereferencedorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Toni Ronkko

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 dnl pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS)
pkgconf	1.4.2	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 William Pitcock nenolod@dereferencedorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Toni Ronkko Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 dnl pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS)
pkgconf-pkg- config	1.4.2	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 William Pitcock nenolod@dereferencedorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Toni Ronkko Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 dnl pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS)
python3- ptyprocess	0.5.2	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Pexpect development team Copyright (C) 2012 Noah Spurrier noah@noahorg
sudo	1.8.23	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2008 - 2016 Todd C Miller millert@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2003 - 2018 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@sudows Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Kopecek dkopecek@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2011 VMware Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Emin Martinian Copyright (C) 2010 Philip Guenther guenther@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1994 - 2015 dnl Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 2002 Michael Stroucken michael@strouckenorg Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2013 P Hamming Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Mark Adler

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Christian SJ Peron Copyright (C) 2008 Dan Walsh dwalsh@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2018 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@sudows Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2008 Ruediger Kuhlmann info@ruediger- kuhlmannde Copyright (C) 2014 Oracle andor its affiliates
LGPL (see <u>"GNL</u>	J Library General Pub	olic License, version 2 (LGP	" <u>Lv2)"</u> on page 734)
periodic	0.7	5.rnof28_300	
		ter (see <u>"GNU Library Gene</u> eneral Public License + (G	eral Public License, version 2 PL+)" on page 692)
strace	4.26	1.fc28	
LGPLv2 (see "G	NU Lesser General Pu	ublic License, version 2+ (l	LGPLv2+)" on page 720)
device- mapper- event-libs	1.02.146	5.fc28	
device- mapper-libs	1.02.146	5.fc28	
libcroco	0.6.12	4.fc28	
libmspack	0.9.1	0.1.alpha.fc28	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libn13	3.4.0	3.fc28	
libseccomp	2.3.3	2.fc28	
lockdev	1.0.4	0.26.20111007git.fc28	
lvm2-libs	2.02.177	5.fc28	
			ersion 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on page 720
		ersion 2 (GPLv2)" on page	
numactl-libs	2.0.11	8.fc28	
		eneral Public License, vers	ion 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on page 720 and
<u>"zlib License"</u> o	on page 811)	I	
cups-libs	2.2.6	30.fc28	Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 puts (CUPS_SVERSION - Apple Inc All rights reserved) Copyright (C) 1999 Aladdin Enterprises All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 Trusted Computer Solutions Inc Copyright (C) 2005 - 2016 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Hewlett- Packard Development Company LP Copyright (C) 1989 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1997 - 2007 Easy Software Products all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2006 Easy Software Products All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2017 Apple Inc Copyright (C) 2007 Tim Waugh twaugh@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2011 Original DBUScolord code is Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2006 This file containss Kerberos support code Copyright (C) 1993 - 2007 Easy Software Products

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright		
LGPLv2+ (see	LGPLv2+ (see <u>"GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)"</u> on page 720)				
GeoIP	1.6.12	3.fc28			
SDL	1.2.15	30.fc28			
alsa-lib	1.1.6	2.fc28			
audit-libs	2.8.4	2.fc28			
avahi-libs	0.7	13.fc28			
cracklib	2.9.6	13.fc28			
cracklib-dicts	2.9.6	13.fc28			
crypto-policies	20180425	5.git6ad4018.fc28			
fuse-libs	2.9.7	11.fc28			
glib2	2.56.4	1.fc28			
gpgme	1.10.0	4.fc28			
jcsp	1.1	0.9.rc5.fc28			
kmod-libs	25	2.fc28			
libacl	2.2.53	1.fc28			
libaio	0.3.110	11.fc28			
libattr	2.4.48	3.fc28			
libblkid	2.32.1	1.fc28			
libcap-ng	0.7.9	4.fc28			
libcgroup	0.41	20.fc28			
libconfig	1.5	9.fc28			
libestr	0.1.9	10.fc28			
libfdisk	2.32.1	1.fc28			
libgcrypt	1.8.4	1.fc28			
libgpg-error	1.33	1.fc28			
libmnl	1.0.4	6.fc28			

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libmount	2.32.1	1.fc28	
libqb	1.0.3	4.fc28	
libsemanage	2.8	2.fc28	
libsepol	2.8	1.fc28	
libsmartcols	2.32.1	1.fc28	
libssh	0.8.6	2.fc28	
libtool-ltdl	2.4.6	24.fc28	
libusbx	1.0.22	1.fc28	
libuser	0.62	13.fc28	
libutempter	1.1.6	14.fc28	
lm_sensors- libs	3.5.0	1.fc28	
npth	1.5	4.fc28	
qrencode-libs	3.4.4	5.fc28	
systemd-udev	238	11.gita76ee90.fc28	
ttmkfdir	3.0.9	54.fc28	
		in (see <u>"GNU Lesser Genera</u> License (three clause)" on	al Public License, version 2+ page 656)
libxcrypt	4.4.3	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2018 Zack Weinberg Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Alexander Peslyak Copyright (C) 2013 Alexey Degtyarev alexey@renatasystemsorg Copyright (C) 2007 - 2017 Thorsten Kukuk Copyright (C) 2019 Björn Esser Copyright (C) 2018 vt@altlinuxorg Copyright (C) 2018 vt@altlinuxorg Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2017 Zack Weinberg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2005 - 2016 Colin Percival Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 SuSE Linux AG Germany Copyright (C) 2017 - 2019 Björn Esser besser82@fedoraprojectorg Copyright (C) 2003 Michael Bretterklieber Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2004 Juniper Networks Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Philip Withnall philipwithnall@collaboracouk Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Dan Nicholson dbnlists@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 Solar Designer and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2014 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2018 Björn Esser besser82@fedoraprojectorg Copyright (C) 2014 Kevin Cernekee cernekee@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2014 Kevin Cernekee cernekee@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2015 Allan Jude allanjude@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 1994 David Burren Copyright (C) 1994 David Burren

(Continued)	
-------------	--

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
	U General Public Lic		ic License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on on page 698, and <u>"BSD License (three</u>
OpenIPMI	2.0.25	8.fc28	Copyright (C) 2005 Montavista Software Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2008 Peter Simons simons@crypto Copyright (C) 1994 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 MontaVista Software Copyright (C) 2005 Cyclades Australia Pty Ltd Copyright (C) 2008 Francesco Salvestrini salvestrini@userssourceforgenet Copyright (C) 2003 Sun Microsystems Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 MontaVista Software LLC Copyright (C) 2002 - 2017 MontaVista Software Inc
Open IPMI-libs	2.0.25	8.fc28	Copyright (C) 2005 Montavista Software Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2008 Peter Simons simons@crypto Copyright (C) 1994 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 MontaVista Software Copyright (C) 2005 Cyclades Australia Pty Ltd Copyright (C) 2008 Francesco Salvestrini

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			salvestrini@userssourceforgenet Copyright (C) 2003 Sun Microsystems Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2005 Novell Inc Copyright (C) 2012 MontaVista Software LLC Copyright (C) 2002 - 2017 MontaVista Software Inc
		Lesser General Public Licer ic License, version 3+ (GPL	nse, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on .v3+)" on page 706)
gettext-libs	0.19.8.1	18.fc28	
libassuan	2.5.2	1.fc28	
on page 720,		CLicense, version 3+ (GPL)	Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)" v3+)" on page 706, and <u>"GNU Free</u>
libidn	1.34	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 @copyright Free Software Copyright (C) 2002 - 2011 Simon Copyright (C) 2017 Tim Ruehsen Copyright (C) 1991 - 2007 years (such as 90 2008) in a Copyright (C) 2001 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 2003 James Henstridge Copyright (C) 2013 Adam Sampson Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Nikos Mavrogiannopoulos Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 Michael Zucchi

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2016 xxxx - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Adam M Costello Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Stephane Bortzmeyer bortzmeyer@nicfr AFNIC Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Simon Josefsson Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Tom Tromey Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 hr colorblack size2 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2018 Simon Josefsson Copyright (C) 1990 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Peter Mattis Spencer Kimball and Josh MacDonald Copyright (C) 1987 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1987 - 2018 Free Software Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1987 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1987 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1987 - 2018 Free Software Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1987 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1990 - 2018 Free Software Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 dnl Simon Josefsson Copyright (C) 2007 Simon Josefsson

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
Inner-Net and <mark>2+ (LGPLv2+)</mark>	ISC and Public Doma " on page 720, <u>"GNU</u> <u>clause)"</u> on page 656	in and GFDL (see <u>"GNU L</u> General Public License, v	Lv2+ with exceptions and BSD and esser General Public License, version ersion 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698, <u>"BSD</u> 147, and <u>"GNU Free Documentation</u>
glibc	2.27	37.fc28	Copyright (C) 1987 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netonrlgov) Copyright (C) 1992 Eric Young Copyright (C) 1993 Carlos Leandro and Rui Salgueiro Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1989 - 1992 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Oracle America Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2001 Catgetsgencatc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netornlgov) Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netornlgov) Copyright (C) 1982 - 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 1991,1990,1989 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn Copyright (C) 1995 This software is Craig Metz All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Intel Corporation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1982 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Ralf Baechle Copyright (C) 1998 WIDE Project Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc This file is part of the GNU C Library Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2003 University of Cambridge
glibc-all- langpacks	2.27	37.fc28	Copyright (C) 1987 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netonrlgov) Copyright (C) 1992 Eric Young Copyright (C) 1993 Carlos Leandro and Rui Salgueiro Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1989 - 1992 Carnegie Mellon University

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Oracle America Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 1988 Stephen Deering Copyright (C) 2001 catgetsgencatc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netornlgov) Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier moshier@na-netornlgov Copyright (C) 1982 - 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 1991,1990,1989 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn Copyright (C) 1996 This software is Craig Metz All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Silicon Graphics Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1982 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1983 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Ralf Baechle Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc This file is part of the GNU C Library Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc This file is part of the GNU C Library Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 - Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2003 University of Cambridge
glibc-common	2.27	37.fc28	Copyright (C) 1987 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netonrlgov) Copyright (C) 1992 Eric Young Copyright (C) 1993 Carlos Leandro and Rui Salgueiro Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1989 - 1992 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Oracle America Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2004 Stephen Deering Copyright (C) 2001 Catgetsgencatc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na-netornlgov) Copyright (C) 1982 - 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 1991,1990,1989 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2018 Free Software Foundation Incn Copyright (C) 1996 This software is

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Craig Metz All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Silicon Graphics Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1982 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Ralf Baechle Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Ralf Baechle Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc This file is part of the GNU C Library Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1995 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1997 - 2003 University of Cambridge

(Continued)	
-------------	--

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
	MIT (see <u>"GNU Less</u> se" on page 759)	er General Public License, t	version 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on page 720
systemd-libs	238	11.gita76ee90.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2017 Michal Sekletar msekleta@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 Michal Schmidt Copyright (C) 2009 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Piotr Drag Copyright (C) 2012 JamesBottomley@HansenPartnershi pcom Copyright (C) 2010 Ran Benita Copyright (C) 2010 Ran Benita Copyright (C) 2011 ProFUSION embedded systems Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 systemds author and translators Copyright (C) 2009 Lennart Poettering lennart@poetteringnet Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Tom Gundersen Copyright (C) 2014 Susant Sahani Copyright (C) 2014 Susant Sahani Copyright (C) 2014 Carlos Garnacho carlosg@gnomeorg Copyright (C) 2015 Rafael Ferreira (translation) Copyright (C) 2015 systemd author and translators Copyright (C) 2000 abandoned Niels Kristian Bech Jensen nkbj@imagedk Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Sergey

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Ptashnick Copyright (C) 2014 David Herrmann dhherrmann@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2007 Hannes Reinecke hare@susede Copyright (C) 2016 BISDN GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Martin Pitt martinpitt@ubuntucom Copyright (C) 2013 Harald Hoyer Copyright (C) 2015 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Germany Copyright (C) 2016 Gabor Kelemen Copyright (C) 2016 Gabor Kelemen Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 the systemd authors Copyright (C) 2013 Boyuan Yang Copyright (C) 2013 Boyuan Yang Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Kay Sievers Copyright (C) 2009 Filippo Argiolas filippoargiolas@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2016 Zeal Jagannatha Copyright (C) 2016 Zeal Jagannatha Copyright (C) 2015 systemds COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Roberto Sassu - Politecnico di Torino Italy Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Harald Hoyer harald@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 systemds

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2008 Ian Kent raven@themawnet Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 Jeff Huang Copyright (C) 2012 B Poettering Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 - Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 Thomas HP Andersen Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2004 Leann Ogasawara ogasawara@osdlorg Copyright (C) 2016 Daniel Rusek Copyright (C) 2016 Daniel Rusek Copyright (C) 2016 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Copyright (C) 2017 Max Resch reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Max Resch reschmax@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2015 Tom Gundersen teg@jklmen Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Jason A Donenfeld Jason@zx2c4com All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - Maxim Levitsky Copyright (C) 2010 - Maxim Levitsky Copyright (C) 2014 Zbigniew Jędrzejewski-Szmek zbyszek@inwawpl Copyright (C) 2013 Daniele Medri Copyright (C) 2013 Daniele Medri Copyright (C) 2016 Alexander

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
	-		Shopov ash@kambanariaorg Copyright (C) 2004 Chris Friesen chris_friesen@sympaticoca Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Tom Gundersen teg@jklmno Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Greg Kroah-Hartman greg@kroahcom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 PLUMgrid httpplumgridcom Copyright (C) 2004 (Portions) David Zeuthen david@fubardk Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Zbigniew Jędrzejewski-Szmek Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Viktar Vaŭčkievič Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Viktar Vaŭčkievič Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 Jonathan Rudenberg
systemd	238	11.gita76ee90.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2017 Michal Sekletar msekleta@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 Michal Schmidt Copyright (C) 2009 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Piotr Drag Copyright (C) 2012 JamesBottomley@HansenPartnershi pcom Copyright (C) 2010 Ran Benita Copyright (C) 2011 ProFUSION embedded systems

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 systemds author and translators Copyright (C) 2009 Lennart Poettering lennart@poetteringnet Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Tom Gundersen Copyright (C) 2018 Neal Gompa Copyright (C) 2014 Susant Sahani Copyright (C) 2003 - 2015 Kay Sievers kay@vrfyorg Copyright (C) 2014 Carlos Garnacho carlosg@gnomeorg Copyright (C) 2015 Rafael Ferreira (translation) Copyright (C) 2015 systemd author and translators Copyright (C) 2010 abandoned Niels Kristian Bech Jensen nkbj@imagedk Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Sergey Ptashnick Copyright (C) 2014 David Herrmann dhherrmann@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2007 Hannes Reinecke hare@susede Copyright (C) 2006 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Germany Copyright (C) 2013 Harald Hoyer Copyright (C) 2013 Jast He systemd authors

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2015 Boyuan Yang Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Kay Sievers Copyright (C) 2009 Filippo Argiolas filippoargiolas@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 - Sistina Software (UK) Limited Copyright (C) 2016 Zeal Jagannatha Copyright (C) 2015 systemds COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 This routine is based on code from libatasmart Copyright (C) 2012 Roberto Sassu - Politecnico di Torino Italy Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Harald Hoyer harald@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 David Zeuthen zeuthen@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 systemds COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2009 - Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2009 - Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2009 - Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 Thomas HP Andersen Copyright (C) 2004 Leann Ogasawara ogasawara@osdlorg Copyright (C) 2016 Daniel Rusek

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2006 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Copyright (C) 2014 Axis Communications AB All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Max Resch reschmax@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 Sylvain Plantefève Copyright (C) 2015 Tom Gundersen teg@jklmen Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Jason A Donenfeld Jason@zx2c4com All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - Maxim Levitsky Copyright (C) 2010 - Maxim Levitsky Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano Copyright (C) 2014 Zbigniew Jędrzejewski-Szmek Zbyszek@inwawpl Copyright (C) 2013 Daniele Medri Copyright (C) 2016 Alexander Shopov ash@kambanariaorg Copyright (C) 2004 Chris Friesen Chris_friesen@sympaticoca Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Tom Gundersen teg@jklmno Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Greg Kroah-Hartman greg@kroahcom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 PLUMgrid httpplumgridcom Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Zbigniew Jędrzejewski-Szmek Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 Viktar Vaŭčkievič Copyright (C) 2003 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2003 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 Jonathan Rudenberg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
systemd-pam	238	11.gita76ee90.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2017 Michal Sekletar msekleta@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 Michal Schmidt Copyright (C) 2009 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Piotr Drag Copyright (C) 2012 JamesBottomley@HansenPartnershi pcom Copyright (C) 2010 Ran Benita Copyright (C) 2011 ProFUSION embedded systems Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 systemds author and translators Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 systemds author and translators Copyright (C) 2009 Lennart Poettering lennart@poetteringnet Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Tom Gundersen Copyright (C) 2018 Neal Gompa Copyright (C) 2014 Susant Sahani Copyright (C) 2014 Susant Sahani Copyright (C) 2014 Carlos Garnacho carlosg@gnomeorg Copyright (C) 2015 Rafael Ferreira (translation) Copyright (C) 2015 systemd author and translators Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Sergey Ptashnick Copyright (C) 2014 David Herrmann dhherrmann@gmailcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2007 Hannes Reinecke hare@susede Copyright (C) 2016 BISDN GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Martin Pitt martinpitt@ubuntucom Copyright (C) 2013 Harald Hoyer Copyright (C) 2015 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Germany Copyright (C) 2016 Gabor Kelemen Copyright (C) 2012 Josh Triplett josh@joshtriplettorg Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 the systemd authors Copyright (C) 2015 Boyuan Yang Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Kay Sievers Copyright (C) 2009 Filippo Argiolas filippoargiolas@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2010 - 2003 - Sistina Software (UK) Limited Copyright (C) 2016 Zeal Jagannatha Copyright (C) 2015 systemds COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Roberto Sassu - Politecnico di Torino Italy Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Harald Hoyer harald@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 systemds COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 systemds COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Harald Hoyer harald@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 systemds COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2010 - 2010 David Zeuthen zeuthen@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Lennart Poettering

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2008 Ian Kent raven@themawnet Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 Jeff Huang Copyright (C) 2012 B Poettering Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 - Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 Thomas HP Andersen Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Tom Tromey Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2004 Leann Ogasawara ogasawara@osdlorg Copyright (C) 2016 Daniel Rusek Copyright (C) 2016 Daniel Rusek Copyright (C) 2016 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Copyright (C) 2017 Max Resch reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Max Resch reschmax@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2015 Tom Gundersen teg@jklmen Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Jason A Donenfeld Jason@zx2c4com All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - Maxim Levitsky Copyright (C) 2010 - Maxim Levitsky Copyright (C) 2014 Zbigniew Jędrzejewski-Szmek zbyszek@inwawpl Copyright (C) 2013 Daniele Medri Copyright (C) 2014 Zbigniew Jędrzejewski-Szmek zbyszek@inwawpl Copyright (C) 2014 Chis Friesen chris_friesen@sympaticoca

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Tom Gundersen teg@jklmno Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Greg Kroah-Hartman greg@kroahcom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 PLUMgrid httpplumgridcom Copyright (C) 2004 (Portions) David Zeuthen david@fubardk Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Zbigniew Jędrzejewski-Szmek Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Viktar Vaŭčkievič Copyright (C) 2003 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 Jonathan Rudenberg
	IIT (see <u>"GNU Lesser G</u> on page 759)	General Public License, vers	ion 2+ (LGPLv2+)" on page 720 and
python2- pycurl	7.43.0.2	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1991 - 1999 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Ryan Tomayko httptomaykocomabout Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Kjetil Jacobsen kjetilja at gmailcom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Markus FXJ Oberhumer markus at oberhumercom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Oleg Pudeyev oleg at bsdpowercom
python3- pycurl	7.43.0.2	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1991 - 1999 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Ryan Tomayko httptomaykocomabout Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Kjetil Jacobsen kjetilja at gmailcom Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Markus FXJ Oberhumer markus at oberhumercom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Oleg Pudeyev oleg at bsdpowercom
LGPLv2.1 (see <u>"GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)"</u> on page 720)			
efivar	37	1.fc28	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
efivar-libs	37	1.fc28	
LGPLv3+ (see	"GNU Lesser Gener	al Public License, version	3+ (LGPLv3+)" on page 731)
autogen- libopts	5.18.12	7.fc28	
guile	2.0.14	7.fc28	
libcollection	0.7.0	38.fc28	
libini_config	1.3.1	38.fc28	
libldb	1.4.0	4.fc28.1.3.6	
libpath_utils	0.2.1	38.fc28	
libref_array	0.1.5	38.fc28	
libtalloc	2.1.13	1.fc28	
libtdb	1 2 1 5	4.fc28	
libtdb	1.3.15	111020	
libtevent	0.9.36	1.fc28	Public License version 3+ (IGPLy3+)"
libtevent LGPLv3+ and on page 731,	0.9.36	1.fc28 (see <u>"GNU Lesser General</u> (c License, version 3+ (GP	Public License, version 3+ (LGPLv3+)" Lv3+)" on page 706, and <u>"GNU Free</u>
libtevent LGPLv3+ and on page 731,	0.9.36 <i>GPLv3+ and GFDL</i> (<i>"GNU General Publi</i>	1.fc28 (see <u>"GNU Lesser General</u> (c License, version 3+ (GP	
libtevent LGPLv3+ and on page 731, Documentatio mpfr LGPLv3+ or G	0.9.36 GPLv3+ and GFDL ("GNU General Publi in License" on page 3.1.6 SPLv2+ (see "GNU Letter the set of th	1.fc28 (see "GNU Lesser General c License, version 3+ (GP) 682) 1.fc28 1.fc28	Lv3+)" on page 706, and "GNU Free Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg se, version 3+ (LGPLv3+)" on page 731
libtevent LGPLv3+ and on page 731, Documentatio mpfr LGPLv3+ or G and <u>"GNU Ger</u>	0.9.36 GPLv3+ and GFDL ("GNU General Public in License" on page 3.1.6 SPLv2+ (see "GNU Legneral Public License,"	1.fc28 (see "GNU Lesser General c License, version 3+ (GPI 682) 1.fc28 1.fc28 esser General Public Licen version 2 (GPLv2)" on particular to the partic	Lv3+)" on page 706, and "GNU Free Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg se, version 3+ (LGPLv3+)" on page 731
libtevent LGPLv3+ and on page 731, Documentatio mpfr LGPLv3+ or G and <u>"GNU Ger</u> gmp	0.9.36 GPLv3+ and GFDL ("GNU General Public in License" on page 3.1.6 GPLv2+ (see "GNU Legneral Public License, 6.1.2	1.fc28 (see "GNU Lesser General c License, version 3+ (GPI 682) 1.fc28 1.fc28 esser General Public Licent version 2 (GPLv2)" on par 7.fc28	Lv3+)" on page 706, and "GNU Free Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg se, version 3+ (LGPLv3+)" on page 731
libtevent LGPLv3+ and on page 731, Documentatio mpfr LGPLv3+ or G and <u>"GNU Ger</u>	0.9.36 GPLv3+ and GFDL ("GNU General Public in License" on page 3.1.6 SPLv2+ (see "GNU Legneral Public License,"	1.fc28 (see "GNU Lesser General c License, version 3+ (GPI 682) 1.fc28 1.fc28 esser General Public Licen version 2 (GPLv2)" on particular to the partic	Lv3+)" on page 706, and "GNU Free Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg se, version 3+ (LGPLv3+)" on page 731
libtevent LGPLv3+ and on page 731, Documentatio mpfr LGPLv3+ or G and <u>"GNU Ger</u> gmp nettle	0.9.36 GPLv3+ and GFDL ("GNU General Public in License" on page 3.1.6 GPLv2+ (see "GNU Legneral Public License, 6.1.2	1.fc28 (see "GNU Lesser General ic License, version 3+ (GPL 682) 1.fc28 1.fc28 sesser General Public Licent version 2 (GPLv2)" on participarts 7.fc28 1.fc28	Lv3+)" on page 706, and "GNU Free Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg se, version 3+ (LGPLv3+)" on page 731

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1992 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Free Software Copyright (C) 1999 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 2011 Google Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium
curi	7.59.0	10.fc28	Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 - Linus Nielsen Feltzing linus@haxxse Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 - Hoi-Ho Chan hoihochan@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2017 Daniel Stenberg danielse et al Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 - Gisle Vanem gvanem@yahoono Copyright (C) 2001 domain is deemed null and void then the software is Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 CORE Security Technologies Copyright (C) 2001 Eric Lavigne Copyright (C) 2001 Eric Lavigne Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Philip Withnall Copyright (C) 1996 - 2001 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2000 David Odin (aka DindinX) for MandrakeSoft Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 - Daniel Stenberg

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 Dan Winship Copyright (C) 2015 rem Jay Satiro raysatiro@yahoocom Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 CORE Security Technologies) Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 - Florin Petriuc petriucflorin@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 - Marc Hoersken info@marc-hoerskende Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 John Malmberg Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 - Nick Zitzmann nickzman@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2010 Howard Chu hyc@openIdaporg Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Hoi-Ho Chan hoihochan@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse Copyright (C) 2012 Xan Lopez Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Linus Nielsen Feltzing linus@haxxse Copyright (C) 2011 Jim Hollinger Copyright (C) 2011 Jim Hollinger Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Steve Holme steve_holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 1998 - year Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 1998 - year Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Steve Holme steve_holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Steve Holme steve_holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 1998 - year Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2014 Vijay Panghal vpanghal@maginaticscom et al Copyright (C) 2014 Vijay Panghal vpanghal@maginaticscom et al Copyright (C) 1983 - 2016 Regents of the University of California

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 - Guenter Knauf httpwwwgknwnetphpbb Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 - Steve Holme steve_holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 Markus Moeller markus_ moeller@compuservecom Copyright (C) 2006 - 2015 wolfSSL Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Mark Salisbury marksalisbury@hpcom Copyright (C) 2012 Marc Hoersken info@marc-hoerskende et al Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 Damien Miller djm@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2018 Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Curl contains pieces of source code that is Copyright (C) 2015 Bastien ROUCARIES Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 9752 and GNU GPLd Julian Seward et al Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Howard Chu hyc@highlandsuncom Copyright (C) 2010 Zourd Contact Eric Hu ehu@directvcom Copyright (C) 2010 DirecTV Contact Eric Hu ehu@directvcom Copyright (C) 2003 The OpenEvidence Project All rights

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 rem - Steve Holme steve_ holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Teo michaelteo@bigfootcom Copyright (C) 2000 Jaepil Kim pit@paradisenetnz Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 - Vijay Panghal vpanghal@maginaticscom et al Copyright (C) 2014 Bill Nagel wnagel@tycointcom Exacq Technologies Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano Copyright (C) 2016 Evgeny Grin (Karlson2k) k2k@narodru
expat	2.2.5	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2017 Expat development team Copyright (C) 2017 José Gutiérrez de la Concha jose@zeroccom Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Patrick Spendrin ps_ml@gmxde Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd and Clark Cooper Copyright (C) 1997 - 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 - Steve Holme steve_holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Sebastian Pipping sebastian@pippingorg Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2001 - 2017 Expat

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			maintainers
fedora-gpg- keys	28	5	
fedora-release	28	6	
fedora-repos	28	5	
giflib	5.1.4	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2008 Otto Moerbeek otto@drijfnet Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1997 The GIFLIB distribution is Eric S Raymond Copyright (C) 1992 (C) Eric Raymondn Copyright (C) 1989 (C) Gershon Elbern
gssproxy	0.8.0	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 2016 the GSS-PROXY contributors see COPYING for license Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G skunk@iSKUNKORG Copyright (C) 2011 - 2015 the GSS- PROXY contributors Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2016 - GSS-Proxy contributors see COPYING for the license Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Hamano Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 the GSS- PROXY contributors see COPYING for license
hesiod	3.2.1	14.fc28	Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 - 2000 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 1996 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano Copyright (C) 2013 Alex Chernyakhovsky achernya@mitedu
json-c	0.13.1	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Eric Haszlakiewicz Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2014 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2013 Steven Benner (httpstevenbennercom) Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Hewlett- Packard Development Company LP Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2016 Rainer Gerhards Copyright (C) 2016 Rainer Gerhards Copyright (C) 2011 John Resig Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 Cowboy Ben Alman Copyright (C) 2016 Alexandru Ardelean Copyright (C) 2018 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Metaparadigm Pte Ltd Copyright (C) 2011 AUTHORStxt (httpjqueryuicomabout) Copyright (C) 2016 Alexadru Ardelean Copyright (C) 2008 Kaveh Ghazi ghazi@caiprutgersedu Copyright (C) 2011 The Dojo Foundation Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Yahoo Inc All rights reserved
krb5-libs	1.16.1	25.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 PADL Software Pty Ltd Copyright (C) 2008 Alexandre Duret-Lutz adl@gnuorg Copyright (C) 1987 - 2011 MIT Copyright (C) 2012 the Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2008 Massachusetts Institute of Copyright (C) 1997 Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2011 The Dojo Foundation Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G skunk@iSKUNKORG Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2000 The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1991 @() 1993n Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Apple Inc Copyright (C) 2011 John Resig

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1997 the Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1995 2007,2008,2009 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 of this file Chris Leick cleick@vollbiode Copyright (C) 1998 the FundsXpress INC Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 1990,1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 1990,1991,2001 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1991 - 1995 Cygnus Support Copyright (C) 2000 Dug Song dugsong@UMICHEDU All rights Copyright (C) 1995 Richard P Basch All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Computing Research Labs New Mexico State University Copyright (C) 1987 - 2017 the Massachusetts Institute of Copyright (C) 1989 - 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2006 2004,2005 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1990 1990-2 RSA

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Data Security Inc Created All Copyright (C) 1986 Gary S Brown You may use this program or Copyright (C) 2010 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1983 - 1990 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2011 NORDUnet AS All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 1994,1999,2000 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 Kungliga Tekniska Högskola Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 (Portions) Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Computing Research Labs Copyright (C) 2005 dnl the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2007 - 2014 copyright the Sphinx team see AUTHORS Copyright (C) 1999 Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 1998 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology See the Copyright (C) 1993 - 1995 OpenVision Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 1988 the Student Information Processing Board of the

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 Original stdio support Cygnus Support Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Novell Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 2015 the Massachusetts Institute Copyright (C) 1998 - 2008 The OpenLDAP Foundation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2002 - Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1987 - 2009 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2017 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Computer Science Laboratory Copyright (C) 2011 () Emanuele Giaquinta Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 1989 - 2011 the Massachusetts Copyright (C) 1989 - 2011 the Massachusetts Copyright (C) 1988 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2001 Dr Brian Gladman brg@gladmanuknet Worcester UK Copyright (C) 1984 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 Secure

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Endpoints Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 @() 1994n Copyright (C) 1998 Danilo Almeida All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Dr Brian Gladman brg@gladmanuknet Worcester UK Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology All Copyright (C) 1987 - 1988 MIT Student Information Processing Board Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 1990,1991,2001 the Massachusetts Institute of Copyright (C) 2010 Oracle America Inc Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 the fiat- crypto authors (see the AUTHORS file) Copyright (C) 2013 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology All rights Copyright (C) 1998 - 2008 The OpenLDAP Foundation Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 OpenVision Technologies Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 OpenVision Technologies Inc All Rights Reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 The Regents of the University of Michigan All Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 () Marc Alexander Lehmann libecb@schmorpde Copyright (C) 1994 the University of Southern California Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 The University of Chicago Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 (C) the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1988 Student Information Processing Board of the Copyright (C) 1991 Hewlett-Packard Company Copyright (C) 2007 Apple Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 MIT Student Information Processing Copyright (C) 1995 Lehman Brothers Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Naval Research Laboratory (NRLCCS) Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 the fiat- crypto authors (see the AUTHORS Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 (Portions) Apple Inc All rights reserved
lcms2	2.9	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1991 - 2013 This software is Thomas G Lane Guido Vollbeding Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Marti Maria Ignacio Ruiz de Conejo

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 Marti Maria Saguer Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 Marti Maria Copyright (C) 2014 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2013 Gabriele Svelto gabrielesvelto@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2006 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu
libX11	1.6.5	7.fc28	Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 Sony Corporation Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 Code and supporting documentation Tektronix Inc Copyright (C) 1993 the TOSHIBA Corp Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1995 David E Wexelblat All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 Tektronix Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 the FUJITSU LIMITED Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Troy D Hanson Copyright (C) 1993 - 1995 Silicon

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Graphics Computer Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 2010 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Sebastien Marineau and Holger Veit Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 TOSHIBA Corp Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 OMRON Corporation NTT Software Corporation Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2008 Stepan Kasal kasal@ucwcz Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 the Sony Corporation Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 the Sony Corporation Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 FUJITSU LIMITED Copyright (C) 1995 FUJITSU LIMITED Copyright (C) 2000 Bruno Haible Copyright (C) 2000 The XFree86 Project Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentoorg Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2008 Jamey Sharp Josh Triplett Copyright (C) 1993 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1991 the Open Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 OMRON Corporation

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libX11- common	1.6.5	7.fc28	Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 Sony Corporation Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 Code and supporting documentation Tektronix Inc Copyright (C) 1993 the TOSHIBA Corp Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1995 David E Wexelblat All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 Tektronix Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 the FUJITSU LIMITED Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Troy D Hanson Copyright (C) 1993 - 1995 Silicon Graphics Computer Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 2010 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2010 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Sebastien Marineau and Holger Veit Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 TOSHIBA Corp Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 OMRON Corporation NTT Software Corporation Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 the Sony Corporation Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 the Sony

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2008 Andreas Schwab schwab@susede Copyright (C) 2000 Bruno Haible Copyright (C) 1995 FUJITSU LIMITED Copyright (C) 1994 - 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2000 The XFree86 Project Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 1992 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Alexandre Oliva Copyright (C) 2003 - 2008 Jamey Sharp Josh Triplett Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Keith Packard Copyright (C) 1993 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1991 the Open Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 OMRON Corporation
libXau	1.0.8	11.fc28	Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2003 Keith Packard Noah Levitt Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2010 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libXcomposite	0.4.4	12.fc28	Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2003 Keith Packard Noah Levitt Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 Keith Packard Copyright (C) 2003 Keith Packard Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Free Software Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved
libXext	1.3.3	8.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2006 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Hewlett- Packard Company Copyright (C) 1996 Digital Equipment Corporation Maynard Massachusetts Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 1995 Hewlett-Packard Company Copyright (C) 1997 Silicon Graphics Computer Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 1989 X Consortium Inc and Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1989 - 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 Network Computing Devices Copyright (C) 1992 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 Silicon Graphics Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 1992 X Consortium Inc and Intergraph Corporation Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 X Consortium Inc and Hewlett-Packard Company Copyright (C) 1993 X Consortium Inc and Silicon Graphics Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium
libXi	1.7.9	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2005 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2009 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved
libXrender	0.9.10	5.fc28	Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2003 Keith Packard Noah Levitt Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Keith Packard Copyright (C) 1992 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved
libXtst	1.2.3	5.fc28	Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 1992 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 Network Computing Devices Copyright (C) 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2007 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libcom_err	1.44.2	0.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2008 Carnegie Mellon University All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1986 - 1988 MIT Information Systems and Copyright (C) 2000 Silicon Graphics Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 MIT Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 MIT Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Andreas Dilger adilger@Clusterfscom Copyright (C) 2001 Andrew Esh Copyright (C) 2000 Paul Rusty Russell Copyright (C) 1999 - 2005 Andrew Tridgell Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 EXT2ED is Gadi Oxman Copyright (C) 2004 Sam Hocevar sam@hocevarnet Copyright (C) 2009 NEC Software Tohoku Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2016 The Android Open Source Project Copyright (C) 2014 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 IBM Corporation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 - 2018 Theodore Tso (msgids) Copyright (C) 2014 Oracle Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 2014 Theodore Tso This file may be redistributed Copyright (C) 2003 VMware Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2011 Whamcloud Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Whamcloud Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Alcove httpwwwalcovecom Copyright (C) 1993 - 2001 Theodore Tso This file may be Copyright (C) 2012 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Zheng Liu wenqinglz@taobaocom Copyright (C) 1988 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2014 Oracle This file may be redistributed Copyright (C) 1999 Andreas Dilger and Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 1995 Gadi Oxman Copyright (C) 2014 Robert Yang liezhiyang@windrivercom Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Michael Nonweiler mrn20@camacuk Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Michael Nonweiler mrn20@camacuk Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 2001 Daniel Phillips

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 Theodore Tso (tytso@mitedu) Copyright (C) 1993 - 2013 Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2010 Red Hat Inc Lukas Czerner Iczerner@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1997 Kaz Kylheku kaz@ashifootprintsnet Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Andries Brouwer Copyright (C) 1997 Klee Dienes Copyright (C) 1997 Klee Dienes Copyright (C) 1988 the Student Information Processing Board of the Copyright (C) 2000 Stephen C Tweedie Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 (Portions) Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 (Portions) Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Written Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Written Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2007 Some (portions) Cluster File Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2003 Yann Dirson dirson@debianorg Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Oracle Copyright (C) 1991 - 1992 Linus Torvalds Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Oracle Copyright (C) 1988 Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1989 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Theodore Tso (msgids) Copyright (C) 2003 - 2007 Packaging is Theodore Tso tytso@mitedu Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Red Hat Software All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Silicon Graphics Inc Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1987 - 2003 MIT Student Information Processing Board Copyright (C) 1987 the Student Information Processing Board Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Theodore Tso and Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Theodore Tso and Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Remy Card card@masiibpfr Copyright (C) 1993 Andrey Shedel (andreys@nscrcycocom) Copyright (C) 2000 Red Hat corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2005 Ben Gardner bgardner@wabteccom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Theodore Tso tytso@mitedu Copyright (C) 1999 David Beattie Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1987 - 1988 Student Information Processing Board of the Copyright (C) 1994 Based on (portions) Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 MIT Student Information Processing
libcurl	7.59.0	10.fc28	Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 - Linus Nielsen Feltzing linus@haxxse Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 - Hoi-Ho Chan hoihochan@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2017 Daniel Stenberg danielse et al Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 - Gisle Vanem gvanem@yahoono Copyright (C) 2001 domain is deemed null and void then the software is Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 CORE Security Technologies Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Simtec Electronics Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Philip Withnall Copyright (C) 1996 - 2001 Internet

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2000 David Odin (aka DindinX) for MandrakeSoft Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 - Daniel Stenberg Copyright (C) 2012 Dan Winship Copyright (C) 2015 rem Jay Satiro raysatiro@yahoocom Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 CORE Security Technologies) Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 - Florin Petriuc petriucflorin@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 - Marc Hoersken info@marc-hoerskende Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 John Malmberg Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 - Nick Zitzmann nickzman@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2010 Howard Chu hyc@openIdaporg Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Hoi-Ho Chan hoihochan@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2012 Christian Persch Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Linus Nielsen Feltzing linus@haxxse Copyright (C) 2011 Jim Hollinger Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Steve Holme steve_holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 1998 - year Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Steve Holme steve_holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 1998 - year Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Steve Holme steve_holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2006 David Shaw

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			dshaw@jabberwockycom Copyright (C) 2014 Vijay Panghal vpanghal@maginaticscom et al Copyright (C) 1983 - 2016 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 - Guenter Knauf httpwwwgknwnetphpbb Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 - Steve Holme steve_holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 Markus Moeller markus_ moeller@compuservecom Copyright (C) 2006 - 2015 wolfSSL Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Mark Salisbury marksalisbury@hpcom Copyright (C) 2012 Marc Hoersken info@marc-hoerskende et al Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 Damien Miller djm@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 2018 Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse et al Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Curl contains pieces of source code that is Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 9752 and GNU GPLd Julian Seward et al Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse and many Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Howard Chu hyc@highlandsuncom Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 CORE Security Technologies Copyright (C) 2010 DirecTV Contact

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Eric Hu ehu@directvcom Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 The OpenEvidence Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg daniel@haxxse Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 rem - Steve Holme steve_ holme@hotmailcom Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Teo michaelteo@bigfootcom Copyright (C) 2000 Jaepil Kim pit@paradisenetnz Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 - Vijay Panghal vpanghal@maginaticscom et al Copyright (C) 2014 Bill Nagel wnagel@tycointcom Exacq Technologies Copyright (C) 2016 Evgeny Grin (Karlson2k) k2k@narodru
libdrm	2.4.95	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Red Hat Copyright (C) 2015 Canonical Ltd (Maarten Lankhorst) Copyright (C) 2010 Jerome Glisse glisse@freedesktoporg Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Dave Airlie airlied@linuxie Copyright (C) 2004 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 VMware Inc Palo Alto CA USA

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Texas Instruments Inc Copyright (C) 2014 NVIDIA Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 VA Linux Systems Inc Fremont California Copyright (C) 1998 - 2003 VIA Technologies Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 Dave Airlie Copyright (C) 2008 Dave Airlie Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 Tungsten Graphics Inc Cedar Park Texas Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 NVIDIA CORPORATION All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2012 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Erik Faye-Lund Copyright (C) 2013 Erik Faye-Lund Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Precision Insight Inc Cedar Park Texas Copyright (C) 1999 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Jérôme Glisse

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Troy D Hanson httptroydhansongithubcomuthash Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Advanced Micro Devices Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Gareth Hughes Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Rob Clark robclark@freedesktoporg Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2018 Bootstrap Authors Copyright (C) 2015 - Tobias Jakobi Copyright (C) 2015 - Tobias Jakobi Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Broadcom Copyright (C) 1999 Wittawat Yamwong Copyright (C) 2011 Luc Verhaegen libv@codethinkcouk Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Tungsten Graphics Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Tungsten Graphics Inc Cedar Park TX USA Copyright (C) 2005 Emil Velikov emillvelikov@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2000 VA Linux Systems Inc Sunnyvale California Copyright (C) 2017 Zodiac Inflight Innovations Copyright (C) 2017 - 2008 Jakob Bornecrantz wallbraker@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Thierry Reding

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Advanced Micro Devices Inc Copyright (C) 2002 Frank C Earl Copyright (C) 2005 Stephane Marchesin Copyright (C) 2009 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Copyright (C) 2006 Tungsten Graphics Inc Bismarck ND USA
libfastjson	0.99.8	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Eric Haszlakiewicz Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2014 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2015 David King amigadave@amigadavecom Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Hewlett- Packard Development Company LP Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2016 Adiscon GmbH Copyright (C) 2016 Adiscon GmbH Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Rainer Gerhards Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Philip Withnall philip@tecnocodecouk Copyright (C) 2016 Copernica BV Copyright (C) 2016 Copernica BV Copyright (C) 2008 - 2015 Rainer Gerhards and Adiscon GmbH Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 Metaparadigm Pte Ltd Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Yahoo Inc All rights reserved
libfontenc	1.1.3	7.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2011 Free Software Foundation

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Juliusz Chroboczek
libmetalink	0.1.3	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 - 2012 Tatsuhiro Tsujikawa Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom
libnghttp2	1.32.1	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1994 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2015 DeNA Co Ltd Copyright (C) 2013 Daniel Mullner muellner@mathstanfordedu Copyright (C) 2009 Alan W Irwin Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 dnl Tatsuhiro Tsujikawa Copyright (C) 2009 Rafael Laboissiere rafael@laboissierenet Copyright (C) 2008 Benjamin Kosnik

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			bkoz@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 - Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura Copyright (C) 1988 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2003 Jim Weirich Copyright (C) 2009 Peter Adolphs Copyright (C) 2009 Peter Adolphs Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Michael Tindal Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 mruby developers Copyright (C) 2008 Pete Greenwell pete@muorg Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Settenvini matteo@memberfsforg Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Settenvini matteo@memberfsforg Copyright (C) 2012 Twist Inc Copyright (C) 2016 Peter Wu peter@lekensteynnl Copyright (C) 2018 - 2009 Thomas Porschberg thomas@randspringerde Copyright (C) 2013 Roy Stogner roystgnr@icesutexasedu Copyright (C) 2009 Horst Knorr hk_ classes@knodaorg Copyright (C) 2017 mruby developers Copyright (C) 2017 mruby developers Copyright (C) 2017 mruby developers Copyright (C) 2017 mruby developers Copyright (C) 2017 kazuho Oku DeNA Co Ltd Copyright (C) 2012 Zack Weinberg zackw@panixcom Copyright (C) 2014 Specified Non-

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Profit Corporation mruby Forum Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2015 British Broadcasting Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Tatsuhiro Tsujikawa Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 the contributors (see AUTHORS file) Copyright (C) 2009 Sebastian Huber sebastian-huber@webde
libpciaccess	0.13.4	8.fc28	Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2011 Mark Kettenis Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2012 Robert Millan Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2008 Stepan Kasal kasal@ucwcz Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2008 Juan Romero Pardines Copyright (C) 2009 Michael Lorenz Copyright (C) 2000 The XFree86 Project Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Andreas Schwab

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			schwab@susede Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Samuel Thibault Copyright (C) 2006 Eric Anholt Copyright (C) 2009 Tiago Vignatti Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2007 Paulo R Zanoni Tiago Vignatti Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Alexandre Oliva Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Oracle andor its affiliates Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved
libpsl	0.20.2	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Tim Rühsen Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Tim Ruehsen Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 The Chromium Authors All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
libss	1.44.2	0.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2008 Carnegie Mellon University All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1986 - 1988 MIT Information Systems and Copyright (C) 2000 Silicon Graphics Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Cluster File Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 MIT Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Andreas Dilger adilger@clusterfscom Copyright (C) 2001 Andrew Esh Copyright (C) 2000 Paul Rusty Russell Copyright (C) 1999 - 2005 Andrew Tridgell Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 2000 Paul Rusty Russell Copyright (C) 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 EXT2ED is Gadi Oxman Copyright (C) 2004 Sam Hocevar sam@hocevarnet Copyright (C) 2009 NEC Software Tohoku Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2016 The Android Open Source Project Copyright (C) 2014 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 IBM Corporation

(Continued)	
-------------	--

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2003 - 2018 Theodore Tso (msgids) Copyright (C) 2014 Oracle Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 2014 Theodore Tso This file may be redistributed Copyright (C) 2003 VMware Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2011 Whamcloud Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Whamcloud Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Whamcloud Inc Copyright (C) 1997 Mark Habersack Copyright (C) 2001 Alcove httpwwwalcovecom Copyright (C) 2012 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Zheng Liu wenqinglz@taobaocom Copyright (C) 2014 Oracle This file may be redistributed Copyright (C) 2014 Oracle This file may be redistributed Copyright (C) 1998 Andreas Dilger and Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 Jeremy Allison Copyright (C) 2014 Robert Yang liezhiyang@windrivercom Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Michael Nonweiler mrn20@camacuk Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Remy Card (card@masiibpfr) Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 2001 Daniel Phillips

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 Theodore Tso (tytso@mitedu) Copyright (C) 1993 - 2013 Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2010 Red Hat Inc Lukas Czerner Iczerner@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1997 Kaz Kylheku kaz@ashifootprintsnet Copyright (C) 1997 Klee Dienes Copyright (C) 1997 Klee Dienes Copyright (C) 1997 Klee Dienes Copyright (C) 1997 Klee Dienes Copyright (C) 2000 Stephen C Tweedie Copyright (C) 1998 red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 (Portions) Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 1985 - 2005 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Written Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2007 Some (portions) Cluster File Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2003 Yann Dirson dirson@debianorg Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Oracle Copyright (C) 1991 - 1992 Linus Torvalds Copyright (C) 1988 Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1989 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Theodore Tso (msgids) Copyright (C) 2003 - 2007 Packaging is Theodore Tso tytso@mitedu Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Red Hat Software All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Silicon Graphics Inc Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1987 - 2003 MIT Student Information Processing Board Copyright (C) 1987 the Student Information Processing Board Copyright (C) 1987 the Student Information Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Theodore Tso and Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Theodore Tso and Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Remy Card card@masiibpfr Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Remy Card card@masiibpfr Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Theodore Y Tso Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Remy Card card@masiibpfr Copyright (C) 2004 Kay Sievers kaysievers@vrfyorg Copyright (C) 2005 Ben Gardner bgardner@wabteccom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Theodore Tso tytso@mitedu Copyright (C) 1999 David Beattie Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1987 - 1988 Student Information Processing Board of the Copyright (C) 1994 Based on (portions) Theodore Tso Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 MIT Student Information Processing
libverto	0.3.0	5.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G skunk@iSKUNKORG Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano
libverto-libev	0.3.0	5.fc28	Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G skunk@iSKUNKORG Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano
libxcb	1.13	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2001 - 2006 Bart Massey Jamey Sharp and Josh Triplett Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Bart Massey and Jamey Sharp Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2009 Jatin Golani Copyright (C) 2009 Jatin Golani Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved
libxml2	2.9.8	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 Daniel Veillard Copyright (C) 1992 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 W3C (MIT INRIA Keio) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 Daniel Veillard All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Vojtech Fried Copyright (C) 2012 Vojtech Fried Copyright (C) 2000 Gary Pennington and Daniel Veillard Copyright (C) 2000 IPTC Copyright (C) 2000 IPTC Copyright (C) 2001 Bjorn Reese breese@userssourceforgenet Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 Christopher Swenson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Bjorn Reese and Daniel Stenberg
libxslt	1.1.32	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1992 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Norman Walsh Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Daniel Veillard All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 This stylesheet is its authors Free Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Thomas Broyer Charlie Bozeman and Daniel Veillard Copyright (C) 1999 Capella Computers Ltd Copyright (C) 2001 Bjorn Reese breese@userssourceforgenet Copyright (C) 1998 Bjorn Reese and Daniel Stenberg
lua	5.3.4	10.fc28	Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2017 Luaorg PUC-Rio Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software
lua-libs	5.3.4	10.fc28	Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2017 Luaorg PUC-Rio Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software
ncurses	6.1	5.20180224.fc28	Copyright (C) 1988 Evans & Sutherland Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 Sample debianrules that uses debhelper GNU Joey Hess Copyright (C) 1980 - 1993 California with dates from to

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1989 BULL SA
ncurses-base	6.1	5.20180224.fc28	Copyright (C) 1988 Evans & Sutherland Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 Sample debianrules that uses debhelper GNU Joey Hess Copyright (C) 1980 - 1993 California with dates from to Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1989 BULL SA
ncurses-libs	6.1	5.20180224.fc28	Copyright (C) 1988 Evans & Sutherland Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 Sample debianrules that uses debhelper GNU Joey Hess Copyright (C) 1980 - 1993 California with dates from to Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1989 BULL SA
popt	1.16	14.fc28	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2007 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Inc

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K Johnson and Erik W Troan Addison Copyright (C) 1995 - 2007 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Felipe Castro Copyright (C) 2008 popt Copyright (C) 1998 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1999 US Interactive Inc
python2-pip	9.0.3	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Will Bond will@wbondnet Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 The Python Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Vinay Sajip Copyright (C) 2002 Lars Gustaebel lars@gustaebelde Copyright (C) 2008 - 2016 The pip developers (see AUTHORStxt file) Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 ActiveState Software Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Jonathan Hartley BSD 3-Clause license see LICENSE file Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Python Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2012 Giorgos Verigakis verigak@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Ray Holder Copyright (C) 2013 Eddy Petrişor Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 Benjamin Peterson Copyright (C) 2009 Raymond Hettinger released under the MIT License Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Paul T

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			McGuire Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Vinay Sajip All Rights Reserved
python2- setuptools	39.2.0	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2016 Jason R Coombs jaraco@jaracocom Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 Benjamin Peterson Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 ActiveState Software Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Eddy Petrişor Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Paul T McGuire
python2-six	1.11.0	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 Benjamin Peterson
python3- pexpect	4.3.1	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2016 Martin Packman martinpackman@canonicalcom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 Pexpect development team Copyright (C) 2010 Original Doug Hellmann All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Noah Spurrier noah@noahorg
python3-pip	9.0.3	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Will Bond will@wbondnet Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 The Python Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Vinay Sajip Copyright (C) 2002 Lars Gustaebel lars@gustaebelde Copyright (C) 2008 - 2016 The pip developers (see AUTHORStxt file) Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 ActiveState Software Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Jonathan Hartley BSD 3-Clause license see LICENSE file Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Python

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2007 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Giorgos Verigakis verigak@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Ray Holder Copyright (C) 2013 Eddy Petrișor Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 Benjamin Peterson Copyright (C) 2009 Raymond Hettinger released under the MIT License Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Paul T McGuire Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Vinay Sajip All Rights Reserved
python3- setuptools	39.2.0	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 2016 Jason R Coombs jaraco@jaracocom Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 Benjamin Peterson Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 ActiveState Software Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Eddy Petrisor Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Paul T McGuire
python3-six	1.11.0	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 Benjamin Peterson
squash	0.8.0	0.1.5ea579c.rnof28_ 300	Copyright (C) 2016 (Portions) are 12Sided Technology LLC Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Attila T

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Afra attilaafra@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2005 Ian Piumarta Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Yann Collet Facebook Copyright (C) 2006 - 2011 Lasse Mikkel Reinhold Copyright (C) 2016 Eric Biggers Copyright (C) 2005 Philipp Benner Copyright (C) 2010 Marcus Geelnard Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 Markus FXJ Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 Ariya Hidayat (ariya@kdeorg) Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 Yuta Mori All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G skunk@iSKUNKORG Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 documentation are Julian R Seward All Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1998 - 2007 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 zlib is Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Ilya Grebnov ilyagrebnov@gmailcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 Richard Geldreich Jr richgel99@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Even Rouault Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Evan Nemerson evan@nemersoncom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 David Catt Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Jakob Westhoff All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 Andreas R Kleinert Copyright (C) 2006 Stefan Traby stefan@hello-penguincom Copyright (C) 2009 Hideyuki Tanaka Copyright (C) 2009 Hideyuki Tanaka Copyright (C) 2012 Jeffrey Bush jeff@coderforlifecom Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 LZO is Markus Franz Xaver Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc httpfsforg Copyright (C) 2014 Ipsantil Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch and Jean-Loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Svensson Copyright (C) 2011 Martin Gieseking martingieseking@uosde Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 Evan Nemerson Copyright (C) 1998 Bob Dellaca Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Duane Merrill All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 UpdateDD version 25 Philipp Benner Copyright (C) 1994 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Sewardn Copyright (C) 2006 Timo Lindfors Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Dmitriy Anisimkov Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Mark Adler all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 Scott Vokes vokess@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 LZO and miniLZO are Markus Franz Xaver Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2015 Louis P Santillan Ipsantil@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 NVIDIA CORPORATION All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 documentation are Julian R Seward All Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 Copyright LZO Markus Franz Xaver

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Johannes Oberhumern Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Przemyslaw Skibinski inikep@gmailcom Copyright (C) 1995 - 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Joergen Ibsen Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 MiniZip - - Gilles Vollant - version 11 64 bits from Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 Marcus Geelnard Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Gilles Vollant (minizip) (httpwwwwinimagecomzLibDllminizip html) Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 Guillaume Voirin Copyright (C) 2000 - 2012 Marc Alexander Lehmann schmorp@schmorpde Copyright (C) 2005 Oren J Maurice oymaurice@hazoreaorgil Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Mathias Svensson (httpresult42com) Copyright (C) 1998 - 2007 Brian Raiter breadbox@muppetlabscom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 The Squash Authors Copyright (C) 2004 Henrik Ravn Copyright (C) 2012 Marc Lehmann schmorp@schmorpde Copyright (C) 2010 Daisuke Okanohara All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 Tino Reichardt Copyright (C) 2003 Thomas Klausner Copyright (C) 1990 - 2000 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Duane Merrill Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 gzappend 12 (11 Oct 2012) Mark Adlern Copyright (C) 2006 Alexander Neundorf neundorf@kdeorg Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation Jim Kukunas Copyright (C) 2015 Daniel Axtens IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 Gilles Vollant Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 The Brotli Authors All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Daniel Pfeifer Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 Yann Collet Copyright (C) 1994 - 2008 Ralf S Engelschall rse@engelschallcom Copyright (C) 1997 - 2007 Dimitri van Heesch Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Ilibdivsufsort-lite v201 Copyright (C) 2010 - 2008 Ilibdivsufsort-lite v201 Copyright (C) 2010 Andreas Holzammer andy@kdabcom

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 @echo Markus FXJ Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Zhang Li zhangli10 at baiducom Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Seward jseward@bziporg Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 File Izhamh - Richard Geldreich Jr richgel99@gmailcom
xmlsec1	1.2.25	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Aleksey Sanin < Copyright (C) 2002 - 2017 Aleksey Sanin aleksey@alekseycom Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Cordys R&D BV All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Cryptocom LTD (httpwwwcryptocomru) Copyright (C) 2003 America Online Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2010 Refresh the date to Copyright (C) 2007 Roumen Petrov Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Aleksey Sanin aleksey@alekseycom All Rights Reserved
xmlsec1- openssl	1.2.25	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Aleksey Sanin < Copyright (C) 2002 - 2017 Aleksey Sanin aleksey@alekseycom Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Cordys R&D BV All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Cryptocom LTD

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			(httpwwwcryptocomru) Copyright (C) 2003 America Online Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2010 Refresh the date to Copyright (C) 2007 Roumen Petrov Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Aleksey Sanin aleksey@alekseycom All Rights Reserved
xorg-x11-font- utils	7.5	38.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Joerg Sonnenberger Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2007 Free Software Copyright (C) 2006 Martin Husemann Copyright (C) 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2008 - 2010 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 dnl Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 - Unicode Inc All Rights reserved

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
		tising (see <u>"MIT License"</u> o icense (four clause)" on pa	n page 759, <u>"BSD License (three</u> ge 656)
ntp	4.2.8p12	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 Dug Song dugsong@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 (Portions) Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 1995 Patrick Powell Copyright (C) 1987 - 1993 (Portions) Copyright (C) 2007 Mike Karlesky Mark VanderVoord Greg Williams Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Niels Provos and Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 1995 Vixie Enterprises Copyright (C) 1996 - 2001 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Sun Microsystems Copyright (C) 2005 Frank Kardel Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 University of Delaware Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2013 Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 David Mazieres dm@uunorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 1992 - 1996 Rainer Pruy Copyright (C) 2008 Holger Weiss holger@jhweissde Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 The

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2015 Alexander Mueller XelaRellum@webde Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 Frank Kardel kardel AT ntporg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2015 Bruce Korb all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Chris Davis Niels Provos and Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2010 BitTorrent Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Holger Weiss Copyright (C) 2008 Holger Weiss Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2000 Update in Palisade driver to Copyright (C) 2000 Update in Palisade driver to Copyright (C) 2007 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2007 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 Takao Abe All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1988 Tai Jin All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2009 Niels Provos provos@citiumichedu Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 and WIDE Project Copyright (C) 2003 Michael A Davis mike@datanerdsnet

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 Ross Lagerwall rosslagerwall@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 tinytest_ macrosh Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2010 IETF Trust and the persons identified as Copyright (C) 2008 Otto Moerbeek otto@drijfnet Copyright (C) 2008 Spectracom Corporation Copyright (C) 2005 Nick Mathewson Implementation logic is adapted from code Copyright (C) 2007 - 2012 Nick Mathewson and Niels Provos Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Automated Options Bruce Korb Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Automated Options Bruce Korb Copyright (C) 1998 Doug Rabson Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Philippe De Muyter phdm@macqelbe Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 AutoOpts is Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 The University of Delaware and Network Time Foundation all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Ulrich Windl Ulrich Windl@rzuni- regensburgde Copyright (C) 2014 Timothe Litt litt at acm dot org Copyright (C) 2010 Serge A Zaitsev

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 Jake Burkholder Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Ulrich Windl Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 AutoOpts is Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Sun Microsystems All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Network Time Foundation Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 tinytesth Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 1989 - 1994 Frank Kardel Friedrich-Alexander Universitaet Erlangen-Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 2010 - James Grenning and Contributed to Unity Project Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 dnl Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 dnl Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2015 free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2000 Trimble Navigation Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1997 - 2000 Trimble Navigation Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1997 - 2014 Bruce Korb all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2012 Niels Provos Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller djm@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 This material is Bruce Korb You are

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 AutoGen Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 ((c)) Rice University Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Bernd Altmeier altmeier@ATLSoftde Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 The University of Delaware and Network Time Foundation all rights reservedn Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 Harlan Stenn Used NTP with permission
ntpdate	4.2.8p12	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2000 Dug Song dugsong@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 (Portions) Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 1995 Patrick Powell Copyright (C) 1987 - 1993 (Portions) Copyright (C) 2007 Mike Karlesky Mark VanderVoord Greg Williams Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Niels Provos and Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 1995 Vixie Enterprises Copyright (C) 1996 - 2001 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Sun Microsystems Copyright (C) 2005 Frank Kardel Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 University of Delaware Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2013 Bruce

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 David Mazieres dm@uunorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 1992 - 1996 Rainer Pruy Copyright (C) 2008 Holger Weiss holger@jhweissde Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2015 Alexander Mueller XelaRellum@webde Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 Frank Kardel kardel AT ntporg Copyright (C) 1999 - 2015 Bruce Korb all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Chris Davis Niels Provos and Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2010 BitTorrent Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Holger Weiss Copyright (C) 1993 - 2009 David L Mills Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2000 Update in Palisade driver to Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 This file is Network Time Foundation Copyright (C) 2007 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 1982 - 1989 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 Takao

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Abe All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1988 Tai Jin All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Christopher Clark Copyright (C) 2000 - 2009 Niels Provos provos@citiumichedu Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 and WIDE Project Copyright (C) 2003 Michael A Davis mike@datanerdsnet Copyright (C) 2012 Ross Lagerwall rosslagerwall@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 tinytest_ macrosh Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2010 IETF Trust and the persons identified as Copyright (C) 2008 Otto Moerbeek otto@drijfnet Copyright (C) 2008 Spectracom Corporation Copyright (C) 2007 - 2012 Nick Mathewson and Niels Provos Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Automated Options Bruce Korb Copyright (C) 1998 Doug Rabson Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Philippe De Muyter phdm@macqelbe Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 AutoOpts is Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 The University of Delaware and Network

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Time Foundation all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Ulrich Windl UlrichWindl@rzuni- regensburgde Copyright (C) 2014 Timothe Litt litt at acm dot org Copyright (C) 2006 Maxim Yegorushkin maximyegorushkin@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2010 Serge A Zaitsev Copyright (C) 2010 Serge A Zaitsev Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Ulrich Windl Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 AutoOpts is Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 Sun Microsystems All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Network Time Foundation Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1989 - 1994 Frank Kardel Friedrich-Alexander Universitaet Erlangen-Nuernberg Germany Copyright (C) 2010 - James Grenning and Contributed to Unity Project Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 dnl Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 dnl Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 dnl Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 dnl Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 dnl Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 dnl Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 dnl Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 dnl Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2000 Trimble Navigation Ltd Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Copyright (C) 1999 - 2014 Bruce Korb all rights reservedn Copyright (C) 2002 RIPE NCC Copyright (C) 2007 - 2012 Niels Provos Nick Mathewson Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller djm@openbsdorg Copyright (C) 2000 Aaron D Gifford All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 This material is Bruce Korb You are Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 AutoGen Bruce Korb - all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 ((c)) Rice University Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Bernd Altmeier altmeier@ATLSoftde Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 The University of Delaware and Network Time Foundation all rights reservedn Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 Harlan Stenn Used NTP with permission
			759, <u>"BSD License (three clause)"</u> ublic License, version 2 (GPLv2)" on
cronie	1.5.1	9.fc28	Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2006 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 @() Internet Systems Consortium Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1998 Itai Tzur itzur@actcomcoil Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2004 Pascal Hakim pasc@redellipsenet Copyright (C) 1999 Sean Shaleh

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Perry shaleh@debianorg
cronie- anacron	1.5.1	9.fc28	Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2006 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 @() Internet Systems Consortium Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1998 Itai Tzur itzur@actcomcoil Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (ISC) Copyright (C) 2004 Pascal Hakim pasc@redellipsenet Copyright (C) 1999 Sean Shaleh Perry shaleh@debianorg
MIT and GPLv2 <u>(GPLv2)"</u> on pa		on page 759 and <u>"GNU Ger</u>	neral Public License, version 2
libbabeltrace	1.5.4	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2008 Ryan McCabe ryan@numborg Copyright (C) 2016 Antoine Busque antoinebusque@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2008 Rafael Laboissiere rafael@laboissierenet Copyright (C) 2008 Christian Haggstrom Copyright (C) 2013 Julien Desfossez juliendesfossez@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim guidod@gmxde Copyright (C) 2013 Julien Desfossez jdesfossez@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2015 Mathieu Desnoyers mathieudesnoyers@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2008 Russ Allbery

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			rra@stanfordedu Copyright (C) 2010 Patrick LeBoutillier patrickleboutillier@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2008 Warren Young warren@etr-usacom Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 - Mathieu Desnoyers mathieudesnoyers@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 Jérémie Galarneau jeremiegalarneau@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2004 Nik Clayton Copyright (C) 2011 Murray Cumming murrayc@openismuscom Copyright (C) 2011 Murray Cumming murrayc@openismuscom Copyright (C) 2008 Stepan Kasal skasal@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2008 Stepan Kasal kasal@ucwcz Copyright (C) 2013 - Christian Babeux christianbabeux@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 - Jérémie Galarneau jeremiegalarneau@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2015 Antoine Busque abusque@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2015 Michael Jeanson mjeanson@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans mkbosmans@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G skunk@iSKUNKORG Copyright (C) 2015 Jonathan Rajotte-Julien jonathanrajotte- julien@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2018 Alan W Irwin irwin@belugaphysuvicca Copyright (C) 2008 Andrew Collier

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			colliera@ukznacza Copyright (C) 2012 - Yannick Brosseau yannickbrosseau@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2014 Mike Frysinger vapier@gentooorg Copyright (C) 2017 - Francis Deslauriers francisdeslauriers@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 EfficiOS Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Sebastian Huber sebastian-huber@webde Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Philippe Proulx pproulx@efficioscom Copyright (C) 1984 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 EfficiOS Inc and Linux Foundation Copyright (C) 2015 - Antoine Busque abusque@efficioscom Copyright (C) 2013 - 2015 - Julien Desfossez jdesfossez@efficioscom
			age 759, <u>"GNU General Public</u> nree clause)" on page 656)
nfs-utils	2.3.3	1.rc1.fc28	Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Red Hat Jeff Layton jlayton@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1994 OpenVision Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Karel Zak kzak@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1984 - 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Oracle All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2002 Jeffrey A Uphoff

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2010 Bryan Schumaker bjschuma@netappcom Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Jeff Layton jlayton@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2008 David Härdeman david@hardemannu Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Olaf Kirch Ookir@monadswbde Copyright (C) 2006 Amit Gud agud@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Oracle All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Marius Aamodt Eriksen marius@monkeyorg Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Red Hat Inc nfs@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2004 Kevin Coffman kwc@umichedu Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 Olaf Kirch okir@susede Copyright (C) 2004 Paul Clements SteelEye Technology Copyright (C) 2002 Bruce Fields bfields@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Niklas Hallqvist All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 J Bruce Fields bfields@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 2017 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 David Hrdeman david@hardemannu Copyright (C) 2014 David Hrdeman david@hardemannu Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 Andy Adamson andros@UMICHEDU

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2000 Dug Song dugsong@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Olaf Kirch okir@susede Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ToddMiller@courtesancom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2009 Red Hat nfs@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2002 Trond Myklebust trondmyklebust@fysuiono Copyright (C) 2002 Trond Myklebust trondmyklebust@fysuiono Copyright (C) 2002 Trond Myklebust Copyright (C) 2002 Trond Myklebust Copyright (C) 2002 Marius Aamodt Eriksen marius@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 2008 Oracle Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1989 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2010 EMC Corporation Haiying Tang Tang_ Haiying@emccom Copyright (C) 2007 Chuck Lever chucklever@oraclecom Copyright (C) 2003 Neil Brown neilb@cseunsweduau Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat Inc
MIT and Lucida page 758)	and Public Domain ((see <u>"MIT License"</u> on page	e 759 and <u>"Lucida Legal Notice"</u> on
xorg-x11- fonts-Type1	7.5	19.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 COMMENT

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Aleksei Rudnev alex@kiaesu Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 COMMENT Network Computing Devices Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 1986 COMMENT Bigelow & Holmes Lucida is a registered Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 COMMENT Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1990 - 1997 COPYRIGHT Copyright EWT Consulting (Portions) Cronyx Ltd (Portions) Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 COMMENT (Portions) Cronyx Ltd Copyright (C) 1994 - 1997 COPYRIGHT Copyright Cronyx Ltd (Portions) Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 1994 - 1997 COPYRIGHT Copyright Cronyx Ltd (Portions) Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 1989 Sun Microsystems Inc Sun design patents Copyright (C) 1989 Sun Microsystems Inc Sun design patents Copyright (C) 1985 - 1986 Bigelow & Holmes Lucida is a registered Copyright (C) 1987 - Adobe Systems Inc (Portions) Digital Equipment Corp Copyright (C) 1996 Changes Sergey Vovk Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Changes Serge Winitzki Copyright (C) 1988 COMMENT The Institute of Software Academia Sinica Copyright (C) 1989 - 1992

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Bitstream Inc Cambridge MA Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Cronyx Ltd Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 COMMENT Changes Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 2000 The XFree86 Project Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1988 The Institute of Software Academia Sinica Copyright (C) 1988 The Institute of Software Academia Sinica Copyright (C) 1994 COMMENT (Portions) Aleksei Rudnev alex@kiaesu Copyright (C) 1994 - 1997 COPYRIGHT Copyright Aleksei Rudnev alex@kiaesu (Portions) Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 COMMENT Cronyx Ltd Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 COMMENT Cronyx Ltd Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Computing Research Labs Copyright (C) 1991 - 1994 Original data Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 1994 Original data Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 1997 COPYRIGHT Copyright Network Computing Devices Inc (Portions) Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 OPYRIGHT Copyright Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Digital Equipment Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 Changes Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1988 - 2000 Changes Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 1988 - 2000 Changes Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 1988 - 2000 Changes

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1987 - 1988 COPYRIGHT Copyright Adobe Systems Inc (Portions) Digital Equipment Corp Copyright (C) 2004 Scott James Remnant scott@netsplitcom Copyright (C) 1988 COPYRIGHT Copyright 1985,1987 Adobe Systems Inc (Portions) Digital Equipment Corp Copyright (C) 1989 Oracle andor its affiliates All rights reserved
MIT and Public Domain and UCD (see <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 759 and <u>"Unicode Character Database</u> <u>Terms of Use (UCD)"</u> on page 806)			
fontconfig	2.13.0	5.fc28	Copyright (C) 2006 息 Keith Packard Copyright (C) 2007 Chris Wilson Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2009 Roozbeh Pournader Copyright (C) 2012 Parag Nemade Pravin Satpute psatpute@redhatcom Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper drepper@gnuaimitedu Copyright (C) 2005 Patrick Lam Copyright (C) 2005 Patrick Lam Copyright (C) 2008 Neskie Manuel Copyright (C) 2007 Dwayne Bailey and Translateorgza Copyright (C) 2012 Parag Nemade Copyright (C) 2012 Parag Nemade Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson stevenj@alummitedu Copyright (C) 2014 Abel Cheung Copyright (C) 2014 Abel Cheung Copyright (C) 1999 Richard Henderson rth@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			skunk@iSKUNKORG Copyright (C) 2000 Tuomas J Lukka Copyright (C) 2008 - 2010 Behdad Esfahbod Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2005 Sharif FarsiWeb Inc license@farsiwebinfo Copyright (C) 2013 Raimund Steger Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 Keith Packard Copyright (C) 2010 息 Behdad Esfahbod Copyright (C) 2010 息 Behdad Esfahbod Copyright (C) 2012 Pravin Satpute psatpute@redhatcom Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 Akira TAGOH Copyright (C) 2010 Reuben Thomas rrt@sc3dorg Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Red Hat Inc
	nd Public Domain (se <mark>JCD)"</mark> on page 806)	e <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 7	59 and <u>"Unicode Character Database</u>
libicu	60.2	2.fc28	Copyright (C) 2016 and later Unicode Inc and others Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			International Business Machinesn Copyright (C) 2016 and later Unicode Inc and othersn Copyright (C) 2016 and later Unicode Inc and others License & terms of use httpwwwunicodeorgcopyrighthml Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 2013 Brian Eugene Wilson Robert Martin Campbell Copyright (C) 1991 - 2016 and later Unicode Inc and others Copyright (C) 2003 - 2015 IBM Ken Foskey and others All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 and later Unicode Inc and others License & terms of use httpwwwunicodeorgcopyrighthml Copyright (C) 1999 Computer Systems and Communication Lab Copyright (C) 1999 Pai-Hsiang Hsiao Copyright (C) 1999 Pai-Hsiang Hsiao Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 International Business Machines Corporation and Others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 and later Unicode Inc and others Copyright (C) 2015 International

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Business Machines Copyright (C) 2016 and later Unicode Inc and others Copyright (C) 2003 National Electronics and Computer Technology Center and others Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 IBM Corporation and Others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2015 International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 print International Business Machines Corporation n Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2038 - 3454 copyright n This file was generated from RFC (httpwwwietforgrfcrfc3454txt)n The Internet Society (2002) All Rights Reserved nnn Copyright (C) 2016 AC_COPYRIGHT(and later Unicode Inc and others License & terms of use httpwwwunicodeorgcopyrighthtml) Copyright (C) 2000 - 2016 IBM Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 International Business Machines Corporation Google and Others Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Some (Portions) IBM and others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 and later

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Unicode Inc and others Copyright (C) 2000 - 2014 IBM Inc and others Copyright (C) 2016 REM and later Unicode Inc and others Copyright (C) 2010 - 2014 REM International Business Machines Corporation Copyright (C) 2011 International Business Machines Corporation and others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2011 IBM Corporation and Others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2014 Google International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 2001 - 2015 IBM and others All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 International Business Machines Corporation and others Corporation and others Copyright (C) 2011 param namecopyright International Business Machines Corporation and others All Rights Reserved param Copyright (C) 1999 TaBE Project Copyright (C) 2007 rem International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 1999 - 2015 AC_ COPYRIGHT(International Business Machines Corporation and others All Rights Reserved) Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 IBM Corporation and others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2010 Yahoo Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Yahoo Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Nara

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Institute of Science Copyright (C) 2016 and later Unicode Inc and others Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 International Business Machines Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 - 2012 IBM Inc and others Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2016 and later Unicode Inc and others endl Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 2008 - 2015 Google International Business Machines Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 International Business Machines Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 International Business Machines Corporation Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 - International Business Machines Corporation Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 International Business Machines Corporation Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 2003 - 2013 - International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 1996 - 2017 International Business Machines Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 International Business Machines Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 International Business Machines Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 International Business Machines Corporation and others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 International Business Machinesn Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2016 rem and later Unicode Inc and others Copyright (C) 2016 and later Unicode Inc and others Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 International Business Machines Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2004 IBM Inc and Others Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 International Business Machines Corporation and others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2013 LeRoy Benjamin Sharon Copyright (C) 2008 rem International Business Machines Corporation and others Corporation and others Copyright (C) 1996 - 2016 International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 International Business Machines corporation Copyright (C) 1991 - 2013 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2014 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed under the Copyright (C) 2001 - 2016 IBM Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 and later Unicode Inc and others License & terms of use httpwwwunicodeorgcopyrighthtml
MPLv2.0 (see	Mozilla Public Licens	e, version 2.0" on page 75.	9)
bind-export- libs	9.11.4	13.P2.fc28	
bind-libs	9.11.4	13.P2.fc28	
bind-libs-lite	9.11.4	13.P2.fc28	

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
bind-license	9.11.4	13.P2.fc28	
bind-utils	9.11.4	13.P2.fc28	
nspr	4.20.0	1.fc28	
nss	3.41.0	3.fc28	
nss-softokn	3.41.0	3.fc28	
nss-softokn- freebl	3.41.0	3.fc28	
nss-sysinit	3.41.0	3.fc28	
nss-tools	3.41.0	3.fc28	
nss-util	3.41.0	3.fc28	
publicsuffix- list-dafsa	20180514	1.fc28	
python3-bind	9.11.4	13.P2.fc28	
Mixed			
hcp-os- hardware	1.1.101	41.rnof28_300	
hcp-os- hardware-lib	1.1.101	41.rnof28_300	
hcp-os-lib	1.1.101	41.rnof28_300	
hcps-hardware	1.0.138	67.rnof28_300	
os-release- hcps	28.0.79	1.rnof28_300	
tlp-lib	1.0.36	1.rnof28_300	
tlp-pam	1.0.36	1.rnof28_300	
Modified?			
Package	Version	Vendor	
OFL			
aajohan-	3.001	2.fc28	

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
comfortaa- fonts			
OpenLDAP (see	"OpenLDAP License	on page 767)	
openIdap	2.4.46	4.fc28	Copyright (C) 2004 Sang Seok Lim IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2011 PADL Software Pty Ltd Copyright (C) 1998 NeoSoft Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Martin Hedenfalk martin@bzerose Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 (Portions) Pierangelo Masarati Copyright (C) 2008 (Portions) Emmanuel Dreyfus Copyright (C) 2008 (Portions) Andrew Findlay Copyright (C) 2004 Howard Chu Symas Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 (Portions) Pierangelo Mararati Copyright (C) 2009 Jonathan Clarke jonathan@phillipouxnet Copyright (C) 2013 (Portions) Ted C Cheng Symas Corp Copyright (C) 2009 - 2014 IETF Trust and the persons identified as the Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Pierangelo Masarati ando@sys-netit Copyright (C) 2006 Hans Leidekker Copyright (C) 2008 (Portions) Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 (Portions) John

(Continued)	
-------------	--

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			E Schimmel All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 1996 (Portions) Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 2005 - 2008 (Portions) Howard Chu Symas Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Hewlett- Packard Company Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 The OpenLDAP Foundation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 (Portions) Howard Chu Symas Corp Copyright (C) 1999 Howard Chu All rights reserved hyc@highlandsuncom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 The OpenLDAP Foundation Redwood City California USA Copyright (C) 1991 - 1996 Karl Lehenbauer and Mark Diekhans Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) PM Lashley Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Computing Research Labs New Mexico State University Copyright (C) 2002 (Portions) F5

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Networks Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 TimesTen Performance Software Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Michał Szulczyński Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) Juan C Gomez All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 The OpenLDAP Foundation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1989 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1998 - 2003 (Portions) Kurt D Zeilenga Copyright (C) 1994 - 2006 Ralf S Engelschall rse@engelschallcom Copyright (C) 2006 West Consulting Copyright (C) 2003 Howard Chu @ Symas Corp See master COPYRIGHT file for terms Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 (Portions) IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Computing Research Labs Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) Lars Uffmann Copyright (C) 2009 Emily Backes Symas Corp Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 NeoSoft Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 @copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 @copyright (C) 2008 (Portions) Pierangelo Masarati SysNet Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			(Portions) Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2005 (Portions) Pierangelo Masarati ando@sys-netit Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Emmanuel Dreyfus Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 Pierangelo Masarati ando@sys-netit Copyright (C) 1987 (Portions) Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2007 Michael Steinmann Calivia All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 (Portions) A Hartgers Copyright (C) 1999 - 2018 The OpenLDAP Foundation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 (Portions) Mark Adamson Carnegie Mellon Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Aaron D Gifford Copyright (C) 2003 Howard Chu Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 (Portions) Net Boolean Incorporated Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Hxf6gskolan Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Hxf6gskolan Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2014 Arthur de Jong Copyright (C) 2011 Devin J Pohly Copyright (C) 1990 - 1995 Regents

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 (Portions) SysNet snc Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2002 (Portions) myinternet Limited Copyright (C) 2000 Pierangelo Masarati All rights reserved ando@sys-netit Copyright (C) 2004 (Portions) Hallvard B Furuseth Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 TimesTen Performance Software All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 The OpenLDAP Foundation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 (Portions) The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 (Portions) The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) PADL Software Pty Ltd Copyright (C) 1999 - 2011 (Portions) Howard Chu Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) John C Quillan Copyright (C) 2008 - 2018 Howard Chu Symas Corp Copyright (C) 2004 (Portions) Virginia Tech David Hawes Copyright (C) 2003 (Portions) Virginia Tech David Hawes Copyright (C) 1987 (Portions) Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 The OpenLDAP Foundation Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) John C Quillan

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright		
OpenSSL (see <u>"OpenSSL and SSLeay Licenses"</u> on page 769)					
compat- openssl10	1.0.20	1.fc28			
openssl	1.1.0i	1.fc28			
openssl-libs	1.1.0i	1.fc28			
PostgreSQL (se	e <u>"PostgreSQL Lice</u>	nse" on page 772)			
postgresql	9.3.17	1.rnof28_300			
postgresql-libs	9.3.17	1.rnof28_300			
postgresql- plpython	9.3.17	1.rnof28_300			
postgresql- server	9.3.17	1.rnof28_300			
postgresql- upgrade	9.3.17	1.rnof28_300			
Public Domain	1				
basesystem	11	5.fc28			
ca-certificates	2018.2.26	1.0.fc28			
expect	5.45.4	1.fc28			
extra166y	1.7.0	9.fc28			
filesystem	3.8	2.fc28			
fontpackages- filesystem	1.44	21.fc28			
libselinux	2.8	1.fc28			
ua-posix	33.3.1	8.fc28			
setup	2.11.4	1.fc28			
sqlite-libs	3.22.0	5.fc28			
zdata	2018i	1.fc28			
zdata-java	2018i	1.fc28			

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
xz-libs	5.2.4	2.fc28	
Public Domain	and GPLv2 (see <u>"GN</u>	U General Public License,	version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698)
crontabs	1.11	16.20150630git.fc28	
Public Domain	and MIT (see <u>"MIT</u>	License" on page 759)	
mailcap	2.1.48	3.fc28	Copyright (C) 1991 Bell Communications Research Inc (Bellcore)
Public Domain	or ASL 2.0 (see <u>"Ap</u>	ache License, version 2.0"	on page 637)
libargon2	20161029	5.fc28	
Python (see "	Python License" on p	age 774)	
python2	2.7.15	4.fc28	
python2- dateutil	2.6.1	3.fc28	
python2-libs	2.7.15	4.fc28	
python3	3.6.8	2.fc28	
python3-libs	3.6.8	2.fc28	
	D (see <u>"Sun Industry</u> clause)" on page 65		<u>e (SISSL)"</u> on page 800 and <u>"BSD</u>
libtirpc	1.0.3	6.rc2.fc28	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1988 Sun Microsystems Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1984 - 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Isilon Inc httpwwwisiloncom Copyright (C) 1992 Eric Young Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2001 Daniel Eische

Chapter 2: Unmodified Fedora packages

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			deischen@FreeBSDorg Copyright (C) 2000 Dug Song dugsong@UMICHEDU Copyright (C) 2005 Bull SA All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Dima Dorfman Copyright (C) 1984 - 1997 - Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2000 The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 2000 The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Oracle America Inc Copyright (C) 1996 (Portions) Jason Downs All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 Axentia Technologies AB Copyright (C) 2003 Niels Provos provos@citiumichedu Copyright (C) 1988 Sun Microsystems Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2014 Red Hat Steve Dickson steved@redhatcom
TCL			
tcl	8.6.8	1.fc28	
TTWL			
perl-Text- Tabs+Wrap	2013.0523	395.fc28	
Vim and MIT (s	ee <u>"Vim License"</u> on [page 807 and <u>"MIT License</u>	e" on page 759)
vim-common	8.1.897	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1992 - 2000 Microsoft Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Jeroen Ruigrok van der Werven Eli Parra Copyright (C) 2002 E I DuPont de Nemours and Company Inc

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2017 Charles E Campbell netrw-copyright Copyright (C) 2001 Bohdan Vlasyuk bohdan@vstueduua Copyright (C) 1996 Paul Slootman Copyright (C) 2017 Eugene Ciurana pr3d4t0r Licensed Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 Charles E Campbell Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 KTakata Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro koronkaoriya@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2003 Davide Libenzi Copyright (C) 2003 Stephen P Wall Copyright (C) 2000 Stephen P Wall Copyright (C) 2003 Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 2003 Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2008 - 2013 Rufus Cable Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro koronkaoriya@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2018 The Vim authors Copyright (C) 2010 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Paul Evans leonerd@leonerdorguk Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Steven Oliver Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 2002 Original was Michael C Toren mct@torennet Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Kevin P

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Scannell distributed under GNU GPL Copyright (C) 2013 Bruno Sutic 1 Copyright (C) 2001 Joerg Ziefle joergziefle@gmxde Copyright (C) 1989 Software Research Associates Inc Tokyo Japan Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 Modifications Mitch Trachtenberg Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 Charles E Campbell zip-copyright Copyright (C) 2000 Compaq Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Davide Libenzi Johannes E Schindelin Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 cpp_ quote(Microsoft Corporation All Rights Reserved) Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1987 Oliver Laumann Copyright (C) 1987 Oliver Laumann Copyright (C) 1993 - 1999 J Ross Beresford All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 Charles E Campbell 1 Copyright (C) 1997 BeBox port Olaf Seibert
vim-enhanced	8.1.897	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1992 - 2000 Microsoft Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Jeroen Ruigrok van der Werven Eli Parra Copyright (C) 2002 E I DuPont de Nemours and Company Inc Copyright (C) 2017 Charles E

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Campbell netrw-copyright Copyright (C) 2001 Bohdan Vlasyuk bohdan@vstueduua Copyright (C) 1996 Paul Slootman Copyright (C) 2017 Eugene Ciurana pr3d4t0r Licensed Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 Charles E Campbell Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 KTakata Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro koronkaoriya@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2003 Davide Libenzi Copyright (C) 2003 Stephen P Wall Copyright (C) 2000 Stephen P Wall Copyright (C) 2003 Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 2003 Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2008 - 2013 Rufus Cable Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro koronkaoriya@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2018 The Vim authors Copyright (C) 2018 The Vim authors Copyright (C) 2018 The Vim authors Copyright (C) 2010 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 Charles E Campbell glvs-copyright Copyright (C) 2007 - 2013 Steven Oliver Copyright (C) 1987 Scott Ballantyne Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Steven Oliver Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 2002 Original was Michael C Toren mct@torennet Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Kevin P Scannell distributed under GNU GPL

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2013 Bruno Sutic 1 Copyright (C) 2001 Joerg Ziefle joergziefle@gmxde Copyright (C) 1989 Software Research Associates Inc Tokyo Japan Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 Modifications Mitch Trachtenberg Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 Charles E Campbell zip-copyright Copyright (C) 2000 Compaq Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Davide Libenzi Johannes E Schindelin Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 cpp_ quote(Microsoft Corporation All Rights Reserved) Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1987 Oliver Laumann Copyright (C) 1987 Oliver Laumann Copyright (C) 1993 - 1999 J Ross Beresford All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 Charles E Campbell 1 Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Hong Xu Copyright (C) 1997 BeBox port Olaf Seibert
vim-filesystem	8.1.897	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1992 - 2000 Microsoft Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Jeroen Ruigrok van der Werven Eli Parra Copyright (C) 2002 E I DuPont de Nemours and Company Inc Copyright (C) 2017 Charles E Campbell netrw-copyright

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 Bohdan Vlasyuk bohdan@vstueduua Copyright (C) 1996 Paul Slootman Copyright (C) 2017 Eugene Ciurana pr3d4t0r Licensed Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 Charles E Campbell Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 KTakata Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro koronkaoriya@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2003 Davide Libenzi Copyright (C) 2003 Stephen P Wall Copyright (C) 2000 Stephen P Wall Copyright (C) 2003 Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 2003 Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 2003 Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2008 - 2013 Rufus Cable Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro koronkaoriya@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2018 The Vim authors Copyright (C) 2018 The Vim authors Copyright (C) 2018 The Vim authors Copyright (C) 2018 Scott Ballantyne Copyright (C) 2010 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Paul Evans leonerd@leonerdorguk Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 Charles E Campbell glvs-copyright Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Steven Oliver Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 2002 Original was Michael C Toren mct@torennet Copyright (C) 2003 Fue Vim user manual and reference manual are Bram Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Kevin P Scannell distributed under GNU GPL Copyright (C) 2013 Bruno Sutic 1

(Continued))
-------------	---

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2001 Joerg Ziefle joergziefle@gmxde Copyright (C) 1989 Software Research Associates Inc Tokyo Japan Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 Modifications Mitch Trachtenberg Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 Charles E Campbell zip-copyright Copyright (C) 2000 Compaq Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Davide Libenzi Johannes E Schindelin Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 cpp_ quote(Microsoft Corporation All Rights Reserved) Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2015 Charles E Campbell logiPat-copyright Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1987 Oliver Laumann Copyright (C) 1993 - 1999 J Ross Beresford All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 Charles E Campbell 1 Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Hong Xu Copyright (C) 1997 BeBox port Olaf Seibert
vim-minimal	8.1.897	1.fc28	Copyright (C) 1992 - 2000 Microsoft Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Jeroen Ruigrok van der Werven Eli Parra Copyright (C) 2002 E I DuPont de Nemours and Company Inc Copyright (C) 2017 Charles E Campbell netrw-copyright Copyright (C) 2001 Bohdan Vlasyuk

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			bohdan@vstueduua Copyright (C) 1996 Paul Slootman Copyright (C) 2017 Eugene Ciurana pr3d4t0r Licensed Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 Charles E Campbell Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 KTakata Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro koronkaoriya@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2003 Davide Libenzi Copyright (C) 2003 Stephen P Wall Copyright (C) 2000 Stephen P Wall Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Charles E Campbell Vimball-copyright Copyright (C) 2003 Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2008 - 2013 Rufus Cable Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro koronkaoriya@gmailcom Copyright (C) 2018 The Vim authors Copyright (C) 2018 The Vim authors Copyright (C) 2010 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Paul Evans leonerd@leonerdorguk Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Charles E Campbell glvs-copyright Copyright (C) 1987 Scott Ballantyne Oiver Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Steven Oliver Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Kevin P Scannell distributed under GNU GPL Copyright (C) 2013 Bruno Sutic 1 Copyright (C) 2001 Joerg Ziefle

(Continued)	
-------------	--

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			joergziefle@gmxde Copyright (C) 1989 Software Research Associates Inc Tokyo Japan Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 Modifications Mitch Trachtenberg Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 Charles E Campbell zip-copyright Copyright (C) 2000 Compaq Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Davide Libenzi Johannes E Schindelin Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 cpp_ quote(Microsoft Corporation All Rights Reserved) Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Charles E Campbell logiPat-copyright Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1987 Oliver Laumann Copyright (C) 1993 - 1999 J Ross Beresford All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 Charles E Campbell 1 Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Hong Xu Copyright (C) 1997 BeBox port Olaf Seibert
zlib (see <mark>"zlib L</mark>	<u>icense"</u> on page 811 _.)	
libpng	1.6.34	6.fc28	Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are derived from Copyright (C) 2002 Patrick RL Welche Copyright (C) 1995 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Copyright (C) 1998 Andreas R

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Kleinert Copyright (C) 2012 Glenn Randers- Pehrson and Christopher M Wheeler Copyright (C) 2000 - 2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 Greg Roelofs and Copyright (C) 1998 - 2007 Derived from pngcrushh Glenn Randers- Pehrson Copyright (C) 2000 - 2004 Cosmin Truta Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc Copyright (C) 1996 The PNG-10 specification is Massachusetts Institute of Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 Wolf Faust Copyright (C) 1998 - 2006 This man page is Glenn Randers-Pehrson See pngh Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 (Version 096 Andreas Dilger) Copyright (C) 2016 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 John Bowler Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Willem van Schaik Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 Adam M Costello and Cosmin Truta Copyright (C) 1997 Tom Tanner Copyright (C) 1997 Tom Tanner Copyright (C) 1997 Tom Tanner Copyright (C) 2008 Vincent Torri

(Continued)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 The PNG-12 specification is Glenn Randers- Pehrson Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 notice in pngh Guy Eric Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Greg Roelofs All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 com Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 (Version 088 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc) Copyright (C) 2002 - 2014 Glenn Randers-Pehrson and Andrey A Chernov Copyright (C) 2000 Marc O Gloor (AIX support added from makefilegcc) Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Frank J T Wojcik Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Frank J T Wojcik Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Greg Roelofs Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Greg Roelofs All rights Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger are derived from libpng-088 Copyright (C) 1998 Tim Wegner Copyright (C) 2001 Christoph Pfisterer

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright
zlib and Boost	(see <u>"zlib License"</u>	on page 811 and <u>"Boost Lie</u>	cense" on page 646)
zlib	1.2.11	8.fc28	Copyright (C) 1998 Andreas R Kleinert Copyright (C) 1990 - 2000 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Anderson christop@charmnet Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 gzappend 12 (11 Oct 2012) Mark Adlern Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 Gilles Vollant Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 MiniZip - Gilles Vollant - version 11 64 bits from Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch and Jean-Loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 zlib is Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Gilles Vollant (minizip) (httpwwwwinimagecomzLibDlIminizip html) Copyright (C) 1998 Jacques Nomssi Nzali Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1998 Jacques Nomssi Nzali Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Even Rouault Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 Mathias Svensson (httpresult42com)

Package	Version	Fedora Release	Copyright	
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2007 Brian Raiter breadbox@muppetlabscom Copyright (C) 2004 Henrik Ravn Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Dmitriy Anisimkov Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Mark Adler all rights reserved	
	zlib and Sendmail and LGPLv2+ (see <u>"zlib License"</u> on page 811, <u>"Sendmail License"</u> on page 796 and <u>"GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)"</u> on page 720)			
lsof	4.89	9.fc28	Copyright (C) 1988 - 1993 (a) The Regents of the University of Copyright (C) 1998 Sendmail Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 2000 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2008 Purdue Research Foundation West Lafayette Indiana Copyright (C) 2002 Purdue Research Foundation West Lafayette Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 - Fabian Frederick fabianfrederick@gmxfr Copyright (C) 1997 Eric P Allman All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 1985,1989- 1993,1995-1998 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2008 @() Purdue Research FoundationnAll rights reserved	

Chapter 2: Unmodified Fedora packages

3

Modified Fedora packages

The Fedora software packages listed below have been modified for use in the HCP S Series operating system. Each package is listed with an indication of where to get it, its copyright (where required), and, where applicable, a link to the text of the license that applies to the package. The packages are listed in alphabetical order by package name.

Package

cityhash Version 1.1.1

Source

http://code.google.com/p/cityhash

License text

See <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 759.

Package

dracut, dracut-network Version 047-8.git20180305

Source

https://dracut.wiki.kernel.org

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2+ (GPLv2+)"</u> on page 705 and <u>"GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)"</u> on page 720.



Note: Hitachi Vantara has modified dracut and dracut-network for the HCP S Series operating system. The modified source code is available on request.

Chapter 3: Modified Fedora packages

Package

fence-agents-common, fence-agents-ipmilan Version 4.2.1

Source

http://sourceware.org/cluster/wiki

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698 and <u>"GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)</u>" on page 720.



Note: Hitachi Vantara has modified fence-agents-common and fenceagents-ipmilan for the HCP S Series operating system. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

grub2 Version 2.02-34.2

Source

http://www.gnu.org/software/grub

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 3+ (GPLv3+)</u>" on page 706.



Note: Hitachi Vantara has modified grub2 for the HCP S Series operating system. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

ipmitool Version 1.8.18-10

Source

https://github.com/ipmitool/ipmitool

Proprietary notice

Copyright (c) 2003 Sun Microsystems, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

License text

See <u>"Ipmitool License"</u> on page 746.

Chapter 3: Modified Fedora packages



Note: Hitachi Vantara has modified ipmitool for the HCP S Series operating system. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

kernel Version 4.18.16-200

Source

http://kernel.org

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2+ (GPLv2+)</u>" on page 705.



Note: Hitachi Vantara has modified kernel for the HCP S Series operating system. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

mdadm Version 4.0-5

Source

http://www.kernel.org/pub/linux/utils/raid/mdadm

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2+ (GPLv2+)</u>" on page 705.



Note: Hitachi Vantara has modified mdadm for the HCP S Series operating system. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

periodic Version 0.7

Source

dshaw@jabberwocky.com

License text

See <u>"GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2.1 (LGPLv2.1)"</u> on page 721.

Chapter 3: Modified Fedora packages



Note: Source code for Periodic is available on request.

Package

postgresql, postgresql-libs, postgresql-plpython, postgresql-server, postgresql-upgrade Version 9.3.17

Source

http://www.postgresql.org

License text

See <u>"PostgreSQL License"</u> on page 772.

Package

python-parallax Version 1.0.1

Source

https://github.com/krig/parallax

Proprietary notice

Copyright (c) 2009, Andrew McNabb Copyright (c) 2003-2008, Brent N. Chun

License text

See <u>"Python-parallax License</u>" on page 794.

Package

python3-airspeed Version 0.5.4

Source

http://dev.sanityinc.com/airspeed/wiki/WikiStart

Proprietary notice

Copyright (c) 2004-2009 Steve Purcell & Chris Tarttelin

License text

See <u>"Airspeed License"</u> on page 635.

Chapter 3: Modified Fedora packages

Package

sbd Version 1.2.1

Source

https://github.com/beekhof/sbd

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: Hitachi Vantara has modified sbd for the HCP S Series operating system. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

squash Version: 1.2.1

Source

https://quixdb.github.io/squash

License text

See <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 759.

Chapter 3: Modified Fedora packages

4

HCP S Series software third-party packages

The third-party packages listed below are distributed with the HCP S Series software. Each package is listed with an indication of where to get it, its copyright (where required), and, where applicable, a link to the text of the license that applies to the package. The packages are listed in alphabetical order by package name.

Package

Apache Commons CLI Version 1.3.1

Source

http://commons.apache.org/cli

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Apache Commons Codec Version 1.10

Source

http://commons.apache.org/codec

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Apache Commons Collections Version 3.2.1

Chapter 4: HCP S Series software third-party packages

Source

http://commons.apache.org/collections

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Apache Commons Compress Version 1.12

Source

http://commons.apache.org/compress

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Apache Commons Fileupload Version 1.3.3

Source

http://commons.apache.org/fileupload

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Apache Commons IO Version 2.5

Source

http://commons.apache.org/io

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Apache Commons Lang Versions 2.6 and 3.6

Source

http://commons.apache.org/lang

Chapter 4: HCP S Series software third-party packages

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Apache Commons Logging Version 1.2

Source

http://commons.apache.org/logging

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Apache Commons Net Version 3.5

Source

http://commons.apache.org/net

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Apache Log4j Version 2.11.1

Source

https://logging.apache.org/log4j/2.x

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Apache Struts 2 Version 2.5.18

Source

http://struts.apache.org/2.x

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Chapter 4: HCP S Series software third-party packages

Package

ASM Version 5.1

Source

http://asm.ow2.org

Proprietary notice

Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

License text

See <u>"ASM License"</u> on page 645.

Package

Bootstrap Switch Version 3.0.2

Source

http://www.bootstrap-switch.org

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Bouncy Castle Crypto APIs Version 1.56

Source

http://www.bouncycastle.org

Proprietary notice

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2019 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc. (https://www.bouncycastle.org)

License text

See "Bouncy Castle License" on page 647.

Package

Derquinse Commons Version 1.0.12

Chapter 4: HCP S Series software third-party packages

Source

http://commons.derquinse.net

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

flashrom Version 0.9.6.1-patched-r1653

Source

http://www.flashrom.org

License text

See "GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698.

Package

flot Version 1.1

Source

http://www.flotcharts.org

License text

See <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 759.

Package

Freemarker Version 2.3.28

Source

https://freemarker.apache.org

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

google-gson Version 2.8.0

Source

http://code.google.com/p/google-gson

Chapter 4: HCP S Series software third-party packages

613

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Google Guava Version 21.0

Source

http://code.google.com/p/guava-libraries

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Google Javascript Closure Compiler Version 20160713

Source

https://github.com/google/closure-compiler

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

HttpComponents Client Version 4.5.3

Source

http://hc.apache.org/httpcomponents-client-ga/index.html

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

ImgBurn Version 2.5.8.0

Source

http://www.imgburn.com

License

Freeware

javaassist Version 3.20.0

Source

http://www.javassist.org

License text

See "Javaassist License" on page 747.

Package

Jaxb-impl, Jaxb-api Versions 2.2.11 (Jaxb-impl) and 2.2.12-b140109.1041 (Jaxb-api)

Source

http://jaxb.java.net/2.2.6

License text

See <u>"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), version</u> <u>1.1</u>" on page 666.



Note: Source code for Jaxb-impl is available on request.

Package

Jersey Version 1.19.1

Source

http://jersey.java.net

License text

See <u>"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), version</u> <u>1.1</u>" on page 666.



Note: Source code for Jersey is available on request.

jQuery Version 1.11

Source

http://https://jquery.org

License text

See <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 759.

Package

jQuery Match Height Version 0.5.2

Source

http://brm.io/jquery-match-height

License text

See <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 759.

Package

jsr-305 Version 3.0.1

Source

http://code.google.com/p/jsr-305

License text

See <u>"BSD License (three clause)</u>" on page 656.

Package

jsr311 Version 1.1.1

Source

http://jsr311.java.net

License text

See <u>"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), version</u> <u>1.0</u>" on page 658.



Note: Source code for jsr311 is available on request.

Package

OGNL Version 3.1.15

Source

https://commons.apache.org/proper/commons-ognl

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

Oracle Javamail Version 1.4.5

Source

http://www.oracle.com/technetwork/java/javamail/index.html

License text

See <u>"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), version</u> <u>1.0</u>" on page 658.

1	

Note: Source code for Oracle Javamail is available on request.

Package

Postgresql Jdbc Version 9.4.1209

Source

http://jdbc.postgresql.org

Proprietary notice

Copyright (c) 1997, PostgreSQL Global Development Group All rights reserved.

License text

See <u>"PostgreSQL JDBC License"</u> on page 773.

Chapter 4: HCP S Series software third-party packages

617

PuTTY Version 0.70

Source

http://www.chiark.greenend.org.uk/~sgtatham/putty

Proprietary notice

PuTTY is copyright 1997-2019 Simon Tatham.

Portions copyright Robert de Bath, Joris van Rantwijk, Delian Delchev, Andreas Schultz, Jeroen Massar, Wez Furlong, Nicolas Barry, Justin Bradford, Ben Harris, Malcolm Smith, Ahmad Khalifa, Markus Kuhn, Colin Watson, Christopher Staite, Lorenz Diener, Christian Brabandt, Jeff Smith, Pavel Kryukov, Maxim Kuznetsov, Svyatoslav Kuzmich, Nico Williams, Viktor Dukhovni, and CORE SDI S.A.

License text

See <u>"PuTTY License"</u> on page 773.

Package

Rawrite32 Version 1.0.6.0

Source

http://www.netbsd.org/~martin/rawrite32

Proprietary notice

Copyright © 2000-2018 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2000-2018 Martin Husemann <martin@NetBSD.org>. Copyright © 2010 Izumi Tsutsui <tsutsui@NetBSD.org>. Copyright © 2010 Quentin Garnier <cube@NetBSD.org>. All rights reserved.

License text

See <u>"Rawrite32 License"</u> on page 795.

Package

sbu Version 2.1.0

Source

http://www.seagate.com

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology[®] LLC

Package

ScrutinyCLI Version 17.1.0.0

Source

http://www.broadcom.com

License text

See "Broadcom License".

Package

SeaChest_104_64 Version 1.0.4-1_2_1

Source

http://www.seagate.com

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC

Package

Seagate IPMITOOL Version 1.8.18-STX1

Source

http://www.seagate.com

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC

Package

sescli Version N/A

Source

http://www.seagate.com

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC

Chapter 4: HCP S Series software third-party packages

619

sesdownload Version N/A

Source

http://www.seagate.com

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC

Package

slu Version 2.0.1

Source

http://www.seagate.com

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC

Package

suu Version 2.3.1

Source

http://www.seagate.com

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC

Package

syslog4j Version 0.9.57

Source

https://github.com/graylog-labs/syslog4j-graylog2

License text

See <u>"GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2.1 (LGPLv2.1)"</u> on page 721.

Velocity Version 1.7

Source

http://velocity.apache.org

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 2.0"</u> on page 637.

Package

wbcli Version N/A

Source

http://www.seagate.com

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC

Package

wbdownload Version N/A

Source

http://www.seagate.com

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC

5

Seagate software third-party packages

The third-party and open source packages listed below are provided by Seagate Technology[®] LLC and are distributed with the HCP S11 and S31 Node hardware. Each package is listed with an indication of where to get it and, where applicable, a link to the text of the license that applies to the package. The packages are listed in alphabetical order by package name.

Package

01-down-script Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: American Megatrends^(R) Incorporated (AMI) has modified 01-down-script. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

01-post-down-script Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified 01-post-down-script. The modified source code is available on request.

Chapter 5: Seagate software third-party packages

01-pre-up-script Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified 01-pre-up-script. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

01-up-script Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified 01-up-script. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

25-post-down-vlan Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified 25-post-down-vlan. The modified source code is available on request.

25-pre-up-bonding Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified 25-pre-up-bonding. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

60-post-down-bonding Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified 60-post-down-bonding. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

60-pre-up-vlan Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified 60-pre-up-vlan. The modified source code is available on request.

AMI SDK Version RR11

Source

Provided to Seagate $^{\ensuremath{\mathbb{R}}}$ by AMI under license agreement for binary distribution only

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC



Note: Seagate has modified AMI SDK.

Package

arpflux.sh Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified arpflux.sh. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

Broadcom Cub Expander SDK Version 0.4.1.0

Source

Provided to Seagate by $\mathsf{Broadcom}^{\texttt{R}}$ Corporation under license agreement for binary distribution only

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC



Note: Seagate has modified Broadcom Cub Expander SDK.

Chapter 5: Seagate software third-party packages

init-sp.sh Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See "GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified init-sp.sh. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

Insyde BIOS (combines proprietary and open source packages) Version 05.21.51.0060

Source

For open source packages within Insyde BIOS, https://github.com/tianocore/edk2

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC; for licenses for open source packages within Insyde BIOS, see <u>"BSD License</u> (two clause)" on page 655.



Note: Insyde[®] Software and Seagate have modified Insyde BIOS. The modified open source packages within Insyde BIOS are available on request.

Package

iUSB.ko Version 2.8.0

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified iUSB.ko. The modified source code is available on request.

Chapter 5: Seagate software third-party packages

Jam STAPL Byte-Code Player Version 2.2

Source

Provided to Seagate by $\ensuremath{\mathsf{Intel}}^{\ensuremath{\mathbb{R}}}$ under license agreement for binary distribution only

License text

Proprietary, licensed through contract with Seagate Technology LLC



Note: Seagate has modified Jam STAPL Byte-Code Player.

Package

kcs_hw.ko Version 2.3.0

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified kcs_hw.ko. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

libgcc_s.so.1 Version 3.4

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified libgcc_s.so.1. The modified source code is available on request.

libgcc_s.so.1 Version 4.7

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See "GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified libgcc_s.so.1. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

lighttpd Version 1.4.35

Source

https://github.com/lighttpd

License text

See <u>"BSD License (three clause)</u>" on page 656.

Package

mailbox.ko Version 1.0.0

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.

Note: AMI has modified mailbox.ko. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

modules.dep Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Chapter 5: Seagate software third-party packages

629

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified modules.dep. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

nwhelperapi.sh Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified nwhelperapi.sh. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

platform.ko Version 1.0.0

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified platform.ko. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

reservedusers Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified reservedusers. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

ssl ssh-main Version 1.0.2n

Source

https://www.openssl.org/source

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 1.0"</u> on page 636 and <u>"OpenSSL and</u> <u>SSLeay Licenses</u>" on page 769.

Package

ssl sshd Version 1.0.2n

Source

https://www.openssl.org/source

License text

See <u>"Apache License, version 1.0"</u> on page 636 and <u>"OpenSSL and</u> <u>SSLeay Licenses</u>" on page 769.

Package

telnetd Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.

Chapter 5: Seagate software third-party packages

1	

Note: AMI has modified telnetd. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

timezone Version 2.10.0

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified timezone. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

udhcpc.script Version 2.56.0 (Linux kernel 3.14.17)

Source

https://mirrors.edge.kernel.org/pub/linux/kernel/v3.x

License text

See <u>"GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)</u>" on page 698.



Note: AMI has modified udhcpc.script. The modified source code is available on request.

Package

vfprintf.c Version 1.50

Source

https://github.com/lattera/glibc/blob/master/stdio-common/vfprintf.c

License text

See <u>"vfprintf License"</u> on page 810.



Note: Seagate has modified vfprintf.c. The modified source code is available on request.

634

6

Licenses for third-party packages

The third-party packages incorporated into the HCP S Series operating system and software require a variety of licenses.

Airspeed License

Copyright (c) 2004-2015 Steve Purcell & Chris Tarttelin

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Apache License, version 1.0

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes software developed by the Apache Group for use in the Apache HTTP server project (http://www.apache.org/)."

4. The names "Apache Server" and "Apache Group" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact apache@apache.org.

5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache" nor may "Apache" appear in their names without prior written permission of the Apache Group.

6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes software developed by the Apache Group for use in the Apache HTTP server project (http://www.apache.org/)."

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE APACHE GROUP ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE GROUP OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals on behalf of the Apache Group and was originally based on public domain software written at the National Center for Supercomputing Applications, University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign. For more information on the Apache Group and the Apache HTTP server project, please see <http://www.apache.org/>.

Apache License, version 2.0

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- **a.** You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- **b.** You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- **c.** You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- d. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability

obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Artistic License, version 2.0

Copyright (c) 2000-2006, The Perl Foundation.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

This license establishes the terms under which a given free software Package may be copied, modified, distributed, and/or redistributed. The intent is that the Copyright Holder maintains some artistic control over the development of that Package while still keeping the Package available as open source and free software.

You are always permitted to make arrangements wholly outside of this license directly with the Copyright Holder of a given Package. If the terms of this license do not permit the full use that you propose to make of the Package, you should contact the Copyright Holder and seek a different licensing arrangement.

Definitions

"Copyright Holder" means the individual(s) or organization(s) named in the copyright notice for the entire Package.

"Contributor" means any party that has contributed code or other material to the Package, in accordance with the Copyright Holder's procedures.

"You" and "your" means any person who would like to copy, distribute, or modify the Package.

"Package" means the collection of files distributed by the Copyright Holder, and derivatives of that collection and/or of those files. A given Package may consist of either the Standard Version, or a Modified Version. "Distribute" means providing a copy of the Package or making it accessible to anyone else, or in the case of a company or organization, to others outside of your company or organization.

"Distributor Fee" means any fee that you charge for Distributing this Package or providing support for this Package to another party. It does not mean licensing fees.

"Standard Version" refers to the Package if it has not been modified, or has been modified only in ways explicitly requested by the Copyright Holder.

"Modified Version" means the Package, if it has been changed, and such changes were not explicitly requested by the Copyright Holder.

"Original License" means this Artistic License as Distributed with the Standard Version of the Package, in its current version or as it may be modified by The Perl Foundation in the future.

"Source" form means the source code, documentation source, and configuration files for the Package.

"Compiled" form means the compiled bytecode, object code, binary, or any other form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of the Source form.

Permission for Use and Modification Without Distribution

(1) You are permitted to use the Standard Version and create and use Modified Versions for any purpose without restriction, provided that you do not Distribute the Modified Version.

Permissions for Redistribution of the Standard Version

(2) You may Distribute verbatim copies of the Source form of the Standard Version of this Package in any medium without restriction, either gratis or for a Distributor Fee, provided that you duplicate all of the original copyright notices and associated disclaimers. At your discretion, such verbatim copies may or may not include a Compiled form of the Package.

(3) You may apply any bug fixes, portability changes, and other modifications made available from the Copyright Holder. The resulting Package will still be considered the Standard Version, and as such will be subject to the Original License.

Distribution of Modified Versions of the Package as Source

(4) You may Distribute your Modified Version as Source (either gratis or for a Distributor Fee, and with or without a Compiled form of the Modified Version) provided that you clearly document how it differs from the Standard Version, including, but not limited to, documenting any nonstandard features, executables, or modules, and provided that you do at least ONE of the following:

(a) make the Modified Version available to the Copyright Holder of the Standard Version, under the Original License, so that the Copyright Holder may include your modifications in the Standard Version.

(b) ensure that installation of your Modified Version does not prevent the user installing or running the Standard Version. In addition, the Modified Version must bear a name that is different from the name of the Standard Version.

(c) allow anyone who receives a copy of the Modified Version to make the Source form of the Modified Version available to others under

(i) the Original License or

(ii) a license that permits the licensee to freely copy, modify and redistribute the Modified Version using the same licensing terms that apply to the copy that the licensee received, and requires that the Source form of the Modified Version, and of any works derived from it, be made freely available in that license fees are prohibited but Distributor Fees are allowed.

Distribution of Compiled Forms of the Standard Version or Modified Versions without the Source

(5) You may Distribute Compiled forms of the Standard Version without the Source, provided that you include complete instructions on how to get the Source of the Standard Version. Such instructions must be valid at the time of your distribution. If these instructions, at any time while you are carrying out such distribution, become invalid, you must provide new instructions on demand or cease further distribution. If you provide valid instructions or cease distribution within thirty days after you become aware that the instructions are invalid, then you do not forfeit any of your rights under this license.

(6) You may Distribute a Modified Version in Compiled form without the Source, provided that you comply with Section 4 with respect to the Source of the Modified Version.

Aggregating or Linking the Package

(7) You may aggregate the Package (either the Standard Version or Modified Version) with other packages and Distribute the resulting aggregation provided that you do not charge a licensing fee for the Package. Distributor Fees are permitted, and licensing fees for other components in the aggregation are permitted. The terms of this license apply to the use and Distribution of the Standard or Modified Versions as included in the aggregation.

(8) You are permitted to link Modified and Standard Versions with other works, to embed the Package in a larger work of your own, or to build standalone binary or bytecode versions of applications that include the Package, and Distribute the result without restriction, provided the result does not expose a direct interface to the Package.

Items That are Not Considered Part of a Modified Version

(9) Works (including, but not limited to, modules and scripts) that merely extend or make use of the Package, do not, by themselves, cause the Package to be a Modified Version. In addition, such works are not considered parts of the Package itself, and are not subject to the terms of this license.

General Provisions

(10) Any use, modification, and distribution of the Standard or Modified Versions is governed by this Artistic License. By using, modifying or distributing the Package, you accept this license. Do not use, modify, or distribute the Package, if you do not accept this license.

(11) If your Modified Version has been derived from a Modified Version made by someone other than you, you are nevertheless required to ensure that your Modified Version complies with the requirements of this license.

(12) This license does not grant you the right to use any trademark, service mark, tradename, or logo of the Copyright Holder.

(13) This license includes the non-exclusive, worldwide, free-of-charge patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import and otherwise transfer the Package with respect to any patent claims licensable by the Copyright Holder that are necessarily infringed by the Package. If you institute patent litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim) against any party alleging that the Package constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then this Artistic License to you shall terminate on the date that such litigation is filed. (14) Disclaimer of Warranty: THE PACKAGE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS' AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES. THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT ARE DISCLAIMED TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY YOUR LOCAL LAW. UNLESS REQUIRED BY LAW, NO COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTOR WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THE PACKAGE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

ASM License

ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Boost License

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following:

The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by a source language processor.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

646

Bouncy Castle License

License

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2019 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc. (https://www.bouncycastle.org)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Broadcom License

STOP! BEFORE YOU INSTALL OR USE THIS SOFTWARE

Broadcom Code: ScrutinyCLI in binary form

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY: This Software License Agreement ("Agreement") is a legal agreement between you (either an individual or a single entity), ("Licensee") and Avago Technologies General IP (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. ("Broadcom") for the software identified above and licensed herein and associated media, printed materials, and on-line or electronic documentation.

BY CLICKING TO ACCEPT THE TERMS OR BY INSTALLING, COPYING, OR OTHERWISE USING THE BROADCOM CODE, YOU AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, YOU MAY NOT INSTALL, COPY OR USE THE BROADCOM CODE. THE BROADCOM CODE IS LICENSED, NOT SOLD. NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Definitions

1.1 "Authorized Use for Broadcom Code" means internal use of the Broadcom Code and Documentation solely for the purposes of testing, evaluating, qualifying and debugging of Broadcom Devices to interoperate with Licensee products and for no other application, use or purpose.

1.2 "Broadcom Code" means in binary form only the technology identified above now or as amended; and updates thereto and new versions thereof provided by Broadcom to Licensee.

1.3 "Broadcom Devices" means Broadcom hardware products designed for use with the applicable Broadcom Code.

1.4 "Documentation" means explanatory, technical and informational materials or documentation relating to the Broadcom Code, in printed or electronic format, including without limitation, manuals, program guides, descriptions, user and/or installation instructions, diagrams, printouts, listings, flowcharts and training materials, contained on visual media such as paper or photographic film, or on other physical storage media in machine-readable form. For the avoidance of doubt, Documentation does not include any Broadcom Code.

1.5 "Effective Date" means the date on which Licensee clicks to accept the terms hereof or on which Licensee installs, copies or uses the Broadcom Code whichever is sooner.

1.6 "End-User" means all Licensee customers through any channel, including but not limited to resellers, end users, and OEMs.

1.7 "Intellectual Property Rights" means (by whatever name or term known or designated) copyrights, trade secrets, patents, and any other intellectual and industrial property and proprietary rights (excluding trademarks) including registrations, applications, renewals and extensions of such rights anywhere in the world.

1.8 "Service Provider" means Licensee's third party design and manufacturing contractors.

2. Grant Of License

2.1 Subject to the terms of Section 3, 4 and 5 this Agreement, Broadcom grants to Licensee a non-exclusive, world-wide, nontransferable limited license, without a right to sublicense except as expressly provided herein, solely to:

(a) Use the Broadcom Code and related Documentation solely for the Authorized Use for Broadcom Code; and

(b) Make copies of the Broadcom Code and related Documentation for archival and backup purposes solely to support the Authorized Use for Broadcom Code; and

(c) Distribute the Broadcom Code to its End Users, including through multiple tiers of distribution, and to its Service Providers in each case solely for the Authorized Use for the Broadcom Code. Licensee shall ensure such distribution subject to terms at least as protective of the Broadcom Code as the terms hereof. Licensee shall remain responsible for any unauthorized use by its End Users and Service Providers.

3. License Restrictions

3.1 The Licenses granted in Section 2 for Broadcom Code and Documentation are subject to the following restrictions:

(a) Licensee shall not use the Broadcom Code and Documentation for any purpose other than as expressly provided in Section 2;

(b) Licensee shall reproduce all copyright notices and other proprietary markings or legends contained within or on the Broadcom Code and Documentation on any copies it makes; and

(c) Licensee shall not distribute or disclose any Broadcom Code to any third parties except as expressly permitted herein.

3.2 U.S. Government End Users. All Broadcom Code and Documentation qualifies as "commercial items," as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 2.101, consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212. Consistent with 48 CFR 52.227-19, 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4, Licensee will provide to U.S. Government end users Broadcom Code with only those rights set forth herein that apply to non-governmental end users. Use of Broadcom

Chapter 6: Licenses for third-party packages

Code constitutes agreement by the government entity that the computer software and computer software documentation is commercial and constitutes acceptance of the rights and restrictions herein.

3.3 No Implied Licenses. Except for the express and limited licenses granted herein for specific purposes, no rights or licenses are granted by Broadcom under this Agreement, by implication, inducement, estoppel or otherwise with respect to any proprietary information or to any Intellectual Property Rights or trademarks owned or controlled by Broadcom. Any further licenses must be express, in writing and signed by an authorized representative of Broadcom and Licensee.

4. Confidentiality

4.1 The Broadcom Code and Documentation are confidential information under this Agreement, ("Confidential Information").

4.2 Licensee shall: (i) hold the Confidential Information in confidence using the same degree of care as it normally exercises to protect its own Confidential Information, but no less than reasonable care; (ii) subject to the terms herein, restrict disclosure and use of Confidential Information to its employees, and to the extent permitted herein to Service Providers and End Users on a need-to-know basis and not disclose it to any other parties; (iii) advise its employees, Service Providers and End Users of their obligations with respect to the Confidential Information; (iv) not copy, duplicate, reverse engineer or decompile Confidential Information except as authorized herein; (v) use the Confidential Information only in furtherance of performance under this Agreement or as authorized under this Agreement; and (vi) upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, destroy such Confidential Information or upon request return all Confidential Information to Broadcom. Licensee shall have no obligation to keep Confidential Information that: (i) was previously known to it free of any confidentiality obligation; (ii) was independently developed by it; (iii) is or becomes publicly available other than by unauthorized disclosure; or (iv) is received from a third party without violation of any confidentiality obligation. If Licensee is faced with legal action or a requirement under government regulation to disclose or make available Confidential Information received hereunder, Licensee shall forthwith notify Broadcom and, upon request, cooperate in contesting such action or requirement at the Broadcom's expense.

4.3 Broadcom makes no warranty as to the accuracy of any Confidential Information, which Confidential Information is furnished "AS IS" with all faults. In no event shall Broadcom be liable for the accuracy or completeness of the Confidential Information. Except as expressly permitted herein, Licensee agrees that for a period of five (5) years from the date of disclosure it shall not disclose Confidential Information to any third party, and shall at all times use such Confidential Information solely for the purpose stated herein. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any information which is a trade secret shall remain confidential in perpetuity and Licensee shall not disclose it to any third party without the express written consent of Broadcom.

5. Ownership

5.1 Broadcom reserves all right, title, ownership and interest in and to the Broadcom Code and Documentation subject to any licenses granted.

6. Support

6.1 Broadcom is under no obligation to provide support services to Licensee or any third parties.

6.2 If Licensee becomes aware of anything which Licensee considers an error in the Broadcom Code, Licensee will notify Broadcom so that Broadcom can, in its sole discretion, make corrections to the Broadcom Code or to future revisions of the Broadcom Code.

7. Term and Termination

7.1 Term. This Agreement shall continue until terminated by a party upon notice pursuant to this Section.

7.2 Termination for Breach. If Licensee breaches any material provision of this Agreement, Broadcom shall, in addition to any and all other remedies available at law or equity, have the right to terminate this Agreement, including all licenses granted hereunder unless Licensee cures such breach within twenty (20) days ("Cure Period") after receiving written notice of the breach by Broadcom. Licensee shall make best efforts to cure the material breach in the least amount of time possible within the Cure Period.

7.3 Insolvency. If either party: (a) becomes substantially insolvent; (b) makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors; (c) files or has filed against it a petition in bankruptcy or seeking reorganization; (d) has a

receiver appointed; or (e) institutes any proceedings for liquidation or winding up or have such proceedings instituted against it; then the other party may, in addition to other rights and remedies it may have, terminate this Agreement immediately by written notice.

7.4 Consequences. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever, the licenses, rights, and covenants granted hereunder and any obligations imposed hereunder shall cease except as otherwise expressly set forth herein as surviving termination or expiration.

7.5 Survival. In the event of expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason, the following sections of this Agreement shall survive: 1, 3, 4, 5, 7.4, 7.5, 8, 9, and 10. Termination will not prejudice either party right to require performance of any obligation due at the time of termination. All then current End User licenses granted by Licensee in accordance with this Agreement shall survive and continue in full force and effect in accordance with their terms.

8. Disclaimer of all Warranties

8.1 THE PARTIES AGREE THAT BROADCOM FURNISHES THE BROADCOM CODE AND DOCUMENTATION TO LICENSEE "AS IS," UNSUPPORTED, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. BROADCOM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT, INCLUDING ANY THAT MAY ARISE FROM A COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, A COURSE OF DEALING OR TRADE USAGE. BROADCOM SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY ERROR, OMISSION, DEFECT, DEFICIENCY, OR NONCONFORMITY IN THE BROADCOM CODE OR DOCUMENTATION. BROADCOM MAKES NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION THAT THE BROADCOM CODE OR DOCUMENTATION WILL MEET ANY REQUIREMENTS OR WILL WORK IN COMBINATION WITH ANY HARDWARE OR SOFTWARE APPLICATION.

8.2. THE BROADCOM CODE AND DOCUMENTATION ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED, MANUFACTURED OR AUTHORIZED FOR SALE AS PARTS, COMPONENTS OR ASSEMBLIES FOR THE PLANNING, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE OR DIRECT OPERATION OF A NUCLEAR FACILITY OR FOR USE IN MEDICAL DEVICES OR APPLICATIONS. LICENSEE IS SOLELY LIABLE, AND WILL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD BROADCOM HARMLESS FOR ALL LOSS, DAMAGE, EXPENSE OR LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH USE, IF THE BROADCOM CODE AND/OR DOCUMENTATION ARE USED FOR THESE APPLICATIONS.

9. Limitation of Liability

9.1 IN NO EVENT SHALL BROADCOM OR ITS RELATED COMPANIES, OR THEIR EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES OR SUPPLIERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOST PROFITS, REVENUE, SALES OR DATA OR COSTS OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF BUSINESS INFORMATION OR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, ECONOMIC OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, HOWEVER CAUSED, AND WHETHER ARISING UNDER CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE BROADCOM CODE OR DOCUMENTATION, EVEN IF BROADCOM OR ITS RELATED COMPANIES, OR THEIR EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES OR SUPPLIERS ARE ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. IN THE EVENT THAT THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTION DOES NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, BUT DOES ALLOW LIABILITY TO BE LIMITED, THE LIABILITY OF BROADCOM, ITS RELATED COMPANIES, THEIR EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES, AND SUPPLIERS IN SUCH CASES, SHALL BE LIMITED TO ONE-HUNDRED US DOLLARS (\$100).

10. General

10.1 Assignment. Licensee shall not assign this Agreement or any of its rights or delegate any of its duties under this Agreement without the prior written consent of Broadcom. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement will be binding upon, enforceable by, and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns. Any attempted assignment in violation of this Section shall be null and void.

10.2 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the law of the State of California without reference to its conflicts-of-law principles.

10.3 Exclusive Jurisdiction. All disputes arising out of or related to this Agreement will be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the California state courts of Santa Clara County, California in United States District Court for the Northern District of California, and the parties consent to the personal and exclusive jurisdiction of these courts, waives all defenses thereto including that of forum nonconveniens. 10.4 Injunctive Relief. In the event of a breach by Licensee of this Agreement, Broadcom shall be entitled to seek applicable injunctive relief and to all remedies available in equity and law to prevent Licensee from disassembling, de-compiling, reverse engineering, disclosing or using the Broadcom Code in whole or in part.

10.5 Export Control. Licensee and Broadcom shall follow all export control laws and regulations relating to the Broadcom Code and Documentation. Licensee further acknowledges that Broadcom Code, Documentation and/or technical information (including, but not limited to services and training) provided hereunder may be subject to the laws and regulations, including those related to imports and exports, of the United States and other applicable countries. Upon delivery of such Broadcom Code, Documentation, and/or technical information (including, but not limited to services and training), Licensee shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with all applicable export laws and regulations relating to the export thereof, and will not export or reexport any Broadcom Code, Documentation and/or technical information (including, but not limited to services and training) received from Broadcom in violation of any applicable law.

10.6 Waiver. No failure or delay on the part of either party in the exercise of any right or privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof or of the exercise of any other right or privilege hereunder, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such right or privilege preclude other or further exercise thereof or of any other right or privilege.

10.7 Notice. Any notice or claim provided for herein to Broadcom shall be in writing and addressed as set forth below, and shall be given (i) by personal delivery, effective upon delivery or (ii) by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed as set forth below, effective three (3) business day after proper deposit in the mail. For Broadcom Notices shall be addressed to Avago Technologies U.S. Inc., 1320 Ridder Park Drive, San Jose, California 95131, USA - Attn. Legal Department -Important Legal Notice.

10.8 Severability. If any term, condition, or provision of this Agreement, or portion of this Agreement, is found to be invalid, unlawful or unenforceable to any extent, the parties will endeavor in good faith to agree to such amendments that will preserve, as far as possible, the intentions expressed in this Agreement. Such invalid term, condition or provision will be severed from the remaining terms, conditions and provisions, which will continue to be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

10.9 Other Rights. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as conferring by implication, estoppel, or otherwise upon either party or any third party any license or other right except, solely as to the parties hereto, the rights expressly granted hereunder.

10.10 Integration; Modification. This Agreement, together with the Exhibits hereto, embodies the final, complete and exclusive statement of the terms agreed upon by the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous representations, descriptions, courses of dealing, or agreements in regard to such subject matter. No amendment or modification of this Agreement or any Exhibit hereto shall be valid or binding upon the parties unless stated in writing and signed by an authorized representative of each party.

10.11 Publicity. All publicity concerning this transaction referring to the other party shall require the other party's prior written approval which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

10.12 Relationship of the Parties. The relationship of the parties hereto is that of independent contractors. Neither party, nor its agents or employees, shall be deemed to be the agent, employee, joint venture partner, partner or fiduciary of the other party. Neither party shall have the right to bind the other party, transact any business on behalf of or in the name of the other party, or incur any liability for or on behalf of the other party.

****END****

BSD License (two clause)

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

BSD License (three clause)

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the <ORGANIZATION> nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

BSD License (four clause)

Copyright (c) 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

This software was developed by the Computer Systems Engineering group at Lawrence

Berkeley Laboratory under DARPA contract BG 91-66 and contributed to Berkeley.

All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display

the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by the

University of California, Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification,

are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list

of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this

list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed

by the University of California, Berkeley and its contributors.

4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be

used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific

prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), version 1.0

Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL-1.0)

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE Version 1.0 (CDDL-1.0)

1. Definitions.

1.1. Contributor means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. Contributor Version means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. Covered Software means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. Executable means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. Initial Developer means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. Larger Work means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. License means this document.

1.8. Licensable means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. Modifications means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. Original Software means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. Patent Claims means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. Source Code means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. You (or Your) means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, You includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, control means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as Participant) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTYS NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a commercial item, as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of commercial computer software (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and commercial computer software documentation as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdictions conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), version 1.1

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1.

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

Chapter 6: Licenses for third-party packages

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer or such Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in

compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

- 4. Versions of the License.
- 4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available= under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if

within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. § 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End

Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

Eclipse Public License

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

- a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and
- b) its license agreement:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and

iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do

not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a crossclaim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Freetype License

The FreeType Project LICENSE

2006-Jan-27

Copyright 1996-2002, 2006 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg

Introduction

=============

The FreeType Project is distributed in several archive packages; some of them may contain, in addition to the FreeType font engine, various tools and contributions which rely on, or relate to, the FreeType Project.

This license applies to all files found in such packages, and which do not fall under their own explicit license. The license affects thus the FreeType font engine, the test programs, documentation and makefiles, at the very least.

This license was inspired by the BSD, Artistic, and IJG (Independent JPEG Group) licenses, which all encourage inclusion and use of free software in commercial and freeware products alike. As a consequence, its main points are that:

o We don't promise that this software works. However, we will be interested in any kind of bug reports. (`as is' distribution)

o You can use this software for whatever you want, in parts or full form, without having to pay us. (`royalty-free' usage)

o You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it, or only parts of it, in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you have used the FreeType code. (`credits')

We specifically permit and encourage the inclusion of this software, with or without modifications, in commercial products. We disclaim all warranties covering The FreeType Project and assume no liability related to The FreeType Project.

Finally, many people asked us for a preferred form for a credit/disclaimer to use in compliance with this license. We thus encourage you to use the following text:

.....

Portions of this software are copyright � <year> The FreeType Project (www.freetype.org). All rights reserved.

.....

Please replace <year> with the value from the FreeType version you actually use.

Legal Terms

============

0. Definitions

Throughout this license, the terms `package', `FreeType Project', and `FreeType archive' refer to the set of files originally distributed by the authors (David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg) as the `FreeType Project', be they named as alpha, beta or final release.

`You' refers to the licensee, or person using the project, where `using' is a generic term including compiling the project's source code as well as linking it to form a `program' or `executable'. This program is referred to as `a program using the FreeType engine'.

This license applies to all files distributed in the original FreeType Project, including all source code, binaries and documentation, unless otherwise stated in the file in its original, unmodified form as distributed in the original archive. If you are unsure whether or not a particular file is covered by this license, you must contact us to verify this.

The FreeType Project is copyright (C) 1996-2000 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg. All rights reserved except as specified below.

1. No Warranty

THE FREETYPE PROJECT IS PROVIDED `AS IS' WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL ANY OF THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY THE USE OR THE INABILITY TO USE, OF THE FREETYPE PROJECT.

2. Redistribution

This license grants a worldwide, royalty-free, perpetual and irrevocable right and license to use, execute, perform, compile, display, copy, create derivative works of, distribute and sublicense the FreeType Project (in both source and object code forms) and derivative works thereof for any purpose; and to authorize others to exercise some or all of the rights granted herein, subject to the following conditions:

o Redistribution of source code must retain this license file (`FTL.TXT') unaltered; any additions, deletions or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation. The copyright notices of the unaltered, original files must be preserved in all copies of source files.

o Redistribution in binary form must provide a disclaimer that states that the software is based in part of the work of the FreeType Team, in the distribution documentation. We also encourage you to put an URL to the FreeType web page in your documentation, though this isn't mandatory.

These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the FreeType Project, not just the unmodified files. If you use our work, you must acknowledge us. However, no fee need be paid to us.

3. Advertising

Neither the FreeType authors and contributors nor you shall use the name of the other for commercial, advertising, or promotional purposes without specific prior written permission.

We suggest, but do not require, that you use one or more of the following phrases to refer to this software in your documentation or advertising materials: `FreeType Project', `FreeType Engine', `FreeType library', or `FreeType Distribution'.

As you have not signed this license, you are not required to accept it. However, as the FreeType Project is copyrighted material, only this license, or another one contracted with the authors, grants you the right to use, distribute, and modify it. Therefore, by using, distributing, or modifying the FreeType Project, you indicate that you understand and accept all the terms of this license.

4. Contacts

There are two mailing lists related to FreeType:

o freetype@nongnu.org

Discusses general use and applications of FreeType, as well as future and wanted additions to the library and distribution. If you are looking for support, start in this list if you haven't found anything to help you in the documentation.

o freetype-devel@nongnu.org

Discusses bugs, as well as engine internals, design issues, specific licenses, porting, etc.

Our home page can be found at

http://www.freetype.org

GNU Free Documentation License

Version 1.3, 3 November 2008

Copyright (c) 2000, 2001, 2002, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc. <<u>http://fsf.org/</u>> Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

0. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other functional and useful document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or noncommercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

1. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work, in any medium, that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. Such a notice grants a world-wide, royaltyfree license, unlimited in duration, to use that work under the conditions stated herein. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you". You accept the license if you copy, modify or distribute the work in a way requiring permission under copyright law.

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related

matters) and contains nothing that could fall directly within that overall subject. (Thus, if the Document is in part a textbook of mathematics, a Secondary Section may not explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.

The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. If a section does not fit the above definition of Secondary then it is not allowed to be designated as Invariant. The Document may contain zero Invariant Sections. If the Document does not identify any Invariant Sections then there are none.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. A Front-Cover Text may be at most 5 words, and a Back-Cover Text may be at most 25 words.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, that is suitable for revising the document straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup, or absence of markup, has been arranged to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. An image format is not Transparent if used for any substantial amount of text. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML, PostScript or PDF designed for human modification. Examples of transparent image formats include PNG, XCF and JPG. Opaque formats include proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machine-generated HTML, PostScript or PDF produced by some word processors for output purposes only. The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

The "publisher" means any person or entity that distributes copies of the Document to the public.

A section "Entitled XYZ" means a named subunit of the Document whose title either is precisely XYZ or contains XYZ in parentheses following text that translates XYZ in another language. (Here XYZ stands for a specific section name mentioned below, such as "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", "Endorsements", or "History".) To "Preserve the Title" of such a section when you modify the Document means that it remains a section "Entitled XYZ" according to this definition.

The Document may include Warranty Disclaimers next to the notice which states that this License applies to the Document. These Warranty Disclaimers are considered to be included by reference in this License, but only as regards disclaiming warranties: any other implication that these Warranty Disclaimers may have is void and has no effect on the meaning of this License.

2. VERBATIM COPYING

You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or noncommercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.

You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

3. COPYING IN QUANTITY

If you publish printed copies (or copies in media that commonly have printed covers) of the Document, numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a computer-network location from which the general network-using public has access to download using public-standard network protocols a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the stated location until at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

4. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

A. Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in the History section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.

B. List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has fewer than five), unless they release you from this requirement.

C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.

D. Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.

E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.

F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.

G. Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice.

H. Include an unaltered copy of this License.

I. Preserve the section Entitled "History", Preserve its Title, and add to it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section Entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.

J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission. K. For any section Entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", Preserve the Title of the section, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.

L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.

M. Delete any section Entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.

N. Do not retitle any existing section to be Entitled "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.

O. Preserve any Warranty Disclaimers.

If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct from any other section titles.

You may add a section Entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties-for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

5. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice, and that you preserve all their Warranty Disclaimers.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work.

In the combination, you must combine any sections Entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section Entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections Entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections Entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections Entitled "Endorsements".

6. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS

You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

7. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the copyright resulting from the compilation is not used to limit the legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. When the Document is included in an aggregate, this License does not apply to the other works in the aggregate which are not themselves derivative works of the Document. If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one half of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that bracket the Document within the aggregate, or the electronic equivalent of covers if the Document is in electronic form. Otherwise they must appear on printed covers that bracket the whole aggregate.

8. TRANSLATION

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License, and all the license notices in the Document, and any Warranty Disclaimers, provided that you also include the original English version of this License and the original versions of those notices and disclaimers. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original version of this License or a notice or disclaimer, the original version will prevail.

If a section in the Document is Entitled "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", or "History", the requirement (section 4) to Preserve its Title (section 1) will typically require changing the actual title.

9. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License.

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice. Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, receipt of a copy of some or all of the same material does not give you any rights to use it.

10. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of this License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Document.

11. RELICENSING

"Massive Multiauthor Collaboration Site" (or "MMC Site") means any World Wide Web server that publishes copyrightable works and also provides prominent facilities for anybody to edit those works. A public wiki that anybody can edit is an example of such a server. A "Massive Multiauthor Collaboration" (or "MMC") contained in the site means any set of copyrightable works thus published on the MMC site.

"CC-BY-SA" means the Creative Commons Attribution-Share Alike 3.0 license published by Creative Commons Corporation, a not-for-profit corporation with a principal place of business in San Francisco, California, as well as future copyleft versions of that license published by that same organization.

"Incorporate" means to publish or republish a Document, in whole or in part, as part of another Document.

An MMC is "eligible for relicensing" if it is licensed under this License, and if all works that were first published under this License somewhere other than this MMC, and subsequently incorporated in whole or in part into the MMC, (1) had no cover texts or invariant sections, and (2) were thus incorporated prior to November 1, 2008.

The operator of an MMC Site may republish an MMC contained in the site under CC-BY-SA on the same site at any time before August 1, 2009, provided the MMC is eligible for relicensing.

GNU General Public License + (GPL+)

GNU General Public License Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software — to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it. For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does. **1.** You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

Chapter 6: Licenses for third-party packages

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GNU General Public License, version 2 (GPLv2)

GNU General Public License Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software — to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other

program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no

warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GNU General Public License, version 2+ (GPLv2+)

GPLv2+ consists of the GPLv2 license (see <u>"GNU General Public License,</u> <u>version 2 (GPLv2)"</u> on page 698) plus the license text shown below.

The GNU General Public License is a Free Software license. Like any Free Software license, it grants to you the four following freedoms:

- **0.** The freedom to run the program for any purpose.
- 1. The freedom to study how the program works and adapt it to your needs.
- **2.** The freedom to redistribute copies so you can help your neighbor.
- **3.** The freedom to improve the program and release your improvements to the public, so that the whole community benefits.

You may exercise the freedoms specified here provided that you comply with the express conditions of this license. The principal conditions are:

- You must conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy distributed an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty and keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of the GNU General Public License along with the Program. Any translation of the GNU General Public License must be accompanied by the GNU General Public License.
- If you modify your copy or copies of the program or any portion of it, or develop a program based upon it, you may distribute the resulting work provided you do so under the GNU General Public License. Any translation of the GNU General Public License must be accompanied by the GNU General Public License.
- If you copy or distribute the program, you must accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code or with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to furnish the complete corresponding machine-readable source code.

Any of the above conditions can be waived if you get permission from the copyright holder.

GNU General Public License, version 3+ (GPLv3+) GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. <<u>http://fsf.org/</u>>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change all versions of a program--to make sure it remains free software for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also to any other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for them if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying you these rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you have certain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the same freedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps: (1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this License giving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked as changed, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously to authors of previous versions.

Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or run modified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturer can do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim of protecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematic pattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals to use, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, we have designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for those products. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, we stand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents. States should not allow patents to restrict development and use of software on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish to avoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program could make it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures that patents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

0. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate Legal Notices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-source form of a work.

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A "Major Component", in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it. The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the work's System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide you with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work's users, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.
- b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section 7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".
- c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.

• d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

- a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.
- b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.
- c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.
- d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge.

You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.

• e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product", which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

• a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or

- b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or
- c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or
- d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or
- e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or
- f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "further restrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does not survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11). However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever licenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributor version".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive

yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered work in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you have permission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensed under version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a single combined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of this License will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work, but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License, section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to the combination as such.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the GNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. Limitation of Liability.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. Interpretation of Sections 15 and 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2+ (LGPLv2+)

LGPLv2+ consists of the *LGPLv2.1* license plus the license text shown below.

The GNU Lesser General Public License is a Free Software license. Like any Free Software license, it grants to you the four following freedoms:

- **1.** The freedom to run the program for any purpose.
- **2.** The freedom to study how the program works and adapt it to your needs.
- **3.** The freedom to redistribute copies so you can help your neighbor.
- **4.** The freedom to improve the program and release your improvements to the public, so that the whole community benefits.

You may exercise the freedoms specified here provided that you comply with the express conditions of this license. The LGPL is intended for software libraries, rather than executable programs. The principal conditions are:

- You must conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy distributed an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty and keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with the Program. Any translation of the GNU Lesser General Public License must be accompanied by the GNU Lesser General Public License.
- If you modify your copy or copies of the library or any portion of it, you may distribute the resulting library provided you do so under the GNU Lesser General Public License. However, programs that link to the library may be licensed under terms of your choice, so long as the library itself can be changed. Any translation of the GNU Lesser General Public License. License must be accompanied by the GNU Lesser General Public License.
- If you copy or distribute the program, you must accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code or with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to furnish the complete corresponding machine-readable source code.

Any of the above conditions can be waived if you get permission from the copyright holder.

GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2.1 (LGPLv2.1) GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the

recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) "Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- **a)** The modified work must itself be a software library.
- **b)** You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
- **c)** You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
- d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete

corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing

portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

- **a)** Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machinereadable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)
- **b)** Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.
- **c)** Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.
- **d)** If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.
- **e)** Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either

source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library sideby-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

- **a)** Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.
- **b)** Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these

terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GNU Lesser General Public License, version 3+ (LGPLv3+) GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright © 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. http://fsf.org/

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This version of the GNU Lesser General Public License incorporates the terms and conditions of version 3 of the GNU General Public License, supplemented by the additional permissions listed below.

0. Additional Definitions.

As used herein, "this License" refers to version 3 of the GNU Lesser General Public License, and the "GNU GPL" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"The Library" refers to a covered work governed by this License, other than an Application or a Combined Work as defined below.

An "Application" is any work that makes use of an interface provided by the Library, but which is not otherwise based on the Library. Defining a subclass of a class defined by the Library is deemed a mode of using an interface provided by the Library.

A "Combined Work" is a work produced by combining or linking an Application with the Library. The particular version of the Library with which the Combined Work was made is also called the "Linked Version".

The "Minimal Corresponding Source" for a Combined Work means the Corresponding Source for the Combined Work, excluding any source code for portions of the Combined Work that, considered in isolation, are based on the Application, and not on the Linked Version.

The "Corresponding Application Code" for a Combined Work means the object code and/or source code for the Application, including any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the Combined Work from the Application, but excluding the System Libraries of the Combined Work.

1. Exception to Section 3 of the GNU GPL.

You may convey a covered work under sections 3 and 4 of this License without being bound by section 3 of the GNU GPL.

2. Conveying Modified Versions.

If you modify a copy of the Library, and, in your modifications, a facility refers to a function or data to be supplied by an Application that uses the facility (other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked), then you may convey a copy of the modified version:

- a) under this License, provided that you make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an Application does not supply the function or data, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful, or
- b) under the GNU GPL, with none of the additional permissions of this License applicable to that copy.

3. Object Code Incorporating Material from Library Header Files.

The object code form of an Application may incorporate material from a header file that is part of the Library. You may convey such object code under terms of your choice, provided that, if the incorporated material is not limited to numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, or small macros, inline functions and templates (ten or fewer lines in length), you do both of the following:

- a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the object code that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.
- b) Accompany the object code with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.

4. Combined Works.

You may convey a Combined Work under terms of your choice that, taken together, effectively do not restrict modification of the portions of the Library contained in the Combined Work and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications, if you also do each of the following:

- a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the Combined Work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.
- b) Accompany the Combined Work with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.

- c) For a Combined Work that displays copyright notices during execution, include the copyright notice for the Library among these notices, as well as a reference directing the user to the copies of the GNU GPL and this license document.
- d) Do one of the following:
 - O) Convey the Minimal Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, and the Corresponding Application Code in a form suitable for, and under terms that permit, the user to recombine or relink the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version to produce a modified Combined Work, in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.
 - 1) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (a) uses at run time a copy of the Library already present on the user's computer system, and (b) will operate properly with a modified version of the Library that is interface-compatible with the Linked Version.
- e) Provide Installation Information, but only if you would otherwise be required to provide such information under section 6 of the GNU GPL, and only to the extent that such information is necessary to install and execute a modified version of the Combined Work produced by recombining or relinking the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version. (If you use option 4d0, the Installation Information must accompany the Minimal Corresponding Source and Corresponding Application Code. If you use option 4d1, you must provide the Installation Information in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.)

5. Combined Libraries.

You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side by side in a single library together with other library facilities that are not Applications and are not covered by this License, and convey such a combined library under terms of your choice, if you do both of the following:

- a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities, conveyed under the terms of this License.
- b) Give prominent notice with the combined library that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

6. Revised Versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library as you received it specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU Lesser General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that published version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library as you received it does not specify a version number of the GNU Lesser General Public License, you may choose any version of the GNU Lesser General Public License ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Library as you received it specifies that a proxy can decide whether future versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License shall apply, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of any version is permanent authorization for you to choose that version for the Library.

GNU Library General Public License, version 2 (LGPLv2)

GNU LIBRARY GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the library GPL. It is numbered 2 because it goes with version 2 of the ordinary GPL.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Library General Public License, applies to some specially designated Free Software Foundation software, and to any other libraries whose authors decide to use it. You can use it for your libraries, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link a program with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients so that they can relink them with the library, after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Our method of protecting your rights has two steps: (1) copyright the library, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

Also, for each distributor's protection, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free library. If the library is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original version, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that companies distributing free software will individually obtain patent licenses, thus in effect transforming the program into proprietary software. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License, which was designed for utility programs. This license, the GNU Library General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries. This license is quite different from the ordinary one; be sure to read it in full, and don't assume that anything in it is the same as in the ordinary license.

The reason we have a separate public license for some libraries is that they blur the distinction we usually make between modifying or adding to a program and simply using it. Linking a program with a library, without changing the library, is in some sense simply using the library, and is analogous to running a utility program or application program. However, in a textual and legal sense, the linked executable is a combined work, a derivative of the original library, and the ordinary General Public License treats it as such.

Because of this blurred distinction, using the ordinary General Public License for libraries did not effectively promote software sharing, because most developers did not use the libraries. We concluded that weaker conditions might promote sharing better.

However, unrestricted linking of non-free programs would deprive the users of those programs of all benefit from the free status of the libraries themselves. This Library General Public License is intended to permit developers of non-free programs to use free libraries, while preserving your freedom as a user of such programs to change the free libraries that are incorporated in them. (We have not seen how to achieve this as regards changes in header files, but we have achieved it as regards changes in the actual functions of the Library.) The hope is that this will lead to faster development of free libraries.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, while the latter only works together with the library.

Note that it is possible for a library to be covered by the ordinary General Public License rather than by this special one.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Library General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables. The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices. Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.) Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also compile or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machinereadable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

c) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

d) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the source code

distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library sideby-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these

terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Library General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

IEEE and Open Group Documentation License

Portions of this text are reprinted and reproduced in electronic form in the linux-manpages package, from IEEE Std 1003.1 (TM), 2003 Edition, Standard for Information Technology -- Portable Operating System Interface (POSIX (R)), The Open Group Base Specifications Issue 6 Copyright (C) 2001-2003 by the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, Inc and The Open Group. In the event of any discrepancy between these versions and the original IEEE and The Open Group Standard is the referee document. The original Standard can be obtained online at http:// www.opengroup.org/unix/online.html .

This notice shall appear on any product containing this material.

Redistribution of this material is permitted so long as this notice and the corresponding notices within each POSIX manual page are retained on any distribution, and the nroff source is included. Modifications to the text are permitted so long as any conflicts with the standard are clearly marked as such in the text.

Independent JPEG Group (IJG) License

LEGAL ISSUES ========

In plain English:

1. We don't promise that this software works. (But if you find any bugs, please let us know!)

2. You can use this software for whatever you want. You don't have to pay us.

3. You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you've used the IJG code.

In legalese:

The authors make NO WARRANTY or representation, either express or implied, with respect to this software, its quality, accuracy, merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose. This software is provided "AS IS", and you, its user, assume the entire risk as to its quality and accuracy. This software is copyright (C) 1991-1998, Thomas G. Lane. All Rights Reserved except as specified below.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software (or portions thereof) for any purpose, without fee, subject to these conditions:

(1) If any part of the source code for this software is distributed, then this README file must be included, with this copyright and no-warranty notice unaltered; and any additions, deletions, or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation.

(2) If only executable code is distributed, then the accompanying documentation must state that "this software is based in part on the work of the Independent JPEG Group".

(3) Permission for use of this software is granted only if the user accepts full responsibility for any undesirable consequences; the authors accept NO LIABILITY for damages of any kind.

These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the IJG code, not just to the unmodified library. If you use our work, you ought to acknowledge us.

Permission is NOT granted for the use of any IJG author's name or company name in advertising or publicity relating to this software or products derived from it. This software may be referred to only as "the Independent JPEG Group's software".

We specifically permit and encourage the use of this software as the basis of commercial products, provided that all warranty or liability claims are assumed by the product vendor.

ansi2knr.c is included in this distribution by permission of L. Peter Deutsch, sole proprietor of its copyright holder, Aladdin Enterprises of Menlo Park, CA. ansi2knr.c is NOT covered by the above copyright and conditions, but instead by the usual distribution terms of the Free Software Foundation; principally, that you must include source code if you redistribute it. (See the file ansi2knr.c for full details.) However, since ansi2knr.c is not needed as part of any program generated from the IJG code, this does not limit you more than the foregoing paragraphs do.

The Unix configuration script "configure" was produced with GNU Autoconf. It is copyright by the Free Software Foundation but is freely distributable. The same holds for its supporting scripts (config.guess, config.sub, ltconfig, ltmain.sh). Another support script, install-sh, is copyright by M.I.T. but is also freely distributable. It appears that the arithmetic coding option of the JPEG spec is covered by patents owned by IBM, AT&T, and Mitsubishi. Hence arithmetic coding cannot legally be used without obtaining one or more licenses. For this reason, support for arithmetic coding has been removed from the free JPEG software. (Since arithmetic coding provides only a marginal gain over the unpatented Huffman mode, it is unlikely that very many implementations will support it.) So far as we are aware, there are no patent restrictions on the remaining code.

The IJG distribution formerly included code to read and write GIF files. To avoid entanglement with the Unisys LZW patent, GIF reading support has been removed altogether, and the GIF writer has been simplified to produce "uncompressed GIFs". This technique does not use the LZW algorithm; the resulting GIF files are larger than usual, but are readable by all standard GIF decoders.

We are required to state that "The Graphics Interchange Format(c) is the Copyright property of CompuServe Incorporated. GIF(sm) is a Service Mark property of CompuServe Incorporated."

Ipmitool License

Copyright (c) 2003 Sun Microsystems, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistribution of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistribution in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of Sun Microsystems, Inc. or the names of contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

This software is provided "AS IS," without a warranty of any kind. ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED CONDITIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, ARE HEREBY EXCLUDED. SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC. ("SUN") AND ITS LICENSORS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES SUFFERED BY LICENSEE AS A RESULT OF USING, MODIFYING OR DISTRIBUTING THIS SOFTWARE OR ITS DERIVATIVES. IN NO EVENT WILL SUN OR ITS LICENSORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOST REVENUE, PROFIT OR DATA, OR FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, HOWEVER CAUSED AND REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF SUN HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

ISC License

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Javaassist License

MOZILLA PUBLIC LICENSE Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.0.1. "Commercial Use" means distribution or otherwise making the Covered Code available to a third party.

1.1. ''Contributor'' means each entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. ''Contributor Version'' means the combination of the Original Code, prior Modifications used by a Contributor, and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. ''Covered Code'' means the Original Code or Modifications or the combination of the Original Code and Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. ''Electronic Distribution Mechanism'' means a mechanism generally accepted in the software development community for the electronic transfer of data.

1.5. ''Executable'' means Covered Code in any form other than Source Code.

1.6. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity identified as the Initial Developer in the Source Code notice required by **Exhibit A**.

1.7. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.8. "License" means this document.

1.8.1. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. ''Modifications'' means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Code or any previous Modifications. When Covered Code is released as a series of files, a Modification is:

A. Any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Code or previous Modifications.

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications.

1.10. "Original Code" means Source Code of computer software code which is described in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A as Original Code, and which, at the time of its release under this License is not already Covered Code governed by this License.

1.10.1. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.11. "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Covered Code for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, scripts used to control compilation and installation of an Executable, or source code differential comparisons against either the Original Code or another well known, available

Covered Code of the Contributor's choice. The Source Code can be in a compressed or archival form, provided the appropriate decompression or de-archiving software is widely available for no charge.

1.12. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License or a future version of this License issued under Section 6.1. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. Source Code License.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

The Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, nonexclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Code (or portions thereof) with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patents Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Code, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Code (or portions thereof).

(c) the licenses granted in this Section 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes Original Code under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for code that You delete from the Original Code; 2) separate from the Original Code; or 3) for infringements caused by: i) the modification of the Original Code or ii) the combination of the Original Code with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof) either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Code and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: 1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and 2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) the licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first makes Commercial Use of the Covered Code.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; 2) separate from the Contributor Version; 3) for infringements caused by: i) third party modifications of Contributor Version or ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or 4) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Code in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Application of License.

The Modifications which You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License, including without limitation Section **2.2**. The Source Code version of Covered Code may be distributed only under the terms of this License or a future version of this License released under Section **6.1**, and You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code You distribute. You may not offer or impose any terms on any Source Code version that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. However, You may include an additional document offering the additional rights described in Section **3.5**.

3.2. Availability of Source Code.

Any Modification which You create or to which You contribute must be made available in Source Code form under the terms of this License either on the same media as an Executable version or via an accepted Electronic Distribution Mechanism to anyone to whom you made an Executable version available; and if made available via Electronic Distribution Mechanism, must remain available for at least twelve (12) months after the date it initially became available, or at least six (6) months after a subsequent version of that particular Modification has been made available to such recipients. You are responsible for ensuring that the Source Code version remains available even if the Electronic Distribution Mechanism is maintained by a third party.

3.3. Description of Modifications. You must cause all Covered Code to which You contribute to contain a file documenting the changes You made to create that Covered Code and the date of any change. You must include a prominent statement that the Modification is derived, directly or indirectly, from Original Code provided by the Initial Developer and including the name of the Initial Developer in (a) the Source Code, and (b) in any notice in an Executable version or related documentation in which You describe the origin or ownership of the Covered Code.

3.4. Intellectual Property Matters

(a) Third Party Claims.

If Contributor has knowledge that a license under a third party's intellectual property rights is required to exercise the rights granted by such Contributor under Sections 2.1 or 2.2, Contributor must include a text file with the Source Code distribution titled "LEGAL" which describes the claim and the party making the claim in sufficient detail that a recipient will know whom to contact. If Contributor obtains such knowledge after the Modification is made available as described in Section 3.2, Contributor shall promptly modify the LEGAL file in all copies Contributor makes available thereafter and shall take other steps (such as notifying appropriate mailing lists or newsgroups) reasonably calculated to inform those who received the Covered Code that new knowledge has been obtained.

(b) Contributor APIs.

If Contributor's Modifications include an application programming interface and Contributor has knowledge of patent licenses which are reasonably necessary to implement that API, Contributor must also include this information in the LEGAL file.

(c) Representations.

Contributor represents that, except as disclosed pursuant to Section 3.4(a) above, Contributor believes that Contributor's Modifications are Contributor's original creation(s) and/or Contributor has sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.5. Required Notices.

You must duplicate the notice in **Exhibit A** in each file of the Source Code. If it is not possible to put such notice in a particular Source Code file due to its structure, then You must include such notice in a location (such as a relevant directory) where a user would be likely to look for such a notice. If You created one or more Modification(s) You may add vour name as a Contributor to the notice described in **Exhibit A**. You must also duplicate this License in any documentation for the Source Code where You describe recipients' rights or ownership rights relating to Covered Code. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear than any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.6. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute Covered Code in Executable form only if the requirements of Section **3.1-3.5** have been met for that Covered Code, and if You include a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Covered Code is available under the terms of this License, including a description of how and where You have fulfilled the obligations of Section **3.2**. The notice must be conspicuously included in any notice in an Executable version, related documentation or collateral in which You describe recipients' rights relating to the Covered Code. You may

distribute the Executable version of Covered Code or ownership rights under a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable version does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code version from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Executable version under a different license You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer or such Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.7. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Code.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation.

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Code due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be included in the LEGAL file described in Section **3.4** and must be included with all distributions of the Source Code. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Application of this License.

This License applies to code to which the Initial Developer has attached the notice in **Exhibit A** and to related Covered Code.

6. Versions of the License.

6.1. New Versions.

Netscape Communications Corporation ("Netscape") may publish revised and/or new versions of the License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

6.2. Effect of New Versions.

Once Covered Code has been published under a particular version of the License, You may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Covered Code under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by Netscape. No one other than Netscape has the right to modify the terms applicable to Covered Code created under this License.

6.3. Derivative Works.

If You create or use a modified version of this License (which you may only do in order to apply it to code which is not already Covered Code governed by this License), You must (a) rename Your license so that the phrases "Mozilla", "MOZILLAPL", "MOZPL", "Netscape", "MPL", "NPL" or any confusingly similar phrase do not appear in your license (except to note that your license differs from this License) and (b) otherwise make it clear that Your version of the license contains terms which differ from the Mozilla Public License and Netscape Public License. (Filling in the name of the Initial Developer, Original Code or Contributor in the notice described in **Exhibit A** shall not of themselves be deemed to be modifications of this License.)

7. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED CODE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED CODE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED CODE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED CODE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED CODE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

8. TERMINATION.

8.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses

to the Covered Code which are properly granted shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

8.2. If You initiate litigation by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declatory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You file such action is referred to as "Participant") alleging that:

(a) such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted by such Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively, unless if within 60 days after receipt of notice You either: (i) agree in writing to pay Participant a mutually agreeable reasonable royalty for Your past and future use of Modifications made by such Participant, or (ii) withdraw Your litigation claim with respect to the Contributor Version against such Participant. If within 60 days of notice, a reasonable royalty and payment arrangement are not mutually agreed upon in writing by the parties or the litigation claim is not withdrawn, the rights granted by Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 automatically terminate at the expiration of the 60 day notice period specified above.

(b) any software, hardware, or device, other than such Participant's Contributor Version, directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any rights granted to You by such Participant under Sections 2.1(b) and 2.2(b) are revoked effective as of the date You first made, used, sold, distributed, or had made, Modifications made by that Participant.

8.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

8.4. In the event of termination under Sections 8.1 or 8.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination shall survive termination.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED CODE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

10. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Code is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Code with only those rights set forth herein.

11. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by California law provisions (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. With respect to disputes in which at least one party is a citizen of, or an entity chartered or registered to do business in the United States of America, any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California, with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License.

12. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

13. MULTIPLE-LICENSED CODE.

Initial Developer may designate portions of the Covered Code as "Multiple-Licensed". "Multiple-Licensed" means that the Initial Developer permits you to utilize portions of the Covered Code under Your choice of the MPL or the alternative licenses, if any, specified by the Initial Developer in the file described in **Exhibit A**.

EXHIBIT A - Mozilla Public License.

The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.mozilla.org/MPL/

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.

The Original Code is Javassist.

The Initial Developer of the Original Code is Shigeru Chiba.

Portions created by the Initial Developer are

Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Contributor(s): ___Bill Burke, Jason T. Greene_____

Alternatively, the contents of this software may be used under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License Version 2.1 or later (the "LGPL"), or the Apache License Version 2.0 (the "AL"), in which case the provisions of the LGPL or the AL are applicable instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this software only under the terms of either the LGPL or the AL, and not to allow others to use your version of this software under the terms of the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the LGPL or the AL. If you do not delete the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this software under the terms of any one of the MPL, the LGPL or the AL.

Lucida Legal Notice

This is the LEGAL NOTICE pertaining to the Lucida fonts from Bigelow & Holmes:

NOTICE TO USER: The source code, including the glyphs or icons forming a par of the OPEN LOOK TM Graphic User Interface, on this tape and in these files is copyrighted under U.S. and international laws. Sun Microsystems, Inc. of Mountain View, California owns the copyright and has design patents pending on many of the icons. AT&T is the owner of the OPEN LOOK trademark associated with the materials on this tape. Users and possessors of this source code are hereby granted a nonexclusive, royalty-free copyright and design patent license to use this code in individual and commercial software. A royalty-free, nonexclusive trademark license to refer to the code and output as "OPEN LOOK" compatible is available from AT&T if, and only if, the appearance of the icons or glyphs is not changed in any manner except as absolutely necessary to accommodate the standard resolution of the screen or other output device, the code and output is not changed except as authorized herein, and the code and output is validated by AT&T. Bigelow & Holmes is the owner of the Lucida (R) trademark for the fonts and bit-mapped images associated with the materials on this tape. Users are granted a royalty-free, nonexclusive license to use the trademark only to identify the fonts and bit-mapped images if, and only if, the fonts and bit-mapped images are not modified in any way by the user.

Any use of this source code must include, in the user documentation and internal comments to the code, notices to the end user as follows:

(c) Copyright 1989 Sun Microsystems, Inc. Sun design patents pending in the U.S. and foreign countries. OPEN LOOK is a trademark of AT&T. Used by written permission of the owners.

(c) Copyright Bigelow & Holmes 1986, 1985. Lucida is a registered trademark of Bigelow & Holmes. Permission to use the Lucida trademark is hereby granted only in association with the images and fonts described in this file.

SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC., AT&T, AND BIGELOW & HOLMES MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS ABOUT THE SUITABILITY OF THIS SOURCE CODE FOR ANY PURPOSE. IT IS PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC., AT&T AND BIGELOW & HOLMES, SEVERALLY AND INDIVIDUALLY, DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOURCE CODE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC., AT&T OR BIGELOW & HOLMES BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOURCE CODE.

MIT License

The MIT License (MIT)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Mozilla Public License, version 2.0

Mozilla Public License

Chapter 6: Licenses for third-party packages

Version 2.0

- 1. Definitions
- 1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses"

means

a. that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or

b. that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.

1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

a. any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or

b. any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.

1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and

b. under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

a. for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or

b. for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or

c. under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

- 3. Responsibilities
- 3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

a. such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and b. You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.

5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counterclaims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.

5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

OpenLDAP License

The OpenLDAP Public License Version 2.8, 17 August 2003

Redistribution and use of this software and associated documentation ("Software"), with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Chapter 6: Licenses for third-party packages

767

1. Redistributions in source form must retain copyright statements and notices,

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce applicable copyright statements and notices, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution, and

3. Redistributions must contain a verbatim copy of this document.

The OpenLDAP Foundation may revise this license from time to time. Each revision is distinguished by a version number. You may use this Software under terms of this license revision or under the terms of any subsequent revision of the license.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OPENLDAP FOUNDATION AND ITS CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPENLDAP FOUNDATION, ITS CONTRIBUTORS, OR THE AUTHOR(S) OR OWNER(S) OF THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The names of the authors and copyright holders must not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealing in this Software without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this Software shall at all times remain with copyright holders.

OpenLDAP is a registered trademark of the OpenLDAP Foundation.

Copyright 1999-2003 The OpenLDAP Foundation, Redwood City, California, USA. All Rights Reserved. Permission to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this document is granted.

OpenSSL and SSLeay Licenses LICENSE ISSUES

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit. See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-style Open Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSL please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

OpenSSL License

Copyright (c) 1998-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- **2.** Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution
- **3.** All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
- **4.** The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.
- 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.
- 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Original SSLeay License

Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) All rights reserved.

This package is an SSL implementation written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.

This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, lhash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed. If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution as the author of the parts of the library used. This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- **1.** Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- **2.** Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

- **3.** All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: "This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)" The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library being used are not cryptographic related :-).
- 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement: "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be copied and put under another distribution licence [including the GNU Public Licence.]

PostgreSQL License

PostgreSQL is released under the PostgreSQL License, a liberal Open Source license, similar to the BSD or MIT licenses.

PostgreSQL Database Management System (formerly known as Postgres, then as Postgres95)

Portions Copyright $\ensuremath{\mathbb{C}}$ 1996-2019, The PostgreSQL Global Development Group

Portions Copyright © 1994, The Regents of the University of California

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose, without fee, and without a written agreement is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this paragraph and the following two paragraphs appear in all copies.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING LOST PROFITS, ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE AND ITS DOCUMENTATION, EVEN IF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE SOFTWARE PROVIDED HEREUNDER IS ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA HAS NO OBLIGATIONS TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

PostgreSQL JDBC License

Copyright (c) 1997, PostgreSQL Global Development Group All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- **2.** Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- **3.** Neither the name of the PostgreSQL Global Development Group nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

PuTTY License

PuTTY is copyright 1997-2014 Simon Tatham.

Portions copyright Robert de Bath, Joris van Rantwijk, Delian Delchev, Andreas Schultz, Jeroen Massar, Wez Furlong, Nicolas Barry, Justin Bradford, Ben Harris, Malcolm Smith, Ahmad Khalifa, Markus Kuhn, Colin Watson, Christopher Staite, and CORE SDI S.A.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL SIMON TATHAM BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Python License

Python 3.5.1 License

History and License

History of the software

Python was created in the early 1990s by Guido van Rossum at Stichting Mathematisch Centrum (CWI, see http://www.cwi.nl) in the Netherlands as a successor of a language called ABC. Guido remains Python's principal author, although it includes many contributions from others.

In 1995, Guido continued his work on Python at the Corporation for National Research Initiatives (CNRI, see http://www.cnri.reston.va.us) in Reston, Virginia where he released several versions of the software.

In May 2000, Guido and the Python core development team moved to BeOpen.com to form the BeOpen PythonLabs team. In October of the same year, the PythonLabs team moved to Digital Creations (now Zope Corporation, see http://www.zope.com). In 2001, the Python Software Foundation (PSF, see http://www.python.org/psf/) was formed, anon-profit organization created specifically to own Python-related Intellectual Property. Zope Corporation is a sponsoring member of the PSF.

All Python releases are Open Source (see http://www.opensource.org for the Open Source Definition). Historically, most, but not all, Python releases have also been GPL-compatible; the table below summarizes the various releases.

Release	Derived from	Year	Owner	GPL compatible?
0.9.0 thru 1.2 1.3 thru 1.5.2 1.6 2.0 1.6.1 2.1 2.0.1 2.1.1 2.1.2 2.1.3	n/a 1.2 1.5.2 1.6 1.6 2.0+1.6.1 2.0+1.6.1 2.1+2.0.1 2.1.1 2.1.2	1991-1995 1995-1999 2000 2000 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001	CWI CNRI CNRI BeOpen.com CNRI PSF PSF PSF PSF PSF	yes yes no yes no yes yes yes yes yes
2.2 and above	2.1.1	2001-now	PSF	yes



Note: GPL-compatible doesn't mean that we're distributing Python under the GPL. All Python licenses, unlike the GPL, let you distribute a modified version without making your changes open source. The GPL-compatible licenses make it possible to combine Python with other software that is released under the GPL; the others don't.

Thanks to the many outside volunteers who have worked under Guido's direction to make these releases possible.

Terms and conditions for accessing or otherwise using Python

PSF LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 3.5.1

1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Python Software Foundation ("PSF"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using Python 3.5.1 software in source or binary form and its associated documentation.

2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, PSF hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Python 3.5.1 alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that PSF's License Agreement and PSF's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright (c) 2001-2016 Python Software Foundation; All Rights Reserved" are retained in Python 3.5.1 alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.

3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Python 3.5.1 or any part thereof, and wants to make the

derivative work available to others as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Python 3.5.1.

4. PSF is making Python 3.5.1 available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. PSF MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, PSF MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON 3.5.1 WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

5. PSF SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF PYTHON 3.5.1 FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON 3.5.1, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.

6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.

7. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between PSF and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use PSF trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.

8. By copying, installing or otherwise using Python 3.5.1, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

BEOPEN.COM LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 2.0

BEOPEN PYTHON OPEN SOURCE LICENSE AGREEMENT VERSION 1

1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between BeOpen.com ("BeOpen"), having an office at 160 Saratoga Avenue, Santa Clara, CA 95051, and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using this software in source or binary form and its associated documentation ("the Software").

2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this BeOpen Python License Agreement, BeOpen hereby grants Licensee a non-exclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use the Software alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that the BeOpen Python License is retained in the Software, alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.

3. BeOpen is making the Software available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. BEOPEN MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, BEOPEN MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

4. BEOPEN SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF THE SOFTWARE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF USING, MODIFYING OR DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.

5. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.

6. This License Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in all respects by the law of the State of California, excluding conflict of law provisions. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between BeOpen and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use BeOpen trademarks or trade names in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party. As an exception, the "BeOpen Python" logos available at http://www.pythonlabs.com/logos.html may be used according to the permissions granted on that web page.

7. By copying, installing or otherwise using the software, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

CNRI LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 1.6.1

1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Corporation for National Research Initiatives, having an office at 1895 Preston White Drive, Reston, VA 20191 ("CNRI"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using Python 1.6.1 software in source or binary form and its associated documentation. 2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, CNRI hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Python 1.6.1 alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that CNRI's License Agreement and CNRI's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright (c) 1995-2001 Corporation for National Research Initiatives; All Rights Reserved" are retained in Python 1.6.1 alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee. Alternately, in lieu of CNRI's License Agreement, Licensee may substitute the following text (omitting the quotes): "Python 1.6.1 is made available subject to the terms and conditions in CNRI's License Agreement. This Agreement together with Python 1.6.1 may be located on the Internet using the following unique, persistent identifier (known as a handle): 1895.22/1013. This Agreement may also be obtained from a proxy server on the Internet using the following URL: http://hdl.handle.net/1895.22/1013".

3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Python 1.6.1 or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to others as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Python 1.6.1.

4. CNRI is making Python 1.6.1 available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. CNRI MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, CNRI MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON 1.6.1 WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

5. CNRI SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF PYTHON 1.6.1 FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON 1.6.1, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.

6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.

7. This License Agreement shall be governed by the federal intellectual property law of the United States, including without limitation the federal copyright law, and, to the extent such U.S. federal law does not apply, by the law of the Commonwealth of Virginia, excluding Virginia's conflict of law provisions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, with regard to derivative works

based on Python 1.6.1 that incorporate non-separable material that was previously distributed under the GNU General Public License (GPL), the law of the Commonwealth of Virginia shall govern this License Agreement only as to issues arising under or with respect to Paragraphs 4, 5, and 7 of this License Agreement. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between CNRI and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use CNRI trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.

8. By clicking the "ACCEPT" button where indicated, or by copying, installing or otherwise using Python 1.6.1, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

CWI LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 0.9.0 THROUGH 1.2

Copyright (c) 1991 - 1995, Stichting Mathematisch Centrum Amsterdam, The Netherlands. All rights reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Stichting Mathematisch Centrum or CWI not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Licenses and Acknowledgements for Incorporated Software

This section is an incomplete, but growing list of licenses and acknowledgements for third-party software incorporated in the Python distribution.

Mersenne Twister

The _random module includes code based on a download from http://www.math.sci.hiroshima-u.ac.jp/~m-mat/MT/MT2002/emt19937ar.html. The following are the verbatim comments from the original code:

A C-program for MT19937, with initialization improved 2002/1/26. Coded by Takuji Nishimura and Makoto Matsumoto.

Before using, initialize the state by using init_genrand(seed) or init_by_ array(init_key, key_length).

Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002, Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura, All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Any feedback is very welcome.

http://www.math.sci.hiroshima-u.ac.jp/~m-mat/MT/emt.html email: m-mat @ math.sci.hiroshima-u.ac.jp (remove space)

Sockets

The socket module uses the functions, getaddrinfo(), and getnameinfo(), which are coded in separate source files from the WIDE Project, http://www.wide.ad.jp/.

Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, and 1998 WIDE Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE PROJECT AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND

ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE PROJECT OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Floating point exception control

The source for the ${\tt fpectl}$ module includes the following notice:

Copyright (c) 1996. The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose without fee is hereby granted, provided that this entire notice is included in all copies of any software which is or includes a copy or modification of this software and in all copies of the supporting documentation for such software.

This work was produced at the University of California, Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory under contract no. W-7405-ENG-48 between the U.S. Department of Energy and The Regents of the University of California for the operation of UC LLNL.

DISCLAIMER

This software was prepared as an account of work sponsored by an agency of the United States Government. Neither the United States Government nor the University of California nor any of their employees, makes any warranty, express or implied, or assumes any liability or responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of any information, apparatus, product, or process disclosed, or represents that its use would not infringe

privately-owned rights. Reference herein to any specific commercial products, process, or service by trade name, trademark, manufacturer, or otherwise, does not necessarily constitute or imply its endorsement, recommendation, or favoring by the United States Government or the University of California. The views and opinions of authors expressed herein do not necessarily state or reflect those of the United States Government or the University of California, and shall not be used for advertising or product endorsement purposes.

Asynchronous socket services

The asynchat and asyncore modules contain the following notice:

Copyright 1996 by Sam Rushing

All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting

documentation, and that the name of Sam Rushing not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

SAM RUSHING DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL SAM RUSHING BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Cookie management

The http.cookies module contains the following notice:

Copyright 2000 by Timothy O'Malley <timo@alum.mit.edu>

All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Timothy O'Malley not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

Timothy O'Malley DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL Timothy O'Malley BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Execution tracing

The trace module contains the following notice:

portions copyright 2001, Autonomous Zones Industries, Inc., all rights... err... reserved and offered to the public under the terms of the Python 2.2 license. Author: Zooko O'Whielacronx http://zooko.com/ mailto:zooko@zooko.com

Copyright 2000, Mojam Media, Inc., all rights reserved. Author: Skip Montanaro

Copyright 1999, Bioreason, Inc., all rights reserved. Author: Andrew Dalke

Copyright 1995-1997, Automatrix, Inc., all rights reserved. Author: Skip Montanaro

Copyright 1991-1995, Stichting Mathematisch Centrum, all rights reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this Python software and its associated documentation for any purpose without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies, and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of neither Automatrix, Bioreason or Mojam Media be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

UUencode and UUdecode functions

The uu module contains the following notice:

Copyright 1994 by Lance Ellinghouse Cathedral City, California Republic, United States of America. All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Lance Ellinghouse not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

LANCE ELLINGHOUSE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL LANCE ELLINGHOUSE CENTRUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Modified by Jack Jansen, CWI, July 1995:

- Use binascii module to do the actual line-by-line conversion between ascii and binary. This results in a 1000-fold speedup. The C version is still 5 times faster, though.

- Arguments more compliant with Python standard

XML Remote Procedure Calls

The xmlrpc.client module contains the following notice:

The XML-RPC client interface is

Copyright (c) 1999-2002 by Secret Labs AB Copyright (c) 1999-2002 by Fredrik Lundh

By obtaining, using, and/or copying this software and/or its associated documentation, you agree that you have read, understood, and will comply with the following terms and conditions:

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its associated documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies, and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Secret Labs AB or the author not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

SECRET LABS AB AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL SECRET LABS AB OR THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

test_epoll

The test_epoll contains the following notice:

Copyright (c) 2001-2006 Twisted Matrix Laboratories.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Select kqueue

The select and contains the following notice for the kqueue interface:

Copyright (c) 2000 Doug White, 2006 James Knight, 2007 Christian Heimes All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- **2.** Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

SipHash24

The file Python/pyhash.c contains Marek Majkowski' implementation of Dan Bernstein's SipHash24 algorithm. The contains the following note:

<MIT License> Copyright (c) 2013 Marek Majkowski <marek@popcount.org>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

</MIT License>

Original location:

https://github.com/majek/csiphash/

Solution inspired by code from:

Samuel Neves (supercop/crypto_auth/siphash24/little) djb (supercop/crypto_auth/siphash24/little2) Jean-Philippe Aumasson (https://131002.net/siphash/siphash24.c)

strtod and dtoa

The file Python/dtoa.c, which supplies C functions dtoa and strtod for conversion of C doubles to and from strings, is derived from the file of the same name by David M. Gay, currently available from http://www.netlib.org/fp/. The original file, as retrieved on March 16, 2009, contains the following copyright and licensing notice:

The author of this software is David M. Gay.

Copyright (c) 1991, 2000, 2001 by Lucent Technologies.

Chapter 6: Licenses for third-party packages

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose without fee is hereby granted, provided that this entire notice is included in all copies of any software which is or includes a copy or modification of this software and in all copies of the supporting documentation for such software.

THIS SOFTWARE IS BEING PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY. IN PARTICULAR, NEITHER THE AUTHOR NOR LUCENT MAKES ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE MERCHANTABILITY OF THIS SOFTWARE OR ITS FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

OpenSSL

The modules hashlib, posix, ssl, crypt use the OpenSSL library for added performance if made available by the operating system. Additionally, the Windows and Mac OS X installers for Python may include a copy of the OpenSSL libraries, so we include a copy of the OpenSSL license here:

LICENSE ISSUES

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit. See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-style Open Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSL please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

OpenSSL License

Copyright (c) 1998-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- **2.** Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

- All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment:
 "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
- **4.** The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.
- Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.
- 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment:
 "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSI. Project."

"This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Original SSLeay License

Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) All rights reserved.

Chapter 6: Licenses for third-party packages

This package is an SSL implementation written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.

This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, lhash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed.

If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution as the author of the parts of the library used.

This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- **1.** Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- **2.** Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement:
 "This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)"
 The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library being used are not cryptographic related :-).
- 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement:
 "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be copied and put under another distribution licence [including the GNU Public Licence.]

expat

The pyexpat extension is built using an included copy of the expat sources unless the build is configured --with-system-expat:

Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd and Clark Cooper

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

libffi

The _ctypes extension is built using an included copy of the libffi sources unless the build is configured --with-system-libffi:

Copyright (c) 1996-2008 Red Hat, Inc and others.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the ``Software''), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS'', WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

zlib

The *zlib* extension is built using an included copy of the *zlib* sources if the *zlib* version found on the system is too old to be used for the build:

Copyright (C) 1995-2011 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

 The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.

- **2.** Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- **3.** This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

Jean-loup Gailly jloup@gzip.org

Mark Adler madler@alumni.caltech.edu

cfuhash

The implementation of the hash table used by the tracemalloc is based on the cfuhash project:

Copyright (c) 2005 Don Owens All rights reserved.

This code is released under the BSD license:

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

libmpdec

The _decimal Module is built using an included copy of the libmpdec library unless the build is configured --with-system-libmpdec:

Copyright (c) 2008-2016 Stefan Krah. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- **2.** Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Python-parallax License

Copyright (c) 2009, Andrew McNabb Copyright (c) 2003-2008, Brent N. Chun

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Rawrite32 License

Copyright @ 2000-20018 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. All rights reserved.

Copyright © 2000-2018 Martin Husemann <<u>martin@NetBSD.org</u>>. Copyright © 2010 Izumi Tsutsui <<u>tsutsui@NetBSD.org</u>>. Copyright © 2010 Quentin Garnier <<u>cube@NetBSD.org</u>>. All rights reserved.

This code was developed by Martin Husemann for the benefit of all NetBSD users and The NetBSD Foundation.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Sendmail License

SENDMAIL LICENSE

The following license terms and conditions apply, unless a redistribution agreement or other license is obtained from Sendmail, Inc., 6475 Christie Ave, Third Floor, Emeryville, CA 94608, USA, or by electronic mail at license@sendmail.com.

License Terms:

Use, Modification and Redistribution (including distribution of any modified or derived work) in source and binary forms is permitted only if each of the following conditions is met:

1. Redistributions qualify as "freeware" or "Open Source Software" under one of the following terms:

(a) Redistributions are made at no charge beyond the reasonable cost of materials and delivery.

(b) Redistributions are accompanied by a copy of the Source Code or by an irrevocable offer to provide a copy of the Source Code for up to three years at the cost of materials and delivery. Such redistributions must allow further use, modification, and redistribution of the Source Code under substantially the same terms as this license. For the purposes of

redistribution "Source Code" means the complete compilable and linkable source code of sendmail and associated libraries and utilities in the sendmail distribution including all modifications.

2. Redistributions of Source Code must retain the copyright notices as they appear in each Source Code file, these license terms, and the disclaimer/limitation of liability set forth as paragraph 6 below.

3. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the Copyright Notice, these license terms, and the disclaimer/limitation of liability set forth as paragraph 6 below, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. For the purposes of binary distribution the "Copyright Notice" refers to the following language: "Copyright (c) 1998-2012 Sendmail, Inc. All rights reserved."

4. Neither the name of Sendmail, Inc. nor the University of California nor names of their contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. The name "sendmail" is a trademark of Sendmail, Inc.

5. All redistributions must comply with the conditions imposed by the University of California on certain embedded code, which copyright Notice and conditions for redistribution are as follows:

(a) Copyright (c) 1988, 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

(b) Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

(i) Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

(ii) Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

(iii) Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

6. Disclaimer/Limitation of Liability: THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY SENDMAIL, INC. AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL SENDMAIL, INC., THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

\$Revision: 8.18 \$, Last updated \$Date: 2012/05/15 21:49:03 \$, Document 139848.1

Sleepycat Software Product License

Copyright (c) 1990-1999 Sleepycat Software. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Redistributions in any form must be accompanied by information on how to obtain complete source code for the DB software and any accompanying software that uses the DB software. The source code must either be included in the distribution or be available for no more than the cost of distribution plus a nominal fee, and must be freely redistributable under reasonable conditions. For an executable file, complete source code means the source code for all modules it contains. It does not include source code for modules or files that typically accompany the major components of the operating system on which the executable file runs.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY SLEEPYCAT SOFTWARE ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL SLEEPYCAT SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1990, 1993, 1994, 1995 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 The President and Fellows of Harvard University. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

• Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the doc-umentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY HARVARD AND ITS CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL HARVARD OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Sun Industry Standards Source License (SISSL)

Sun Industry Standards Source License - Version 1.1

1.0 DEFINITIONS

1.1 "Commercial Use" means distribution or otherwise making the Original Code available to a third party.

1.2 "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Code, and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3 "Electronic Distribution Mechanism" means a mechanism generally accepted in the software development community for the electronic transfer of data.

1.4 "Executable" means Original Code in any form other than Source Code.

1.5 "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity identified as the Initial Developer in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A.

1.6 "Larger Work" means a work which combines Original Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7 "License" means this document.

1.8 "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9 "Modifications" means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Code or any previous Modifications. A Modification is:

A. Any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Code or previous Modifications.

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications.

1.10 "Original Code" means Source Code of computer software code which is described in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A as Original Code.

1.11 "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12 "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Original Code for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, or scripts used to control compilation and installation of an Executable.

1.13 "Standards" means the standards identified in Exhibit B.

1.14 "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License or a future version of this License issued under Section 6.1. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2.0 SOURCE CODE LICENSE

2.1 The Initial Developer Grant

The Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, nonexclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims: (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Code (or portions thereof) with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patents Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Code, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Code (or portions thereof).

(c) the licenses granted in this Section 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes Original Code under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for code that You delete from the Original Code; 2) separate from the Original Code; or 3) for infringements caused by: i) the modification of the Original Code or ii) the combination of the Original Code with other software or devices, including but not limited to Modifications.

3.0 DISTRIBUTION OBLIGATIONS

3.1 Application of License.

The Source Code version of Original Code may be distributed only under the terms of this License or a future version of this License released under Section 6.1, and You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code You distribute. You may not offer or impose any terms on any Source Code version that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. Your license for shipment of the Contributor Version is conditioned upon Your full compliance with this Section. The Modifications which You create must comply with all requirements set out by the Standards body in effect one hundred twenty (120) days before You ship the Contributor Version. In the event that the Modifications do not meet such requirements, You agree to publish either (i) any deviation from the Standards protocol resulting from implementation of Your Modifications and a reference implementation of Your Modifications or (ii) Your Modifications in Source Code form, and to make any such deviation and reference implementation or Modifications available to all third parties under the same terms as this license on a royalty free basis within thirty (30) days of Your first customer shipment of Your Modifications.

3.2 Required Notices.

You must duplicate the notice in Exhibit A in each file of the Source Code. If it is not possible to put such notice in a particular Source Code file due to its structure, then You must include such notice in a location (such as a relevant directory) where a user would be likely to look for such a notice. If You created one or more Modification(s) You may add Your name as a Contributor to the notice described in Exhibit A. You must also duplicate this License in any documentation for the Source Code where You describe recipients' rights or ownership rights relating to Initial Code. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Your version of the Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer. You must make it absolutely clear than any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.3 Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute Original Code in Executable and Source form only if the requirements of Sections 3.1 and 3.2 have been met for that Original Code, and if You include a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Original Code is available under the terms of this License. The notice must be conspicuously included in any notice in an Executable or Source versions, related documentation or collateral in which You describe recipients' rights relating to the Original Code. You may distribute the Executable and Source versions of Your version of the Code or ownership rights under a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License. If You distribute the Executable and Source versions under a different license You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.4 Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Original Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Original Code.

4.0 INABILITY TO COMPLY DUE TO STATUTE OR REGULATION

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Original Code due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be included in the LEGAL file described in Section 3.2 and must be included with all distributions of the Source Code. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5.0 APPLICATION OF THIS LICENSE

This License applies to code to which the Initial Developer has attached the notice in Exhibit A and to related Modifications as set out in Section 3.1.

6.0 VERSIONS OF THE LICENSE

6.1 New Versions.

Sun may publish revised and/or new versions of the License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

6.2 Effect of New Versions.

Once Original Code has been published under a particular version of the License, You may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Original Code under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by Sun. No one other than Sun has the right to modify the terms applicable to Original Code.

7.0 DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY

ORIGINAL CODE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE ORIGINAL CODE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE ORIGINAL CODE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY ORIGINAL CODE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY ORIGINAL CODE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

8.0 TERMINATION

8.1 This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses to the Original Code which are properly granted shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

8.2 In the event of termination under Section 8.1 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination shall survive termination.

9.0 LIMIT OF LIABILITY

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF ORIGINAL CODE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

10.0 U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS

U.S. Government: If this Software is being acquired by or on behalf of the U.S. Government or by a U.S. Government prime contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), then the Government's rights in the Software and accompanying documentation shall be only as set forth in this license; this is in accordance with 48 C.F.R. 227.7201 through 227.7202-4 (for Department of Defense (DoD) acquisitions) and with 48 C.F.R. 2.101 and 12.212 (for non-DoD acquisitions).

11.0 MISCELLANEOUS

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by California law provisions (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. With respect to disputes in which at least one party is a citizen of, or an entity chartered or registered to do business in the United States of America, any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California, with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License.

Unicode Character Database Terms of Use (UCD)

Unicode Character Database Terms of Use

Disclaimer

The Unicode Character Database is provided as is by Unicode, Inc. No claims are made as to fitness for any particular purpose. No warranties of any kind are expressed or implied. The recipient agrees to determine applicability of information provided. If this file has been purchased on magnetic or optical media from Unicode, Inc., the sole remedy for any claim will be exchange of defective media within 90 days of receipt.

This disclaimer is applicable for all other data files accompanying the Unicode Character Database, some of which have been compiled by the Unicode Consortium, and some of which have been supplied by other sources. Limitations on Rights to Redistribute This Data

Recipient is granted the right to make copies in any form for internal distribution and to freely use the in formation supplied in the creation of products supporting the UnicodeTM Standard. The files in the Unicode Character Database can be redistributed to third parties or other organizations (whether for profit or not) as long as this notice and the disclaimer notice are retained. Information can be extracted from these files and used in documentation or programs, as long as there is an accompanying notice indicating the source.

Verbatim License

Copyright (c) <year>, <copyright holder>

Permission is granted to make and distribute verbatim copies of this manual provided the copyright notice and this permission notice are preserved on all copies.

Permission is granted to copy and distribute modified versions of this manual under the conditions for verbatim copying, provided that the entire resulting derived work is distributed under the terms of a permission notice identical to this one.

Since the Linux kernel and libraries are constantly changing, this manual page may be incorrect or out-of-date. The author(s) assume. no responsibility for errors or omissions, or for damages resulting. from the use of the information contained herein. The author(s) may. not have taken the same level of care in the production of this. manual, which is licensed free of charge, as they might when working. professionally.

Formatted or processed versions of this manual, if unaccompanied by the source, must acknowledge the copyright and authors of this work.

Vim License

VIM LICENSE

I) There are no restrictions on distributing unmodified copies of Vim except that they must include this license text. You can also distribute unmodified parts of Vim, likewise unrestricted except that they must include this

license text. You are also allowed to include executables that you made from the unmodified Vim sources, plus your own usage examples and Vim scripts.

II) It is allowed to distribute a modified (or extended) version of Vim, including executables and/or source code, when the following four conditions are met:

1) This license text must be included unmodified.

2) The modified Vim must be distributed in one of the following five ways:

a) If you make changes to Vim yourself, you must clearly describe in the distribution how to contact you. When the maintainer asks you (in any way) for a copy of the modified Vim you distributed, you must make your changes, including source code, available to the maintainer without fee. The maintainer reserves the right to include your changes in the official version of Vim. What the maintainer will do with your changes and under what license they will be distributed is negotiable. If there has been no negotiation then this license, or a later version, also applies to your changes.

The current maintainer is Bram Moolenaar <Bram@vim.org>. If this changes it will be announced in appropriate places (most likely vim.sf.net, www.vim.org and/or comp.editors). When it is completely impossible to contact the maintainer, the obligation to send him your changes ceases. Once the maintainer has confirmed that he has received your changes they will not have to be sent again.

b) If you have received a modified Vim that was distributed as mentioned under a) you are allowed to further distribute it unmodified, as mentioned at I). If you make additional changes the text under a) applies to those changes.

c) Provide all the changes, including source code, with every copy of the modified Vim you distribute. This may be done in the form of a context diff. You can choose what license to use for new code you add. The changes and their license must not restrict others from making their own changes to the official version of Vim. d) When you have a modified Vim which includes changes as mentioned under c), you can distribute it without the source code for the changes if the following three conditions are met:

- The license that applies to the changes permits you to distribute the changes to the Vim maintainer without fee or restriction, and permits the Vim maintainer to include the changes in the official version of Vim without fee or restriction.

- You keep the changes for at least three years after last distributing the corresponding modified Vim. When the maintainer or someone who you distributed the modified Vim to asks you (in any way) for the changes within this period, you must make them available to him.

- You clearly describe in the distribution how to contact you. This contact information must remain valid for at least three years after last distributing the corresponding modified Vim, or as long as possible.

e) When the GNU General Public License (GPL) applies to the changes, you can distribute the modified Vim under the GNU GPL version 2 or any later version.

3) A message must be added, at least in the output of the ":version" command and in the intro screen, such that the user of the modified Vim is able to see that it was modified. When distributing as mentioned under 2)e) adding the message is only required for as far as this does not conflict with the license used for the changes.

4) The contact information as required under 2)a) and 2)d) must not be removed or changed, except that the person himself can make corrections.

III) If you distribute a modified version of Vim, you are encouraged to use the Vim license for your changes and make them available to the maintainer, including the source code. The preferred way to do this is by email or by uploading the files to a server and e-mailing the URL. If the number of changes is small (e.g., a modified Makefile) e-mailing a context diff will do. The e-mail address to be used is <maintainer@vim.org> IV) It is not allowed to remove this license from the distribution of the Vim sources, parts of it or from a modified version. You may use this license for previous Vim releases instead of the license that they came with, at your option.

Note:

- If you are happy with Vim, please express that by reading the rest of this file and consider helping needy children in Uganda.

- If you want to support further Vim development consider becoming a |sponsor|. The money goes to Uganda anyway.

- According to Richard Stallman the Vim license is GNU GPL compatible. A few minor changes have been made since he checked it, but that should not make a difference.

- If you link Vim with a library that goes under the GNU GPL, this limits further distribution to the GNU GPL. Also when you didn't actually change anything in Vim.

- Once a change is included that goes under the GNU GPL, this forces all further changes to also be made under the GNU GPL or a compatible license.

- If you distribute a modified version of Vim, you can include your name and contact information with the "--with-modified-by" configure argument or the MODIFIED_BY define.

vfprintf License

Copyright (c) 1990 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

This code is derived from software contributed to Berkeley by Chris Torek.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

zlib License

zlib.h -- interface of the 'zlib' general purpose compression library version 1.2.2, October 3rd, 2004

Copyright (C) 1995-2004 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler

This software is provided 'as-is', with out any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.

2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

Jean-loup Gailly jloup@gzip.org Mark Adler madler@alumni.caltech.edu

Chapter 6: Licenses for third-party packages

Chapter 6: Licenses for third-party packages

7

Firmware licenses

The HCP S Series Node packages binary firmware files required for the operation of specific devices. This firmware requires a variety of licenses.

Abilis Firmware License

Firmware provided by Pierrick Hascoet <pierrick.hascoet@abiliss.com> to Devin Heitmueller <dheitmueller@kernellabs.com> on January 15, 2010.

The USB firmware files "dvb-as102_data1_st.hex" and "as102_data2_ st.hex" for Abilis's AS10X, used together with the AS10X USB Kernel driver, is provided under the following licensing terms:

Copyright (c) 2010, Abilis Systems Sarl

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTUOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Agere Firmware License

agere_sta_fw.bin -- 9.48 Hermes I agere_ap_fw.bin -- 9.48 Hermes I

Chapter 7: Firmware licenses

The above firmware images were compiled from the Agere linux driver wl_lkm_718_release.tar.gz, and dumped. The driver is coverred by the following copyright and software license.

* SOFTWARE LICENSE

* This software is provided subject to the following terms and conditions,

* which you should read carefully before using the software. Using this

 \ast software indicates your acceptance of these terms and conditions. If you do

st not agree with these terms and conditions, do not use the software.

* COPYRIGHT © 1994 - 1995 by AT&T. All Rights Reserved

* COPYRIGHT © 1996 - 2000 by Lucent Technologies. All Rights Reserved

* COPYRIGHT © 2001 - 2004 by Agere Systems Inc. All Rights Reserved

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source or binary forms, with or without
* modifications, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

*

 $\ast\,$. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this

* list of conditions and the following Disclaimer as comments in the code as

* well as in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the

* distribution.

*

* . Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice,

* this list of conditions and the following Disclaimer in the documentation

- * and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- *

* . Neither the name of Agere Systems Inc. nor the names of the contributors

* may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software

* without specific prior written permission.

*

* Disclaimer

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,

* INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, INFRINGEMENT AND THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

DISCLAIMED.

* ANY USE, MODIFICATION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THIS SOFTWARE IS SOLELY AT THE

* USERS OWN RISK. IN NO EVENT SHALL AGERE SYSTEMS INC. OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR

* BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY,

* INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT

* (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE

* OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The following statement from Agere clarifies the status of the firmware

I would like to confirm that the two drivers; Linux LKM Wireless Driver Source Code, Version 7.18 and Linux LKM Wireless Driver Source Code, Version 7.22 comply with Open Source BSD License. Therefore the source code can be distributed in unmodified or modified form consistent with the terms of the license.

The Linux driver architecture was based on two modules, the MSF (Module specific functions) and the HCF (Hardware Control Functions). Included in the HCF is run-time firmware (binary format) which is downloaded into the RAM of the Hermes 1/2/2.5 WMAC.

This hex coded firmware is not based on any open source software and hence it is not subject to any Open Source License. The firmware was developed by Agere and runs on the DISC processor embedded within the Hermes 1/2/2.5 Wireless MAC devices.

Hope this helps.

Sincerely,

Viren Pathare Intellectual Property Licensing Manager Agere

amd-ucode Firmware License

Copyright (C) 2010-2013 Advanced Micro Devices, Inc., All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted by Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. ("AMD"), free of any license fees, to any person obtaining a copy of this microcode in binary form (the "Software") ("You"), to install, reproduce, copy and distribute copies of the Software and to permit persons to whom the Software is provided to do the same, subject to the following terms and conditions. Your use of any portion of the Software shall constitute Your acceptance of the following terms and conditions. If You do not agree to the following terms and conditions, do not use, retain or redistribute any portion of the Software.

If You redistribute this Software, You must reproduce the above copyright notice and this license with the Software. Without specific, prior, written permission from AMD, You may not reference AMD or AMD products in the promotion of any product derived from or incorporating this Software in any manner that implies that AMD endorses or has certified such product derived from or incorporating this Software.

You may not reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble this Software or any portion thereof.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NONINFRINGEMENT, TITLE, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR WARRANTIES ARISING FROM CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALING, OR USAGE OF TRADE. IN NO EVENT SHALL AMD OR ITS LICENSORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, OR LOSS OF DATA OR INFORMATION) ARISING OUT OF AMD'S NEGLIGENCE, GROSS NEGLIGENCE, THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE SOFTWARE, EVEN IF AMD HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. BECAUSE SOME JURISDICTIONS PROHIBIT THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF LIABILITY FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES OR THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES, THE ABOVE LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

Without limiting the foregoing, the Software may implement third party technologies for which You must obtain licenses from parties other than AMD. You agree that AMD has not obtained or conveyed to You, and that You shall be responsible for obtaining the rights to use and/or distribute the applicable underlying intellectual property rights related to the third party technologies. These third party technologies are not licensed hereunder.

If You use the Software (in whole or in part), You shall adhere to all applicable U.S., European, and other export laws, including but not limited to the U.S. Export Administration Regulations ("EAR"), (15 C.F.R. Sections 730 through 774), and E.U. Council Regulation (EC) No 1334/2000 of 22 June 2000. Further, pursuant to Section 740.6 of the EAR, You hereby certify that, except pursuant to a license granted by the United States Department of Commerce Bureau of Industry and Security or as otherwise permitted pursuant to a License Exception under the U.S. Export Administration Regulations ("EAR"), You will not (1) export, re-export or release to a national of a country in Country Groups D:1, E:1 or E:2 any restricted technology, software, or source code You receive hereunder, or (2) export to Country Groups D:1, E:1 or E:2 the direct product of such technology or software, if such foreign produced direct product is subject to national security controls as identified on the Commerce Control List (currently found in Supplement 1 to Part 774 of EAR). For the most current Country Group listings, or for additional information about the EAR or Your obligations under those regulations, please refer to the U.S. Bureau of Industry and Security?s website at ttp://www.bis.doc.gov/.

Atheros Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2008-2010, Atheros Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.

Chapter 7: Firmware licenses

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Atheros Communications, Inc. nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
- * No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license. Atheros Communications, Inc. grants a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software in conjunction with an Atheros Chipset. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND

CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING,

BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND

FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL

THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,

INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING,

BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS

OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND

ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR

TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY

OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Atmel Firmware License

This package contains firmware images for use with the driver for atmel at76c50x cards in the linux 2.6 kernel it also contains firmware images for the USB driver from http://at76c503a.berlios.de/

The prefered way to load these firmware images in to use the firmware-loading facility of the Linux hotplug system. Prerequistites for this are a kernel compiled with CONFIG_FW_LOADER and the Linux hotplug scripts later than 2003_10_07. (Check for the existance of /etc/hotplug/firmware.agent to ensure that your hotplug scripts are sufficiently up to date.) You will also need to have sysfs mounted: add a line like this to /etc/fstab, if it is not already there.

none /sys sysfs defaults 0 0

If you do not wish to use the hotplug system, this package includes a "push" firmware loader, atmel_fwl. You should arrange to run this as root from a network-startup script or PCMCIA script _before_ the interface is brought up. The command is simply

atmel_fwl <interface> /path/to/firmware

for instance

/sbin/atmel_fwl eth0 /usr/lib/hotplug/firmware/atmel_at76c502.bin

To install the firmware package, simply run the install.sh script. That script will remove any old versions of the package that you have installed, and install the files in the correct locations.

Selecting the correct firmware image.

There are multiple firmware images in this package and the correct one must be used. If the hotplug firmware loading mechansim is in use and the driver recognises the card in its internal database, it will automatically select the correct firmware image. If the card is not in the database the driver will log a message and default to the at76c502 image. If this is not correct, the default can be overridden with the "firmware" module parameter. Since there is only one firmware image for PCI cards (at76c506) the driver should always select the correct one for

Chapter 7: Firmware licenses

them. If you card is not recognised, please send the result of running the 'dump_cis' command to simon@thekelleys.org.uk so that it can be included in future releases.

If using the "push" firmware loader there is no automatic selection of firmware image, you should ensure that the correct image is given in the atmel_fwl command-line.

Note that there are two versions of many of the firmware images, the second one with the suffix "-wpa". These are later releases from Atmel which support WPA privacy. They are only usable by versions of the driver greater than 0.9. If you use hotplug to load your firmware then all will be fine, drivers earlier than 0.9 will ignore the "-wpa" drivers and drivers after 0.9 will use them if available, or default to the non-wpa ones if not. If you have to select a firmware image manually, be sure not to use the "-wpa" one unless your in-kernel driver code is version 0.9 or better. Sadly, as of version 0.9, the in-kernel driver does not actually support the setting of WPA passphrases.

Broadcom bcm43xx Firmware License

SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

The accompanying software in binary code form ("Software"), is licensed to you,

or, if you are accepting on behalf of an entity, the entity and its affiliates exercising rights hereunder ("Licensee") subject to the terms of this software

license agreement ("Agreement"), unless Licensee and Broadcom Corporation

("Broadcom") execute a separate written software license agreement governing

use of the Software. ANY USE, REPRODUCTION, OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE SOFTWARE

CONSTITUTES LICENSEE'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Broadcom hereby grants to Licensee a limited, non-exclusive, nontransferable,

royalty-free license: (i) to use and integrate the Software with any other software; and (ii) to reproduce and distribute the Software complete, unmodified, and as provided by Broadcom, solely for use with Broadcom proprietary integrated circuit product(s) sold by Broadcom with which the Software was designed to be used, or their successors. 2. Restrictions. Licensee shall distribute Software with a copy of this Agreement. Licensee shall not remove, efface or obscure any copyright or trademark notices from the Software. Reproductions of the Broadcom copyright

notice shall be included with each copy of the Software, except where such Software is embedded in a manner not readily accessible to the end user. Licensee shall not: (i) use, license, sell or otherwise distribute the Software except as provided in this Agreement; (ii) attempt to modify in any way, reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble any portion of the Software; or (iii) use the Software or other material in violation of any applicable law or regulation, including but not limited to any regulatory agency. This Agreement

shall automatically terminate upon Licensee's failure to comply with any of the

terms of this Agreement. In such event, Licensee will destroy all copies of the

Software and its component parts.

3. Ownership. The Software is licensed and not sold. Title to and ownership of the Software, including all intellectual property rights thereto, and any portion thereof remain with Broadcom or its licensors. Licensee hereby

covenants that it will not assert any claim that the Software created by or for

Broadcom infringe any intellectual property right owned or controlled by Licensee.

4. Disclaimer. THE SOFTWARE IS OFFERED "AS IS," AND BROADCOM PROVIDES AND

GRANTS AND LICENSEE RECEIVES NO SUPPORT AND NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS

OR IMPLIED, BY STATUTE, COMMUNICATION OR CONDUCT WITH LICENSEE, OR OTHERWISE.

BROADCOM SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,

FITNESS FOR A SPECIFIC PURPOSE, OR NONINFRINGEMENT CONCERNING THE SOFTWARE OR

ANY UPGRADES TO OR DOCUMENTATION FOR THE SOFTWARE. WITHOUT LIMITATION OF THE

ABOVE, BROADCOM GRANTS NO WARRANTY THAT THE SOFTWARE IS ERROR-FREE OR WILL

OPERATE WITHOUT INTERRUPTION, AND GRANTS NO WARRANTY REGARDING ITS USE OR THE

RESULTS THEREFROM INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ITS

CORRECTNESS, ACCURACY, OR RELIABILITY. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, IN NO EVENT SHALL BROADCOM OR ANY OF ITS LICENSORS HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR OTHERWISE, ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR USE, **REPRODUCTION, OR DISTRIBUTION** OF THE SOFTWARE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA AND LOSS OF PROFITS, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THESE LIMITATIONS SHALL APPLY NOTWITHSTANDING ANY FAILURE OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY LIMITED REMEDY.

5. Export Laws. LICENSEE UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT THE SOFTWARE IS SUBJECT TO UNITED STATES AND OTHER APPLICABLE EXPORT-RELATED LAWS AND REGULATIONS AND THAT LICENSEE MAY NOT EXPORT, RE-EXPORT OR TRANSFER THE SOFTWARE OR ANY DIRECT PRODUCT OF THE SOFTWARE EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THOSE LAWS. WITHOUT LIMITING THE FOREGOING, EXPORT, RE-EXPORT, OR TRANSFER OF THE SOFTWARE TO CUBA, IRAN, NORTH KOREA, SUDAN, AND SYRIA IS PROHIBITED.

ca0132 Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2012, Creative Technology Ltd All rights reserved.

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Creative Technology Ltd or its affiliates ("CTL")

nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software (or any part thereof) is permitted.

Limited patent license. CTL grants a limited, world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but strictly only to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone, or in combination with an operating system licensed under an approved Open Source license as listed by the Open Source Initiative at http://opensource.org/licenses. The patent license shall not be applicable, to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND

CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING,

BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND

FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE

COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,

INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING,

BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS

OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND

ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR

TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE

USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH

DAMAGE.

NO OTHER RIGHTS GRANTED. USER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT USE OF THIS SOFTWARE SHALL NOT CREATE OR GIVE GROUNDS FOR A LICENSE

ΒY

IMPLICATION, ESTOPPEL, OR OTHERWISE TO ANY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS (PATENT, COPYRIGHT, TRADE SECRET, MASK WORK, OR OTHER PROPRIETARY RIGHT) EMBODIED IN ANY OTHER CTL HARDWARE OR SOFTWARE WHETHER SOLELY OR IN COMBINATION WITH THIS SOFTWARE.

Chelsio Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2011 Chelsio Communications All rights reserved.

Chelsio Communication Terminator 4/5 ethernet controller firmware

Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided

that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistribution in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this

list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or

other materials provided with the distribution.

2. The name of Chelsio Communications may not be used to endorse or promote products

derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

3. Reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this firmware is not

permitted.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND

CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING,

BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND

FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL

THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,

INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING,

BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR

SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

cw1200 Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2007-2013, ST Microelectronics NV. All rights reserved.

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following

disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of ST Microelectronics NV. nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without

specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license. ST Microelectronics NV. grants a world-wide, royalty-free,

non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make,

have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software in

conjunction with an ST Microelectronics chipset. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se

is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS ANDCONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

dib0700 Firmware License

Firmware provided by Patrick Boettcher <pboettcher@dibcom.fr> to Devin Heitmueller <dheitmueller@kernellabs.com> on October 8, 2009.

The USB firmware file "dvb-usb-dib0700.1.20.fw" for DiBcom's DiB0700, used together with the Linux driver module dvb-usb-dib0700, is provided under the following licensing terms:

Copyright (c) 2009, DiBcom

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED

WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE

AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL

DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR

PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER

TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR

PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

ene Firmware License

copyright (c) 2011, ENE TECHNOLOGY INC.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose

with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice

and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

fw sst 0f28 Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2014 Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.

Redistribution.

Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided

with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Intel Corporation nor the names of its suppliers may

be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without

specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software

is

permitted.

Limited patent license.

Chapter 7: Firmware licenses

Intel Corporation grants a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone. The patent license shall not apply to any combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

go7007 Firmware License

The README file from the original package from Micronas appears below. Only

the part about the firmware redistribution in section 0 is relevant, all other sections are completely obsolete.

WIS G07007SB Public Linux Driver

*** Please see the file RELEASE-NOTES for important last-minute updates ***

0. OVERVIEW AND LICENSING/DISCLAIMER

This driver kit contains Linux drivers for the WIS GO7007SB multi-format video encoder. Only kernel version 2.6.x is supported. The video stream is available through the Video4Linux2 API and the audio stream is available through the ALSA API (or the OSS emulation layer of the ALSA system).

The files in kernel/ and hotplug/ are licensed under the GNU General Public License Version 2 from the Free Software Foundation. A copy of the license is included in the file COPYING.

The example applications in apps/ and C header files in include/ are licensed under a permissive license included in the source files which allows copying, modification and redistribution for any purpose without attribution.

The firmware files included in the firmware/ directory may be freely redistributed only in conjunction with this document; but modification, tampering and reverse engineering are prohibited.

MICRONAS USA, INC., MAKES NO WARRANTIES TO ANY PERSON OR ENTITY WITH RESPECT TO THE SOFTWARE OR ANY DERIVATIVES THEREOF OR ANY SERVICES OR LICENSES AND DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, SUPPORT, AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.

1. SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

This driver requires Linux kernel 2.6. Kernel 2.4 is not supported. Using kernel 2.6.10 or later is recommended, as earlier kernels are known to have unstable USB 2.0 support.

A fully built kernel source tree must be available. Typically this will be linked from "/lib/modules/<KERNEL VERSION>/build" for convenience. If this

link does not exist, an extra parameter will need to be passed to the `make` command.

All vendor-built kernels should already be configured properly. However, for custom-built kernels, the following options need to be enabled in the kernel as built-in or modules:

CONFIG_HOTPLUG CONFIG_MODULES CONFIG_KMOD CONFIG_FW_LOADER CONFIG_I2C CONFIG_VIDEO_DEV CONFIG_SOUND CONFIG_SND - Support for hot-pluggable devices

- Enable loadable module support

- Automatic kernel module loading
 Hotplug firmware loading support
- I2C support
 - Video For Linux
- Sound card support
- Advanced Linux Sound Architecture

CONFIG_USB	- Support for Host-side USB
CONFIG_USB_DEVICEFS	- USB device filesystem
CONFIG_USB_EHCI_HCD	- EHCI HCD (USB 2.0) support

Additionally, to use the example application, the following options need to be enabled in the ALSA section:

CONFIG_SND_MIXER_OSS	- OSS Mixer API
CONFIG_SND_PCM_OSS	- OSS PCM (digital audio) API

The hotplug scripts, along with the fxload utility, must also be installed. These scripts can be obtained from <http://linuxhotplug.sourceforge.net/>.

Hotplugging is used for loading firmware into the Cypruss EZ-USB chip using

fxload and for loading firmware into the driver using the firmware agent.

2. COMPILING AND INSTALLING THE DRIVER

Most users should be able to compile the driver by simply running:

\$ make

in the top-level directory of the driver kit. First the kernel modules will be built, followed by the example applications.

If the build system is unable to locate the kernel source tree for the currently-running kernel, or if the module should be built for a kernel other than the currently-running kernel, an additional parameter will need to be passed to make to specify the appropriate kernel source directory:

\$ make KERNELSRC=/usr/src/linux-2.6.10-custom3

Once the compile completes, the driver and firmware files should be installed by running:

\$ make install

The kernel modules will be placed in "/lib/modules/<KERNEL VERSION>/extra"

and the firmware files will be placed in the appropriate hotplug firmware directory, usually /lib/firmware. In addition, USB maps and scripts will be placed in /etc/hotplug/usb to enable fxload to initialize the EZ-USB control chip when the device is connected.

3. PAL/SECAM TUNER CONFIGURATION (TV402U-EU only)

The PAL model of the Plextor ConvertX TV402U may require additional configuration to correctly select the appropriate TV frequency band and audio subchannel.

Users with a device other than the Plextor ConvertX TV402U-EU should skip this section.

The wide variety of PAL TV systems used in Europe requires that additional information about the local TV standards be passed to the driver in order to properly tune TV channels. The two necessary parameters are (a) the PAL TV band, and (b) the audio subchannel format in use.

In many cases, the appropriate TV band selection is passed to the driver from applications. However, in some cases, the application only specifies that the driver should use PAL but not the specific information about the appropriate TV band. To work around this issue, the correct TV band may be

specified in the "force_band" parameter to the wis-sony-tuner module:

TV band	force_band
PAL B/G	В
PAL I	Ι
PAL D/K	D
SECAM L	L

If the "force_band" parameter is specified, the driver will ignore any TV band specified by applications and will always use the band provided in the module parameter.

The other parameter that can be specified is the audio subchannel format. There are several stereo audio carrier systems in use, including NICAM and three varieties of A2. To receive audio broadcast on one of these stereo carriers, the "force_mpx_mode" parameter must be specified to the wis-sony-tuner module.

TV band	Audio subcarrier	force_mpx_mode
PAL B/G	Mono (default)	1
PAL B/G	A2	2
PAL B/G	NICAM	3
PAL I	Mono (default)	4
PAL I	NICAM	5
PAL D/K	Mono (default)	6
PAL D/K	A2 (1)	7

PAL D/K	A2 (2	8
PAL D/K	A2 (3)	9
PAL D/K	NICAM	10
SECAM L	Mono (default)	11
SECAM L	NICAM	12

If the "force_mpx_mode" parameter is not specified, the correct mono-only mode will be chosen based on the TV band. However, the tuner will not receive stereo audio or bilingual broadcasts correctly.

To pass the "force_band" or "force_mpx_mode" parameters to the wis-sony-tuner module, the following line must be added to the modprobe configuration file, which varies from one Linux distribution to another.

options wis-sony-tuner force_band=B force_mpx_mode=2

The above example would force the tuner to the PAL B/G TV band and receive

stereo audio broadcasts on the A2 carrier.

To verify that the configuration has been placed in the correct location, execute:

\$ modprobe -c | grep wis-sony-tuner

If the configuration line appears, then modprobe will pass the parameters correctly the next time the wis-sony-tuner module is loaded into the kernel.

4. TESTING THE DRIVER

Because few Linux applications are able to correctly capture from Video4Linux2 devices with only compressed formats supported, the new driver

should be tested with the "gorecord" application in the apps/ directory.

First connect a video source to the device, such as a DVD player or VCR. This will be captured to a file for testing the driver. If an input source is unavailable, a test file can still be captured, but the video will be black and the audio will be silent.

This application will auto-detect the V4L2 and ALSA/OSS device names of the

hardware and will record video and audio to an AVI file for a specified number of seconds. For example:

\$ apps/gorecord -duration 60 capture.avi

If this application does not successfully record an AVI file, the error messages produced by gorecord and recorded in the system log (usually in /var/log/messages) should provide information to help resolve the problem.

Supplying no parameters to gorecord will cause it to probe the available devices and exit. Use the -help flag for usage information.

5. USING THE DRIVER

The V4L2 device implemented by the driver provides a standard compressed

format API, within the following criteria:

- * Applications that only support the original Video4Linux1 API will not be able to communicate with this driver at all.
- * No raw video modes are supported, so applications like xawtv that expect only uncompressed video will not function.

* Supported compression formats are: Motion-JPEG, MPEG1, MPEG2 and MPEG4.

* MPEG video formats are delivered as Video Elementary Streams only. Program Stream (PS), Transport Stream (TS) and Packetized Elementary Stream (PES) formats are not supported.

* Video parameters such as format and input port may not be changed while

the encoder is active.

- * The audio capture device only functions when the video encoder is actively capturing video. Attempts to read from the audio device when the encoder is inactive will result in an I/O error.
- * The native format of the audio device is 48Khz 2-channel 16-bit little-endian PCM, delivered through the ALSA system. No audio compression is implemented in the hardware. ALSA may convert to other uncompressed formats on the fly.

The include/ directory contains a C header file describing non-standard features of the GO7007SB encoder, which are described below:

GO7007IOC_S_COMP_PARAMS, GO7007IOC_G_COMP_PARAMS

These ioctls are used to negotiate general compression parameters.

To query the current parameters, call the GO7007IOC_G_COMP_ PARAMS ioctl

with a pointer to a struct go7007_comp_params. If the driver is not set to MPEG format, the EINVAL error code will be returned.

To change the current parameters, initialize all fields of a struct go7007_comp_params and call the GO7007_IOC_S_COMP_PARAMS ioctl with a

pointer to this structure. The driver will return the current parameters with any necessary changes to conform to the limitations

of

the hardware or current compression mode. Any or all fields can be set to zero to request a reasonable default value. If the driver is not set to MPEG format, the EINVAL error code will be returned. When I/O is in progress, the EBUSY error code will be returned.

Fields in struct go7007_comp_params:

u32 gop_size	The maximum number of frames in each Group Of Pictures; i.e. the maximum number of frames minus one between each key frame.
u32	The maximum number of sequential max_b_frames bidirectionally-predicted frames. (B-frames are not yet supported.)
enum go7007_aspect_ratio The aspect ratio to be encoded in the aspect_ratio meta-data of the compressed format.	
	Choices are: GO7007_ASPECT_RATIO_1_1 GO7007_ASPECT_RATIO_4_3_NTSC GO7007_ASPECT_RATIO_4_3_PAL GO7007_ASPECT_RATIO_16_9_NTSC GO7007_ASPECT_RATIO_16_9_PAL
u32 flags	Bit-wise OR of control flags (below)

Flags in struct go7007_comp_params:

GO7007_COMP_CLOSED_GOP Only produce self-contained GOPs,

used

to produce streams appropriate for random seeking.

GO7007_COMP_OMIT_SEQ_HEADER Omit the stream sequence header.

GO7007IOC_S_MPEG_PARAMS, GO7007IOC_G_MPEG_PARAMS

These ioctls are used to negotiate MPEG-specific stream parameters when

the pixelformat has been set to V4L2_PIX_FMT_MPEG.

To query the current parameters, call the GO7007IOC_G_MPEG_PARAMS ioctl

with a pointer to a struct go7007_mpeg_params. If the driver is not set to MPEG format, the EINVAL error code will be returned.

To change the current parameters, initialize all fields of a struct go7007_mpeg_params and call the GO7007_IOC_S_MPEG_PARAMS ioctl with a

pointer to this structure. The driver will return the current parameters with any necessary changes to conform to the limitations of the hardware or selected MPEG mode. Any or all fields can be set to zero to request a reasonable default value. If the driver is not set to MPEG format, the EINVAL error code will be returned. When I/O is in progress, the EBUSY error code will be returned.

Fields in struct go7007_mpeg_params:

enum go7007_mpeg_video_standard mpeg_video_standard The MPEG video standard in which

to

compress the video.

Choices are:

GO7007_MPEG_VIDEO_MPEG1 GO7007_MPEG_VIDEO_MPEG2 GO7007_MPEG_VIDEO_MPEG4

___u32 flags Bit-wise OR of control flags (below)

MAIN

u32 The profile and level indication to be pali stored in the sequence header. This is only used as an indicator to the decoder, and does not affect the MPEG features used in the video stream. Not valid for MPEG1. Choices for MPEG2 are: GO7007_MPEG2_PROFILE_MAIN_ Choices for MPEG4 are: GO7007_MPEG4_PROFILE_S_L0 GO7007 MPEG4 PROFILE S L1 GO7007_MPEG4_PROFILE_S_L2 GO7007 MPEG4 PROFILE S L3 GO7007 MPEG4 PROFILE ARTS L1 GO7007_MPEG4_PROFILE_ARTS_L2 GO7007 MPEG4 PROFILE ARTS L3 GO7007_MPEG4_PROFILE_ARTS_L4 GO7007 MPEG4 PROFILE AS LO GO7007 MPEG4 PROFILE AS L1 GO7007_MPEG4_PROFILE_AS_L2 GO7007 MPEG4 PROFILE AS L3 GO7007_MPEG4_PROFILE_AS_L4 GO7007 MPEG4 PROFILE AS L5

Flags in struct go7007_mpeg_params:

GO7007_MPEG_FORCE_DVD_MODE Force all compression parameters and

bitrate control settings to comply with DVD MPEG2 stream requirements. This overrides most compression and bitrate settings!

GO7007_MPEG_OMIT_GOP_HEADER Omit the GOP header.

GO7007_MPEG_REPEAT_SEQHEADER Repeat the MPEG sequence header at

the start of each GOP.

GO7007IOC_S_BITRATE, GO7007IOC_G_BITRATE

These ioctls are used to set and query the target bitrate value for the compressed video stream. The bitrate may be selected by storing the target bits per second in an int and calling GO7007IOC_S_BITRATE with

а

pointer to the int. The bitrate may be queried by calling GO7007IOC_G_BITRATE with a pointer to an int where the current bitrate

will be stored.

Note that this is the primary means of controlling the video quality for all compression modes, including V4L2_PIX_FMT_MJPEG. The VIDIOC_S_JPEGCOMP ioctl is not supported.

Installing the WIS PCI Voyager Driver

The WIS PCI Voyager driver requires several patches to the Linux 2.6.11.x kernel source tree before compiling the driver. These patches update the in-kernel SAA7134 driver to the newest development version and patch bugs

in the TDA8290/TDA8275 tuner driver.

The following patches must be downloaded from Gerd Knorr's website and applied in the order listed:

http://dl.bytesex.org/patches/2.6.11-2/i2c-tuner http://dl.bytesex.org/patches/2.6.11-2/i2c-tuner2 http://dl.bytesex.org/patches/2.6.11-2/v4l2-api-mpeg http://dl.bytesex.org/patches/2.6.11-2/saa7134-update

The following patches are included with this SDK and can be applied in any order:

patches/2.6.11/saa7134-voyager.diff patches/2.6.11/tda8275-newaddr.diff patches/2.6.11/tda8290-ntsc.diff

Check to make sure the CONFIG_VIDEO_SAA7134 option is enabled in the kernel

configuration, and build and install the kernel.

After rebooting into the new kernel, the GO7007 driver can be compiled and installed:

\$ make SAA7134_BUILD=y
\$ make install
\$ modprobe saa7134-go7007

There will be two V4L video devices associated with the PCI Voyager. The first device (most likely /dev/video0) provides access to the raw video capture mode of the SAA7133 device and is used to configure the source video parameters and tune the TV tuner. This device can be used with xawtv

or other V4L(2) video software as a standard uncompressed device.

The second device (most likely /dev/video1) provides access to the compression functions of the GO7007. It can be tested using the gorecord application in the apps/ directory of this SDK:

\$ apps/gorecord -vdevice /dev/video1 -noaudio test.avi

Currently the frame resolution is fixed at 720x480 (NTSC) or 720x576 (PAL),

and the video standard must be specified to both the raw and the compressed

video devices (xawtv and gorecord, for example).

RELEASE NOTES FOR WIS GO7007SB LINUX DRIVER

Last updated: 5 November 2005

- Release 0.9.7 includes new support for using udev to run fxload. The install script should automatically detect whether the old hotplug scripts or the new udev rules should be used. To force the use of hotplug, run "make install USE_UDEV=n". To force the use of udev, run "make install USE_UDEV=y".
- Motion detection is supported but undocumented. Try the `modet` app for a demonstration of how to use the facility.
- Using USB2.0 devices such as the TV402U with USB1.1 HCDs or hubs can cause buffer overruns and frame drops, even at low framerates, due to inconsistency in the bitrate control mechanism.

- On devices with an SAA7115, including the Plextor ConvertX, video height values of 96, 128, 160, 192, 256, 320, and 384 do not work in NTSC mode.
- All valid heights up to 512 work correctly in PAL mode.
- The WIS Star Trek and PCI Voyager boards have no support yet for audio or the TV tuner.

i2400m Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2008, Intel Corporation.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution.

Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Intel Corporation nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
- * No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license.

Intel Corporation grants a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone. The patent license shall not apply to any combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT

NOT

LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR

A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT

OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT

LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,

DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY

THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT

(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE

OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

ibt Firmware License

Copyright © 2014, Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Intel Corporation nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
- * No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license. Intel Corporation grants a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone, or in combination with an operating system licensed under an approved Open Source license as listed by the Open Source Initiative at http://opensource.org/licenses. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

it913x Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2014, ITE Tech. Inc.

The firmware files "dvb-usb-it9135-01.fw" and "dvb-usb-it9135-02.fw" are for ITEtech it9135 Ax and Bx chip versions.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

iwlwifi Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2006-2014, Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Intel Corporation nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
- * No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license. Intel Corporation grants a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone, or in combination with an operating system licensed under an approved Open Source license as listed by the Open Source Initiative at <u>http://opensource.org/licenses</u>. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND

FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Marvell Firmware License

FIRMWARE LICENSE TERMS

Copyright (c) Marvell International Ltd.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Marvell International Ltd. nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license. Marvell International Ltd. grants a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to

Utilize the software alone, or in combination with an operating system licensed under an approved Open Source license as listed by the Open Source Initiative at http://opensource.org/licenses. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

myri10ge Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2006-2010, Myricom Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Neither the name of the Myricom Inc, nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

OLPC Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2006, One Laptop per Child and Marvell Corporation. All rights reserved.

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Marvell Corporation nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

* You may not use or attempt to use this software in conjunction with any product that is offered by a third party as a replacement, substitute or alternative to a Marvell Product where a Marvell Product is defined as a proprietary wireless LAN embedded client solution of Marvell or a Marvell Affiliate.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

phanfw Firmware License

Copyright © 03-2013 QLogic Corporation QLogic Linux Intelligent Ethernet (3000 and 3100 Series) Adapter Firmware

Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, for use in conjunction with QLogic authorized products is permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistribution in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

2. The name of QLogic Corporation may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

3. Reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this firmware is not permitted.

REGARDLESS OF WHAT LICENSING MECHANISM IS USED OR APPLICABLE,THIS PROGRAM IS PROVIDED BY QLOGIC CORPORATION "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

USER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT USE OF THIS PROGRAM WILL NOT CREATE OR GIVE GROUNDS FOR A LICENSE BY IMPLICATION, ESTOPPEL, OR OTHERWISE IN ANY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS (PATENT, COPYRIGHT, TRADE SECRET, MASK WORK, OR OTHER PROPRIETARY RIGHT) EMBODIED IN ANY OTHER QLOGIC HARDWARE OR SOFTWARE EITHER SOLELY OR IN COMBINATION WITH THIS PROGRAM.

qat dh895xcc Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2014, Intel Corporation. All rights reserved. Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Intel Corporation nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license. Intel Corporation grants a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone, or in combination with an operating system licensed under an approved Open Source license as listed by the Open Source Initiative at <u>http://opensource.org/licenses</u>. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

qla2xxx Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2003-2010 QLogic Corporation QLogic Linux Fibre Channel Adapter Firmware

Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, for use in conjunction with QLogic authorized products is permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistribution in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

2. The name of QLogic Corporation may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

3. Reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this firmware is not permitted.

REGARDLESS OF WHAT LICENSING MECHANISM IS USED OR APPLICABLE, THIS PROGRAM IS PROVIDED BY QLOGIC CORPORATION "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

USER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT USE OF THIS PROGRAM WILL NOT CREATE OR GIVE GROUNDS FOR A LICENSE BY IMPLICATION, ESTOPPEL, OR OTHERWISE IN ANY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS (PATENT, COPYRIGHT, TRADE SECRET, MASK WORK, OR OTHER PROPRIETARY RIGHT) EMBODIED IN ANY OTHER QLOGIC HARDWARE OR SOFTWARE EITHER SOLELY OR IN COMBINATION WITH THIS PROGRAM.

r8a779x usb3 Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2014, Renesas Electronics Corporation All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistribution in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

2. The name of Renesas Electronics Corporation may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

3. Reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is not permitted.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND RENESAS ELECTRONICS CORPORATION DISCLAIMS ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL RENESAS ELECTRONICS CORPORATION BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

radeon Firmware License

Copyright (C) 2009-2014 Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. All rights reserved.

REDISTRIBUTION: Permission is hereby granted, free of any license fees, to any person obtaining a copy of this microcode (the "Software"), to install, reproduce, copy and distribute copies, in binary form only, of the Software and to permit persons to whom the Software is provided to do the same, provided that the following conditions are met:

No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this Software is permitted.

Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice, this permission notice, and the following disclaimers and notices in the Software documentation and/or other materials provided with the Software.

DISCLAIMER: THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE IS AT YOUR SOLE RISK. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND AND COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND ITS LICENSORS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS AND IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND ITS LICENSORS DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE SOFTWARE WILL MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS, OR THAT THE OPERATION OF THE SOFTWARE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE. THE ENTIRE RISK ASSOCIATED WITH THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE IS ASSUMED BY YOU. FURTHERMORE, COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND ITS LICENSORS DO NOT WARRANT OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING THE USE OR THE RESULTS OF THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE IN TERMS OF ITS CORRECTNESS, ACCURACY, RELIABILITY, CURRENTNESS, OR OTHERWISE.

DISCLAIMER: UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE, SHALL COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND ITS LICENSORS OR ITS DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS ("AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES") BE LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF BUSINESS INFORMATION, AND THE LIKE) ARISING OUT OF THE USE, MISUSE OR INABILITY TO USE THE SOFTWARE, BREACH OR DEFAULT, INCLUDING THOSE ARISING FROM INFRINGEMENT OR ALLEGED INFRINGEMENT OF ANY PATENT, TRADEMARK, COPYRIGHT OR OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHT EVEN IF COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND ITS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. IN NO EVENT SHALL COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR ITS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES TOTAL LIABILITY FOR ALL DAMAGES, LOSSES, AND CAUSES OF ACTION (WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR OTHERWISE) EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF US\$10.

Notice: The Software is subject to United States export laws and regulations. You agree to comply with all domestic and international export laws and regulations that apply to the Software, including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations administered by the U.S. Department of Commerce and International Traffic in Arm Regulations administered by the U.S. Department of State. These laws include restrictions on destinations, end users and end use.

ralink Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2007, Ralink Technology Corporation All rights reserved.

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Ralink Technology Corporation nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license. Ralink Technology Corporation grants a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone, or in combination with an operating system licensed under an approved Open Source license as listed by the Open Source Initiative at http://opensource.org/licenses. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

ralink A Meditek Company Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2013, Ralink, A MediaTek Company All rights reserved.

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Ralink Technology Corporation nor the names of its

suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license. Ralink Technology Corporation grants a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone, or in combination with an operating system licensed under an approved Open Source license as listed by the Open Source Initiative at http://opensource.org/licenses. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

rtlwifi Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2010, Realtek Semiconductor Corporation All rights reserved.

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Realtek Semiconductor Corporation nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this

software without specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license. Realtek Semiconductor Corporation grants a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone, or in combination with an operating system licensed under an approved Open Source license as listed by the Open Source Initiative at <u>http://opensource.org/licenses</u>. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

tda7706 Firmware License

FIRMWARE LICENSE TERMS

Copyright (c) ST Microelectronics

All rights reserved.

Redistribution. Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions must reproduce the above copyright notice and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of ST Microelectronics nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license. ST Microelectronics grants a world-wide, royaltyfree, non-exclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone, or in combination with an operating system licensed under an approved Open Source license as listed by the Open Source Initiative at <u>http://opensource.org/licenses</u>. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED.

STMicroelectronics has made every effort possible to ensure that this software is free of any bugs or errors; however, in no way is the software to be considered error or bug free. You assume all responsibility for any damages or lost data that may result from any errors or bugs in the software. IN NO EVENT WILL STMicroelectronics BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL OR OTHER DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS LICENSE.

Note

Explicit permission from ST Microelectronics was obtained to upload this firmware to the linux-firmware git repository under the ST Microelectronics firmware license above.

ti-connectivity Firmware License TECHNOLOGY AND SOFTWARE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE SOFTWARE LICENSE

Copyright (c) 2011, Texas Instruments Incorporated.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution.

Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions must preserve existing copyright notices and reproduce this license (including the above copyright notice and the disclaimer below) in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Texas Instruments Incorporated nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted.

Limited patent license.

Texas Instruments Incorporated grants a world-wide, royalty-free, nonexclusive license under patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software, but solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone. The patent license shall not apply to any combinations which include this software. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

DISCLAIMER.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

ueagle-atm4 Firmware License

This license applies to eagle4 firmware & DSPcode namely, the files eagleIV.fw DSP4p.bin*

Copyright (2006) Ikanos Communications, Inc.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistribution of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistribution in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* The name of Ikanos Corporation may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this source code without specific prior written consent of Ikanos Corporation.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. USER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE PURCHASE OR USE OF THIS SOFTWARE WILL NOT CREATE OR GIVE GROUNDS FOR A LICENSE BY IMPLICATION, ESTOPPEL, OR OTHERWISE IN ANY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS (PATENT, COPYRIGHT, TRADE SECRET, MASK WORK, OR OTHER PROPRIETARY RIGHT) EMBODIED IN ANY OTHER IKANOS HARDWARE OR SOFTWARE EITHER SOLELY OR IN COMBINATION WITH THIS SOFTWARE.

usb.atmel Firmware License

Firmware for at76_usb Linux driver

Copyright

The firmware is copyrighted by Atmel Corporation. Please see file COPYRIGHT.

Compatibility

The included firmware files are intended only for use with Linux at76_usb driver for USB devices using at76c503, at76c505 and at76c505a chipsets. This firmware is not intended for any other OS or driver.

This package only includes only the firmware versions known to work best with the current at76_usb driver.

Installation

The firmware is loaded by the kernel using hotplug or udev. Firmware download is supported by udev starting with version 066. If an older version of udev is installed, then hotplug is likely responsible for the firmware loading.

If you don't have either of udev or hotplug, please install either of them, preferably using your distribution's facilities (yum, apt-get, urpmi or a similar package manager).

Every supported device need just one firmware file, and the driver knows which firmware to load based on the USB ID of the device. But if you don't know which firmware file your device needs, it's a safe bet to install them all.

For the firmware to be found and loaded, it should be copied to a directory where hotplug or udev can find it.

When udev is used, this directory is normally called /lib/firmware. If hotplug is handling the firmware, if would normally look in following directories:

/lib/hotplug/firmware /usr/local/lib/hotplug/firmware /usr/lib/hotplug/firmware

For example, if you determine that the firmware is loaded from /lib/firmware, copy the firmware files there as root:

cp *.bin /lib/firmware

The firmware download is initiated by the driver after it detects the appropriate hardware. No additional scripts or utilities are needed to load the firmware. See kernel log (using the dmesg command) to make sure that the firmware download has succeeded.

Contact information

Please don't contact Atmel about this firmware. Atmel neither wrote the at76_usb driver nor packaged this firmware. Their good will should not be punished by misdirected support requests.

Please don't write any individual developers personally. The driver is developed collectively, and the discussion about the driver should be open for others.

The mailing list for developers of the at76_usb driver is

at76c503a-develop@lists.berlios.de

The mailing list for users of the at76_usb driver is

at76c503a-user@lists.berlios.de

You may also want to download the latest version of the driver and the firmware and check the included documentation, which may be more current than this document.

VIA VT6656 Firmware License

Copyright 1998-2010 VIA Technologies, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

wl1251 Firmware License

Copyright (c) 2000 – 2013 Texas Instruments Incorporated

All rights reserved not granted herein.

Limited License.

Texas Instruments Incorporated grants a world-wide, royalty-free, nonexclusive license under copyrights and patents it now or hereafter owns or controls to make, have made, use, import, offer to sell and sell ("Utilize") this software subject to the terms herein. With respect to the foregoing patent license, such license is granted solely to the extent that any such patent is necessary to Utilize the software alone. The patent license shall not apply to any combinations which include this software, other than combinations with devices manufactured by or for TI ("TI Devices"). No hardware patent is licensed hereunder.

Redistributions must preserve existing copyright notices and reproduce this license (including the above copyright notice and the disclaimer and (if applicable) source code license limitations below) in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution

Redistribution and use in binary form, without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* No reverse engineering, decompilation, or disassembly of this software is permitted with respect to any software provided in binary form.

* any redistribution and use are licensed by TI for use only with TI Devices.

* Nothing shall obligate TI to provide you with source code for the software licensed and provided to you in object code.

If software source code is provided to you, modification and redistribution of the source code are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* any redistribution and use of the source code, including any resulting derivative works, are licensed by TI for use only with TI Devices.

* any redistribution and use of any object code compiled from the source code and any resulting derivative works, are licensed by TI for use only with TI Devices.

Neither the name of Texas Instruments Incorporated nor the names of its suppliers may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

DISCLAIMER.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY TI AND TI'S LICENSORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL TI AND TI'S LICENSORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

XC4000 Firmware License

The following XC4000 firmware file "dvb-fe-xc4000-1.4.1.fw" was created based on version 1.4 of "xc4000_firmwares.h".

Firmware provided as part of an XC4000 Linux developers kit by Brian Mathews

science com> to Devin Heitmueller <dheitmueller@kernellabs.org> on July 1, 2009.

The code was released by Xceive under the following license:

Copyright (c) 2009, Xceive Corporation <info@xceive.com>

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software, only for use with Xceive ICs, for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all source code copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL

WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

XC5000 Firmware License

The following XC500 firmware file "dvb-fe-xc5000-1.6.114.fw" was created based on "xc5000_firmwares_32000Khz.h".

Firmware provided as part of an XC5000 Linux developers kit by Brian Mathews

science with the second strength of the second strengt

The code was released by Xceive under the following license:

Copyright (c) 2009, Xceive Corporation <info@xceive.com>

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software, only for use with Xceive ICs, for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all source code copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

XC5000c Firmware License

The following XC500C firmware file "dvb-fe-xc5000C-4.1.30.7.fw" was created based on "Xc5200_firmwares_32000Khz.h".

Firmware provided as part of an XC5000C Linux developers kit by Ramon Cazares <Ramon.Cazares@CrestaTech.com> to Devin Heitmueller dheitmueller@linuxtv.org on July 25, 2012.

The code was released by Cresta Technology under the following license:

Copyright (c) 2012, Cresta Technology Corporation <info@crestatech.com>

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software, only for use with Cresta Technlogy ICs, for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all source code copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

8

License exceptions

The licenses for some unmodified Fedora packages have exceptions. These exceptions and the packages they apply to are:

- <u>"CLASSPATH Exception to GPLv2"</u> on the next page, applies to javamail
- <u>"glibc Exceptions"</u> on the next page, applies to:
 - glibc
 - libgcc
 - glibc-common
 - libstdc++
 - libgomp
- <u>"gnupg Exception"</u> on page 875, applies to gnupg
- <u>"RPM Exception"</u> on page 875, applies to:
 - rpm-libs
 - rpm-build-libs
- <u>"Sun Assembly Exception"</u> on page 876, applies to:
 - java-1.7.0-openjdk
 - java-1.7.0-openjdk-devel
 - java-1.7.0-openjdk-headless

These packages have unknown exceptions:

- gpm
- gpm-libs
- gdb

CLASSPATH Exception to GPLv2

"CLASSPATH" EXCEPTION TO THE GPL VERSION 2

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License Version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module whic h is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception s tatement from your version.

glibc Exceptions

This file contains the copying permission notices for various files in the GNU C Library distribution that have copyright owners other than the Free Software Foundation. These notices all require that a copy of the notice be included in the accompanying documentation and be distributed with binary distributions of the code, so be sure to include this file along with any binary distributions derived from the GNU C Library.

All code incorporated from 4.4 BSD is distributed under the following license:

Copyright (C) 1991 Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. [This condition was removed.]

4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS

``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The DNS resolver code, taken from BIND 4.9.5, is copyrighted by UC Berkeley, by Digital Equipment Corporation and by Internet Software Consortium. The DEC portions are under the following license:

Portions Copyright (C) 1993 by Digital Equipment Corporation.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies, and that the name of Digital Equipment Corporation not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the document or software without specific, written prior permission.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORP. DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORPORATION BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

The ISC portions are under the following license:

Portions Copyright (c) 1996-1999 by Internet Software Consortium.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND INTERNET SOFTWARE CONSORTIUM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL INTERNET SOFTWARE CONSORTIUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

The Sun RPC support (from rpcsrc-4.0) is covered by the following license:

Copyright (c) 2010, Oracle America, Inc.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of the "Oracle America, Inc." nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The following CMU license covers some of the support code for Mach, derived from Mach 3.0:

Mach Operating System Copyright (C) 1991,1990,1989 Carnegie Mellon University All Rights Reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute this software and its documentation is hereby granted, provided that both the copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies of the software, derivative works or modified versions, and any portions thereof, and that both notices appear in supporting documentation.

CARNEGIE MELLON ALLOWS FREE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE IN ITS ``AS IS'' CONDITION. CARNEGIE MELLON DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY OF ANY KIND FOR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Carnegie Mellon requests users of this software to return to

Software Distribution Coordinator School of Computer Science Carnegie Mellon University Pittsburgh PA 15213-3890

or Software.Distribution@CS.CMU.EDU any improvements or extensions that they make and grant Carnegie Mellon the rights to redistribute these changes.

The file if_ppp.h is under the following CMU license:

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Chapter 8: License exceptions

867

 Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
 Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE UNIVERSITY OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The following license covers the files from Intel's "Highly Optimized Mathematical Functions for Itanium" collection:

Intel License Agreement

Copyright (c) 2000, Intel Corporation

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* The name of Intel Corporation may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL INTEL OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The files inet/getnameinfo.c and sysdeps/posix/getaddrinfo.c are copyright (C) by Craig Metz and are distributed under the following license:

The Inner Net License, Version 2.00

The author(s) grant permission for redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, of the software and documentation provided that the following conditions are met:

0. If you receive a version of the software that is specifically labelled as not being for redistribution (check the version message and/or README), you are not permitted to redistribute that version of the software in any way or form.

1. All terms of the all other applicable copyrights and licenses must be followed.

2. Redistributions of source code must retain the authors' copyright notice (s), this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer.

3. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the authors' copyright notice(s), this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

4. [The copyright holder has authorized the removal of this clause.]5. Neither the name(s) of the author(s) nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ITS AUTHORS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

If these license terms cause you a real problem, contact the author.

The file sunrpc/des_impl.c is copyright Eric Young:

Copyright (C) 1992 Eric Young

Collected from libdes and modified for SECURE RPC by Martin Kuck 1994 This file is distributed under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License, version 2.1 or later - see the file COPYING.LIB for details. If you did not receive a copy of the license with this program, please see <http://www.gnu.org/licenses/> to obtain a copy.

The libidn code is copyright Simon Josefsson, with portions copyright The Internet Society, Tom Tromey and Red Hat, Inc.:

Copyright (C) 2002, 2003, 2004, 2011 Simon Josefsson

This file is part of GNU Libidn.

GNU Libidn is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

GNU Libidn is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with GNU Libidn; if not, see http://www.gnu.org/licenses/>.

The following notice applies to portions of libidn/nfkc.c:

This file contains functions from GLIB, including gutf8.c and gunidecomp.c, all licensed under LGPL and copyright hold by:

Copyright (C) 1999, 2000 Tom Tromey Copyright 2000 Red Hat, Inc.

The following applies to portions of libidn/punycode.c and libidn/punycode.h:

This file is derived from RFC 3492bis written by Adam M. Costello.

Disclaimer and license: Regarding this entire document or any portion of it (including the pseudocode and C code), the author makes no guarantees and is not responsible for any damage resulting from its use. The author grants irrevocable permission to anyone to use, modify, and distribute it in any way that does not diminish the rights of anyone else to use, modify, and distribute it, provided that redistributed derivative works do not contain misleading author or version information. Derivative works need not be licensed under similar terms.

Copyright (C) The Internet Society (2003). All Rights Reserved.

This document and translations of it may be copied and furnished to others, and derivative works that comment on or otherwise explain it or assist in its implementation may be prepared, copied, published and distributed, in whole or in part, without restriction of any kind, provided that the above copyright notice and this paragraph are included on all such copies and derivative works. However, this document itself may not be modified in any way, such as by removing the copyright notice or references to the Internet Society or other Internet organizations, except as needed for the purpose of developing Internet standards in which case the procedures for copyrights defined in the Internet Standards process must be followed, or as required to translate it into languages other than English.

The limited permissions granted above are perpetual and will not be revoked by the Internet Society or its successors or assigns.

This document and the information contained herein is provided on an "AS IS" basis and THE INTERNET SOCIETY AND THE INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTY THAT THE USE OF THE

INFORMATION HEREIN WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY RIGHTS OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

The file inet/rcmd.c is under a UCB copyright and the following:

Copyright (C) 1998 WIDE Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
3. Neither the name of the project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE PROJECT AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE PROJECT OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The file posix/runtests.c is copyright Tom Lord:

Copyright 1995 by Tom Lord

All Rights Reserved

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting

documentation, and that the name of the copyright holder not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

Tom Lord DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL TOM LORD BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

The posix/rxspencer tests are copyright Henry Spencer:

Copyright 1992, 1993, 1994, 1997 Henry Spencer. All rights reserved. This software is not subject to any license of the American Telephone and Telegraph Company or of the Regents of the University of California.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose on any computer system, and to alter it and redistribute it, subject to the following restrictions:

1. The author is not responsible for the consequences of use of this software, no matter how awful, even if they arise from flaws in it.

2. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented, either by explicit claim or by omission. Since few users ever read sources, credits must appear in the documentation.

3. Altered versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software. Since few users ever read sources, credits must appear in the documentation.

4. This notice may not be removed or altered.

The file posix/PCRE.tests is copyright University of Cambridge:

Copyright (c) 1997-2003 University of Cambridge

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose on any computer system, and to redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

1. This software is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

2. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented, either by explicit claim or by omission. In practice, this means that if you use PCRE in software that you distribute to others, commercially or otherwise, you must put a sentence like this

Regular expression support is provided by the PCRE library package, which is open source software, written by Philip Hazel, and copyright by the University of Cambridge, England.

somewhere reasonably visible in your documentation and in any relevant files or online help data or similar. A reference to the ftp site for the source, that is, to

ftp://ftp.csx.cam.ac.uk/pub/software/programming/pcre/

should also be given in the documentation. However, this condition is not intended to apply to whole chains of software. If package A includes PCRE, it must acknowledge it, but if package B is software that includes package A, the condition is not imposed on package B (unless it uses PCRE independently).

3. Altered versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

4. If PCRE is embedded in any software that is released under the GNU General Purpose Licence (GPL), or Lesser General Purpose Licence (LGPL), then the terms of that licence shall supersede any condition above with which it is incompatible.

Files from Sun fdlibm are copyright Sun Microsystems, Inc.:

Copyright (C) 1993 by Sun Microsystems, Inc. All rights reserved.

Developed at SunPro, a Sun Microsystems, Inc. business. Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software is freely granted, provided that this notice is preserved.

Part of stdio-common/tst-printf.c is copyright C E Chew:

(C) Copyright C E Chew

Feel free to copy, use and distribute this software provided:

Chapter 8: License exceptions

- 1. you do not pretend that you wrote it
- 2. you leave this copyright notice intact.

Various long double libm functions are copyright Stephen L. Moshier:

Copyright 2001 by Stephen L. Moshier <moshier@na-net.ornl.gov>

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, see <<u>http://www.gnu.org/licenses/</u>>.

gnupg Exception

In addition, as a special exception, the Free Software Foundation gives permission to link the code of the keyserver helper tools: gpgkeys_ldap, gpgkeys_curl and gpgkeys_hkp with the OpenSSL project's "OpenSSL" library (or with modified versions of it that use the same license as the "OpenSSL" library), and distribute the linked executables. You must obey the GNU General Public License in all respects for all of the code used other than "OpenSSL". If you modify this file, you may extend this exception to your version of the file, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

RPM Exception

RPM and it's source code are covered under two separate licenses.

The entire code base may be distributed under the terms of the GNU General Public License (GPL), which appears immediately below. Alternatively, all of the source code in the lib subdirectory of the RPM source code distribution as well as any code derived from that code may instead be distributed under the GNU Library General Public License (LGPL), at the choice of the distributor. The complete text of the LGPL appears at the bottom of this file.

Chapter 8: License exceptions

This alternatively is allowed to enable applications to be linked against the RPM library (commonly called librpm) without forcing such applications to be distributed under the GPL.

Any questions regarding the licensing of RPM should be addressed to rpm-maint@lists.rpm.org

Sun Assembly Exception

OPENJDK ASSEMBLY EXCEPTION

The OpenJDK source code made available by Sun at openjdk.java.net and openjdk.dev.java.net ("OpenJDK Code") is distributed under the terms of the GNU General Public License <<u>http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/gpl.html</u>> version 2 only ("GPL2"), with the following clarification and special exception.

Linking this OpenJDK Code statically or dynamically with other code is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of GPL2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, Sun gives you permission to link this OpenJDK Code with certain code licensed by Sun as indicated at http://openjdk.java.net/legal/exception-modules-2007-05-08.html ("Designated Exception Modules") to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of the Designated Exception Modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under GPL2, provided that the Designated Exception Modules continue to be governed by the licenses under which they were offered by Sun.

As such, it allows licensees and sublicensees of Sun's GPL2 OpenJDK Code to build an executable that includes those portions of necessary code that Sun could not provide under GPL2 (or that Sun has provided under GPL2 with the Classpath exception). If you modify or add to the OpenJDK code, that new GPL2 code may still be combined with Designated Exception Modules if the new code is made subject to this exception by its copyright holder.

Hitachi Vantara

Corporate Headquarters 2535 Augustine Drive Santa Clara, CA 95054 USA HitachiVantara.com | community.HitachiVantara.com



Contact Information USA: 1-800-446-0744 Global: 1-858-547-4526 HitachiVantara.com/contact